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COMPREHENSIVE CHILD DEVELOPMENT ACT OF 1971

THURSDAY, MAY 27, 1971

U.S. SENATE,
SUBCOMMITTEE ON LEMPLOYMENT, MANPOWER, AND

POVERTY, AND SUBCOMMIT .EE ON CHILDREN AND YOUTH,

v THE COMMITTEE ON LiaBOR AND PUBLIC WELFARE,
Washington, D.C.

The subcommittees mei, at 10: 05 am., in room 1318, New Senate
Office Building, Senator Walter K. Mondale (Chairman of the Sub-
committee on %hildren and Youth), presiding.

Present: Senator Mondale.

Committee staff members present: A. Sidney Johnson III, profes-
sional staff member; John K. Scales, minority counsel.

Senator MownparLe. The subcommittee is considering this morning
§. 1512, the Comprehensive Child Development Act of 1971. Senator
Packwood has asked me to express his regrets at not being able %o
attend th-: hearing today, due to a conflict with another subcommittee
which is conducting an executive session.

We have a number of witnesses present this morning whom I am
sure will bring helpful testimony before the committee, :

Our first Wwitness this morning will be Rita C. Davidson, secretary
of the Maryland Department of Employment and Social Services.

T want to welcome you, Mrs. Pavidson,.and you may proceed with
your statement in any manner you see iit.

STATEMENT OF RITA C. DAVIDSON, SECRETARY, MARYLAND DE-
PARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT AND SOCTAL SERVICES, BALTI-
MORE, MD.

Mrs. DavipsoN. Mr. Chairman and subcommittee members.

T am Rita C. Davidson, secretary of the Maryland Department of
Empioyment and Social Services, wwhich encompasses the State’s wel-
fare program, its employment and training services, its antipoverty
programs, its child development program and a long list of other pro-
grams of service to those in need of help.

T want first to express my enthusiastic support for the breadth and
depth of program envisaged by S. 1512, for its recognition of the many
frotors which contribute to the healthy development of a child and his
potential, and for its recognition for the first time of government’s
responsibility—from conception to adolescence—for the wholesome
development of each of its young citizens. Tt isa vital role for govern-
ment, and its assumption by government is long overdue.

T must, however, object strongly to the bill’s provisions on prime
sponsorship, both as a negation of our present form of government and
as an approach which is certain to fail in the bill’s stated goal of pro-
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viding every child with a fair and full opportunity to reach his full
potential.
UNDERMINING THE FEDERATL SYSTEM

The bill’s provisions make eligible for prime spousorship a State, a
locality, a combination of locualities, or, in the absence of an acceptable
plan from any of these, a private, nonprofit group. If. however, a State
proposes to conduct a program in a local area which has submitted an
acceptable application, the Secretary is required to fund the locality.

Senator MoxparLe. What States are conducting quality child devel-
opment programs now or capable of doing so ?

Mrs. Davipsonw. Maryland is one of them.

Senator MoxpaLE. Can you think of any others?

S Mrs. Davipson. I am sure there must be some others in the United
tates.

This preference must be given without regard to the respective
merits of the two plans or whether a joint effort might not produce a
better program. The State is thus left to preside over the cow pastures.

The Failure to recognize and *ake advantage of the State’s logical
role as planner and coordinatox i5 a major shortcoming in the bill. I
am not suggesting that all funding should be funneled through the
Sctate, nor even that the State be given priority over the subdivisions.
I am urging that the States be assignad the very vital role of planning
and even of oversight. Within the confines of the State plan localities
can be funded—either separately or jointly with other localities or
with the State. In fact, it should be the function of the State to arrive
at agreement with the Jocalities as to who will be responsible for serv-
ing as prime sponser in ‘which areas. That, it seems to me, should be
fundamental to the entire concept of a comprehensive, coordinated
system.

yA system of grants which bypasses the States vcan only undermine
the federal system of government. It is based on what I consider a
mistaken assumption that the level of government geographically
closest to the people governs most in the interest of the people. But
the wide range of social legislation enacted in the last decadc by the
Federal Congress—not initiated by the cities or the counties—has
taught us this is not necessarily true. It was the Federal Government
which initiated the moves against poverty, against discrimination,
against educational deprivation of poor children and against unem-
ployment. The Federal Government has taken the leadership on many
controversial social issues because it is less vulnerable to attack from
local groups which may want to keep down taxes or keep up inflated
real estate values or maintain their own ethnic supremacy.

Just as the Federal Government has moved where mayors or county
executives have feared to tread, so might a State government. In Mary-
land, the State government has, in fact, provided the leadership for
racially integrated day-care centers in counties whose conservation is
so pervasive that it is doubtful that such a racial mix of enrollees and
staft could have developed under local aegis. Other States have simi-
lar capacity for assuming the lead in areas still timid about stepping
mto the 20th century.

More succinctly, what I am saying is this: Lceal units of govern-
ment are not invested with any particular competence to grasp the

7 .
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needs and aspirations of the people—especially poor people—nor to
administer a program responsive to those needs and aspirations. On
the contrary, it often happens that the unit of government farthest
away is most responsive.

Lot me also call to your attention the fact that the Governor is fre-
quently more representative of the people than the elected head of the
smaller units of government. Almost twice as many people in Balti-
more City voted for Governors as voted for mayor in the last election
for each of these offices. To be specific, 214,000 Baltimoreans voted for

Jovernor in 1970; only 134,538 Baltimoreans cast a ballot for mayor
in 1967. The bill seems to imply that there is no abiiity on the Gov-
ernor’s part to reach the people. The people, apparently, do not feel
that way.

Theyv identify politicz1 responsibility more with the ‘Governor than
with the mayor. The Governor owes them an obligation to be able
to do his part to help them with thoir programs. /

Woe believe that the failure ‘o place with the State the plauning
and oversight responsibility will bring about the same chaos which
today characterizes manpower iraining.

It'is of some significance that most of the Senate sponsors of the
child development bill were also sponsors of the comprehensive man-
power training bill of 1970. Fundamental to the approach spelled out
in that bill was the emphasis on statewide planning. Clearly it was
inserted as an antidote to the chaos which has developed in the absence
of such planning.

Iet me quote from the bill :

Experience lias shown that the administration and delivery of effective man-
power programs are extremely complex, requiring a more comprehensive, unified
and flexible approach . . .

"'he effectivent ss of manpower programs would be improved by a more coordi-
nated approacl: in evaluating the needs of individual participants and mobilizing
avaijlable resources to meet these needs. It is, therefore, the purpose of this Act
to establish & comprehensive and coordinated national manpower Drogram,
involving the efforts of all sectors of the economy and all levels of government.

To achieve this aim the bill places on the State the responsibility
for developing a comprehensive plan for the State. In this way, no
area “falls between chairs,” duplication and overlapping are avoided
and all available resources within the State can be tapped.

The administration and delivery of child development programs are
10 Jess complex than that of manpower programs, and statewide plan-
ning is no less essential,

Absent a State plan for child development in each State, we shall
end up with thousands of small, isolated, uncoordinated child-care
programs, each limited in scope by its own boundaries.

Tn his introductory remarks on S. 1513, Senator Mondale made a
statement to which I must take exception. He said:

* % * few States have become invoived in early childhood development pro-
grams in any significant manner, and none have the resources to undertake a
program of the scope we intend in this legislation.

With all due respect to the chairman, I wish to point out that the
State in most instances has more resources than the localities. Certainly
this is true in Maryland. In any event, resources are not so abnndant in
any State that we can afford to use only a small portion of those that
may be available for child development.

e ‘-c’
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I am, therefore, urizing that the bill be amended to provide the
following:

{1) That the State be given the responsibility for planning, coordi-
nation and oversight of child development programs;

(2) That a priority for funding be given a State plan which estab-
lishes a joint program with one or several of its subdivisions;

(8) Thata State plan which does not estaklish such a joint program
ha given equal consideration with any locality 'which may apply for
prinze sponsorship in an area encompassed by the State plan; and that
selection be based on the relative merits of the two plans; and

(4) That bonuses be awarded contiguous localities or a State and
its localities for joint programing.

The intent of this bill is very easy to understand in light of the par-
ticular people who occupy a good many of the Governors’ seats in the
United States of America.

T appreciate what is being done here and what is the intent to be
done, but I would point out that there are what I call the good Gov-
ernors, the bad Governors, the ones with the white hats and the ones
with the black hats.

What your bill does is determine in advance that every Governor is
a bad guy Governor and every Governor wears a black hat and that
every local official is a good guy official and 'wears a good guy’s hat.

Al that we are asking you today is not to build in that presumption,
not to play the role of God and make that determination i advance.
We are asking you not to impose that rigidity but rather to open the
door for a determination by the Secretary of the Department of HEW
in each particular instance, based on each particular set of facts, to
determine whether, based on past performance, based on funding
levels, the State might not in fact in some instances be the good guy
and should be the one who is permitted to move for~-ard.

Maryland’s experience with a profusion of uncoordinated child care
programs points to the need for the four changes I have listed above.

There are currantly enrolled in Maryland in licensed day care facili-
ties 15,634 preschool children on a full-time basis and 16,590 on a half-
day basis. No one knows how many may be enrolled in unlicensed
facilities. These children are in a diversity of public and private pro-
grams. My own department operates 20 day care centers, a number
which will grow to 30 by next December. We also provide family day
care and purchase of group day care. Throughout the State there are
96 Headstart programs, run by community action agencies; 44 day
care centers for the retarded, operated by the Maryland Department
of Health and Mental Hygiene ; 123 private nursery schools and kinder-
gartens accredited by the board of education and 42 early childhood
education centers operated by the State board of education with the
assistance of title I and IIT funds of the Elementary and Secondary
Education Act. i

As the need grew and the number of programs proliferated in our
State, it became clear that planning and coordination were going to
be necessary. _

In recognition of this, Governor Mandel last December established
an Office of Chiklhood Development within the Department of Em-
ployment and Social Services. Its principal mandate is to pian and
coordinate child development programs so that we can make usc of

A
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all available vesources—public and private—to the end that every
child in need of the program can have access, and that it be a good
program.

Unfortunately, the bill before you today is the antithesis of this
principle. It would take us back to the chaos we are trying to leave
behind. In the conduct of our own day care programs, we are em-
phasizing comprehensive services, encompassing educational, health,
diagnostic, cultural, and social services. As an indication of the em-
phasis we are placing on quality, I might mention that we are budg-
oted for fiscal 1972 at $2,088 a year per child, which is slightly below
the HIEW Office of Child Development’s estimate of $2,320 a year per
child for a top-notch program, but well above the medium or accept-
able level of $1,862.

According to Gertrude Hoffman, program specialist for day care
of the Department of Health, Education, and Welfare: “Maryland is
far a},l,ead of most States in providing child care under public ageney
aegis.

SWo cite this statement from a memorandum of September 11, 1970,
as testament that a State can provide high-quality service on the
community level.

We are currently moving in the direction of greater community in-
volvement. A statewide 4-C’s committee is today functioning as adviser
to our Office of Childhood Development. The State committee is cur-
rently organizing local committees, at least one-third of whose mem-
bership will be parents of enrollees.

In all respects we feel the State of Maryland is moving in the direc-
tion to which thisbill points.

Although we are growing, we are not growing rapidly enough to
meet the very great need in our State. For that reason, this program is
vital to us.

Acccrding to the Labor Department, about one-third of all mothers
with children below the age of 6 are working—a total of 414 -million
mothers. If we apply Maryland’s population ratio to the national
figure, we can assume that about 90,000 working women in Maryland
have youngsters under 6 who need day care. We are certain that a large
percentage of these children are inadequately cared for. Many are in
the care of older brothers or sisters who sonetimes take turns staying
home from school to carry out their adult duties. Others are in the care
of a father who works af night and sleeps during the day. Others are
“turnkey kids,” completely on their own. And, of course, we have all
heard the many horror stories about some of the unlicensed centers.

Such neglect, of children is a disgrace to our rich and otherwise
child-oriented Nation. Nothing is too good for our children—except
perhaps good care. ,

We want to move forward. We believe in the comprehensive pro-
gram you are offering. We hope you will make it possible for us at
the State level who are, in our view, the good guys and wear the white
hats, who have demonstrated the ability to carry out such a program
to continue and to grow and to offer in our State at least the kind of
leadership we believe we can offer to make this program a success.

Senator Monpare. Thank you for your comprehensive statement

concerning these who seek to administer such programs at the State

level. ‘
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I must say that I believe Governor Mandel is one of the great Gov-
ernors of our country.

Mrs. Davipson. Thank you.

Senator MonpatLE. I really admire him.

In picking the white hats, as you refer to them, we could choose,
I suppose, the Department of HEW. Or we could choose the Gover-
nors or the mayors or the parents. We chose the parents rather than
any of them on the grounds that parents knew best what was best for
the children.

Of course that is what upper middle class people do all the time.
They wouldn’t dream of letting their children be placed under the
control of other authorities. So we don’t get into the question of who
is better able to provide quality child care. That is clearly for the
parents to do.

I gather from your comments you thought we were making the
mavor the big cheese, so to speak.

Mrs. Davipson. The question is who actually gets funded and
whether it be a locality—and I notice you have not here set for the size
of the locality. It can be a very small area, apparently, that can be
funded.

Senator Monpare. Under our bill only those projects can be funded
which a parent-council approves. It is not the mayor, it is not the
Governor, it is not the Secretary of the HEW and it is not the Presi-
dent of the United States. The power in this program rests with the
parents.

Mrs. DavipsoN. I understand that—and I have no objection to that.
I think that is a good feature of the bill.

What T am suggesting is in the planning function, in putting to-
gether a program, we find in our State, or found befcre we started
our new office, that the Social Services Administration would place
a day care center immediately across the street from model cities day
care center because there was something called coordination that was
absent. This is wasteful. It spins everybody’s wheels. It duplicates
effort and it provides us less services. The approach of giving the
localities or the parents the decisionmaking, the running of the pro-
gram, determinations as to what kind of a program, whether the
community wants a program or not—that is fine but somewhere in
the world there has got to be somebody who worries about whether
15 groups are doing the same thing, doing something dicerent, ap-
proaching one target group or a different target group, et cetera. It
is really in the planning field that we have concern.

‘Once everybody could agree that this is the way it goes, then clearly
the money could go to ihe localities, to tthe parents, and they could
run their program in the way in which they see fit. But we cannot, in
my view, simply take the position that just like Topsy it is all going
to come out in the right place. That really is the way we went to the
manpower field and it does create problems.

You get competing programs, overlapping programs, the State
trying to do its thing and the city trying to do its thing and the
parents trying to do their thing, with nobody talking to one another.
It is a practical, dav-to-dav problem. It is really in the planning field
or in the coordinating field that I sec the vital role for the State.
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The State doesn’t have to run the programs, it doesn’t have to imple-
ment the programs, but it is a political entity.

People do elect the governor and it can provide through the plan-
ning mechanism a kind oi integration which we will not otherwise get.

Senator MoNDALE. I ¢ 1see where a State’s planning services could
be valuable. I can see wlre the State’s advisory coordinating role
would be practical. = ‘i _ u give the States the powe - I think 1t will
dilute the parent r  and sult in the same kind of sappointments
wo have had in ES. . tii’. I, the Johnson-O’Malley funds, the school
desegregation funds :nd -1l the rest. I think all of ~hose programs
suffer from the failur. t¢ espond to the needs of the ' arents and the
needs of the children.

Let’s go back to the employment program. We did r:ass an employ-
ment act, but in that act —c placed the control of manpower programs
in communities of 75,000 o more, not in the States. We did 1t because
after several years of experience we have been very disappointed in
some of the States. For example, we have to think.about what John
Bell Williams wants to do for the poor black children of Mississippi.
We have to think about what Governor Reagan has in mind for the
children of welfare mothers in California. It is not a happy thought.

Mrs. Davipson. My only poiut is

Senator Monpare. Would you give them the power to run all day-
care centers in Mississippi ¢

Mrs. Davipson. I would give them the power to submit a plan and
to have the plan judged on the basis of its merits 2nd on the basis of
the State’s previous experience and ability to perform in this field
in competition with the plan of the locality.

I am not suggesting that you give us everything, “us” being the
States, because I understand your difficulties. T am asking for an even
chance. I am asking that when the State submits a plan and a locality
submits a plau, that the Secretary of the TEW be given the discretion
to review those plans to determine which is the better of the two plans,
which of the parties has demonstrated an ability to carry forward the
intent of the act, and then to make a determination.

This is my only point.

I would like the State to be given an even chance with the locality.
It may be that there is another Governor besides mine somewhere 1
the United States who really wants to do this job with you. I think
those Governors, whoever they may be, ought to be on a par with the
local community.

I think the Secretary of HEW ought to have the discretion to evalu-
ate the plan and I think we ought not to decide today that we know
that no Governor is going to do that and that any locality that comes
in is going to do something better for the people than what the State
might do. That is my point.

Senator Moxpars. What we are saying is that we are preferring
the parents.

Mrs. Davipson. I understand that but you know parents sometimes
have less money than the State. Localities sometimes have less mone
than the State. If a locality comes in with a proposal—and let’s say it
is a fairly large one. Let’s say it happens to be as large as the city of
Baltimore. If it places one day care center in the northwest quadrant
and three in the other three quadrants of the city, then I take 1t that 1t
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has established its geographical area. Th. ~i" - jias mueh less funds to
put into this kind of a program, it so hay =ng i my & te, tha: does
the State itself.

Why should the State be prohibited fr -~ nz: ricip: 12 as a joint

partner in that program, as a joint sponso '+ .t prc ram? That is
what you are telling us is going to happen. ~ s ams -cesting, may
be a waste of resource, it may be a was.o t talen. »f technical
assistance.

It seems to me that where a State is'willingte  id ad¢ icnal money
to the locality it ought not to simply have to e the :10ney to the
locality, that it ought to be given the riht part “Ipate in the
program.

Senator MowparLe. One of our problems - 1 equ:ty between
parents and a State is illustrated in Mississl~  We h 2 John Bell

Williams working up a plan for the poor Llaci- childre of a county.
Then the parents of that county plan something for t.eir children.
Then they both come to Washington and con:pete for approval.

Do you think that is equal?

Mrs. DavipsoN. In my view if you have a competent Secretary of the
Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, I think it is equal.

Senator Monpave. They come down here and in the name of State’s
rights say, “Now, look, are you going to say that we don’t know how to
handle our programs here? Are you going to turn down the sovereign
State of Mississippi, or the sovereign State of (California? Or are vou
going to listen to these radicals that waunt a program for their
children ¢”

Mrs. Davmson. T don’t know Mr. Richardson very well. If I ~<were
the Secretary of that department it'would be equal.

Senator Monrare. That might be right.

Thank you very much.

'Our next 'witnesses are s community panel from the city of New
York.

Mrs. Patricia Williams, president of the parents organization of
the Bethany-Lenox Hill Day Care Center; Mrs. Sylvia Okoronko,
vice chairman of the parents organization of the Bethany-Lenox Hill
Day Care Center; and Mys. Carol Lauibin of United Neighborhood
Houses of New York City.

T understand the National Federation of Settlement Houses helped
bring this panel together and I am grateful to them.

STATEMENT OF PATRICIA WILLIAMS, PRESIDENT, PARENTS
ORGANIZATION OF THE BETHANY-LENOX HILL DAY CARE
CENTER AND BOARD MEMBER, LENOX HILL NEIGHBORHOOD
ASSOCIATION, NEW YORK CITY; ACCOMPANIED BY SYLVIA
OKORONEKZ, VICE CHAIRMAN, PARENTS ORGANIZATICN OF THE
BETHANY-LENOX HILL DAY CARE CENTEL AND BOALD MEM-
BEX, LENOX HILL NEIGHBORHOOD ASSCCIATION, NEW YORK
CITY; AND CLAzOL LUBIN, UNITED T7TE£.Z=ZBORIO0D HOUSES OF
NEW YORK CITY

Mrs. Loein. £ am Carol Lubin and ¥ just want "0 explain for a
second what our delegation is.

13
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Mrs. Garson will be a little late.

In putting together our delegation we have deliberately sel ted
parents who are also members of the board of day care centers hat
are in settlements. Mrs. Garson, who is a paraprofessional teachsr in
the settlement, and I would like to call on vur first witness.

Mrs. Winrians. I plan to deviate from my statement.

My name is Patricia Williams. I am the president of the Bethany-
Lenox Hill Day Care Center Parents’ Organization as well as a mem-
ber of the board of directors of Lenox Hill Neighborhood House in
New York City.

T am here as a member of the tecam of representatives speaking for
the Nati nal Federation of Settlements and United Neighborhood
Houses of New York.

My two daughters are envolled in the Bethany-T.enox Hill Day
Caye Center enabling me to be employed as a departmental adminis-
trator at New York Medical College in New York City, which is cur-
rently affiliated with Metropolitan Hospital Center. This hospital
serves a community largely made up of Spanish-speaking and black
citizens.

In working with young doctors still in training, I have learned from
them how badly the children of this community need the programs
described in S. 1512. Many of them are undernourished, knowing only
a life of deprivation, sickness, and hunger. The care given to them by
these dedicated young physicians only scratches the surface of the
problems of their lives.

We who are involved in early childhood programs feel that S. 1512
is generally a good, useful, and vitally needed piece of legislation and
urge that 1t be reported for action by the Senate and passed. I, my-
self, am particularly pleased that this legislation calls for local prume
sponsors which can deal directly with the Federal Government instead
of being involved in political infighting between State and city which
is now taking place in New York.

They can deal with the Federal (overnment instead of being in-
volved in political pulling and tugging between State and city which
is now taking place in New York. Coming from Metropolitan New
York and having lived in upstate New York for a number of years,
T come from a State where the decisions for the city are made largely
by representatives of those people living in upstate commiunities which
aTe largely rural communities.

We are faced now, as a matter of fact, with a situation in New York
where the State has decided that in order to receive Federal funding—
because they have more money—to change the requirements as far as
day care in New York City is concerned ; 96.3 percent of the day care
services in New York State are located in New York City. What this
will do is prevent a family of four making more than $7,500 a year
from getting any kind of day care services. It will raise fees beyond
the scope of the pocketbooks of some of these people who depend on
day care to make their living. Tt will take away day care from a lot
of people in New York City who need it and it will prevent anybody
whe does not have it now from getting it in the future.

This is why I feel if we can deal directly with the Federal Govern-
ment—not to give the State Governor the black hat or the white hat,
necessarily, but simply to be able to deal with the Federal Govern-

EOs
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ment based on our “ocal needs and not get involved in funding and
political influences which are rampant in the State of New York now.

It may not occur in Maryland but it certainly occurs in New York
State.

Senator MonpaLE. I am sure they have none of it in Maryland.

Mrs. Wrnrrams. I am sure they don’t.

T have read Senator Mondale’s introduction of S. 1512 in the Con-
gressional Record of April 6,1971. I found it to be # fine, noble speech
expre.sing the vital needs of our children in this country. However, I
feel that S. . 512 itself lacks a very illusive ingredient. It does call at-
tention to, among other things, the nutritional and health needs of our
children which are tragically evident today.

I, myself, lived in Vermont and in upstate New York for 5 years,
and saw young children who did not know what ice cream was, who
had never had a home without a dirt floor, or slept a winter’s night
without freezing from the cold coming through the plastic windows,
ang \ghose chance for breaking out of this environment was small
indeed.

However, the quality of the teaching and care which the children
in these programs rcceive is vitally important. This is the illusive
ingredient which is not emphasized in the bill as much as I would like
it to be. Our children deserve the very best of everything.

Briefly, I should like to comment on what we as parents, given
proper funding, would consider an ideal day-care situation. We see
day-care centers all over the country available to families and children
who need them or want them, staffed by professionals, paraprofes-
sionals, and community citizens, all working together to give the chil-
dren a healthy, stimulating, and joyful learning experience.

We see all the staff within the day-care structure well trained
whether through in-service programs or other sources, for the complete
development of every child’s potentials.

I am delighted that S. 1512 calls for parent representation especially
on the local policy councils. I do not feel that one specialist in early
childhood development on a local policy council is enough. I would
think that parents whose children are involved in these programs
would rather have 50 percent representation on these policy councils
and more experts in childhood development to help us give the chil-
dren the best programs possible.

As parents we all want the best for our children but, anfortunately
love and affection do not necessarily qualify us to decide which pro-
grams are the best for our children.

I would also like to call attention to an area which is not covered
by S. 1512. Children in the ages of 3 to 10 are subject to various minor
infections, cornmon colds, et cetera. When a mother finds her child has
a cough or a cold, she is faced with the problem of either staying out
of work or finding a babysitter to come to the home, if she can afford
it. She cannot take the child to the day care centar for fear of infect-
ing other children and also exposing the child to too strenuous activity
for his condition.

I would like to see an infirmary or clinic iri each day care center
set aside for children who are not seriously ill, where they would be
cared for by professionals and still involved in moderate activity
separated from healthy children. Public health nurses or physicians

19
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could certify for the director of the center that the child was able t»
attend the infirmary or clinic.

With two children who periodically have upper respiratory in-
fections, I can testify to the tremendous relief this would be to tre
parents who are under pressure to maintain a steady work record.

In closing, may I simply stress on behs1f of those parents, and their
children whom I represent, 100 percent, support for S. 1512 and the
hope for its passage into actual legislation. It can only be a sound
investment for all our futures.

Mrs. OxoroNkwo. My name is Sylvia Okoronkwo, and I am a full-
time registered nurse at the New York Hospital. As was indicated by
the previous speaker, I am part of the National Federation of Settle-
ments --United Neighborhood Houses team which is testifying in
general support of S. 1512,

As the parent of one child in day care—and with two older children
of elementary school age attending a settlement house after-school
program, I can personally vouch for the importance of qualified day
care and child development services. I can also attest to the fact that
T would not have pursued my own career or rendered service t0 others
had I not been able to find satisfactory care forall three of my children.

Mv two older children attended the Bethany-Lenox Hill Center
until they began elementary school. 1f T gave up my professional ca-
reer and stayed at home to take full responsibility for the care of my
children, I would find myself on the welfare roll and not only be a
financial burden on society but also diminish the strength of the medi-
cal services which we so badly need in the country. As you may be
aware there is an acute shortage of trained medical personnel; espe-
cially nurses, in the United States and in the world as a whole. The
medical profession is expanding and needs more specialists at all levels.

I work days, evenings, and nights in an intensive care unit caring
for patients who have had open-heart surgery. There are hundreds
of thousands of mothers who render similar professional and essential
services to communities and the country who would be lost to welfare
rolls because of inadequate facilities in day care centers and commu-
nity houses. Because 1 believe in arental responsibility both in op-
erating day care centers and in guiging settlement house policies, I am
now serving on the parent committee of the day care center and the
board of directors of the settlement house—Lenox Hill Neighhorhood
Association.

As a registered nurse, I believe Tamin a particularly strong position
to comment on both the flexibility of programs covered by S. 1512 and
the variety of the need of our population for diverse programs. I see so
frequently, as I deal with patients, the cost to them and to our people
as a whole, of inadequate services for our children ; of inadequate nu-
trition, of inadequate understanding of the needs of special groups—
the handicapped, the minority, or the culturally different, the family
with language problenis and also the specially gifted and the over-
restrained, to menticn only a fevs.

From my experience as an R.N., T am aware of some of the special
problems that must be faced in dealing with the very young, on the
one hand, and the older children on the other. I am, therefore, very
happy to find that the bill takes their problems into consideratior.
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and makes provision both for their care and for training of staff to
help provide for their development.

In this connection, we need more than just babysitters. More money
should be provided so that the day care centers would be in a position
to give more than just custodial care. More money is needed for com-
prehensive quality programs, programs which will help the child to
develop and utilize all its potential. I am aware, however, of two inade-
quacies in the bill.

First, not enough money has been appropriated to secure adequate
staff, ; rovide for their training needs, and obtain the particnlar facil-
ities that may be needed.

Second, there is no specific place within the structure of the local
policy council for representation of these needs and of the special
expertise that may be needed to develop the most feasible local plans
to cover these children and their families. If T were a parent member
of a local policy committee, T would not want to have to speak regu-
larly for all the factors concerned.

On behalf of those I represent, I offer full support to'S. 1512.

Senator Monpare. Thank you very much.

Yousay you have three children ?

Mrs. Oxoronkwo. I do, sir.

Senator MonpaLe. What ages are they ¢

Mrs. Ororonkwo. My older child is 9 years old. The one next to her
is 8, and the last child is 5.

Senator Monpare. And the two older ones g0 to elementary school ¢

Mrs. Oxoronrxwo, They do.

Senator MonpaLe. And are gone during the day?

Mrs. OgoroNEWO. Yes.

Senator Moxpave. And the youngest child goes tothe day ecare
center?

Mrs. Oxoronkwo. Yes.

Senator MonpaLe. What do you think of the services you get at the
day care center ¢ Do you think the child gets the decent care she needs ?

Myrs. Oxoronrwo. The one going there presently does indeed. As a
matter of fact, she has been guided in such a way that I feel that she
has developed beyond the normal child’s development. Recently we
were allowed to take the records of the examinations which she passed.
This test was exposed to her through the facilities of independent
schools in New York City and State. She 'won a scholarship through
this and will be going to an independent or private facility.

So I think they developed her very well. She went to Lennox Hill
Neighborhood Day Care Center when she was 2 years and 114 months.

Senator Monpare. What kind of program do they have? Maybe
you could tell us how much they spend annually per person. Does
anyone know ?

Mrs. Wirnianms. Per child ¢

Senator MoNDaLE. Yes.

Mrs. WriLLiaMs. I think it’s in the neighborhood of $2,700.

Mrs. Luemn. We would like to add this to the record later. It might
be worth noting that one of the big advantages of day-care centers
in settlement houses is that they have been receiving reimbursement
from the city on the basis of part-city and part-Federal and part-State
funds for each child on the basis of their own budget. They also add
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in a very substantial factor in that the space is given by the settlement
and is not paid for by the city at the inoment, and they add in extra
administrative and other services, since they have several other pro-
grams from which they can draw.

In this respect day-care centers in settlement liouses are in a some-
what stronger position than day-care centers that are all on their
own. This is one of the reasons why both of our ladies are members
of the boards of both the day-care house and the settlement center. The
expenses run quite close to $2,600.

Senator Moxpare. Is it comprehensive child care with education,
health, and nutrition ?

Mrs. OxoronEwo. Definitely.

Mrs, Wirriayms. ‘The settlement house has a full-time nurse.

Senator Moxrare. How many children in the day care center?

Mrs. Winriams. Ninety-five. That includes an after-school program
where the children are picked up from the local public school, brought
to the settlement house to the day care center.

Senator MonpaLe. How many children do you have?

Mrs. Wirriams. Two.

Senator MonDaLE. And how many in the day-care center ¢

Mrs. WirLiams. Both.

Senator Monpare. How old are they ?

Mrs. WiLLiams. Four and five.

Senator Monpare. What do you think of the services they receive?

Mrs. Wirtiams. I¥s my livelihood, really. It has given me the
opportunity to work. It has given me the opportunity to watch my
children develop.

Senator MonDpaLE. What do you do? What is your job ?

Mrs. Wrrriams. I am a departmental administrator in a medical
college.

Se%ator Moxpare. You don’t have to answer this. What does that

ay?
P Mrs. Wirriams. About $8,000 a year—are you talking about gross
or net ? It’s quite different.

Senator MoNDALE. What would happen if they had a day-care center
where the children were not offered this developmental care but were
simply kept during the day, with no decent health or education serv-
ices. Whait would you do?

Mrs. WitLiams, Since T am alone and have no choice, either to work
or to go to the welfare rolls. If T had the choice of putting my child
in a situation where I felt it would be detrimental to her I would not
leave hor in that kind of situation.

Senator MonpaLe. Which would then mean you would goto welfare?

Mrs. Winrianms. Yes. I don’t know what I would do but I would not
put my children in a situation I felt was detrimental to them. I don’t
think any day-care center can be detrimental to a child but I think
that if it is a glorified babysitting service, then that can be very detri-
mental to a ckild.

You have a child whe is going through its most crucial age of de-
velopment, and it’s a very seasitive thing you are working with. For
myself, I can only say that to me Lennox Hill hvas been just, the greatest
thing that ever happened to me and to my children. I would love to
see every day-care center in this country exactly like that one.
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Senator Moxpare. Do you think most of the day-care centers in New
York City are of the same quality ?

Mrs. Wirrtiams. Not by any means. Not anywhere near it.

Senator Moxpare. Would you comment on that ¢

Mrs. Wiiriams. I think 1t is unfortunate that because of problems
in our State government and because of the localities in which these
people live who really need the day care centers, that there are not
sufficient facilities, and they don’t have the money to hire the kind
of professionals and well-trained people that they need. The parents
sometimes come from foreign countries and don’t understand the lan-
guage, and don’t know what their children are learning. They are not
get:ing anything except glorified babysitting services.

These parents are valiantly trying to stay off the welfare rolls. My
mother works for the New York State Employment Service and she
sees countless numbers of women every day who are trying very hard
to find jobs, to find a day-care center to take their children. There are
no places available. There is not enough money and there’s going to be
less in New York now.

Senator Moxpare. How many applications do you receive? How
many do you have to turn down ?

Mrs. Liopin. In New York there are more children on the waiting
lists than there are in day care.

Senator Monpare. Do you know how many are on the waiting list
for this center?

Mrs. Witrrams. For Lennox Hill Center? I believe that number at
Lennox Hill is not as large as the waiting list at other centers in the
city, simply because it’s located in a neighborhood that is very raixed.
It is on the East Side, which is a high-income neighborkuvod. There
isa waiting list but not as large as at other centers. R

Mrs. Oxoroxn®gwo. I think it’s also due to the fact that the people
coming from that neighborhood are mostly senior citizens or in the
upper income bracket and they would not need that facility, because
the neighborhood has changed. Then there are a few of us who do need
the facility, which would reiduce the waiting list comparatively.

Senator Monpare. Thank you very much for a most useful state-
ment and for a view of what these centers mean to you as parents. It’;
very helpful to us.

Mrs. Lusin. Senator, could I just add one thing on the waiting list
situation?

‘What hos been said about Lennox Hill is obviously true but in most
of the city the waiting lists are not only large but one of the things
that has worried us so. Take for example the lower East Side in New
York, where we have been trying to have a coordinated approach to
the problem.

We know that vhere are quantities of parents—we lack the research
funds to determine exactly how many and this is w' - we are glad
to see this kind of provisicn in the bill-—whoe know ti ¢ the day care
centers, both good and bad, are closed, and that they cannot take any
more in at the moment. Therefore thev have ceased o register. We
keep hearing both from the welfare oflices and through the schools
of the quantities of mothers who would get off welfare if they could
find a place, and others who arz earning low inconies and who are seek-
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ing places. This is also particularly hard on the after-school programs
for kids from theage of 6 on up.

T am pleased to see that your bill goes up to age 15. Those mothers
must find some way of looking after their children. The city is just
beginning to fund after-school programs as independent programs
related to the schools. That is, not necessarily in the schools but as
part of them. This is the kind of problem in our current fight between
the city and the State.

These children are going to be rejected completely because the fees
are so high they will not be able to afford to go into the after-school
programs.

Mrs. Garson has still not arrived. T hope it will be possible to provide
for her statement.

Senator Monpare. Thank you very much. We will include her state-
ment as it reads. Our next witness is Mrs. Phyllis Robinson, who is a
delegate to the White House Conference on Children and a Headstart
parent.

T might say that Senator Javits could not be with us this morning
but ke is the principal cosponsor of this measure.

We are very pleased to have you here with us this morning, Mrs.
Robinson. Thank you for coming.

_ STATEMENT OF PHYLLIS ROBINSON, DELEGATE TO THE WHITE

HOUSE CONFERENCE ON CHILDREN AND YOUTH, HEADSTART
PARENT, PROVIDENCE, R.I.

Mrs. Roernson. Thank you, Senator Mondale.

First T would like to read from my statement. I hope it’s been passed
out among you by this time.

Senator Monpavre. Yes. We have it.

Mrs. Roprnson. Senator Mondale, members of the committee, ladies
and gentlemen, my name is Phyllis J. Robinson, former chairman of
Headstart Board of Directors, Inc., in Providence, R.L., former chair-
man of region I, OCD~-HEW, parent advicory council and first. vice-
chairman of national parent advisory council, and delegate to the
White House Conference on Children and Youth. Thank you for ask-
]iong me to testify in support of your comprehensive child development

il

Throughout the past 5 years I personally was gifted as many other
parents with a program affectionately known as Headstart. Like a
child during its infancy, great care and moneys are poured into it and
first-class treatment is given all the way.

The need was great, this innovative program reached out for certain
segments of the poor population and could only administer to those
children of great need who met the poverty requirenients, thus leaving
behind those children whose parents were working and because those
parents made $20 over the poverty line they could not be accepted, and
if they were it was because of a greater need.

In Providence, we have at least 1,000 children, 3 and 4 years cld, on
waiting lists to get into Headstaft. If you included those children just
over the poverty line, there would be 2,500 on the waiting list. Many
Headstart parent groups are faced with similar situations, not enough
money, thousands of children on the waiting lists, making decisions on
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a suitable classroom, where it will be located next year; worrying about
continuous replacement of classrooms from church basements or
schoolrooms.

Parents want to serve more children, but moneys are not availahle.
More money must be provided, and it must be secure—such as funding
for a 2-year period. Parents want a day-care situation and Headstart
can and is becoming just that—we need money to employ more staff to
help with children.

Parents do not. want to be forced to work as I am sure you under-
stand this as many feel a mother’s place is in the home, and with their
children. I feel as a parent that their wishes should be respected.

Parents have come a long way as part of the Headstart family. They
serve as volunteers in the classrooms; many woik in paid positions as
consultants and some volunteer and with directors at the administra-
tion level.

Many parents desire jobs but no new moneys are available in the
program, but with this new bill, Comprehensive Child Development
Act, there is hope for many of us to obtain jobs and remove ourselves
from despair to dignity.

Parants snd former parents should have a strong involvement in
programs, as members of the Child Development Council and the local
policy councils that this act entails.

Parents of low income would welcome parents of upper income
brackets into the program provided there is no threat to the content
of the program and that its priority remains with the poor. You see
as in the past, many feel like myself that just as soon as a program
gets too good 1t is no longer a product of the poor pecple but instead
belongs to those who can afford to pay for its services.

T hope I have been able to show you that there is a desperate need
for your Comprehensive Child Development bill. But we are very
concerned about any moneys going directly to the State. What safe-
guards will there be for poor people and parents then? States are not
sensitive or responsive to the poor; they don’t want parents to be in-
volved. The Government has been in business for a Jong time and 1t
doesn’ want parents disrupting things.

If States do get this money, their rigid l2ws will be employed and
many people will forfeit their present jobs. Noncertified teachers
already employed in Headstart programs must be assured that their
jobs will be maintained. '

A wise man once said :

“Some people see things as they are and ask why. I see things as they
might have been and ask why not.”

If the poor were given a chance to control their own destinies and
were supported by human faith and the Government made moneys
available with guidance, T am willing to bet that poverty would be
on its way out.

Senator Moxpare. Thank you very much for a most useful state-
ment, Mrs. Robinson.

‘Why do you believe that parents’ involvement in the control of these
programs is important ?

Mrs. Roernson. Well, sir; as in the past and as vou probably know,
parents have been trying desperately to be heard. In the school system
throughout the United States of America you will note that there

G
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are often confrontations on what is best for this child. Parent in-
volvement means many things.

Tt means the parent relating to the child, the parent relating to the
administration. I think if parents were given a far better role—I hope
I am on the right question ¢

Senator MoNDALE. Yes, you are.

Mrs. Ropinson. If parents were given a far better role such as one
of decisionmaking, not of advisory, you know, and they were listened
to, they were given a greater voice, I don’t think this confrontation
would exist.

Senator MonpaLe. There scems to be a feeling among most Amer-
jzans that they know exactly what is best for their children.

Mrs. Ropinson. Yes.

Senator MoxpaLe. But when it comes to poor folks, there is a feeling
that they don’, isn’t there ?

Mrs. Roeinson. Exactly. 1 feel that too long the so-called bureauc-
racy has made decisions as to what is best for the poor. I feel that now
that the poor have become educated in masses per se as a result of
Headstart, as a result of many poverty programs that have been in
existence, that parents have found themselves capable of speaking on
what is best for their children.

Senator MoxparLe. Do you think there are enough people around
to operate good programs if we did get the money for them ?

Mrs. Ropinson. Certainly.

Tet me state this to you, that in Providence alone we cut back from
800 children to 420 over the past 5 years. Those parents that were
suddenly thrown back onto the welfare rolls are out of work. I would
say to you, give me 30 days and X could find at least 100 or 200 parents
that would be capable of operating a program.

Senator MonparLe. How did you get involved in Headstart ?

Mrs. Roprnson. It all began with a knock on the door and a lady
standing there and saying, “I’m the family worker from Headstart,”
and also my nephew was involved in it. ﬁis mother was too busy so
I went to meetings and I sort of got hung up there.

T realized that this is a new type of innovative program. It has dif-
ferent types of curricula. I was a sort of withdrawn person. I was
also fearful of the landlord, fearful of answering doors. Once I became
involved, it was just like, wow, like there are people cut there who
really listen, you know, like there’s a director or perhaps an assistant
director who will really talk to us. People at the administration level
and people of my level could really relate to them. So it really brought
me on, so to speak. )

Senator MonparLe. How many children do you have, Mrs. Robinson ?

Mrys. Rosinson. T have four.

Senator MoNDaLe. Are any of them in the Headstart program ?

Mrs. Rosinson. Angel Robinson is my daughter.

Senator MonpaLe. How old is she ?

Mrs. Ropinson. She is four.

Senator MonbparLe. Do you work in addition to caring for the child ?

Mrs. Roprnson. Part time. I am a trainer. I am also on the welfare
rolls and T have to report all extra moneys. I am a consultant, a parent
consultant. This will give you an idea of what parents can do.T live in
the ghettowhich Is in the heart of Providence. I exist there. I have been
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going to meetings and conferences, sent by the board of directors which
T am on. T have a contract to go out and consult other units. I teach
parent groups the philosophy of Headstart, you know, the nine cate-
gories. T also train administrative staff and the Headstart stafl.

Senator Monpare. Thank you very much for a useful statement.

Senator Pell, of Rhode Island, could not be with us today. He Is a
cosponsor of the proposal which we have before us, and also, of course,
in a key position as chairman of the Education Subcommittee.

T am most grateful to you for your most useful statement.

Mrs. Ropinson. Can T make a closing statement ¢

Senator Monpare. Certainly.

Mrs. Ropinson. T would like tosay something to you:

In Providence we have a situation, as the model cities program is in
South Providence, which is considered one of the worst parts of Provi-
dence, where I live. The model cities in Providence, Rhode Island, is
delegating the child development center to the Headstart board of
directors which is a two-thirds parent group and one-third profes-
sionals. The model cities is assisting in relocation and is remodeling a
shopping center to house both day care and Headstart. T think the
achievements in Providence, R.1., have been tremendous for the parents
involved and through their learning.

Senator Moxpare. You made a point here that is often missed;
namely, that for all of the frustration and public concern about the
poverty programs, it has awakened millions of Americans and pro-
vided a whole new generation of leadership among the poor; a genera-
tion capable of understanding problems, capable of speaking for the
needs of its own people, and now becoming increasingly knowledgeable
about how to assert its rights and win its points of view. Ten years ago
I don’t think that was true.

Mrs. Ropinsox. No, sir; I think Headstart bronght us a long way.
The parents from the local centers go to meetings and the doors are
opened and someone says, “Come on, let’s have a cup of coffee. Let’s air
your problems.” That is the first step in the right direction. If you
take that fearful parent out of the ghetto and let her know she is
needed and wanted—to me, I feel like its a circle of roses where you
have the child in the center, the teacher and the social service center
directly and the case aid and the teacher aid, all around the child, all
the facilities of Headstart. It’s sort of a circle of love and it deals with
the Headstart family, which we are now, a Headstart family. Every-
body is concerned about the child. Everybody loves the child. Every-
body is concerned about its well-being. :

I think this is what made Headstart work, it is the common concern,
the common love that we have for the c¢hild.

Thank you, sir.

Senator Monpare. Thank you very much for your most useful state-
ment.

T understand there is one witness from New York who is not here.
We will take her statement along with any others who could not at-
tend, and other pertinent material submitted and enter them in the
record at this point.

(The material referred to fol. s :)
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PREPARED STATEMENT OF MIRIAM GREEN ON BEHALF OF THE NATIONAL FEDERATION
OF SETTLEMENTS, UNITED WEIGHBORHOOD HOUSES AND THE CHILD CARE CENTER
OF HUDSON GUILD, NEW YORK

i .
My name is Miriam Green. I am presently a teacher a:de in the

day care program of the Hudson Guild Child Care Center. Like the
srevious two speakers, i am a member of the team of the National
Federation of Settlements and United Neighborhood Hoyses. Before

my present employment as a teacher aide, I served for six years as

an assistant at the Hudson Guild Head Start program. I also vorked
during two summers with their summer playschool program. I grew up

in the neighborhood of Hudson Guild and am 2 graduate of Charles Evans
Hughes High School. I am now attending the Wew York University
training program and am working for a degree to become a teacher.
While I now live in the Bronx, I remain loyal to the Lower West Side ~

where I grew up and where I work - as my community.

Since I am a teacher aide in training, I am going to emphasize in my
testimony the education and training provisions in the bill. I was
particularly pleased to find that preservice and inservice education
are provided for in both sections 514 (J) and 531. Those of us who
have been working our way up a career ladder in the child developmeﬁt
field recognize the need for continuing education as essential and

are nleased that the sponsors of 5. 1512 have given recognition to
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this negd+ HoylVers T kpow that many of my wclleagues share my

fecling Phat tpf folluvipg items need to be claritfied

A cleay Hgtiygstion shourd be made in this bill tetwe. - -:atinuing

educatig® 594 jMyervice graining.
FigSt, 3 ingervice training component is essen =5 any effec-
tyv® oy, Thig iz different from the plansn - -inistrative
stpft Pagbing of a program which is mecessaril; L ~n up wi.th
sy il of protcdures, new policies and regulat. --both govern-
meﬁta1 ayd trom the Policy ¢ incil, as well as . 1T procedural
anﬁ monig@mept issyes. A regular program of inservice vraining
iz Nesfighty for learning new techniques of working with children
qnﬂ to prfviée opportunity for all staff to share their knowledge
de o hpgbaae the total staff functioning as a team. Additionalily,
iﬁsﬁrdigg trpining provides continuity to the program and brings
1oByupey A levels of staff in a joint experience. Our experi-
oSy ¥igp joiNt Sessions of professional and paraprofessional
42tz iy the training program has proved very helpful ‘o both
g¥ Cupss Myreaver, inservice training provides opportunities for
bfihgihg the staf: of various kinds of child care programs to-
Gﬁthgf 274 ghus ephances the service we can render to children
2 4o ganjries. For examhle, it makes possible a sharing of
¢Fderieples Of day care center staff and of program staff from

£y 3¥ 32y care-
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On this basis, I feel that both time and additional funds need

EP be included for inservice craining in the developmen: of the

child care plans pgjq}.ije@ in this bill.

Second, continuing education implies the opportunity for our
participation, in a formal, educational, institutional setting,
where the primary learning focus is on the theory and the method
of education. Participation in a program of continuing -:ducat-on
should add to further academic recognition and ultimate ¢ rti-

fication as a teacher. This should lecad to better job performance

and to open more Jjob opportunities for the individual.

In my own case, I would greatly appreciate the oprortunity to further

my education so that I can increaée my own development and have more

to offer the children and familics with whom I work. As I stated
earlier, I started my career in Head Start with a high school diploma.
Through that expericnce, in:luding participation in Head Start inservice
training, I have been cncouraged to further my education. In fact,

I have been attending New York University at my own expense, but I

have found that it is an extremely difficult thing for me, especially
since the tuition fees have now gone up. The present cost of further
ecducation on my limited teacher ailde income is extremely difficult.
Nevertheless, I should note that in New York City some opportunities

are provided, but they are not enough. The kind of model for continuing
education provided by the Career Opportunity Program of the Office of
Education, should be, with modification, built into 5. 1512. I recom-

mend that S. 1512 be amended to include the opportunity for a staff
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- 4 -
member , with le~-s than a master's depgree, to t=z paid for released time
from the job fo~ the actual time spent in sSchosl and necessary sravel

for school and hat provision for payment for tuition, books and other

educational co . should also be izcluded. I >uld add that otrong en-—
couragement = > .d be given %o inotitutic=s -7 higher learning, parti-
cularly commu- .y colleges, SO that they will develop curricula end time

schedules ad. ..cd to the necds of the many thcusands of people like

me across the country.

As a teacher aide in New York State, I am also gratified to note that no
person will be denied ewmployment in any program solely on the grouad
that he fails to meet State teacher certification standards. Such re-
quirements have been a very real barrier both to the employment of com-
munity people in career ladder jobs and to the use of our skills and
innate ability to work with children. But I also vant to add that we
would not like to see this provision used to diminish the educational
and professional contributions that are so vitally needed - nor to
lessen the opportunities for training made possible under this and

other programs.

Next, I should like %o testify very strongly in favor of the provisions

for services to meet the need of 2ll children to understand the history

and cultural background of minority groups. (Incidentally, my husband

is Black.) In particular, I welcome the hrovision that »lans shall

provide for regular distribution of information "in the functional language
of those to be served." Those of s coming from a Spanish-speaking
background - I am Puerto Rican - who came to this country at the age of
four - know all too well how difficult it is for families, as well as

for children, to deal with materials and understand many of the problems

ERIC 27
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involved vhen we must interpret the language used - to surselves,

to our parents -- to our children. Incidentally, the use of Spanish
in our mixed early childhood classrooms also helps the 1on-Spanish
s-eaking children to pick ud a second language. So mar - parents -
~-d ciildren - needing or seeking help with the develoument of their
children =.mply do not know how to find it because they do not easily
express themselves in English. Snwecific funding to meet this need
should also be spelled out in the Lill and be available from the

earliest possible moment.

Finally, I should like to conclude with a strong endorsement of the
provisions permitting immediate funding of these programs. It is my
strong hope that my community - as well as others - will benefit from
all its provisions, particularly at 2 moment when all our most needed
and helnful programs are being undercut by the proposed vudget cuts
crd, particularly in New York City, by the vandictive attitudes of some
of our upstate legislators and administrators to the special needs

of the citizens of New Y¥ork City.

O
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STATE OF MICHIGAN

william . Milliken, Governor
JEFARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

LEWIS CASS BUILDING, LANSING, MICHIGAN 48926
R, BeRNARD HOUSTON, Directar

June 10, 1971

Chairman, SEMATE EDUCATINN
% LABOR COMMITTEE

U.S. Senate

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Sir

The Midwest Adoption Faciiitating Service was founded in 1267 for the
purpose of establishing a regional center for sharinc ideas, findincs
and resources, problem identification and solution, to upgrade programs
and to improve planning. The oraanization is comprised of the 92

child placing agencies within the midwest reqion of the Child Welfare
League of America. .

At the MAFS Board of Directors meeting in Omaha on April 13, 1971, the
enclosed resolution was Passed asking for the commitment of all MAFS
member agencies and all agencies in the United States and Canada, as

well as the Child Uelfare League of America, in makina an all out effort
to find adoptive homes for Black children with the goal of resolving this
need within 5 years.

We are asking that vour organization supnort and exnlore every possible
means of implementing and promulgatina this resolution.

Sincerely yours

Emmett K. Turner, ACSY
Resolution Task Farce Chairman

EKT:ma

Attachment
cc:  Milton Erickson, President

O
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3
MIDWEST ADOPTION FACILITATING SERVICE
RESOLUTION

" CHILDREN WAITING FOR HOMES

WHE .  surveys continue to reflect a large number of children waiting fovr
sarents through adoption,

WHEREAS © large number of these children are of Black heritage,

WHEREAS thare are a number of successful programs throughout the country which
have demonstrated that adoptive homes can be found for these children,

WHERERT =h> Child Welfare League demonstrated that the child of Indian heritage
‘s no longer facing the same problem of waiting for parents after a
special emphasis program ten years ago, therefore

BE IT RESOLVED that the MAFS regicn make an all out effort to find adoptive homes
for the Black child and set as their goal necessary action for resolution
of this problem within five years.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED to employ the following methods to meet the above goal:

1. Rec—:it the help and commitment of every child placament agency and resource
in -he MAFS arca and throughout the U.S. and Canada.

2. Request the Child Welfare League to Sponsor a national symposium giving
ational attention to tbe problem - bring in agency people to study the
sorkable programs plus coming up with new ideas to share with all agencies
— they may have the tools and knowledge to recruit necessary homes - equip

1 and offer meaningful follow-up services. -

3. 3oonsor a MAFS regional follow-up of the national symposium with a regional
~-~ference to involve all 92 MAFS agencies in this special five year thrust.
That this be a working conference where every agency will participate in
working out necessary methods to reach our goal and be committed to carry-
ing out this method within their agency and state. :

30 .
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June 2, 1971

The Honorable Walter F. Mondale
United States Senate
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Senator Mondale:

Thank you for your letter of May 10 requesting information from
the League of Women Voters of the U.S. regarding the pending
"Comprehensive Child Development Act of 1971" (S. 1512) which
you .co-sponsored. The enclosed brief statement outlining the
League's interest in day care and child development is submitted
for the official record of the Senate Subcommittee on Children
and Youth.

We would like to commend you and the other sponsors of the bill
for the excellent provisions for parental involvement and for
local delivery mechanisms. Any weakening of these provisions
would, we believe, be detrimental to the programs and to the goal
of full participation of citizens in programs which affect them.

We appreciate the opportunity to express our views. Best wishes.

Sincerely,
» Irwin P. Hannum

Enclosure: S. 1512 statement

O

ERIC

[Aruiroe poviisa oy mc PR



Q

ERIC

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

699

June 2, 1971

STATEMENT TO THE SENATE LABOR AND PUBLIC WELFARE
SUBCOMMITTEE ON CHILDREN AND YOUTH
IN SUPPORT OF
s. 1512

THE COMPREHENSIVE CHILD DEVELOPMENT ACT OF 1971

The League of Women Voters of the U.S. supports S. 1512 which provides a
comprehensive approach to day care by initiating federal support for child
development programs. We have supported Head Start since its inception, primaril&
out of concern that disadvantaged children should have early learning experilences
to prepare them to take advantage of educational opportunities in the regular
school system. In addition, the League has recognized the need for public support
of day carc facilities and programs to :allow low-income parents to take advantage
of training, education and work opportunities. It is clear that the early years
are crucial to the child's total life development -~ in fact 50% of his learning
takes place during his first six Yyears of 1life. Thus, we believe that day care
must  be more than elementary custodial care for children of working parents and
more than "Head Start" efforts to compensate when it may be too late. It must be
comprehensive attention to the child's growth needs and potential at the earliest

possible stage.

We are particularly pleased that si 1512 gives priority to children from low-income

families by Providing that 65% of the federal share will be allocated for such

TA
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children, and thnat children below the Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS) lower living
stardard will be eligible to receive free services. We see an additional value in
that S. 1512 provides for the inclusion of children from families above the poverty
level with priority given to those from single-~ or working-parent homes. These
stipulations accomplish two essentials: they insure that those with the greatest
need are served first, and they create the socioeconomic diversity so crucial to
quality learning situations. We believe this is the soundest basis on which to

build toward the .goal of day care and child development services for all children.

The prime sponsor delivery mechanism by local units of government is sensible and
will undoubtedly prove to be very successful. The Droposal to establish area-wide
Child Development Councils to receive input from Local Policy Councils and to act
as conduits for funds is a viable concept. Allowing cities of any size to act as
prime sponsors assures local control and thus local flexibility in determining the
type of day care needed. The full involvement of parents znd community on Local
Policy Councils as provided in S. 1512 is crucial to program effectiveness. Ve
think the experience of Community Action under OEO kas proved the validity of
invoiving people in programs that directly affect them and their children. By
emphasizing the role of parents, comprehensive day care becomes a family program --
one in which parents control and are :ccountable for their children's lives. The
provision for hiring low-income persons and for training them in career opportunities

is consistent with a comprehensive approach to meeting needs of low-income families.

We believe the level of authorization -- $2 billion the first year, $7 billion the
second, ahﬁ $10 billion the third -~ is the absolute minimum. All the cost figures
that we have seen indicate that providing comprehensive day care for preschoolers
and after-school programs for latch-key children is expensive. The $2 billion the
first year should make a start toWard the goal of adequate services to meet the

health social and educatiomal needs of this nation's children.

It is because S. 1512 would provide real progress toward national comprehensive
child care programs that e file this statement ¢f suppcrt for the ofiicial

hearing record.
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Statement Submitted by
The National League of Cities
and
U. S. Conference of Mayors
on
S. 1512, Child Development Act of 1971

before

Senate Subcommittees on Children and Youth and
Manpower, Poverty and Unemployment

Introduction

The National League of Cities and the U. S. Conference of Mayors have
repeatedly throughout the years supported and called for increased funding of Head
Start and related day tare and child development programs. Mayors and the cities
that they represent have been in the forefront -- since the inception of OEO -- sup-
porting these vital programs. These programs, while not fulfilling the overall needs,
have benefited thousands of children now residing in our cities. But the present ef-
fort is not enough. While thousands of youngsters are ber=fitting from these prog-
rams, others are not. And even the benefits of today's programs are not sufficiently
comprehensive to provide the nutritional, education, medical and other services so
direly needed for the Aisadvauteged as well as the children of middle income families.

The question is one of national priorities. Can the Nation afford to continue
to take a chance on its human resources. Can the Nation afford to risk not investing
properly in its future generations. The statistics show -- and it has already been
pointed out before this Committee -~ that less than 10% of our federal budget repre-
sents all federal expenditures for our young people up to age 21, and yet this age group
represents 40% of the population. Indeed, the comprehensive development of our chil-

dren now living in our urban areas is a priority which cannot be questioned.
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Funding

The Comprehensive Child Development Act of 1971, S. 1512, would
authorize funds essential for this urgent need and would move our federal budget
a step forward in readjusting to the necds so crucial to our cities. Therefore, both
the League and the Confecrence endorse the concepts embodied in S. 1512,

Quality care for every American child should be a priority goal of the
federal government. The funding authorized by S. 1512 moves our nation one step
forward in meeting that goal. To those who argue we do not have the personnel
to match the funding in this legislation, we would urge that they take a look at the
number of unemployed " rofessionals and semi-professionals and cthers within our
cities. That vast amount of talent iies dormant and could be activated to meet the
goals embodied in this legislation. In addition, through our ongoing Programs, we
have learned that individuals who lack substantial formal education can be trained
rapidly to assist immeasurably in the area of child development. With substantial
funding the job can be done. Again, too much is at stake to deny adequate funding
on the grounds that we cannot davelop the personnel to provide adequate programs
for our youngsters. S. 1512 provides funds for training and with the other indi-
viduals rmentioned above, the task can be met and comprehensive programs can be
started in our cities as soon as Congress and the Administration act.

Local Prime Sponsors

The National League of Cities and the U, S. Conference of Mayors, repre-
senting the mayors of over 15, 000 cities, both large and small, are pleased to have
joined with education groups, laboyr unions, religious groups, minority grou}.s,

women's organizations, and citizen groups in a coalitior for the common puspose

of enacting comprehen.ive child development legislation in this session of Congress.
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While there are many bills before the Congress, the League and the Conference
endorse the cencept of local control embodied in S. 1512, Last year, efforts on
the part of some members of Congress to push through child development legislation
without giving citics the opportunity to operate local programs caused grave con-
cern to both the League of Cities and the Conference of Mayors. This legislation
did not provide the opportunity for communities to plan, coordinate, and operate
their individual programs. To be specific, our concern was that the legislation was
too state-oriented. TFor this reassn, we endorse wholeheartedly the language of
S. 1512 which gives the localities preference over state governments for prime spon-
sorship. ‘The mayors are the officials closest to the pralilems and needs of the
youngs-ers that the programs created would serve. No governor should have the
right to veto the funds, the concept or the local coordination cf child development
programs. Child development programs, as has been illustrated, are personalized
programs -- unique and different from programs in other cities. Therefore, each
community must be allowed to tailor its own programs to meet its own needs -~
without interference from state officials who, while motivated by good intentions,
are not close enough to local problems to understand and provide the adequate in-
dividual response. Hence, we urge direct funding, federal to local. And we urge
local control -- local officials joining together with citizens within individual cities
to plan, coordinate and operate programs that are responsive to local needs.
Population

The question has been raised as to what size city should be allowed to
plan and operate these¢ programs. The answer is that every city, regardless of
size, if capable and willing to provide the quality program called for by law, should

be allowed to do so. While some would argue that smaller cities are not capable,

O
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we would disagree. In many smaller citics today -- some of the most innovative

and successful programs exist because the community leadership joined with their
citizens in a worthy, common goal -- the development of the young people residing
therein. Therecfore, we would urge that there be no population cut-off. Instead,
every city should be funded directly and allowed the opportunity to plan, coordinate

and operate individual programs with adequate funds from the federal level.

Head Start

As mentioned above, the Iead Start program has had the strong support of
both the League and the Conference since its creation. There have been attempts
to destroy this significant program, through legislation and proj.wsed funding reductions.
While S. 1512 reserves funds for the disadvantaged equal to FY 1972 levels, and
requires the continuance of on-going Head Start programs unless there is a local
determination to do otherwise, we must als, have language which assures cities
throughout the Nation that they will not receive less under the formula contained in
S. 1512 than they now receive. In the past, we have had some problems with formulas
within legislation which consolidate programs and no city, since the present need
is so great, can afford a reduction of these vital funds.

Child Development Council

In the procedure established by S. 1512 for setting up the Child Development
Council, we think some clarifications should be incorporated relative to the one-third

" requirement. (We assume, since "'poor" is not defined in the legislation and

"pOO['
in light of the subsequent provi-ions of free access to the child development centers of
children whose parents earn less than $6, 900 [(BLS definition of lower level income],

that these parents would fall within the definiton and thus qualify as the one-third "poor"

representation on the Child Development Council. If this is not the case, perhaps con-
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sideration should be given to incorporating this as part of the definition.) In the event,
however unlikely, that the half of the Child Development Council elected from the Local
Policy Councils do not make up the one-third "poor" requirement, it would thus seem
incumbent upon the mayor to appoint such members. In our opinion this would severely
restrict the flexibility of the mayers who, as set up in the bill now, are only able to
appoint half of the Child Develop.ment Council. We feel that requiring the mayor to
appoint two-thirds of his share of the Child Development Council from a specified con-
tingency is undesirable. We feel adequate citizenship participation is present in the
coalition's decision to have half of the Child Development Council elected by the Local
Policy Councils and we do not feel that the one-half of the Thild Development Council
to be appointed by the mayors should be proscribed or limited.

A minor omission with respect to the Child Development Council, that we
suggest ought te be included in the legislation is a specific term of office. There is
no such provision in the legislation now. Also, in the interest of providing for unfore- ’
seen concingencies, there should be some sort of removal mechanism for the mayor’s
gp\pojntees, at least.

Role of the Local Policy Council

While we concur ‘that the Local Policy Council is perhaps in the best position
to determine the needs of its own area, we do feel that their recommendations ought to
meet the goals and objectives set forth by the Child Development Council. While the
Child Development Council may not fund an app lication unless recommended by the
Local Policy Council, there should be no misunderstanding about the fact that because
an applicant has been recommended by the Local Policy Council, the Child Development
Council is under obligation to fund the applicant. In other words, if in the opinion

of the Child Development Council, one~-half of which is made up of Local Policy Council
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representatives, a recommended applicant does not meet its requirements, the
Local Policy Council should be so notified and seek to correct whatever objections

the Child Development Council has cutlined.

Conclusion

In summary, the nation’s mayors stand ready to do whatever possiblec to
help enact this legisladon. We are pleased with the support of many Congressimen
and Senators at the present time. We will call upon all members in Congress from
both parties to join with us, the Members of Congress and the many groups already
involved in our effort, to pass this legislation now. We as’ .ne Administration to
champion our cause and give us strong support for immediate Congcessional action,
and sign it into law -- thus culminating a worthy effort begun by the recent White

House Conference on Children and Youth.

;‘."
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Hatonal Associanos foc the Egucahon of Young Chudeen 1834 Connecticut Avenue, W Washnglon, D C 20609 (202) 232-8777

pay 18, 1971
TESTIMOMY RC: COWPREWENSIVE CHILD DEVELOPMEWT ACT OF 1971 (S. 1512)

tilton E. Akers
Executive Director
lational Association for the Education of
Young Children

jir. Chaivrman, distinguished members of the Committee, | am Milton

Akers, Executive Dircctor of the Hational Association for the Education of

Young Chijldren. Our organization aspires to serve over 19,000 members who

work with and for young children across the nation.

| feel it a distinct privilege to appear before you to speak on

behalf of proposed legislation which may well prove to be one of the most

sigaificant actions for our children in this entire century. | refar to

the beginning of a genuine and incelligent commitment to the young child

in this nation set in motion by the 'Comprehensive Child Development Act of

1971 and its compauion legislation in the House of Representatives.

The distinguishing characteristic of this proposed legislation

is that it focuses directly on insuring the total development and well being

of the young child himself, rather than serving as a means to another end.

Granted, there has been significant legislation at the Federal level in the

past which served to protect the young child from exploitation, such as the

Child Labor Laws or other guarantees of his safety. in all previous leais-

lation which gave substantial attention to the young child, with the possible

exception of Project Head Start under the Economic Opportunity Act, pro-

visions fér the young child have inevitably served as the means to another

o o
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end. | refer, for example, to the WPA nurseries established during the
depression. Although a number of children were admirably served, the pri-
mary purpose of such programs was the provision of job onportunit es for
adults. A similar project instituted by the Lanham Act enabled day care
services for working parents whose contribution to the V'orld “ar 11 effort
was essential. Here again, many children were given commendable care, but
| would stress the point that In both of these examples the csre of the
child was simply a means to the end of resolving manpower problems.
Recognition of the importance of a goocd beginning in early years

is to be found in Project Head Start. Even in this most worthy effort. in
which special attention was devoted to the young child, the basic motivation
stemmed from an attempt to come tO grips wivh the problem of devastating
national poverty. | am not alone in my impressions that in many instances
concern for a 'head start’ for the child from the less advantaged home or
community became secondary to the provision of job oppnrtunities ar for
the development of new techniques for coping with the politicai structure.
Hezd Start served to underscore the lack of commitment to the young child
in his own right.. Dut the demonstrated success of such concentrated com-
prehensive e’ ‘orts directed toward the younger child gave inspiration and
impetus to the program of services set forth in the legislation we are
considerinag.

“ind great satisfacticn jn referring to ourselves a3 a ''child
centered society. e like to believe that we care deeply about America's
children. | feel America is a nation which does like its children, enjoys
and demonstrates affection for them. The extent to which we really do c=re
about our children as one of our most valuable resources may be rather

severely ruestioned. Our actions somehow belie our words. 1| am aware of
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the fact that those of you who have authored the ‘'Comprehensive Child
pevelopment Act' need no elaborate dc .mentation of this statement. 1 would
like., even SO, to point out a few facts which in my judgment demonstrate the
lack of a concern for our young children, the lack of respect for this group
as a potential human resource, that not only reflects the Yack of commitment
but even approaches criminal negligence on the part of a responsible citizenry.
it is utterly shocking to me that this nation which stands so high
throughout the world in terms of medical knowledge, ranks 14th in infant
mortality, fccording to materials dic~ributed at the President's recent
white House Conference on Children, we had moved to the dubious distinction
of 13th place in 1968. ..ccording to information ! have received from one
Federal agency, we dropped from that position to lhth in 19(.9. Ve have
the technical knowledge to change this situation. Certainly we have greater
wealth than many of those nations which rank high above us on the infant
mortality scale. If we really cared about our young children - if we
sincerely apprectated the potential they represent - we would head that list.
Our failure to mobilize our knowledge and resources stands out
vividly in another area. The report of the President's Committee on ental
Retardation, MR 70, cites malnutrition and undernutrition as major causes of
impaired mental development. e know from animal studies and from studies
of children in South Africa that improper and inadequate diet of mother or
offspring at certain critical points in pregnancy oF sc 1 after birth
impair both mental and physical development. We know further that this
impairment is permanent and irreversible, regardless of the quality of sub-
sequent putrition. ilot only are we aware of the arim consequences of
such nutritional deficits, we are also well informed as to the simple causes,

essentially the lack of certain vitamins and proteins. Here is anothet
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dramatic and shocking example where we have the knowledge and certainly the
resources to prevent a flagrant waste of our human resources. A nation
commi tted to children would not tolerate this situation.

I would repeat that such a commitment to the young child, expressed
in terms of action, energy and funds, is almost totally lacking in this
country. '~ do have a commitment to education and have endeavored to fulfill
this commitment when the child becomes, according to our earlier understand-
ings, '‘educable’ in a school situation. So deep is this commitment that if
anyone were to sugqgest that we eliminate the First Grade from our public
school program, he would invite an incensed reaction. \e have a strong
commi tment to education from age six. e need similarly strong feelings
of obligation to serve the younger child.

The ''Comprehensive Child Development Act'' promises the beginning of
such a commitment. Under the provisions of this bill, the optimal development
of the young child, intellectually and physically, is the end purpose. Value
of and respect for the intrinsic worth of all of our young children is
accorded an appropriately high priority. His well-being is our singular
concern. He serves as a means to no other end; except, of course, in our
long range visionary goal for his optimal effectiveness as a mature citizen
of this nation.

As | study the descriptinwns of programs to be approved 1 am struck
by the specific provision for attention to physical and inteliectual needs
with 11ttle if any concern expressed for his emotional development. 1t
is possible to have a healthy bodv provided with age-appropriate intellec~
tual stimulation, but unless there is recognition of the fact that all of
this transpires within the human context we will not accomplish the well

integrated personality which is essential to human effectiveness.

El{fC‘ 43 .-
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nur pasic knowledge of the capacity of the young child for learning,
which, incidentally, dates back many decades, has without doubt been sharpcned
and increased by study, research and evperimentation especially during the
decade just past. ‘le view with increased respect the receptivity, the
responsiveness of the young child to a positively stimulating environment.
\e have new apprecziation for the need for early stimulating experiences
even for the very young infant and their effect on his total intellectual
development. |t appears that at no other point in his life is the child,
through age five. so tractable, so responsive to the totality of his environ~
ment. ‘e tend, in our zeal, to see all endeavors for his nurture as positive.
Perhaps we need to —emind ourselves that this very openness to environmental
stimuli puts him also in the position of being acutely vulnerable. The
very fact that he is so impressionable must. alert us to the fact that he
is just as capable of being hurt and permanently damaged by negative or
destructive experiences as he is of responding positively to constructive
nurturance.

With this awareness in mind, 1 would like to raise a few questions
as to provisions within the proposed Child Development program which have
specific relevance to the quality of experience to be provided for the
young child. Fully aware of certair social and economic forces currently
at work in our society, | nevertheless view with increasing alarm our wille
ingness to put more and more, younger and younaer children into qroup care
situations. For example, 1 believe that we do not really know what it
means to a three or four vyear old child, what the permanent effects will be,
to find himself spending most of his waking hours as simply one little
person in a large group. Vle kpow this is a critical pariod in the davelop-

ment of his self-concept, adequacy, trust and autonomy. Can his needs be
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fully attended to so that we may accomnlish the goals of our commitment

o his optimal development unless he is in the hands of knowle geable ana
capable adults? The quality of his experience during the major portion

of his day becomes of crucial importance. |f my knowledge of family life
patterns, particularly in those homes where the single or both parents vork
is at oIl accurate, | seriously doubt that these needs can be fully met in
the few hours he spends there. To the best of my knowledge, the morning
hours in most homes become frantic efforts to get everyone where he belongs
on time. The stereotype of the limited time the child spends in the evening
with his parents or other members of the family as a relaxed, loving,
patiently understandina experience is straiaht out of television, or more
probably, wishful thinking on our part. ~Ferhaps we are expecting more than
is humanly possible when we assume that any parent can accomplish, physically
and mentally, a full day's work, cope with the everyday frustrations of his
job and his co-workers, and return home at night peaceful, serene and able
to give of himself to the needs of his children. Reqgardless of his physical
condition or emotional attitudes, | have no doubt that these few hours of
contact with the parent or parents are those which have the greatest im~
pact on the developing child. However, aware of the limitations situation-
ally imposed on many parents, we must take every precaution to insure that
the child's day, spent in the care of other adults, is the best we can
provide for him. This means that the adults he meets must be insightful,
knowledgeable, sensitive and understanding, able to distinguish each child's
uniqueness, his own living and learning styles, his fears, his doubts and
his feelings about himself and others. The adult must be capable of pro-
viding for him the specific relationships and experiences which will insure
his intellectual, emotional and social growth. In short, each and every

young child, no matter in what sort of program he may find himss1f, has
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the right to be served by competent adults.

The definition of competence in those who work at all levels with
young children is one with which we continue to stiugale. | think it is
safe to say at this point that we know conclusively that no matter what
may be the proqramatic 2pproach in offerings for young children, it is the
human factor that makes the essential difference. Awareness of this fact
is deronstrated within the provisions of the bill by specific attention
to technical assistance and the provisian of training at all levels for
those who will implement programs. Some of my professional co-workers may
be dismayed to hear me say thay | appreciate and understand the intent of
that provision which vwould eliminate the pbarriers of state teecher certiti~-
cation requirements as they presently exist. Please note my qualification,
itas they currently exist.'” A life-long experience of coping with teachers
who have certification under current provisions, but lagk-essential competecnce,
underlies my agreement. However, to abandon any c;;gern with some definition
of levels of competence and insistence on the provision of experiences of
the highest quality we ncw comprehend seems to me to be falling short of our
commi tment to the ycung child.

In this area of the proposed legislation | should like to express
four concerns:

1. There must be established standards for competence in

those persons who will be given responsible positions in

relation to the young child, the center or program director,

the leader of the group, and the array of paraprofessionals

which constitute the supporting staff. Very much in

point here is a current study being conducted by the Office

of Child Development to investigate the establishment of a

new professional categofy- pemons trated competence in

a6
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conducting a quality experience for a group of children

would be the basis for awarding the credential for this

new professional category. The credential would be
reciprocally respected throughout all of the states.

Gther professional groups like my own have worked and
continue to work on the definition of a credentialling

system for levels of higher professional categories.

2. The need for axtensive and ongoing training programs
which will provide and sustain Qrowth in competence is recog-
nized within the bill. The actual amount allocated for these
purpcses seems to indicate a lack for understanding of the
magnitude of the responsibility. Even supplemented with
funds, hopefully increased, under the Higher Education Act,
the amount of 25 million dollars for technical assistance

and training falls far short of even minimal! requirements

in these areas. iilany co-workers share my opinion that we
fell short of the full potential of Head Start by not pro-
viding much more e:xtensive initial training experiences and
especially by not providing sustained supportive super-
vision to personnel on the job as they worked with children.
Admittedly, such sustained training experiences are expensive.
But one must ask quite soberly, do we intend to follow throiigh
on our expressed commitment to give every child the best
possible start we can.

3. A third concern arises in thes area of monitoring of
programs. As presently delineated in the bill, monitoring

wouid be essentially the responsibility and furction of

O
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the Child Development Council. Granted the bill does
indicate that the Child Development Council, before

anproval by the Secretary, must demorstrate evidence of
capability ''for effectively planning, conducting,
coordinating and monitoring'’ the prcgrams to be served.

It must be remembered that, although we are building on

the experience of Project Head Start, Parent-Child Cemnters,
Title | Projects and a variety of other similarly oriented
pruarams, the Comprehensive Child Development Act in effect
laun. wcs a massive approach to serving the young child, his
par=~ts and potential parents. It adds the new promulgation
of "Federal Standards of Child Develcpment Services'' as

well as a ‘Uniform Minimum Code for Facilities,' both of
which are, in my judgment, highly commendable moves. 1
fully support also the extension of the concept and practice
of parent and community involvement in the selectiun of
Child Development Councils and Local Policy Councils.
dreater effectiveness for children through this approach

has been clearly substantiated.

For the past six years | have been fairly close to a

variety of Federally funded programs for children. For

one year | directed a Head Start project. Since then | have
worked and consulted with personnei functioning at all
levels in a broad variety of programs. Because of what |
have seen in the field, | would strongly urge, certainly

in the initial phases of the program, that there be careful
monitoring from the Federal level. For the sake of tﬁe

children served, | should like the assurance that Child

ag
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Development Councils at all levels have effectively
demonstrated the required capability to develop, t ‘=

and monitor good service programs for children and their
parents. One possibility might be increasing technical
assistance from the Federal level until those responsible

are assured that individual progrars are solidly establistied
and functioning well.

4. Although | respect deeply the intent of that section of
the bill which '"provides that insofar as possible, unempioyed
or low-income persons residing in communities served by
projects will receive jobs providing career opportunitieg...’,
| wou'ld hope that we constantly keep in mind that this is one
program in which the children come first...and remain our
first consideration. From personal experiences | am fully
commi tted to the provision of career opportunities. 1| could
name amonqg my acquaintances some individuals who came to pro-
grams with innate and intuitive abilities who have, through
career development opportunities, accomplished competence
which borders on greatness. This is not always, however, the
case. Because my first concern is quality of experience for
children, | wouid urge carefui screcning of ail parsonnel,
trained and untrained, to afford the children the best qualified
person immediately available. This effort must not be allowed
to deteriorate to the point that children are used, once

again, as the solution to a manpower problem.
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Finally, | would commend highly the authors of this plan for
strengthening the existing Office of Fhild Develonment. In its com-
paratively brief history this aaency has clearly demonstrated the
validity of such an organizational design. An even stronger O0ffice
of Child Development with authority and functions clearly delineated
will go far toward accomplishing the commitment to the child under six
which President i!ixon has frequently noted as one of his goals.

The Office of Child Development becomes the strong advocate for
children viewed as imperative by participants in the 1970 Vhite tlouse

Conference for Children.

o P
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Telephone: (202) 393-4332

National Urban League, Inc.

Washington Bureau Cernoria ID. Johnson, Director
425 Thirteenth Street, N. W,

Suite 515

Washington, D. C. 20004

Mr. A. Sidney Johnson, III

Staff Director

Subcommittee on Children and Youth
Room 506, Senate Office Bldg. Annex
Washington, D. C. 20510

Dea?¥ Mr. Johnson:

Thank you for giving che National Urban Lesasue an opportunity to
submit a written statement for the record of the joint hearings of
the Subcommittee on Children and Youth and the Subcommittee on
Employment, Manpower and Poverty on the Comprehensive Child Develop-
ment Act of 1971.

We regret that we did not have an opportunity to present our views
to the subcommittees formally, but hope that the attached discussion
of child development will be helpful to those who must decide the
fate of S.1512.

Sincerely,
el Nhornin

Mrs. Ruthe Farmer
Assistant Director
National Day Care Project
RF/pb

Attachment
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Written Statement of the
NATIONAL URBAN LEAGUE

to the

Subcommittee on Children and Youth

and the

Ssubcommittee on Employment, Manpower and Poverty
on the

Comprehensive Child Development Act of 1971
June 3, 1971

The National Urban League welcomes the opportunity to comment
on Senate Bill 1512, "Comprehensive Child Development Act of 1971."

The National Urban League is a professional, non-profit, non-
partisan community service organization founded in 1910 to secure equal
opportunity for black and other winority Americans.

The League seeks solutions to problems of income, employment,
education, housing, health, and civil rights for the masses of black and
brown Americans who want a better way of life. It wcrks through local
affiliates in some 98 cities located in 36 states and the District of
Columbia, five regional offices and a Washington Bureau.

The national crisis we face regarding the care and development
of our most valuable national resource, our present and future generations
of children, has been clearly established by numerous studies and innumer-
able statistics'and has been widely publicized in forums Tike the White
House (.nfarence on Children as well as in the mass media. The myria of
legislation that has been proposed by iembers of both houses of Congres:
during the 91°t and the current sessions demonstrates that the magnitude
of the problem is arvusing the intere-t of large numbers of people. It is

not necessary, therefore, in this presencation to cite the statistics and
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studies which have been so thoroughly cited and auoted. Instead, it is
rerhaps more meaningful to express our conhcern ge..c.211ly in relation to

several sections of Senate Bill 1512.

APPROPRIATIONS

If we are, in fact, to accept that the Nation means to address
jtself to the needs of children and their families to the extent and with
equal fervor as the public rhetoric indicates, then the level of funding
proposed in the bill muct be viewed very critically.

when we as a Nation mobilize to attack a problem of national
security with external implications, we move with haste and vigor on every
possible front with little consideration of the cost. Uhen we address
domestic problems which involve national security, in this case the future
of the country through its future citizens, the approach is timid and
hesitating. Perhaps it is an indication that we are not convinced that
there is a real threat *» our future in the neglect of our children. Al-
though $.1512 is one of the most genergus in terms of proposed funding
Jevels, it fails to make serious impact on the existing need. The concerned
public must view the level of commitment in terms of the resources proposed
to be applied in proportion to the documented existing need.

The Natjonal Urban League, therefore, urges that the appropriations
precaosed for the Comprehensive Child Development Act be increased to meet,
at a minimum, the "acceptable" level of need for group care for 3 to 5 years
as quoted by Senator Walter Mondale from the Of ice of Child Development

estimates in his introduction of tnis bill on April 6, 1971. This does
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not begin to address the programs and needs for infants and toddlers
(under ” and over 5) and their families, but would at least indicate some
degree of sincerity and commitment on the part of those who are now being
seen as child and family advocates. Needless to say, appropriations for
subsequent years should be made more realistically in line with the docu-
mented needed.

We further recommend that the legislation prescribe a time frame
within which all families and their children will have comprehensive child
development programs available. As a Nation, we can do this provided the
will is there as we have clearly demonstrated by our space-exploration

efforts.

INSTITUTIONALIZATION OF CHILD CARE AS A COMMUNITY SERVICE

Head Start was promoted as a wiue~scope solution to the problem of
poor families in terms of their health, nutritional, social and psychological
needs and the school readiness of the children. Wo one can deny that some of
these needs were ameliorated for some families who participated in the natioral
Head Start effort. We would be remiss, however, ¥ we failed to recognize
that it is now being funded at maintenance levels (FY1972). This means that
no new programs can be mounted and that even those children who are eligible
for this “imited program cannot be served.

It should be noted that Head Start was started as a Johuson adminis-
tration "high visibility" program. The Nixon administration may be less than
eager to promote 2 previou. and opposition pariy's politirally motivated show

piece. This is understandabie if we recognize that many programs come into

O
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being because of political opportunism. America's children should not be
subjected to or dependant upon the Tour-to-eight year whimsies dictated by
the specific interests of the individuals in power aL a given moment.
Children are not fads and do not "~ass off the scene as do bobby socks, pop
rock, hula hoops and mini-skirts. They become the policy-makers and the
senators, the congressmen and presidents of our Nation of the future. Jhat
is done for children now shapes the Nation's tomorrows.

We urge that comprehensive child development programs not be
cons Jered demonstrations of what can be done or temporary experimental
programs, but that any legislative and administrative action taken in this
area be acted upon on the basis of the establishment of permanent services
and institutions for families and children, and in the recognition of the
fact that the need will more than likely increase rather than decrease as
time goes on.

Funding procedures, therefore, should address Tong-term goals.

We recommend that the legislation require three-to-five year-commitments

to operating agencies. We recommend, also, an annual program review as
well as an appeals process which provides reasonable avenues for redress of
grievances. A parent who has a threa-~year-old who is 10 years old hv the
time an appeal is finally decided upon (and this can happen) does nou have
reasonable avenues of redress.

We recommend some type of direct appeals process for parents who
can demonstrate that . center does not serve the best interests of their
children and thamselves. One alternative might bz to provide temporary
vouchers to allow them to seek >rvices on the '"open market" in order to

provide needed services until they are able to obtain either the changes
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deemed necessary in the center in which they enralled or until they no
ionger require the service.

It is also necessary that adequate funds be made available for
construction of facilities for long-term use. Considering the meager
financial resources available i~ the inner-city and other areas with
concentrations of minorities, e.g. Indicn Reservations, and if, indeed,
these ponulations are to be given priority preference, then it is clear
that funds for construction of facilities must be unencumbered and avail-
able in sufficient amsunts to &aduress the needs of poor communities. We
recommend , therefore, that the appropriaticn for construction be radically
increased.

In addition, we urge that the sponsors of the bi11 recognize that
many of the communities with high concentrations of the population are
given priority status in the language of the bill, while other human ser-
vice facilities such as libraries, medical and dental ¢linics, reccreaticn
and educational facilities are totally inadequate or nonexistant. The bill
should provide some mechanism for coordination and collaboration between
programs which provide these other services. It should not, however, be
so intricate a procesé as to hinder the establishment of facilities for

comprehensive services to young children and their families.

RESPONSIVENESS TO CLILKHT PARTICIPANTS {PARENT PARTICIPATION)

High among the concerns that must be kept in the forefront of the
thinking that goes into any child development legislation is that child rearing

is a family wcl'ter and that this is the prerogative of the poor as much as it
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is the affluent. Provisions of the legislation and subsequent implementation
procedures must work to enhance the family structure, not to diminish it.

There is no question of whether the non-subsidized or the affluent
of our society control their schools, neighborhoods and the other institu-
tions with which they affiliate. Control is an implied -- and frequently
explicit -- condition of their membership in any social structure. The right
of self-determination must be assured for the less affluent if they are to
fee]l effective personally and effectively responsible for their progency.

In the aftermath of the civil disorders of recent memory, many
studies, on-the-spot and more detailed, indicated that much of the evident
hostility was a manifestation of a lack of control over the forces that
affect one's destiny: alienation was the keyword of many descriptive
efforts. If this -- alienation -- is a valid conclusion, it would seem
apparent that assurances of parent control and neighborhood involvement are
essential ingredients of an effective program in any human services area.

Alienation from pasitive communi.y buildirg efforts is not a
congenital condition; it s a learned response to overwhelmingly pervasive
and neyative existing conditions.

Programs for children, the focuses of which are delineated and
addressed through policy-making and responsibility for im, .umentation of
members of the family and cormunity representatives, selected or elected by
those families, offers a prime opportunity to begin to ameliorate the
"alienation Syndrome."

A program directed at the solution of an overwhelming family-and-

community probiem -- child development and care -- is logically the most
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suitable and acceptable vehicle for the mobilization of community interests,
resources, and participation that can be found.

We recommend that or all levels -- Federal, state, local and
individual center -- policy, funding, planning, and program monitoring
authorities provide for full and responsible participation of clients of
the service.

We propose that parents of eligible children constitute 531 per cent
of the Child Development Councils and Local Policy Councils mentioned in the
bi1i. We further recommend that an additional 15 per cent of such panels be
made up of professiona11y trained persons from the relevant discipiines,
(early childhnod development. education, arqhitecture, program and/or fiscal
management, social work, psychology, nutrition, medical and dental, etc.)
selected or elected by the parents as their representatives and/or advisors.
The client-responsible representation on these various levels would then

be 66 per cent.

DELIVERY SYSTEMS

Any serious effort to improve the guality of the lives of children
and their families, especially poor and minority groups, must provide a
mechanism as unencumbered as it is humanly possible to create if it is to be
effective rather than frustrating.

We are all aware of the fact that everyone pays an income tax if
he has income. We also know that the collection processes and filing pro-
cedures and convoluted language of the documents that the individuwi has to

deal with makes it almost always necessary to obtain accounting assistance
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in order to assure that one has met all legal requirements in reporting
income. Assistance is often hard to get and frequently the price one must
pay for the service operates as a hardship. Now, this situation viewed
critically is ridiculous on its face. It appears that one is penalized
for having income at all. Add this to the other Penalties that the poor
and undereducated pay and the picture becomes arotesque.

We caution against the establishment of layer upon layer of
(often politically motivated) planning, review, and approval authorities
that mitigate against programs designed to meet the needs of children and
their families as they (the families) see them. We feel that direct
Federal grants to local community groups would provide the most workable

mechanism.

Intermediate levels of involvement such as coordination and
review committees or commissions have a necessary function. We urge, how-
ever, that the legislation clearly indicate that the Congressional intent
is that the role of these intermediate agencies is to be promotional and
positive rather than, as so frequently is the case, restrictive. In other
words, the record must show that the administrative »rocedures and opera-
tional guidelines developed as a result of the passage of this bill will
be designed clearly to encourage and assist local community groups to
mount programs to serve their own identified needs and interests.

We recognize an inconsistency in the language of the bill in de-
fining the prime sponsor role and that portion of the Statement of Findings

and Purpose which reads, in part, to provide that decisions on the
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nature and funding of such programs be made at the community level with
the full involvement of parents and other individuals and organizations

in the comrunity interested in child development. . ."

RESEARCH

We strongly oppose the establishment of a Mational Center for
Child Development for a variety of reasons.

First, recent history reveals that major nationwide research in
Head Start, for example, have not produced a great amount of knowledge that
has valid applicability across the board. The one thing that can be unfail-
ingly predicted as a result of research designs applied nationally is that
as soon as results become known, the objections to the methodology, questions
of validity, and counter-findings become as well known as the findings them-
selves. As a matter of fact, much of the broad and generalized research
that is done would remain obscure except for the challenges it generates
once it is put into print.

Massive research efforts by nature has to be insensitive to the
special needs of diverse populations. In description of the activities
of the National Center, Section 552(b) (1), there is the implied notion of
a single approach to child development processes and that once this approach
is discovered and understood, then the Center is "to assure that the result
of research and development efforts are reflected in the conduct of programs

affecting children." We feel that the function of the National Center as

60
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def ned is inconsistent with Section 514(D) which deals with programs
designed to meet the special needs of minority groups, Indian and migrant
and bi-1ingual children.

The natural result of such massive reszdrch efforts is to define
or redefine a set of norms by which all participating families and children
will be measured, thereby further enhan:ing deficiency theories currently
used. This places a premium on conformity in program development and
operation and negates the notion of the desirability of developing programs
to serve theneeds of a diverse population. In other words, a diverss
population realistically dictates diversified research and diversified
researchers. The staffs of Federal agencies currently responsible for
early childhood programs are sorely deficient in the number of minor®
groun persons in policy-making positions.

Minority representation on staffs of offices having researc
responsibility is even more noticeably absent. In programs affecti .ne
Jives of children to the extent thit this bill proposes, such built
biases are intolerable.

Further, the recent Roxbury experience in which community groups
mounted an education program designed to inform residents of the implication
of the research planned in their community by a group of Harvard researchers
resulted in the refusal of the community to participate in the project.

The leadership of the Association of Black Psychologist has also
taken a position against certain forms of universal testing. This is
indicative of the mounting resentment in the black community and, most Tikely,
in other minority communities toward insensitive investigators descending

upon blacks to do what they regard as irrelevant researcn.
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There are a number of Federal agencies that are currently engaged
in research in child development and related fields. To add another appears
to he ",sarkill."

We recommend, therefore, that the proposal for the establishment
of a National Center bz deleted. Funds authorized under this section should
be applied to project grants for research designed to assess the extent to
which the goals established by the program are being acnieved in operation.
We advocate research efforts that begin at the center level and flow upward
rather than research that begins at the Federal level and rarely has immediate
impact on the lives of children in the program. Full participation of the
clients dictates that they be the major designer of research efforts. T~his
is not to imply that they supply the technical skills but the goals of the
program, and therefore what the program will be held accountable for should
be dictated by them. Findings, too, must then be made available to them so
that proper recommendations based upon these findings can be made.

Needless to say, some mechanism for collection, coordination and

dissemination of local research findings should be established.
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STATEMENT OF PAUL MINARCHENKO

AMERICAN FEDERATION OF STATE, COUNTY AND MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES, AFL-CIO

SUBMTTTED TO THE SUBCOMMITTEE ON EMPLOYMENT, MANPOWER AND FOVERTY
AND THE SUBCOMMITTEE ON CHILDREN AND YOUTH
OF THE SENATE LABOR AND PUBLIC WELFARE COMMITTEE
ON THE COMPREHENSIVE CHILD DEVELOPMENT ACT OF 1971 (5. 1512}
JUNE 4, 1971

The American Federation of State, County and Municipal
Employees, representing state_and local government employees, is
greatly concerned about the problems of child care aud development.
Our views reflect, in large part, the concerns and needs of the
over 4.6 million women now employed by state and local governments,
more than one million of whom have children of school age and
almost 900,000 of whom have children under six years of age.

Latest available statistics indicate that women workers
represent over 51.0 perceni of total local government employment,
an increase of 43.1 percent from 1964 to 1968. In state government -
they are 41.0 percent of the workforce, an increase of 40 .7 percent
during the same four years.

The projected trends for increased labor force participation
of women in the next ten yeérs, particularly those with children
under age 18, anticipates further dramatic increases in their
employment by state and local governments.

However, we believe that these projections must be significantly
raised primarily due to the great emphasis now being placed on

getting mothers off welfare rolls and into jobs. TFor example,
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H.k. 1, the welfare "reform" bill &oon to be considered by the
House of Representrtives, contains provisions wﬁich would require
mothers’with small children to take work, even at substandayd
wages, or lose financial assistance. Additionally, in térms of
impact on public employment, the bill authorizes the establishment
of a '"'public service employment" program which is designed to 
create jobs in state and local government.

Although H.R. 1 contains a provision for child day-care

by ticlf vautFiCund 1o nelt alu prediayg nveud Sor doy-Gare .

services, the program i%‘iaadeqaaee. Further, the emphasis on
relieving welfare costs through forced work requirements, in the
absence oi comprehensive child csre programs, simply means fiscal
relief at the expense of the children. We cannot accept this
philosophy -- it is too great a price to pay in the name of
“welfare reform''. .

It has long been an accepted fact that child care sexvices
are inadequate. In 1965, Ehe Women's Bureau of the U.S. Department

of Labor conducted a survey of the 6.3 million mothers who worked,

to determine the kind of care provided for their 12.3 million

children under the age of 14, and particularly for their 4.5

million children under the age of 6. That survey revealed that

about 87 percent of the children required supplementary care ==

i

| L
were outside the home. Torty-six percent were cared for at home

only 13 percent were in school during all the hours their mothers

&by other family members, 15 percent by mothers on the job, and 16
i
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percent by relatives outside the home or iA small family day-
care homes. Only 2 percent were enrolled in any type of day-care
center or nursery school. Most shocking of all -- 8 percent,
including 18,000 preschoolers were left to take care of themselves.
Today, that situation is much worse. Although some progress
has been made, the need for day-care services is reaching critical
proportions. For example, in 1967 there were nearly 3 million
children who were in need of day care because they were in one-
parent families, or because both parents worked and the family had
a marginal income. The women in those families work out of compelling
necessity or to meet the basic needs of their families -~ to take
them out of the grips of poverty.
As more and more women enter the workforce as it is predicted
they will, whatever their metivation, the lack of day-care
facilities and services will be one of the most serious needs in
our society.
This compelling need for child care services exists in all
communities, by all kinds of families. It is most critical in
those families with mothers who are forced to work. If this need
is not met, tite cost of society's failure may be immeasurable in
human terms.
j The '"Child Development Act of 1971" (S. 1512) xecognizes the
%eriousness of this problem and represents a bold step forward.
ihe American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees

)
ﬁully supports this leglslation and urges its enactment.

ERIC
60
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WasHINGTON, D, C. DFFICE
CHRISTIAN SciENcE COMMITTEE ON PUBLICATION
oOF
THE FIRST CHURCH oF CHRIST, SCIENTIST, IN BosToN. MASSACHUSETTS
CaFrriTZ BUulLDING, RooM 906

1625 EYE STREET. 4. W.WASHINGTON, D. C. 20005

June 4, 1971

Honorable Walter Moudale, Chairman
Subcommittee on Children and Youth
United States Senate

Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Senator Mondale:

Your bill, S. 1512, to amend the Economic Cppor tunity
Act to provide a comprehensive child developmenr & program
in the Department of Health, Education and Welfare, has been
receiving our careful attention, and we would like to take
this opportunity to offer some comments and a suggested
amendment.

There is a great need in America today to provide

educational and scocial opportunities for young children

to help them develop their full potential more adequately,
and we support any progran which promises to provide the
milieu within which our children can get a clear Ssense

of their possibilities for self-realization. We deeply
appreciate the many hours of intelligent effort you and
your Subcommittee have given to this effort.

There is one aspect of S. 1512 which could be

improved, however. As a portion of the total development
of children under <he bill there is ample provision for
medical and psychological care and treatment. A broad

range of services will bhe provided within the child develop~
ment program to test, immunize and treat children for many
kinds of physical and emotional difficulties. Among the
children unde:r the program there will be some who coue
from Christian Science families. They will have been
taught in their homes to rely exclusively on spiritual
means through prayer forx the prevention and treatment of
physical and mental illnesses. Christian Science families
would be reluctant to place their children under any
program which did not clearly guarantee them exemption
from compulsory medical examination or treatment.
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Christian Science as a healing system is now well
over one hundred years old and has been relied on by
countless thousands of Americans at every level of our
society. It has been recognized by the Federal Govern-
ment as an acceptable lLiealing system under several health
prcgrams, most notably Medicare and Medicaid. Also,
exemption from medical treatment has been specifically
provided in sectio.. 317(g) of the Public Health Service
Act, the "Communicable Disease Control and Vaccination
Assistance Amendments of 1969" (Section 361(a)(7) of the
Public Health Service Act), Section 515 of the Social
Security Act (The Maternzal and Child Health Program) and
Section 1907 of the Social Security Act (Tne Medicaid Pro-
gram), as well as Section 20(a)(5)of the Occupational
Safety and Health Act of 1970, a bill written last year
in the Committee on Education and Labor.

Another legislative approach to the problem of caring
for poor children, the "Child Care Corporation Act" was
added by the Senate Finance Committee to the Social
Security Amendments of 1970 (which ultimately died at
adjournment), and that day care program contained two broad
exemptions for Christian Scientists, one for the children
and one for staff members.

While we realize that S. 1512 is not intended to
compel any child to accept services against his con-
science, nevertheless, experience with similar programs
in the past has taught us that specific language in the
statute itself is necessary to protect those with religious
scruples from overzealous workers at the local level. Ac-
cordingly, we are suggesting the following language for
inclusionr on page 52 of S. 1512:

After line 19, insert the follec.ing new section:

Sec. 568. No child seeking care under
this Act shall be required to undergo any
medical or psychological examination, im-—
runization, or treatment, except to the
extent necessary 1w protect the public from
epidemics of coniagious diseases, if his
parent or guardian objects thereto in
writing on religious grounds."

Line 21, amerd "Sec. 568" to read '"Sec.569."
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Christian Science parents are deeply concerned in
the health of their children, but they would find
compulsory medical examinations repugnant to their
religious beliefs. It has been Sur experience that
m andatory medical treatment follows examinations in-
evitably. At the local level, where the gquestion
of compulsion arises, officinls probably would not
be aware that treatment 1is optional but examinations
are mandatory and would tend to medically treat all
children regardless of religious objections. In sach
a situation Christian Science parents would reluctantly
withdraw their childfen from the program in order to
maintain the religious integrity of their households.

Again let us express ar appreciation for yoar effort
to meet the long-ignored personal and educaiional needs
of the very young children in our society, paurticularly
those who suffer from cultural & .d economic degrivation.

Cunningham, Ma
ton, D. C. Offige

(In duplicate)

LRIC 68 ..



AMERICAN OFTOMETRIC ASSOCIATION

WASHINGTON OFFICE
1028 SEVENTEENTH STREET, Nuw.
WABHINGTON. D.C. 20038
202¢783¢4010

June 4, 1971

The Honorable Walter F. Mondale
Chairman

Children and Youth Subcommittee
Committee on Labor and Public Welfare
United States Senate

Washington, D. C. 20510

Dear Senator Mondale:

The American Optometric Association is vitally interested
in yeur joint-committees' hearings on the Comprehensive
Child Development Act and appreciates the opportunity to
submit its comm ts thereon.

We a.-ce deeply aware cf the critical need for adequate

child development services and in particular the need for
vision care during the crucial years of early childhood

and for these reasons we have prepared the attached statement.

The statement indicates our views with regard to the need
for adequate vision services in child development and also
reflects certain recommendations regarding how optometric
vision services may be included within the legislation.

We hope that the information is helpful to the committees and
we stand ready to assist the committee in any way you deem
proper or necessary to effect the best possible type of
ccmprehensive child development legislation.

- Cordially,

Ny Tk

Donald F. Lavanty
Director
Department of Federal

Attachment Legislation

ERIC
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The Amecrican Optometric Association appreciates this oppor-
tunity to submit its comments on 3. 1512, a bill to provide a
Comprchensive Child Development Program in the Department of Health,
Educa®ion and Welfare.

Becausc optometry recognizes the critical nced {for adequate
child development services and particularly vision care needs during
the crucial years of early childhood, we applaud and approve the
proposed bill's broad and balanced approach to the child development
problem. We agree with the proposal's cmphasis on providing @ full
range of health, cducational and social services and with the need
to proceed wisely and prudently in the initial implemecntation of
the proposal by focusing on pre-school children who suffer from the
circunstances of economic and social deprivation. Finally,6 we agrce
that the implementation of the program should involve the government,
the community and individual parents.

Specifically, we wish to address this statement to the importance
of vision care in the education and development of children and to
the specific qualifications of an optometrist in mecting these vz
needs. We will conclude with certain recommenhdztions relating to
child vision care provisions in S. 1512.

Good vision is critical to the intellectual and social develop-
ment of Amcrican children and should be given a high priority in any
Child Development Program. For vision is at the heart of the lecarning

process and any impairment of this precious Tresource can seriously
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impede a child's learning a—d maturation process.

Because reading 15 the primary educational skill, it is
estimated that over 80% of all lcarning takes place through the visual
process, resulting in a direct relationship betwecen reading skills
and adequate vision. Yet, millions cof children suffer fror child
related visual defects such as binocular visual impairment, amblyopia
or lazy eye blindness, strabismus or cross visicn, and unsatisfactory
muscle coordination all of which, if undetected and untr-~ated, have

an adverse effect upon his readine skills and, consecquen:ly, his

>
educational development.

Proper binocular or two-eyecd vision is especially rritical for
the achievement of a child's maximum reading potential. inocular
vision allows the child to see with both eyes at the sar .ime and to
fuse the two pictures in the brain so that a simple visual impression
results. Yet, millions of children, even those with so called "perfecct
vision' of 20/20 visual acuity, have not lecarned to maintain binocular
visual perfeormance so as to make effective use of the impulse signa -d
by the cyes to the brain. This impairment, according to a study by
the U. S. Public llealth Service in 1965, affects 7.4% of thce American
children at age 6 and grows to 17.2% at age 11.

Another child related visual defect is amblyopia or what is
commonly known as '"lazy eye blindness.'" This visval decfect whicn is
a result many times of nutritional deficiencies and is therefore
prevalent in economically and socially deprived areas, lecads to a

general dimming of vision in the child. Unfortunately, it occurs

ERIC [0 T

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:



without any external manifestation so, unless a child's behavior 1is
radically affected, it usually is undetected until it reachcs an

advanced stage. An article in the Amcrican Journal of Public Health

in 1965 estimated that amblyopia may affect 6% of the Amecrican
chiluren, with the majority affected being of a pre-school age.

Yet, these particular disorders, along with strabismus or
double vision, and unsatisfactory muscle coordination do not
necessarily have to result in the tragedy of impeding a child's
educational and social development. All of these visual disorde.s,
if detected early, can be permanently corrccted or at least amel-
jorated by the techniques and devices of modern visual science.

The profession of optometry has long pionecered in the arca of
learning theory as it relates to visual disorders ana from this long
involvement has developed techmiques and instruments to correct
these damaging defects. In the field of orthoptics, optometrists
have been able to secure normal binocular vision through the utiliza-
tion of orthoptic exercises in which ocular muscles are exercised
by means of prisims to correct visual deviations. Through the use
of visual training techniques developed by optometry, individual
optometrists have becen able to pcrmanently rcctify unsatisfactory
muscle coordination in child vision. In detecting amblyopia or lazy
eyc blindness, optometrists have been able to correct by the applica-
tion of visual training techniques and, in those advanced cases, to

at least ameliorate the disorder by the prescription of proper lIcnses.

O
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It is well known in cascs of childhood strabismus or cross vision
that, where such disorders go undetected, surgery is usually required,
but where therc is early detection, the application of visual training
techniques by an optometrist can permanently corvect such disorders
without the costly and dangerous necessity of surgery.

The tragedy, then, of child visual disorders and their con-
sequent effect upon learning and development, lies not in the fact
that they can be dctected and corrccted, but in the fact that, {or
millions of American children such disorders go undectected, particulariy
in children of prc-school and carly school ages and especially in
children from cconomically and socially deprived circumstances.

And, although the tragedy is an individual one for the particular
child suffering from a visual disorder and stunted development, it
is casily translated in a larger social tragedy whén millions of
children experience the frustrations of impeded intellectual and
emotional development. For the child or youth hampered with a
vision problem which adversely affects his ability to +.ad or learn
becomes, quite naturally, frustrated, and more often than not, he
vents this frustration on his tcachers, school, parenis, community
and general society. It is not coincidental that up to 80% of
deliquents and semi-deliquents studiecd by the White Housc Conference
on Juvenile Deliquency had learning difficulties, cspecially in
recadirc, and poor vision are found to be a contributing factor in
50% of these casecs. Nor is it coincidental that the same White Ilouse

Conference found that inner-city ghetto children appcar te have a

O
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much higher -- in some studies almost twice as high -- incidence

of lecarning disabilities, perceptual difficulties and developmental
visual problems than do the more advantaged children in other parts
of the city.

Clearly, the dimensions of childhood visual disorders should
represent a challenge to all Americans. If it is so acceptable to
state that every American has a right to adequate health care, then
it should be acceptablc to state that every American child has a
right to the unimpeded attainment of his educational potential and,
where anything interferes with this attainment, a child should have
a right to services which can correct such interferences. The
American Optomctric Association fecls that the corrcction of visual
disorders and general vision care sevvices should be i . promti
position in any specii o wiuaa Developuont Program, and since the
profession of cptometry is the primary provider of vision care for
the American people, wv stand rcady to assist in this regard, and
rccomme:. . the “3llowing anendments to the Act:

RECOMMEL DATION.:

() That the term ‘comprehensive hecalth' under project applica-
tions be expancded and amended to include: childhood visual
barrier= .  including preventive vision care and treatmen-~
for scvers handicaps related to the visual process and
that such sc-sices 1ay be provided by either an opto-

netrist or a physician skilled in the disecases of the evc.
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(2) That the Comprehensive Child Development Council of
each Prime Sponsor include at least onec optometric

vision specialist.

(3) That the National Center for Child Development and
Education give specific priority to research grants

relating to optometric visual disorders and subsequent

learning problems.

(4) That under the definition of a 'Child Development

Program,'" the word '"medical'" be deleted and the word

""health'" be substituted.

O
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Statement of the
American Library Association
before the
Subcommi ttee on Children and Youth

and the
Subcommi ctee on Enployment, Manpower and Poverty
of the
Senate Labor and Public Welfare Committee
on the

Comprehensive Child Development Act - S. 1512

A

June 17, 1971

—— e

The American Library Association heartily erdorses S. 1512, the bill which
would amend the Economic Opportunity Act of 1964 to provide a comprehensive
child development program in the pDepartment of Health, Education, and Welfare.

Librarians have kept abreast of educational research which shows that the
experiences in the early years of 4 child's life are the most important in
developing his curiosity and capacity for learning. They are also aware that
these early learning experiences are aspecially significant in the lives of
those youngsters who come from homes where there is little visusl or fizel=-
lectual stimulation.

In order :to reach this pre-schcool child, story hours, using picture books
and simple reading matter, have long been a regular part of public library
programs. Many Libraries also involve parents by offering complementary
programs for the mothers of children who are occupied with the story hour.
Sometimes these programs relate directly to their chzldren's reading, or ofren
the topic is consumerism oTr some other subject which might help the mother in
caring more effectively for her family. inblic libraries have also long been
involved in summer and after-school reading programs for children from kinder-

garten to adulthocd.
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When the EZconomic Opportunity Act was passed and the Head Start programs
got under way, Jlibraries in many communities vere among the first agencies to
offer their services. Class visits to the library, with instruction in the use
of the library, story hours, and periods for browsing have become a regular part
of many Head Star. programsé. Such trips to the library for pre-schoolers who
have not had access to books, records, and other media can be invaluable eye-
openers to a world of information, adventure, and excitement. Librarians are
ale> reaching out to serve children through other agencies, such as day care
centers, by providing supplementary collections of books, records, filme, and
other materials and such programs as reading aloud, story telling, puppet shows,
and areative dramatics.

Iibraries could also provide, under the provisions of tnis bill, training

- ovofessionals, para-professionals, parents and teenagers in these activities,
as well as in techniques of locating and obtainimg books and related resources
for programming. And, perhaps wost important, libraries are the community's
primary source of information on all aspects of child development and well-teing.

In addition, we anticipate that librarians and the library educators who
make up a large proportion of the American Library Association's Library Education
Division would be particularly interested in Ilhe opportunity to participate in
the programs Zor 'preservice and inservice education and other training for
profeasional and paraprofessionsl personnel," as provided in Section 514(J) on
page 10 of S. 1512. Accordingly, we urge that the Commitiee Report ¢n S. 1512
make it clear that librarians are amvng the types of professional personnel
eligible to participate in these activities. It would also be useful tc add in
Section 514 as Subsection N of 5. 1512 (p. 1l, line 12): 'Library services
designed to provide a full range of communicative activities.' (Yha present

Subgection "N’ would then become '0'.)

77
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The Children's Services Division, another of the 14 divisions of the
American Library Association, has as its major concern the improvement and exten-
sion of library service to children in all types of 1ibraries. 1t is responsible
for the evaluation and selection of book and nombook library materials for, and
the improvement of techniques of library services ¢o, children from preschool
through the eighth grade or junior high school age, when such materials and
techniques are intended for use in more than one type of library. In this con~-
nection, the Division's Committee on Library Service to the Disadvantaged Child
ie currencly preparing a brochure for distribution to child development centers
which is tentatively titled "Library Resources fer pay Care Centers.' Its
purpose will be to outline some of the services which the library can provide.
Since the public library provides 1ife-long service to its clieatele, it is a
logical agency to assist in educational programs which are family oriented.

We are pleased to note that units of local government, and public and
private educational agencies and institutions are among those elizible to be
prime sponsors of comprehensive child development programs. we are also pleased
that R. 1512 specifies that the local Child Development Council shall include
persons represcntative of education. We would urge that libr.:cians be among those
appointed to these councils, which could perhaps be emphasized by adding the word
"1ibrary'' after the word "eraining" in Section 516(a)(2), on ®. 19, line 1.

The approximately 8,000 public libraries across the countiy are in a posi-
tinon to serve as a major resource of both materials and manpower in the expangion
of this total program for child development. This position is strengthened by the
fact that they serve in a relatively unstructured way, both public and private
sgencies and individual citizens of all ages. ¥or this reason it is important
that libraries be represented both on local councils and on the conmitcee,

authorized in Section 519(b) to advise on the development of federal Standards



O

ERIC

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

~lp-
for Child Development Services. It is likewise importart that provisiorn
be made in the regulations and guidelines for allocation of funds to library
services.

One relatively minov question of clarification has been raised as to
whether a local sponsc will have the clear right to sub-contract, or to
rarchase sub~services; it would ba good to have this established.

In conclusion, the American Library Association strongly supports this
landwsrk bill to further develop comprehensive child care, an area of long-

standing and major interest to the Association.
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STATEMENT BY THE HEALTH AND WELFARE COUNCIL
OF TEE NATIONAL CAPITAL AREA ON DAY CARE PROPOSALS
BEFORE THE SUBCOMMITTEE ON CHILDREN AND YOUTH AND
THE SUBCOMMITTEE ON EMPLO YMENT, MANPOWER AND POVERTY
OF THE SENATE LABOR AND PUBLIC WELFARE COMMITTEE

June 18, 1971

The Health and Welfare Council of the National
Capital Area is & voluntary, non-profit organization that
works with public and voluntary agencies in the Washington
area to plan, coordinate and improve social services.. It
has long been aware of the critical need for day care programs
on a large scale. In the early 1960s it conducted a series
of day care studies, which resulted in its helping establlish
the National Capital Area Child Day Care Association, which
now ssrves almost 1,000 low-income children in the District
of Columbia and assists other groups in establishing their
own day care programs.

Nowhere in the nation is the need for day care programs
greater than in the District of Columbia. It is estimated that
there are in this city 25,000 children under age 6 in low-income
families who have working mothers. Only a small percentage of
those children receive adequate, enriching day care from either
public or private sources. The number of places for disadvantaged
children now av=ilable in day care centers 1n the District 1s
1:=n chan #0U0. Children éor whom there is no room in day care
centers are 1eft with neighbors, relatives, or older brothers

and sisters, who, at best, perform custodial service. In addi-

- tion, there are many more mothers who would have an opportunity

63-121 O - 71 - pt. 3 -- ¢ 80
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to earn their own living instead of being dependent on welfare
subsidies, if they had day care services available to them.

Experience with the WIN program in this city, and studies
that have been made elsewhere, indicate that a major obstacle
that keeps welfare mothers who want to work from working is
lack of adequate dsy care for their school age and pre-school
children. Th= Voluntary agzencies are deeply involved ja on-
going child care programs. We believe that properly run child
care programs are invaluable educational experiences for the
children themselves. And we also Know that if any substantial
numbers of welfare mothers are to work, there must be day care
for their children.

The Health and Welfare Council is, therefore, eager
to see a program established that will exXpand high quality
day care services to more adequately meet the needs in this
conmunity and throughout the nation. But day care programs
can be effective only under a solid, efficient structure,
with adequatc financing. Consequently, we would like to
mention mejor points in legislative proposals before this
subcommittee that we feel are of particular significance.

Of primary importance, we believe, is the need to
place administrative authority in the hands of the people.
We are very ccncernred about the damage to day care programs
that would result from authority being placed with the states,

many of which have demonstrated their willingness to play
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politics with social services and tbheir 7zck of skill in

administering social programs. W ‘¢ ¢ -~ticularly concerned
With the possibility of repression nd . 1oddy care and cduca-
tion in P .zrams that primarily serv: . +-income minoritics.

Seccndly, we endorse the concept of giving parents
of day care recipients a primary decision-making role,
through thelr local policy councils, and we boliaTe parents
should be informed of and, to the extent possible, involved
in the day-to-day operations of the centers. However, we
would 1like to see representatives of the social service
professions. who are experienced in high quality early
childhnod programs, share in this decision-making nrogecs.
The structure through which local policy council members
are elected is cruciai to the success of the entire program.
Unless it is a workable mechanism that can function quickly
and representatively, it will abort the entire objective
of the program.

We also favor a structure that permits community
groups to bypass local governmental officials to obtain
federal funding when and if the officials fail to respond
to the neceds and desires of the community.

We consider it important that any expanded day care
program incorporate the present Head Start programs,

rather than abolish them in favor of new and unproven programs.
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And, finally, we urge the Members of the Subcommitt
to do all in their power to ensure funding that will permi-:
truly large-scale and worithwhile programs to operate.

Respectfully submitted,
Vs A

Karl Wordling

Committce orn Federal Lesislation

Health and Welfare Council of the
National Capital Area

o -
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STATEMENT BY Vicgl LAT"HOM, MEMBER, NATIONAL BoarRD oF DIRECTORS CHILD
CARE 'TASK FoRCr INATIONAL ORGANIZATION FOR WwoMeN (NOW) May 18, 1971

The National Orglnization for Women believes that widespread availability
of child care facilitles is essgential if women are to have true choice of life-
styles, child care js Also desberately needed to permit mothers to work who must
a0 so for the suryival of their families, and to provide millions of children with
petter care than they 4re noW receiving.

Perhaps the Breatest cause of women's second-class status is the traditional
pelief that anatop¥ is desStiny. Women will never have full opportunity to
participate in America’s ecOnomic, political, or cultural life as long as they bear
the soie responsiphillty for the care of children—entirely alone and isolated
from the larger world,

Women's needs #le insebarable from children’s needs. A mother’s limited
eXistepce is bound to have & detrimental effect on her child. The emphasis on
pow child care bep€fits the mother has been much overdone by the bress and,
perhaps, by those 100king for ways to diseredit the women’s rights movement.
in fact the demapd for child care services is perhaps the most misunderstood
of all women’s TightS demands. The most common misconception is that feminists
don’t care about gpeir children; that they simply want warehouses to drop off
their qhildren so theY can be free to do what they want.

Child care Denefits children and the family just as much as the woman. A
child whose envirofient is limited to his or her own small family unit cannot
thrive, The one-to-%e 24-hour relationship of mother and child can be as
stifling to the chjld’s growth as to the mother’s. Children need to relate to a
larger community 204 a preschool experience can offer this.

The White House Conference on children spaswned many caucuses, among them
a Weomen's Caucu? A primary emphasis of this group, representing women
from the Conferepce acroSs economic and social lines, was “the vital need of
all chjldren to haye early learning experiences that help them develop a capacity
to live and co-exist 1n a world with people who are cuiturally, sexually, economi-
cally, and recially different.” It was with this statement that the Women’s
Caucus recognhized that child care is part of & larger issue—the issue of the
emotjonal and soci?l healthiness of today’s family, a family unit which could
offer more true ODPtions to children, women and men if it were aided by
supplemental seryiCes such as child care.

We are happy to Qote that S. 1512 recognizes the needs of the working mother
and sipgle parent. Latest Departrent of Labor statistics (1970) point to 3.7
milliop working mOthers of preschoolers that are above the defined poverty level.
Over 2 million of these are considered traditionally middle-income—that is,
frorm family incomes of ¢rom $5,000 to $10,000 per year. So, as stated by the 1970
White House Copference on Children, “to discuss at length whether day care is
an economic luxufy, a political right, or a soeial tool ignores the tremendous
need for supPlepéltary care Which eXists today, a need which parents will
contjpue .to Meet the best they can with whatever resources are available. The
questjon, therefore is not whether America should have day care, but rather
whetner the day Care whicnh it has, and will have, will be good for the child,
the family, and tpe hatiop.”

Chjldren from these mid-income families are too often placed into seriously
jinadequate and gOMetimes dangerous child care situations—when they can be
afforded or found:- A Good Houscgkecping magazine poll published in March,
1970, showed that the moOst pervasive complaint of working mothers was the
1sck of dependapl€ child care. As an example, one woman reported that her two
yvear old had wapndered away from a neglectful sitter and ended up on an airport
runway a mile aw?y. To reach there, the child had crossed a stubble field, climbed
two parbed-wire £ehces and a busy highway. This is not a unique story.

With good deyelOpmerntal care costing arcund $2,000 per year, it is easy to see-
that the so-called Widdle income parent, as defined above, needs support to re-
ceive child care #or his or her child. In this light, we are happy to see and
stropgly supPort £ Qew definition of l1ow-income, and therefore, of those receiving
f‘;?e child care, £0 be the more realistic Bureau of Labor Statistics level of
$6,900.

While supporti& priority for the poor, the National Organization for ‘Women
would hope that More and more non-poor children will be able to benefit from
thig program throUgh the years. With this in mind, we applaud Reps. Abzug’s
anq Chisholm’s sttempt to reinforce the philoséphy that “comprehensive child
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development programs . . . are =ssential to the achievement of the full pozential
of America’s children and shon 1 be available as a matter of right to all chil-
dren regardless of economie, social and family background.” The allotment form-
ula contained in HR. 8402 for the first 3 years of the program, reducing by 5%
each year the amount reserved for children of families under the BRLS lowar liv-
ing standard while at the same time increasing the funding, helps to establish
the legislative framework for the future expansion of such programs to uni-
versally available child development services.

Although NOW is committed to work for universally available, publicly sup-
ported child care, we are in accord with flexible fees on a sliding scale, as an
interim step, to reflect the urgent needs and varied resources of families.

The National Organization for Women feels that a higher funding level than
the one in this bill is more humane and realistic. More humane, because it does
not force middle income and poor to grovel over an amount of money inadequate
for either of their needs. Realistic, because somewhere between $8 to $10 billion
is needed to supply child care to preschoolers of mothers already working. On
the other hand, $7 billion alone is needed to provide services to all disadvantaged
children.

PARENT CONTROL

We are happy to see the strong parent confrol component of the Comprehen-
sive Child Development Act of 1971. N.O.W. places consumer control high on
the list of necessary ingredients for quality day care—that is, that the major
responsibility for planning and operating of child care services be controlled
by those most concerned with the ~hildren involved.

Parent control seems to us the raost practical and Workablc method of quality
control. Parent involvement in day care programs would assure programs bene-
ficial to children since a parent is certainly going t0 want only the best for his
or her child. It is also an inexpensive method of quality control, as opposed to
the use of professional monitors.

Parent involvement, such as through volunteer or participation on a board
of directors, would also guarantee that child care would become an extension
of the family. N.O.W. would strongly oppose day care programs becoming iso-
lated from and unaccountable to parents.

24-HOUR CHILD CARE

N.O.W. would like to see child care provided on a 24-heur basis where it is
needed. This request for 24-hour child care has been misinterpreted to mean
providing permanent dre¢p-off places for children with parents visiting only
occasionally. What is resily meant, however, is that services shiould be available
at flexible hours to accommodate children of parents who work at night, or at
unusual hiours. Just as an exainple, if you work on Capitol Hill, you are required
to work many evenings late. What happens to your child when tle day care center
closes at 6:00 p.m.?

SOCIOECONOMIC INTEGRATION

Although it is hard to tell how much S. 1512 would provide for this, N.O.W.
would like to see as much social and economic integration in preschool as pos-
sible. Because of society’s overall economic segregation, we realize that this is
difficult. We strongly feel, however, that one thing children do not need is to
grow up in a sterile, homogeneous environment. It appears that Reps. Chisholm
and Abzug were thinking of this when they added an amendment to allow the
Secretary of HIEW to designate a non-governmental sponsor, not only to meet
the needs of the economically disadvantaged, but alsc of other preschoolers.
This could be a step to stem the tide of nan undesirable two-class system of
day care.

At the same time, N.O.W. and many other women’s groups, would like the
oportunity to start ‘Chlld care centers for the community. An amendment of this
sort would allow non-profit, non-governmental organizations such as women’s
organizations to sponsor child eare programs serving bothh middle-income and low-
income children.

SEX ROLE STEREOTYPING

The National Organization for Wiomen would also like to see some provision
in S. 1512 ensuring equitable treatment of women and men in employment
created by this bill. Hopefully this would bring about more men relating to
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children in the preschool setting, as well as more 'women participating in the
administration of the overall progran.

Sexual integration of center staff, as well as of ‘the administrative level,
would help to overcome anotlher area of N.O.W.’s concern : sex role stereotyping
of preschoolers. A good part of this testimony would not be necessary if small
children were not tracked into arbitrary roles according to their sex. Doll corners
and dress-up corners where only girls play. and truck and block rooms where only
boys play are stifiing to the full development of a child’s unique, individual
potertial and talents. We feel preschool programs should be geared to individual
strengths and weaknesses rather than narrow, breconceived roles.

LICENSING

Sometimes archaic and unenlightened local licensing and regulatory procedures
seem to impede rather than aid the growth of child care programs. N.O.W.'s
Child Care Task Force sees these regulations as one of the most inhibiting of all
factors to the development of day care.

Since any programs set up ‘by S. 1512 would be affected by local licensing agen-
cies, N.O.W. would hope that some provision could be made to assure that licensing
procedures be realistic «nd aid in the establishment of rather than 'the bindrance
of good programs.

Although regulations to assure the pbasic physical safety of children are needed,
many of the restrictions seem to have little concern for cchildren, while at the
same time make it almost financially ‘mpossible for communities to start child
care programs. It is no secret that parents desperately needing care for their
children have circumvented local regulations and set up ““pootleg” centers.

The White House Conference on Children noted that ‘“many licensing authori-
ties do not live up 'to their potential because regulations are inappropriate or
because their own training and funding are inadequate. In some cases, the com-
plexity of local, state, and other renquirements impedes the establishment and
expansion of programs, both good and bad. Tou often, regulations focus on Dhysi-
ca)l facilities and on superficial differences in services, such as ‘nursery schools’
versus ‘day care centers,” aud ignore crucial areas such as the inclusion of specific
program eclements.”

Finally, the National Organization for Women hopes S. 1512 marks the be-
ginning of a new abttitude towards day care and the end of the attitude that it is
2 reluctant substitute for a good family life, a service only for poor and problem
homes.

NOW believes that, quite to the contrary, child care offers a much needed
supplemental support for families regardless of income. In an urban society where
each small nuclear family lives in isolation from others, where the extended
family has disappeared, and where many mothers must work, child care must
become recognized as a right (as 8. 1512 states). A child needs 1relationship with
other children and other adults; today’s mother who lives so much in isolation
cannot be all things to her child, and who bas the emotional, psychological or
economic need to pursue work or other interests.

Although until recently few attempts were made to evaluate objectively the
efforts of full day care, abundant research documents the possibility of desirable
effects associated with some variety of experience outside the home. (1970 White
House 'Conference on 'Children)

No matter bow enlightened many of us are, we still bold a fear of the effects of
maternal-child separation. One reason why many social institutions formerly
resisted extra-familial child care was the deep belief in the impovtance of family
life and fear of the possibly destructive results of separating a child from its
mother. The institutional syndrome of maternal deprivation found in many
orpbanages was attributed to any separation from the biological mother, rather
than to prolonged separation combined with other institutional conditions such
as perceptual monotony ; little interaction with adults; and lack of a basis for
self, family, and historical jdentity. Traditional guidelines viewed day care as a
last resort because the institutional findings were overgeneralized to include the
part-time—and very different—separation i.ivolved in day care where the child
returns daily to the family. (1970 White House Conference on Children)

Anthropologist Margaret Mead bas said that widespread misundepstanding of
children’s needs and their relationship to our particular nuclear family arrange-
ment, have tied “women move tightly to their children than bas been thought
necessary since the invention of bo'tle feeding zind baby carriages.”

=8 -
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Qur traditional model of the biological mothér as the sole and constant care-
taker is unusual. In most cultures and in most centuries, care has been divided
among an extended family and the community. Universal education for older
children, the geographic mobility of families and the social isolation of many
people in the cities have drastically :.nited these resources for the American
mother. As a result, we are now faced with the need for new options for child
care.

In the future, N.O.W. hopes that child development services will be completely
separated from public welfare programs, that they will not be developed in
order to lessen public assistance roles, but rather as a basic right. The child
welfare concept of day care—as a service to poor and problem families—hzs con-
tributed to the resistance to enlarging services to cover broader segments of the
population and, concurrently, has prevented ethnic and socioeconomic integration
of preschools.

87
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Senator Moxpare. We stand recessed subject to the call of the

Chair.
(Whereupon, at 11:10, May 27, 1971, hearing in the above entitled
matter was adjourned to meet at the call of the Chair.)
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THE COMPREHENSIVE CHILD DEVELOPMENT
ACT OF 1971

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 16, 1971

U.S. SENATE,
SUBCOMMITTEE ON IUMPLOYMENT,
MANPOWER, AND POVERTY, AND SUBCOMMITTEE ON
CHILDREN AND YOUTH OF THE
CoOMMITTEE ON LABOR AND Punric WELFARE,
Washington, D.C.
ne subcommittee met at 9:15 a.m., pursuant to notice, in room
S-407, Capitol, Senator Walter F. Mondale (chairman of the Sub-
committee on Children and Youth) presiding;.

Present : Senators Mondale, Randolph, and Javits.

Committee staff members present: A. Sidney Johnson, professional
stufl! member ; John K. Scales, minority counsel.

Senator MonparLe. The committee will come to order.

We are privileged this morning to have Dr. Zigler, who is the
director and head of the Office of Child Development and Mr. Kurz-
man. who is the Assistant Secretary for Legislation, Department of
Health, Education, and Welfare. We are most pleased to have you
with us here this morning. You may proceed as you Wwish.

STATEMENT OF STEPHEN KURZMAN, ASSISTANT SECRETARY FOR
LEGISLATION, DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, EDUCATICN, AND
WELFARE; ACCOMPANIED BY DR. ERWARD ZIGLER, DIRECTOR,
OFFICE OF CHILD DEVELOPMENT, DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH,
EDUCATION, AND WELFARE

Mr. Xurzman. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. We are very pleased to
be here to represent the positicn of the Department of HEW in re-
gard to child development legislation. The administration shares the
deep concern of the subcommittees, Mr. Chairman and Senator Javits,
ancl of the snbcommittee’s connterpart in the House, with the health,
development, and general well-being of our Nation’s children.

We are very much cognizant of the deep, bipartisan effort that has
been made in the development of the proposed child care legislation.
And, for the administration, let me say that it is our opinion also that
lives of our children should never become a political issue. The Presi-
dert, early in this administration eloquently voiced the concern of all
Americans that their children have every opportunity for growth and
development.

JTe pointed to the special importance of the early years of life and
stated :
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So crucial is the matter of early growth that we must make n national com-
mitment to providing all American children an opportunity for healthful and
stimulating development during the first 5 years of life.

In keeping with this commitment, the administration has made a
strong pledge to expand day care and child development services. The
anticipated budget for such services in iiscal year 1973 will be $1.2
billion, approximately double the amouant expended in the current
fiscal year.

This $1.2 billion will include funds for day care and other child
development activities under H.R. 1, the welfare reform bill, which
is going to the House floor next week we hope, the Headstart authority,
the Economic Opportunity Act, title IV, day care and child develop-
ment under ti * Social Security Act and certain other provisions of
the Economic Opportunity Act.

It is in this context that we come before ‘the subcommittee this
morning with a set of proposals which we feel constitute the most
effective and realistic new initiative that can be mounted to serve
the Nation’s children, a goal which the administration shares, as I have
said, with the members of this subcommittee. We have presented a list
of specifications to the members of this subcommittee which represent,
in our judgment, the fundamental elements that ought to exist in a
new legislative plan establishing coordinated child care and develup-
ment services.

May I ask at this point, Mr. Chairman, if it might be appropriate
to place that in the record.

genator Monparne. It will be placed in the record following your
testimony.

Mr. KurzmaN. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. In our opinion, the high-
lights of this new legislative thrust should be as follows:

First and foremost, is to assure that there is consolidation and
coordination of Federal day care and child development programs.
This, to us, is a major feature that should exist in any new proposal.
This would tie in very closely with a very important mitiative Secre-
tary Richardson has engaged the Department in developing, which
is a way of integrating services, social services generally, at the local
level to avoid tixe kind of overlap, duplication, and falling between
the cracks that we have found with so many social service, family
and child programs.

Our second point is to assist in the development of a primary system
for c¢he delivery of day care and child care development services
under those programs so that there is a principal mechanism under
wlich various sorts of funding can be accommodated. These include
the vendor payment funding through the H.R. 1 welfare reform
system, which 1s, we hope, to be enacted shortly, the title TV, Social
Security Act system which has been in place for some years and the
Headstart authority, which of course has also been in place for some
time.

Our third purpose is to establish a targeted approach to the use of
all of these Federal funds, to pull them all together to reach the prin--
cipal targets—the provision of day care services for children of low-
income working families and the provision of child development serv-
ices for children, regardless of the work status of their parents, to
the extent permitted by budgetary resources and with priocrity to
economically disadvantaged children.
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_At a time when numerous Federal efforts are directed towards pro-
viding children’s services, it makes considerable sense to consolidate
similar services into one bill. It is also important to guarantee that
the provisions of the bill make it possible to coordinate the consoli-
dated programs with other existing programs and with new initia-
tives, especially the day care provisions in H.R. 1. In order to bring
about that consolidation and coordination, the following statutes
would be amended to repeal authority to operate day care programs.

Mr. Chairman, may I ask that this list of anthorities be placed in
the record at, this point. '

Senator MonparLe. Without objection.

(The information referred to subsequently follows:)

STATUTES To BE REPEALED OR AMENDED UNDER ADMINISTRATION SPECIFICATIONS
FOR DAY CARE AND ‘CIIILD DEVELOPMENT LEGISLATION

1. Social Security Act, as amended :
Title IV—A, Aid to Families of Dependent Children.
Title IV—B, Child Welfare Services.

2. Economic Opportunity Act, as amended :

Title I—S3upportive Services for Manpower Programs—reference to day care.
Title II—Head Start.

Title ITI—Supportive services for migrants—reference to day care.
Title V-B—Day Care.

Mr. Kurryan. Further, the Secretary would be required to coordi-
nate title 1. of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act and
the Followthrough programs with the programs authorized under
this act and to insure that joint technical assistance efforts between
the Office of Child Development and the Office of Education are estab-
lished. The Secretary would prescribe regulations and make arrange-
ments as necessary to insure that suitable child development programs
under our proposal would be available to children receiving aid or
services under Titles IV—A. and IV-B of the Social Sccurity Act.

Tt is the administration’s view that a delivery system for day care
and child development services should be established which could be
employed for both the consolidated services contained in this legisla-
tive proposal and those anticipated under H.R. 1. The delivery system
that we propose would utilize prime sponsors as the primary vehicle
for Federal funding of such programs.

Those eligible for prime sponsorship would be the general-purpose
government of any State or any city with population in excess of

DU
500,000, and any federally recognized Indian reservation. The chief
executive of a prime sponsorship area would designate the agency
responsible for program operation and would also establish a child
development council.

The child development council membership would be appointed
by the chisf executive, with the requirement that no less than 25 per-
cent would be parents representative of the population served. The
agency designated by the chief executive, in cooperation with the child
development council, would develop 2 prime sponsor plan for chil-
dren’s services. The process would insare integrated delivery of serv-
jces to children by coordinating the planning of services provided
under this proposal and those provided under other authorities assist-

ing children and their families. .
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We would like to make clear that what we are proposing addresses
primarily the planning and administration of children’s programs by
State and large-city general-purpose government. It is our intention
that the actual operation of programs on a day-to-day basis is a given
community would be conducted by a broad range of public and privatec
agencies, which may apply for funding under the prime sponsor plan.

Tt is also our intention that parents be encouraged to participate
as much as possible in the day-to-day children’s learning activities
and other activities in the local centers.

With respect to the planning and administrative functions. We pro-
pose that prime sponsors will receive from the Federal Government
first, planning grants, funds for resource creation, and for no longer
than a 24-month period, grants for operating expenses of child care and
development programs; and second, funds through vendor payments
for longer term operating and capital expenses.

The raticnale for selecting a State and large city prime sponsor
approach rests upon our concern that children’s programs be of the
highest quality. Programs of optimal quality can be achieved only
in a delivery system that permits sound Federal management and one
that promotes the utilization of already existing social services In
behalf of children enrolled in those programs.

Senator Javrrs. May T just ask one question, Mr. Chairman ? Mr.
Kurzman why did you include—as eligible for prime sponsorship—
cities over 500,000 and not counties with a unitary county government,
for example, those with a county executive, with populations over
500,000 ?

Mr. Kurzman. Senator Javits, the specifications make it clear that
we would permit the States, as prime sponsors, to designate counties
or any other subdivision as the prime sponsor for the State.

Senator Javrrs. Is that your only reason for distinguishing between
cities of 500,000 and counties, with county government, of 500,000%
Or, didn’t you think of 1t 2

Mr. Korzman. No, we did, Senator. I think that the point that T
am making is that we would permit the States to designate a sub-
division, such as a county

Senator Javits. States don’t designate a city of 500,000 Why
shouldn’t a county with 500,000, with an integrated government qual-
ify 1n the same way ?

Mr. Korzman. On the basis of our Headstart experiences, we be-
lieve that the quality of services delivered to children dependsin large
part on the number of projents to be monitored by any one agency of
covernment. Qur Headstart experience has taught us the price children
pay when the Federal Government has responsibility for a greater
number of programs than it can effectively administer. Headstart
grants are made directly to local communities by the Federal Govern-
ment with the result that over 1,600 grantees must be monitored by the
10 regional offices of the Office of Child Development. The ability of
these offices to monitor or provide technical assistance in a timely
way is necessarily limited and program quality often suffers as a
consequence.

I might point out here that the scale of the incr...:e in Federal fund-
ing for dav-care centers, taking together the new funds in H.R. 1, title
IV and Headstart, would, in our judgment, ultimately call for some-
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thing like 10,000 day-care units, at the least and perhaps upwards of
that to 40,000 individual day-care units. So, we are talking about such
an enormous expansion of facilities and units within the next fevs years
that when you compare it to the scale that is now in operation, it
would require a much, much larger Federal bureaucracy and a great
inability, in our judgment, to manage and monitor effectively the
quality of the services proviaed. That is why we are talking about
approximately 100 prime sponsors applying to the Federal Government
and being monitored by a Federal agency.

These prime sponsors, of course, would in turn be the grantors to
the individual day-care centers within their areas. It is for this reason
that we recommend that prime sponsors be limited to units of general
purpose government of States, cities with over 500,000 population, or
Indian tribal organizations. This will build into the delivery system
a limited number of prime grantees.

Responsibility and accountability will reside in elected officials and
consequently, a government program will be located where it can be
monitored effectively. The role, then, of the Federal Government will
be that of assuring that State plans are adequate, that proper guide-
lines are being employed and enforced, and that programs are adminis-
tered equitably and in the best interests of children.

Our proposed limitation of eligibility for prime sponsorship would
not only enhance our ability to maintain high quality of services to
children, but would also facilitate the maximum integration of all serv-
ices to children and their families. Only the Governor or the chief
executive officer of a large metropolitan area is In a position to co-
ordinate all the socia’ service rescurces at his command so that children
are able to get the help they need with minimum difficulty.

Tnless this integration of services is planned for initially, 1t develops
so haphazardly that great inefficiencies occur through duplications of
effort or gaps in available services.

Our proposal makes every effort to guarantee that those children
who need child care and developmental services most do indeed receive
them. We therefore propose that while all children between the ages
of 0 and 14 may be served, priority should be given to economically
disadvantaged preschool children.

The economically disadvantaged would be defined as those whose
annual family income is below the H.R. 1 welfare reform break-even
point—$4,320 for a family of four. 'Children from families above the
H.R. 1 break-even point would be eligible to receive services on a fee
basis, with the fees on a sliding scale related to income and size of
family.

O'm}'r choice of this figure, as opposed to some higher figure for child
care services at no cost, was predicted on our concern that every effort
must be made to serve children from the most impoverished segment of
our society before free services are provided to a more affluent stratum
of the population. Attempting to provide free services on a large scale
would outstrip all available resources and, of greater importance,
would dangerously dilute the program’s impact upon the poorest and
most needy children.

At the same time, we do not wish to isolate these children from their
peers. A limited universe of totally publicly funded slots will enable
more youngsters to participate on a sliding fee basis and will ensure a
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better mix of children from various economic backgrounds. We should
remember that families required to pav a partial fee will be charged
only what they can reasonably afford. Thus, child development services
will not be put out of their financial reach and as the programs grow
we would hope that increasingly higher income level children would
be able to participate. The result, then, would be the type of socio-
economic mix that would be benefizial to the development of all
children.

The administration’s proposal anticipates the provision of da- =~
services for children of low-income working families and the pro. i
of child development services, regardless of the work status of i
parents.

The funding for these would be somewhat split. Funding for =-vrv-
ices to children of low-income working fa nilies will he provid T
marily through H.R. 1 and title IV of the Social Sceurity Act. = ... -
ing for child care services for children. regardless of the work sts
of their parents, will also be specifically authorized under this  o-
posal, limited, as T have noted, both by our budgetary resources an- Hy
the priority given to the economically disadvantaged. Funding f¢. s
latter category would be provided primarily through the propos: . »ct
which would incorporate Headstart and other iiconomic Opport1 ity
Act day care funding.

If we are to provide more than minimal care for young children in
federally supported programs, we must not expand services more rap-
idly than the system can accommodate. We therefore propose that the
aunthorized funds not exceed the amounts already budgeted for H.R. 1,
title IV of the Social Security Act, and Headstart.

As I have pointed out before, this already represents a doubling
of the funds now being spent by the Federal Government for such
services. Mr. Chairman. I briefly described the major features of the
administration’s propos:l for a new initiative in the child care area.
We have also developec; specific proposals concerning such issues as
the Federal share of funding for children’s services, responsibility
for grant administration wuder other authorities, construction, and
renovation of facilities, training, services to Federal employees, re-
search, evaluation, and technical assistance, and Federal standards for
the group care of children.

Our proposals on these issues have been transmitted in the document
T have referred to as our legislative specifications. We very much ap-
preciate this opportunity to appear before you today. I look forward to
working with you in developing legislation which will best serve the
needs of the Nation’s children.

Senator Moxpare. Thank you very much, Mr. Kurzman. You used
:tfhe figure at one point of $1.2 billion. Would you brealk that down

or us?

Mr. Kurzman. Yes, sir; I think that the primary figure is over 700
million in H.R. 1.

Senator Monpare. That is new spending ?

Mr. Kurzman. About half of that is new spending. Half of that is
existing title IV funding.

Senator MoxpaLe. In other words, about a 100-percent increase?

Mr. Kurzyan Yes. There are 370 million Jeadstart funding which
represents—— '
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Senator Moxpare. How does that compare with last years’?

Mr. KXurzman. That is an increase from 340

Dr. Zicrrr. It is an increase from 340 to 360, about $20 nmiillion.

Senator MoNbparLe. What percentagewise increase, approximately ?
About 7 percent ?

Dr. Zicrer. Five percent.

Senator MonparLe. Are those the two figures, the two yarts of the
administration’s proposals?

Mr. Kurznvan. The balance woud be those title IV funds which are
not subsumed in H.R. 1 funding.

Senator MoxpaLe. What is that figure ?

Dr. Zierer. Approximately $300 million.

Senator Monpane. $300 million and what does that go for?

Dr. Zicrer. This goes for day care services, Mr, Chairman. Pri-
marily, for AFDC niothers who are working part time, being placed
in training.

Senator MoNDaLe. What is the figure now in that category?

Mr. Kurzman. I have that figure with us, Mr. Chairman. It will
take me a moment to get it. Our problem, Mr. Chairman, is that we
have a figure which represents the total title IV spending estimated for
1972, not the broken out part, which would remain after H.R. 1.

Senator Monpare. Can you maybe submit it for the record, tne
spending differences suggested ?

Mr. Kurzman. Yes, indeed.

(The following was subsequently supplied for the record:)

TOTAL ESTIMATLD FEDERAL EXPENDITURES AND CHILDREN SERVED UNDER MAJOR FEDERAL CHILD CARE
PROGRAMS (INCLUDES PART DAY AND SUMMER) FISCAL YEAR 1971

Estimated

R number of

Expenditures children

Title 1V-A, Social Security Act {non-WIN)___ e $244, 830, 000 197,479

Title IV-A. Social Security Act (WIN) - i iommom e 38, 000, 00 1117, 162

Title IV-B, Social Security Act (child welfare services)... 20, 000
Titte I, Economic Opportunity Act (concentrated employment program) 5]

Title 11-B, Economic Opportunity Act (Project Headstart)_ ... __.____....--- - 478,600

Title 111-B, Economic Opportunity Act (migrant and seasonal farmworkers)_ .. _-------- 1, 400, 000 2,000

TORL. e e e e e e e 653, 630, 000 824,741

1 The lower cost per child reflects the fact that in most States WIN day care expenditures and WIN administrative
ol\ﬁ:jhead are being attributed to social services costs rather than establishing a separate accounting system for WIN
child care.

Note: The fiscal year 1972 budget escalates these figles significantly, to cover $900,000,000 and 900,000 children served .

Senator MonNDALE. So, that works out to $1.2, approximately. Now,
of this $700 million spent under FL.R. 1, how many children do you
estimate that will serve ?

Mr. Korzman. The goal of the administration is to have 1 million
children in welfare reform day care under that $700 million.

Senator MonNDpALE. Does that work up to

Mr. Korzaan. A cost of $700 per year, per child, averaging.

Senator Moxpare. How many of those are full-time day care recip-
jents and how many are after school ?

Dr. ZicrLer. We figure two-thirds of those will be school-age chil-
dren. One-third will be preschool.
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Senator Javrrs. If “he Chairman will allocw me, what is the farget
population ?

Mr. Kurzaan. The target poulation are the children of - -orking
parents receiving welfare refori. assistance, family assistanc:.

Senator Javrrs. How many?

Mr. Korzmax. That is 1 millior children.

Senator Javrrs. That is your gc 11, but what is the target population?
What is the universe of cligible ‘hildren out of which you are estab-
lishing a goal of reaching 1L millic . ?

Myr. Korzaran. You are talkir . about those who would be = igible?

Senator Javirs. Right. It is : million out of >w man eligible
children ?

Mr. Korzaran. I can’t give v« that figure. We will supp.~ 1t.

(The information subseque: -iv supplied follows:)

NUMBER OF FAP CHILDREN 0-14

Number of Number of

Total FAP children Total FAP children

State populationt 0-~14 2 State population 1 0-14 2
United States 203,184,772 10,012,341 | Missouri_o ..o ----- 4,677, 399 208, 320

694, 409 43,680

Alabama__. ... ._...__ 3, 444,165 359, 520 1,483,791 47,040
Alaska. .. -ooooooo- 302,173 12,320 - 488,738 16, 800
ArzoNa. oo oo 1,772, 482 98, 560 | New Hampshire. . - _._ ... 737,681 30, 240
Arkansas. - - ... -...... 1,923, 295 169,120 | New Jersey.__ ... _..--- 7,168,164 191, 520
California__ - ... ._._.._. 19,953,134 800, 800 | New Mexico_____ e 1,016, 000 70, 560
Colorado.- .. .o oo coaeas ?,207,259 135,520 { New York.___.______.. ... 18,190,740 667, 520
Connecticut_ - ... _._.___ 3,032,217 72,800 { North Carolina___ ____..-- 5, 082, 059 343, 840
Delaware_ . .- .. __..._.. 548,104 35,840 | North Dakota_ ________ - 617,761 32,480
Djstrict of Columbia_____.. 756, 510 47,040} Ohio__ __.______..._.__ _ 10,652,017 447, 400
Flotida_ .. ... .. _._._. 6,789, 443 535,360 | Oktahoma._ - cconoo--- 2,559, 253 166, 880
Georgla_______.___._._.__._ 4,589, 575 381,920 | Oregoun. . _._ D 2, 091, 385 69, 440
GUAM - o o o e o e e e e e e eememmimm—mimememmemme—co=== Pennsylvania. ... _.___. 11,793,909 546, 560
Hawaiic .o ococuaao oo 769,913 22,400 | Puerto RiCO. . - . coccicmmm oo mom ez
ldaho. ... . ___.._.__.__ 713, 008 20,160 | Rhode Island. - _.__.._.___ 949,723 41,440
IHinois. - - oo 11,113,967 372,960 | South Carolina__ .- ... -~ 2,590, 516 192, 640
Indiana._.__ . __________ 5,193,669 227,360 | South Dakota. ... ...___ - 666, 257 38, 080
JOW8 o eee i c e 2,325, 041 80,640 | Tennessee___ ... ... .-__-- 3,924,164 295, 680
Kansas . - ccoccicimea e 2,249,071 88,240 | TexXas_ _ . ciccccccnn- 11,196,730 788, 480
Kentucky _ ..o __._._ 3,219, 311 187,040 | Utah. ___ . ___._ .. . ....- 1,099,273 22,400
Louislana_ ... _.__._____.__ 3,643,180 332,640 | Vermont____._._ I 444,732 23,520
Maine. ..o oaaooo 993, 668 58,240 | Virgin Istands _ - .. oo oo
Maryland_____________._. 3,922, 399 168, 000 | Virginia.- .. - __._---. 4,648, 494 276, 640
Massachusetts__.___._____ 5,689,170 157,920 | Washington. .. .- ----- 3,409, 169 95, 200
Michigan. ... __...__ 8,875, 083 331,520 } West Virginia________._..-- 1,744,237 117,600
Minnesota__...__....__. - 3, 805, 069 126,560 | Wisconsin....._.-._-- - 4,417,933 109, 760
Mississippi...-- [ 2,216,912 340,480 | Wyominge - e cocvocmoonon- 332, 416 16, 800

1 U.S. summary of general population characteristics; advanced reports (PC (V-2)-1), February 1971.
2 poverty facts and figures, poor children under 14, by region from census CPS, March 1970, of 1969 incomes.

Note: Number of children in FAP poverty is approximately 12 percent above the number of children in OEO poverty.

Senator Javirs. That is critically important. We understand that it
is upwards of 4 to 6 million children. Now, you tell us that it is 1
million. That isthe essence of this thing.

Senator Moxbparx. That is just preschool children in poverty. I think
we had an estimate yesterdav of 9 million—including preschool chil-
dren in poverty and preschool children whose mothers are working—
but those are estimates.

Senator J avits. We need a reliable figure, Mr. Kurzman, and I think
it would be very helpful for the committee to know exactly how many
eligible children there are. Your testimony is extremely important, but
there ave many gaps because people like myself and Senator Mondale
have bills of our own having material differences in their approach
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to child care. But the big difference. of course, relates to how much
money is provided ar:l the administration, in my judgment, is seeking
to hold this figure at a minimum level. ’

Notwithstanding 100 percent increase in expenditures, this field is
terribly neglected an. . relatesto other expenditures of Government and
to the social order of the country. So, juxtapositions become critically
important. If you would be kind enough, you or Dr. Zagler, to give
us some profile as well as some estimate of the population that we
have to think about and then, what you are reaching for, that would
be very helpful. '

Mr. KurzMan. We would be happy to do that, Senator. May I point
out, too, that in the comparison of the figures it should be pointed out
that the 1 million fienire is based upon eligibility, not merely for assist-
ance under the welfare reform proposal, but assistance as employables
who are registered -with the Department of Labor, as that bill now
stands. So, that would not include the children of those who are not
considered employable and who are still under HEW j urisdiction.

We rmust be careful to make sure that the comparison is a comparison
of like populations here.

Senator Javrrs. Right. Will you do that for me, please

Dr. ZicLer. Senator, on that point, we will be happy to provide a
collection of ficures. As you know, trying to get that particular figure
and finding a reliable one is fraught with uncertainty. ‘We can extrapo-
late from experiences witlh WIN but we don’t know how many parents
of preschool children will volunteer for training and employment.
Therefore, we don’t know how many families will actually enter a
child in day care once the bill passes.

So, what we will have to do is come up with minimum and maximum
figures for you.

(The information subsequently suppl ied follows?:)

MINIMUM AND MAXIMUM FIGURES OF WOMEN WHo WILL ENTER WORK/TRAINING
UnpeEr H.R. 1, INCLUDING VOLUNTEERS

1. Maximum number of Women 3,815,000.

‘Source: Table 138, page 229, Report of the Ways and Means Committee on
H.R. 1, May 26, 1971.
2. Minimum number of women (those who bave children) 6-14, 1,041,495 :
Source: Of (1) above 27.3% derived from data of NCSS.
3. Women with children under 6, 2.7 73.505 of whom approximately 259% or
693,376 would volunteer.
4. Therefore approximately Women to work in FAP, 1,735,071.

Senator Javrrs. Do the best you can. Mr. Chairman, may T ask one
further question. The Chair is very g sacious in allowing me to go to
another meeting of our own committee. The three really big issues of
difference are money, how many children you are going to reach, and
sponsorship and the participation of parents.

Now, we have talked about the money. Senator Mondale, I am sure,
will go into it in greater depth. As to sponsorship, T am puzzled by one
thing. With regard to the administration or sponsorship of manpower
programs, the administration has sought standard metropolitan areas
of a smaller designation—as low as 100,000 units of population. None-
theless. I gather the administration wishes us to believe that we must
deal in wits of 500,000 or more or even with an entire State, in the
child care field. Ts there any rationale for that approach?

. Uy -
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Mr. Kirzarax. I wouidn’t want to have to draw too hard a distinc-
tion between child care =nd the manpower field. However, we do view
this as possibly the nucieis fer a broader integration of services for
families. In that cort: xt, =o much of social service for families is pro-

-i-le”l by general pur, »zc government or is within the jurisdiction of
general purpose govern: i, in rather large units.

7 would be possible . “i1se these large units as nuclei for that kind
o= service only if thosc = .rger units indeed had prime sponsorship
roles. Now, that doe: = -= mean, of course, that there wouldn’t be a

great deal of dispersion a:nong the various small units by those prime
sponsors. Neighborhood groups would be the grantees, ultimately.

Senator Javrirs. But they become the licensee of the political au-
thority whom you designafe as eligible for prime sponsorship. What
are you going to do with a State that has no city of 500,000 and doesn’t
itself wish to become & prin. :;ponsor?

Mr. Korzaan. Our proposal has not directly addressed itself to that
but we would have to provide, T believe, some sort of a pass-through
in order to have programs in those States.

Senator Javits. And the same is true, is it not, of those counties
without town governnients, like my own Nassau, Monroe, Erie, Rock-
land, Westchester. Would you think about that and give us your desires
on that? . -

Mr. Kurzaax. We would be happy to, Senator. .

Senator Javrrs. I am referring to a county which has 500,000 or
more people and an integrated government with a county executive.

Senator MoxparLe. I don’t have anything that qualifies as a major
city, maybe one county.

(The following material was subsequently supplied for the record :)
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ideas on Incluc .ties of 500,000 as Prime Sponsors
As the att. - _ist indicates, at the present time there are
3,049 counties, - which have populations of 500,000 or more.

in order to .=tc-mine whether a particular county should be eligible
for direct funding as a prime sponsor, an important question would be
whether it has a unified organizational structure capable of administering
programs on a county-wide basis. The form of governmental leadership --
county executive (elocted or appointed) or board/commissioner -- would not,
by itself, be sufll unt to riake chis determination. TFor instance, rural
counties in New Eng_-nd, regardless of their form of leadership, seldom
have a unified struc: ure for administering programs, Instead, townships
within county boundzries often have primary responsibility for delivering
services,

tccordingly, for the Federal government to make a determination as to
which counties to fund as prime sponsors, Federal criteria would have to
be established to deszrmine the capability of counties on the basis of
organizational stru. zure. Applying the criteria to applicants could precve
costly and time-cori:iming., And even in instances where counties were
found to have a uni:—=d form of government, jurisdictional problems could
arise if the county and a city were congruent or a city comprised more
than one county (or vice versa), unless the bill included criteria for
determining precsdence.

Our preferz—-e is to limit the number of prime spounsors in order to
permit the mos¢t “»ctive monitoring, technical assistance and grant
administration i .. Federal government. We believe that where counties

do have a unifie.. form of government sufficient to operate as prime
sponsors, their :zi-onomy can be 1ecognized adequately by authorizinz the
State or larger u..:/ prime spousor to delegate responsibilities to *them,
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UNITED STATES COUNTIES OF 500,000 OR MORE (1970 PRELIMINARY CENSUS)

TOTAL - 74
ALABAMA
Jefferson 639,461
ALASKA
Néhe
ARYZONA
Maricopa 963,132
CALIFORRIA
Contra Costa 551,456
L.os Angeles 6,974,103
Orange 1,409,335
Sacramento 636,137
San Bernadino 672,163
. San Diego - 1,318,022
San Francisco 704,217
San Mateo 561,027
Santa Clara 1,057,032
COLORADO
Denver 512,691
CONNECTIECUT
Fairxfield 785,603
Hartford 808,846
New Haven 733,846
DELAWARE None
WASHINGTON, D.C. 746,169
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FLORIDA

GEORGIA
HAWATIL

IDAHO

ILLINOIS
INDIANA
I0WA

KANSAS

KENTUCKY
L JUISIANA

MAINE

MARYLAND

MASSACHUSETTS

MICHIGAN

Broward
Dade
Duval
Pinellas

Fulton

Honolulu

None
Cook
Lake
Marion

None

None
Jefferson

Orleans

None

Baltimore
Montgomery
Prince Georges

Egsex
Middlesex
Norfolk
Suffolk
Worcester

Ma Comb
Oakland
Wayne

102

612,006
1,259,176
513,439
515,123

594,608

613,114

5,427,237

543,162
785,085

688,774

585,787

615,714
520,716
657,628

631,000
1,388,129
605,413
721,152
633,785

620,478
900,691
2,642,348
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MINNESOTA

MISSOURL

MESSISSIPPI

MONTANA

NEW HAMPSHIRE

NEW JERSEY

NEW YORK

NORTH DAXOTA

OHIO

OKLAHOMA

OREGON

PENNSYLVANIA

~1
~1
e

Hennepin

Jackson
St. Louis

None

. None

None

Bergen

Essex

Hudson
Union

Bronx

Erie

Kings
Monroe
Nassgau

New York
Queens
Suffolk
Westchester

None

Cuyahoga
Franklin
Hamilton
Summit

Oklahoma

Multnomah

Allegheny
Delaware
Montgomery

Phiiadelphia

-l
o

-

i03

955,617

644,947
956,196

886,805
927,965
597,091
539,207

1,454,323
1,700,597
2,570,624

706,644
1,420,021
1,509,740
1,968,460
1,114,164

886,641

1,701,640
822,336
915,370
550,234

511,377
547,865

1,591,270
592,200
622,376

1,927,863
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RHODE ISLAND
Providence 575,592
SOUTH CAROLINA
Hone
SOUTH DAKOTA
None
TENNESSEE
Shelby 718,777
TEXAS
Bexar 830,656
Dallas 1,316,289
Harris 1,722,336
Tarrant 711,387
WASHINGTON
King 1,142,488
WEST VIRGINIA
None
WISCONSIN
Milwaukee 1,046,268
WYOMING
None
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Scnator Javits. My last question, Mr. Chairman, if I may, is why
did you choose the 25 percent for parent participation on the Child De-
velopment Councils? What magic is there in that figure and what is
your rationale for chosing it ?

Mr. Kurzman. Well, I don’t think there is any real magic in picking
any one figure for that, Senator, howaver, it does relate to the overall
size of the council and what its functions ultimately would be. Our
proposal is, as T have mentioned, predicated on the assumption that at
some time in the future it may be possible to use these as the nuclei for
broader social service integration for whole families, not merely for
the children.

If that were the case, then we would want to have on the Child De-
velepment Council a larger array of organizations and interest groups,
than might be interested particularly in day care to begin with. So, the
problem would occur if you mandated from the beginning a very, very
large proportion of parents of children served, or population served
by child care alone. Then, you would have to have a much, much bigger
council in the end in order to bring all those other groups in.

Senator Javrts. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. May I express
my deep appreciation to the Chair forits graciousness.

Senator MonpaLe. Surely.

So, your cost figure works out to about $700 per child in day-care
centers on a full-time basis?

Mryr. Kurzaan. This, of course, represents averaging between the full-
day component and thepart-day component and children with different
levels of service, too.

Dr. Zigler, do you want to add to that?

Dr. ZiciLer. Mr. 'Chairman, that figure is deceptive because you are
combining to get an average, figures that extend from $1,600 for the
care of a preschool child in center versus the $800 in. home, family
group care for preschoolers to $650 for the care of a school-age child.
So thie $700 figure can be deceptive.

Senator Mowpark. What would be the average expenditure for a
child for wvear-round, let us say a 3- to 5-year child ffor year-round
services? What do yoiul estimate 1t wounld cost ?

Dr. ZicLer. It depends upon the setting. In a center, we are still
estimating a $1,600 cost. However, for many of these children the
parents will make provisions on their own and this will cost something
in the neighhorhood of $800 for a presch»oi child. Another kind of
setting that will be used a great deal—which is presently being used and
we will try to upgrade them, of course—-is called a family day-care
home. That also costs somewhere in the neighborhood of $750.

Senator MoNpALE. What 'will be the minimum services required for
children in that age group by the day-care centers ?

Dr. ZicLer. Our view is to build upon the Headstart experience here
and as former Secretary of HEW, Mr. Finch, testified, we will take a
developmental approach to these problems. We have in mind the nutri-
tion of the chiid, the physic.? health of the child and perhaps, of
areatest importance and what 1eally brings up the cost of caring for
the children, the educational component in the center.

The difference between custodial and what we would call develop-
mental day-care in centers goes up greatly once you commit yourself
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to an educational program for thechild, rather than simply a custodial,
baby-sitting, operation. ;

Senator Monpare. Now, would you require by law or by regulation
that all children in these day-care centers shall receive comprehensive
nutrition, health, educational care?

Dr. Zioner. Yos. Our view now is that this is exactly what would be
required for the centerchildren, and, in addition to that, we would like
to upgrade the quality of the family group care home by introducing
medical care there as nvell and sufficient technical assistance to these
homes.

Senator Moxparz. What do you estimate the cost of comprehensive
developmental day-care services to be?

Dr. ZiaLir, Again, Mr. Chairman, it depends upon the setting.

Senator MoxpALe. I am talking about a day-care center.

Dr. Zicrer. Well, for a group center our estimate of this cost re-
mains at $1,600 per year. This is the figrure that we are using on *the
basis of our analysis of the cost of providing these various components
in such a setting.

Senator MonparLe. Is it your testimony that the H.R. 1 will be a
comprehensive child development program ov something less?

Dr. Zicrer. The Presicient, himself, has spoken to this issue, Mir.
Chairmen, in which he poiicd out that day-car. envisioned under the
family assistance plan will be considered an end in itself and will not
be custodial in nature, that it would be directed at the development of
children.

Senator MonpaLe. What percentage of the present day-care slots
andor title IV are developmental, comprehensive quality programs?

Dr. Zicrer. I am just analyzing th.ose figures myself, Mr. Chairman.
77 view is that very few are.

Yenator MonNpaLE. Very small?

Dr. ZicLer. Yes.

Senator Moxpart. 20 percent?

Dr. Zicuer. ‘That would probably be as good an estimate as any
that I could come up with. As I say, we are investigating these figures
right now with people in SRS and CSA.

Senator MonparLe. The FLR. 1 simply provides that the project
“shall provide for various types of ecare needed in the light of different
cirenmstances and the needs of the children involved.” That doesn’t
scem to have many teeth in it, particularly in the light of the fact
that most of these day-care centers are cuistodial and not develop-
mental. Would yon agree to writing into H.R. 1 some very specific
language tying down the need for developmental requirements and
developmental day care for child development?

My, Kurzaran. We don’t think that is necessary, Mr. Chalrman,
because we think the legislative history is quite clear on that.

Senator Moxpare, What legislative history ?

Mr. Kunrzyax. The testimony that Dr. Zigler has referred to from
former Secretary Finch. .

Senator MoxpaLe. The legislative history, I think, was devastating
in that direction. We will get back to that. You know what T am
getting at. The ‘White House Conference on Childrea dramatically
voted in their- weighted ballot. for the establishment of comprehensive,
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tfamily-oriented, child development programs, including health, day
care, and early childhood education.

The Joint Commission on the Mental Health for Children came
down very hard in the same way. The coalition that developed the
child development bill which I have introduced with Senator Javits,
cosponsored by Senator Randolph and others, tries to incorpor ato
the thinking of the best minds in the country on the need for child
deve]opment programs.

It is & new total effort to tr v to intervene for the first time, in not
only the first 5 years of life but even concerning the health of the
mother during pregnancy. Is it your testimony t]mt 1t 1s the intention
of the administration in I.R. 1 to require that tind of comprehensive
child development care or do you have something less in mind?

In the Ways and Means Committee public statement on H.R. 1
they devote only a paragraph: _

The Secretary of Labor directly and by using child-care projects would pro-
vide for child-care services for registrants who required them in order to accept
or continue to participate in employment or training. Families receiving such
services might also be required to pay all or part of the costs involved.

- The Ways and Means Committee Report is even more explicit, and
more disappointing. It says:

Your committee believes that swell-designed child care programs, in addition
to benefiting parents by freeing them for swork, can also be of great benefit t« the
child and can help break the cycle of poverty. Child care for the pre-school child
should not be care of low quality, but should include educational, health, nutri-
tional, and other needed services whenever possible. 'However, the iack of <hild
care of that level would not be good cause for failure to take training, if other
adequate and acceptable care is available.

It is my impression that the whole thirust of H.R. 1 is not to provide
comprehenswe child care, but to get the mother out and working and
to keep the children somewhere w hl]e she is there. I am very skeptlcml
that without writing in broad, minimum standards, that is exactly
what we will have and indeed, that is exactly what we do have in the
present title TV. Now, do I fail to read something or see something
here ?

Mr, Kurzmaw. I think there are two things, Mr. Chairman. One is
that we feel that legislative history, and T am referring to the De-
yartment’s teshmony before the Ways and Means Committee and the
Senate Finance Committee, makes it abundantly clear that we do mean
more than custodial child care for those children of H.R. 1 recipients.

Scnator MownparLe. What do you intend as a minimum? Tell me
exactly what you are going to require at these units because I am going
to put in an rlmendment to make certain that your ob]ectlves are
achieved?

Dr. ZicLer. The minimum ~will be determined by the Federal inter-
agency day-care requirements which I have just brought through a
revision, Senator. Tt has most of the concepts of the Headstart program.
It doesi’t include such things as services. for pregnant mothers. It is
not as comprehensive as your present bill before the Senate because it
deals with a different age child, primarily 3 to 5, but in terms of the
services to the child, thev would bey In my estlmatlon comprehensive,

Now, to date, T don’t think the 1 anguage of the IOO'IS]atlou indicates
that. But our discussion between HEW and the Dep‘u*tment of L..bor
have cert‘unly made clear in our tentative agreements that the stand-
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ards we develop will be mandatory before the Department of Labor can
purchase services from a day-care center.

I think perhaps the problem here is that our discussions within the
administration and our determination to handle these primarily by
guidelines, is one approach, whereas another approach would be the
designarion and legislation itself.

e I v uzaan. May I point out, too, Mr. Chairman, we are speaking
on our proy sed legislation about creating a system of standarvds setting
and of the creation of facilities and trained personnel where that kind
of standard setting is relevant. Our notion is that those resources, once
created, will thvi be sustained by vendor payments through HL.R. 1 and
title IV, We are trying to consolidate these in such a way with a limited
number of sponsors so that that kind of standard setting will be
effective. 7

We have in mind using these very same facilities for L. R. 1 day care.
That is preecisely what we are addressing ourselves to.

Senator MonpALE. It seems to me there is some magic involved here.
If that is what you are after, comprehensive child development care,
the Office of Child Development recently estimated that the cost of such
group day care for children 3 to 5 years old is $2,320, at a desirable
level, and $1,862, at an acceptable level. In other words, it is very ex-
pensive kind of care because it involves the total comprehensive health,
education, emotional, and developmental care.

Based on those estimates many of us, nearly 30 of us, joined together
in a bill which in 4 years will cost $7 billion annually. Now, you are
talking about @ startup cost of $700 million and a per capita average
cost of $700. How are you able, if this is truly comprehensive, to make
all these tremendous savings ? '

Mr. Korzman. No. 1, we are not talking about $700 million, we are
talking about $1.2 billion.

Senator MonpaLe. We are talking about an average expenditure of
$700 a year and a maximum, as T mnderstand it, of $1,600 for a day-
care center child.

Mr. Kurzmax. I think it is important that e return to what we
started with here, which is the need to set some priorities. One of our
priorities is to provide day care, but that is not merely custodial day
care. It is more than that.

Senator Moxpark. Tell me what more is it? We have to be very
specific. Does it include coolcies at 10 o’clock? Does it include health
care? Does it include quality developmental care? Does it include pre-
watal care 2 Does it include the health care of the mother? What does it
include ? What sort of things are to be required in these centers?

Dr. Zrcrer. As T indicated a moment ago, Mr. Chairman, it cer-
tainly does not include every type of family service and care of the
mother. That would be ideal. On the other hand, it is developmental in
the sense that it includes most of the medical, nutritional and cduca-
tional components that we now see in Headstart. Nosv, the cost of these
programs varies all over the map. The studies keep coming out and 1
have seen figures everywhere from $550 veported in the WESTAT
report all theway up to the $2,300 in the ABT report.

We have done our own analysis to find out what the cost would be at
a custodial level and at a developmental level. Our figures are not as
high as the $2,300 figure. Actually, we come out pretty close to $1,600
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for the developmental type of care of children. What you are talking
about in developmental type day care is the medical and physical well-
being of the child, as many as three nutritious meals a day, a strong
educational component, parental involvement, volunteers being em-
ployed in the centers and some slight amount of social services for the
family.

‘Senator Mownpark. You estimated $1,600 for that 2

Dr. Zrerer. To be specific, our estimate s $1,594.11.

Senator MoxpaLE. Senator Randolph ?

Senator Ranporpr. Mr. Chairman, you understand I have a meeting
at 10 o’clock and I have been at an earlier meeting today, but I came
to indicate my general support of the legislation that has been pre-
sented and to recognize the effort of the administration through
Dr. Zigler and Secretary Kwurzman to give their thoughts about, not so
much a bill in opposition to the measurc presented by you and your
colleagnes—and which I am delighted to cosponsor—but to aid us by
counseling in the formation of what we hope will be effective, realistic
legislation.

I have one question that T would like to direct and it comes from
the experience, perhaps, of the last few days when as our chairman
and other Members of the Congress go into their districts and States
to participate in graduation or commencement exercises, we often have
the opportunity to talk with guidance counselors who are part of our
educational system, not as teachers, but working with pupils and stu-
dents who have particular problems that often need that attitude of
understanding and help which ean be given by that guidance counselor-.

I want to ask you both, gentlemen, and Mr. Chairman, you might
want. to participate, in the case of a child having been born either in
the union that comes through marriage or the child hwving been bomn
without a known father, what is the situation as to the aid given to
that mother or to the child in some type of center or home during those
years that youhave mentioned 2 What is the situation ?

Dr. Zicrer. Senator, yon are speaking about the very early years
of life?

Senator RanxpoLri. Yes; T am.

Dr. ZicLer. Very little has been done by anyone in this particular
area for a variety of reasons. One is a hesitation to separate the infant
from the mother for center care. There is still a hot controversy among
equally competent investigators there. However, I share the Senator’s
concern about this cssential vacuum because I think that it is quite
possible for mothers to receive help in the rearing of their children
and direction in their care in a way that would be quite conducive to
the growth and development of these children. It is for this reason
that OCD will be initiating a program this Fall which I am calling,
home start, which is to do exactly nwhat I think the Senator is sug-
gesting, that is, to get into the home very early, at the mother’s request,
to provide the mother with child-rearing information, information
about the health of the child, information about how to avoid acci-
dents with these children and really try to supplement family life
through this kind of education and continuous support of the parent.

I think that the Nation should do much more in this dizection. Cer-
tainly, this kind of cost would be fairly minimal and in the estimation
of many of us, quite beneficial with high payoif in terms of the de-
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velopment of the children. T think another thrust in this direction that
we are taking now and that I would like to see in the Nation as a
whole, would be, let’s not even wait for the parent to produce the
child.

What we should have in our high schools and our commniunity centers,
are conrses in parenting. Why the care of n mother, during pregnancy
is so important, why the prenatal period is so important in the de-
velopment of a child. It seems that in our schools we manage to teach
everything from driver’s oducation to ancient history but we don’t
eive adolescents enough help in how to assume one of the most im-
portant rolesin our society, namely, that of a parent.

We are moving in that direction at OCD and 1 would like to see that
become n constant on the social scene. I think that would be a great
help.

Another thing that we are thinking about are television programs,
a kind of a “Sesame Street” for parents. I think that our society 1s
going to have to move in a number of directions to fill this vacuum
that you are pointing to and OCD is very concerned about it. T think
that if we could do something in this area it would be quite beneficial.

T don’t think that what this Nation should doe is simply move every
child out of the hands of his parents and into a center. Not only is that
terribly costly but it also 1s probably not conducive to the optimal
development of every child.

I might add that i some of the new legislative thrust now before
the Congress, including the Mondaie-Javits bill and the Brademas-
Reid bill on the House side, and some of our own thinking, I think
one of the positive features of all of these has to do with in-home pro-
orams so that the Nation develops a whole spectrum of aids to mothers.

Senator Raxporrr. Mr. Chairman, I would like to particularize on
this point. Dr. Zigler and Secretary Kurzman, in one high school
where T had the responsibility of participating in the commencemeilt
exercises, I was met at the airport by the guidance counselor. During
a period of some 30 minutes of driving to the school in question, T was
asking questions about some of the problems.

This guidance counselor said that there would be seven young
women who wounld be in the commencement class that night who were
then pregnant. She said that number might not be correct, but & num-
ber that she knew from counseling with the girls in question. That
partially cansed me to ask this question today because it is estimated,
whether the estimation is correct or not, that there were at least 250,-
000 young women who were being graduated in May and June who
were pregnant in our high schools throughout the country this year.

The guidance counselor said that the young men who were in many
instances the fathers of the children did not conie forward and attempt
to be helpful to the young women. Then, the child, of course is born
and goes into the family and in many instances that child has been
born to a girl who is a sophomore or a junior in high school and the
child is with the family while the young woman continues her high
school work and then even after graduation. Guidance counselors, Dr.
Zigler, are veiy concerned with how best to handle this problem. Tt
may have been a problem through the years but now 1t is o problem

they understand more becanse of the ‘varied conferences that they
have with the girls themselves.
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So, I thought that because of the situation, which is a realistic one,
that we best discuss it, Mr. Chairman. What is the responsikility in
helping that child without a known, recognized father? Just what is
the opportunity or responsibility that we have, if we do have a re-
sponsibility, in » case of that kind which is multiplied by tens of
thousands? S. 1512, the . omprehensive Child Development bill, in-
‘roduced by the chairman——of which I am honored to be a cosponsor—
ceals with this point directly. It provides, as I recall, for counseling
to parents and prospective parents, as well as prenatal care for the
prospective mother, regardless of her income. T think this is a terribly
important area in the legislation. What does the administration’s ap-
proach include in this area 2 What is your suggestion 2

Dr. ZigLer. You are raising really two issues, Senator, both very
real issues and real problems. One is the general help we give any
motiuer in raising her own child. The second is the problem that yon
confronted on your visit, namely, the typically unwed mother.

Senator RaxpoLra. That is right.

Dr. Zicuer. Helping her care for her children is one issue that I
spoke to a moment ago. The other issne is how can we help these
young girls in their own life to actualize themselves? How can we
help them to not produce more unwanted children, often? 'This has
been a very large problem and, thankfully, there is a very large group
of social scientists that have been working on this problem for several
years, mostly with financing through the Children’s Bureau and other
governmental moneys. They have now developed a number of very
fine, in my opinion, demonstration projects around the country, di-
rected exactly at helping those young, typically unwed mothers to
continue their education, to get the kind of counseling that makes
them self-actualized human beings.

I brought these projects to the attention of the Secretary of HEW,
Secretary Richardson, who is concerned ~vith this particular problem.
We are pushing ahead on it because, as I say, we have a number of
very worthwhile demonstrations that have worked, where the mothers
have gotten a diploma and gotten jobs, and not reproduced more
children that they did not want. They have been very successful. The
provlem is that we haven’ moved s,. - 'ily enough to help the coun-
selors in various places around the country, giving them the benefit
of these demonstrations.

We are in the midst of attempting to do that right now. OCD, in
collaboration primarily with the Office of Education is trying to take
these demonstration projects and actually disseminate them, to give
the knowledge of what you actually do, to the counselor in the high
school. That effort has just begun, but I hope that it will bear fruit
in the very near future.

Senator Raxpovpu. Mr. Chairman, I appreciate the opportunity to
discuss something that is not discussed too often in hearings but 1s a
very real problem. Apparently it is not only a continuing problem, but
an expanding problem. So, I remember the guidance counselor, T am
sure a very helpful, understanding person. She said that the situation
had changed even in the past 38 or 4 years. Now the girl having the
child—once ir. that situation there was an embarrassment, a desire to
withdraw, but that is past. The girl seems, and 1 just use the termi-
nology of the guidance counselor, not to be embarrassed and comes

i1l



779

back into the school system and apparently, there is no interruption
for any period of time. So, it is a very real problem and that is why
I brought it to your attention this morning.

Senator Moxpare. Thank you very much, Senator Randolph.

Could you submit for the record a breakdown of your current cost
figures for the different kinds of care, that is, the after school child
care cost as you estimate it for day care services; the developmental
day care services, as you define them, what they will include ; and other
costs if we were to add prenatal care and it we were to add quality in-
home services. Please try to give us the best data that you have or
projections that you have on those costs because there does seem to be
some uncertainty.

We earlier received some data from the OCD which I included in my
statement when I introduced this bill on reference, which concluded
that group day care would cost $1,862 at an acceptable level and at a
desirable level of $2,320. There are some figures in there for services for
children in school as well. You might try to provide the fizures that
you now have and maybe explain possibly,if they are the same as these,
but do not include the same elements.

D1 ZicLir. We would be happy to do that, Mr. Chairman.

(The following was subsequently supplied for the record :)
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTIH, EDUCATION, AND WELFARE OFFICE oOF CIILD
DEVELOPMENT

STANDARDS AND COSTS FOR DAY CARE
Notcs
A. This analysis is divided into three purts representing distincet types of day
care situations:
(1) Carein a center for the full day ;
(2) Careinafoster home for the full day; and
(3) Care in a center before and after schiool and during the summer.

There are many possible variations in the use of these three types, but most
commonly. group one is used for children 3-6, group two for children under three
and group three for children of scliool age (upto 14).

B. Costs can vary enormously depending on the areas of the country being
served. For example, Federal agencies report a range of $1.000 to $1,900 for the
same type of program in various parts of the nation. These variations reflect
differences in salary and cost levels as well as differences in the kinds of services
generally available to a child (e.g., the existence or nonexistence of a Medicaid
program). In the analysis most of the costs are based on Head Start experience
with day care programs of the group one type. It should be remembered that
Head Start programs generilly have 10209, of their costs covered by non-
Federal contributions which may or ma‘y not be available to Social Security Day
Care._programs.

C. The analysis projects standards at three difffferent levels of quality: (1)
minimum, (2) acceptable and (3) desirable. “Minimum” is defined as the level
essential to ranaintaining the health and safety of the «child, but with relatively
little attention to his developmental needs. ‘“Acceptable” 1is defined to include a
basic program of developmental activities as well as providing minimum cus-
todial care. “Desirable” is defined to include the full range of general and
specialized developmental activities suitable to indivi ~lized development. Indi-
vidual experts will differ as to the elements required :or each level of quality.
Most experts feel that the disadvantages to children of a ‘“minimum’ level pro-
gram far outweight the advantages of having the mother work. Some will feel
thrat for children from “disadvantaged’” hiomes only the “desirable’ level is ap-
propriate. The figures shhownp represent a consensus among a number of experts
of what would be required at each level of quality.

D. The costs shown are potentially reduceable by theavailability of free space
or transportation and by the availability of services such as medical care through
other funding sotrces. Fees paid by the parents nvill also reduce costs. Under the
Social Security legislation. 259, of the cost is provided through state funds so the
Federal cost in net may be 60-709, of the totals shown.

ATTACHMENTS

Tabie I.—Comparative Summary and Estimate of National Costs.
Table IT.—Day Care in a Center.

Table ITI.—F'oster Day Care.

Table IV.-—Before and After Schiool and Summer Care.
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FSTIMATE OF CosT 0F PROVIDING PRE-NATAL CARE UNDER COMPREHENSIVE CHILD
DEVELOPMENT BILL
1. Prenatal care and hospitalization is averaging $450 in the maternity and
infant care projeccs under Title V, Social Security Aect.
2. There are an estimated 3,600,000 live births per year. Of this number it is
estimated that 15.89 (550,800) are to women falling below the national poverty

level (OBO) and 32.4% ‘1,166,4C0) to women with family incomes below $7,000
per year.

3.7550,800 births times the estimated cost of $4350.00 = $247,860,000; 1,166,400
births times the estimated cost of $450.00 = £484,880,000. However, through the
present programs under Maternal and Child Health and Maternity and Infant
Care, approximately $100,000,000 is already being spent with the same population.

Senator Moxpare., All right. What is the average cost of full-time
day care now under title IV ? Ffow many children ave being provided
day cave under title IV now and what is your total expenditure?

Dr. Zrcrer. I have that bere, Mr. Chairman. Under title ITV-A, we
have approximately 300,000 childreu; this doesn’t include the WIN
program, at a cost of approximately $300 million which would be
roughly $1,000 per child. In the WIN program we have 200,000 chil-
dren listed at a cost of $78 million for a total of 200,000 which would
male the cost so low that I can’ believe it. The figures that we get
from the State simply ave not hard enough.

It could be that one of these children is receiving very little care,
a few hours of babysitting, while the mother goes for medical care
so we just don’t have hard figures because the money goes ou*, to the
States and they send ithese figures back and I, frankly, have ve. y little
eonfidence in them. Also in many of these you get a great deal of con-
tribrtion of services and facilities.

(The material subsequently supphied for the record follows:)

/

Cosrt OF . -.LL-TIME Day CArE UNDER TrrLe IV-A

The total FY '71 expenditure for cuild care under Title IV-A Social Security
Act has been presented in Insert No. 2 The Title IV—A non-WIN expenditures
were $244,830,000 to serve an estimated 197,479 children, of whom some were
provided with full-day and others with part-day care. We do not have figures
on the percent provided with part-day care ard have no basis for estimating
£fEis Tactor. However, the average cost, given the above figures is $1,240.

As for the Title IV-A WIN expenditures, estimates are that one-third are for
preschool, full-day care and two-thirds are for school-age children before schoeol,
after school or during vacations. Accordingly, we have reduced the figures shown
for WIN in Insert No. 2 to indicate that approximately 40,000 children will
receive full-day care at an estimated cost of $26,000,000 or $650 per roar Dper
child.

The average cost for the combined Title IV—A programs would be 1,140 per
year.

Senator Moxpare. What worries me is 1f some of those figuires are
acomrate, what is happening is that the children ave just being herded
‘nto custodial centers, parked there while their mothers are worlking.
They are uot receiving quality kinds of developmental assistance,
health carve. cmotionial support, which a healthy child must have and
that is why these figures are substantially less than the minmimums
that you have set forth and why we hear so many complaints al,out it.

Dr. Zierer., Senator. the best figures that T have seen have ccme
from smaller studies. These smalier stucies probably have accurate
ficures and they do run in the neighborhood of $523 for a full duy.
Tn better centers they do run in the neighborhood of about $700. Therce
is no question in my mind that when you are paying that kind of
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money you are not buying anything more than custodial care of chil-
dren. That kind of care is net conducive to their growth, there is no
question about that.

T am very much afraid that much of the care that we are paying for
in TV=A is of this quality. I am working with Mr. Twiname to see
what we can do about upgrading the quality of this day care in TV-A.
I do think it is not adequate. Tn fact, I think in many instances we are
paying for scrvice that is Liarmful to children. I think that this ad-
ministration would like to do something about that. Let me again point
out that it is not this kind of care of children which is envisioned by
the administration in respect to the family assistance plan.

Senator MoxbparLe. You see that is what I want to be sure we accom-
plish, that we build into the legislation guarantees that there would
be quality developmental child care. As your comment reflects, it is
entirely possible if we don’t that we will see more of the same and
these children will in many ways be more damaged than if their
parents were home.

T think that the legislation, with all due respect to your testimony,
does not. provide any adequate guarantees in H.R. 1. As a matter of
fact, everything in it smells of concern almost exclusively of getting
the mother out of the house and working and what happens te the
children is really not, in my opinion, focused on at all.

Would you support an amendment in which we spelled out clearly
and precisely the minimum requirements of child development in H.XK.
1? Would we have your support if we did that.?

Mr. Xurzman. May I back up, Mr. Chairman, and say I coulan’
disagree more about what our thrust is here. Our thrust is definitely to
reach the target population first and with priority those children of
working parents who are to be assisted under the welfare reform pro-
posal, That is our purpose.

“Senator MonbpaLE. Would you object, then, to an amendment which
spells it out very clearly ? Tf that is what you are after, maybe we can
help you with an amendment that spells out the 1.inimum develop-
mental needs.

Mr. Kurzaman. We are talking about legislation which would provide
the Lusis for the standards setting for day care supported by all sources
of Federal funding. We have a set of specifications for that kind of day
care. We have interagency Federal standards which arein the process
of revision that Dr. Zigler has talked about. Those standards are being
used for Headstart now. They provide for more then custodial care.
but they are not ideal. Dr. Zigl. .as said that they can’t be. We haven’t
got the resources to do the wiiole job with all the children that we
would like to serve.

Senator Moxpare. You have 5,000 unemployed teachers and educa-
tion majors in Minnesota graduating each year from colleges and
universities.

Mr. Korzman. What we are trying to do is to reach first, tT ose chil-
dren of working parents and secondly, to the extent that budgetary
resources permit. to reach with Federal funding other children, regard-
less of the work status of their parents, with the priority, of course. on
economically disadvantaged children and on preschool children.

Senator Moxnpare. Tet mc just say that T am very skeptical. to put it
mildly, that H.R. 1 is going to result in comprehensive child develop-
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ment care. Very skeptical. If what you say is what you are after, why
don’t we spell it out in the legislation ? If we try to, will we have your
support ?

Mr. Korzyax. We are talking about spelling it out in legislation,
Senator, right in this legislation that we are proposing here.

Sepator MoxpaLe. You mean, minimum comprehensive day care ?

M1, Korzaan, That is righ according to the standards which we
have already been adhering to .nd promulgated and propose to pro-
mulgate in a revised version, for all the day care centers.

Senator Monpare. We just heard that the average per capita ex-
penditure is $1,000, which is less than is necessary to provide compre-
hensive care and that under the WIN program it worked out to
something like $800.

Myr. Kursyan. Yes, sir; but when you are talking about those fig-
ures, you are talking about full-time, part-time and in-home settings.
They are all different.

Senator MONDALE. Are you testifying that under title IV there is
comprehensive day care now ?

Mr. Kurzman. No, sir. '

Senator MonpaLE. What are you saying, then ?

Mryr. Kurzman. Dr. Zigler has already testified about what we would
like to do———

Senator MonpaLe. The longer you testify the more paranoid I get.
Do you have some regulations?

Mr. Kurzman. We have, yes, sir.

Senator MONDALE. Some minimum requirements ?

My, Kurzman. “Federal Interagency Requirements for Day Care.”

Senator MonparLe. Could we have those for the record ?

Myr. Korzman. Yes, indeed. In fact we are going to give you the re-
vised version which is out for comment now as part of the answer to
the question you asked Dr. Zigler before as to w]iat the standards are
that we would apply.

(The info.mation referred to, subsequently supplied, follows:)
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The Federal Interagency Day Care Requirements have been
approved %y Wilbur J. Cohen, Secretaxy of Health, Educa-
tion, and Welfare, and Bertrand M. Harding, Acting Director,
Office of Econeuic Opportunity, with the concurrence ol
Willard Wirtz, &-crecary of Labor,

The Requirements will be supplemented from time to time
by Interszency Recommendations issued through the Federal
Panel on Early Childhood. This interdepartmental panel
consists of representatives of the Department of Agricul-
ture; the Department of Housing and Urban Development;
the Department of Labor, including the Women's Bureau and
the Manpower Administration; the QGffice of Economic Oppor-
tunity; and the Department of Health, Education, and
Welfare, including the Assistant Secretary for Hezlth

and Scientific Affairs, the Health Services and Mental
Health Administration, the National Institutes of Health,
the Office of Education, the Social and Rehabilitation
Service, the Children's Bureau, and the Assistance Pay-
ments Administration,

The Panel is responsicle for revising Standards from time
to time and for issuing interpretatiomns of the Standards
whenever required. Questions on the Standards should
initially be addressed to that Federal agency with which
an organization normally conducts its business. Any
organization not associated with a particular Federal
agency listed above may address questions to the Federal
Panel on Early Childhood, c/o the Children's Bureau, Social
and Rehabilitation Service, Department of Health, Educa-
tioi:, and Welfare, Washington, D.C. 20201.

Ql L0 7 %7’/%74%//7 7

dule M ’ rman, Chairman
Federa .nel on Early Childhood
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PURSUANT TO SEC. 522 (d)

OF THE ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY ACT

*A

as approved by
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, EDUCATION, AND WELFARE
U.S. OFFICE OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY
1J.8. DEPARTMENT OF LABOK

September 23, 1968
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FREFACE

Day care is a service for the child, the family, and the com-
munity and is based on the demonstrated needs of children and their
families. 1t depends for its efficacy on the commitment, the skill,
and the spirit with which it is provided.

Day care services supplement parental care by providing for the
care and protection of children who must be outside of their own homes
for a substantial portion of a 24 -houvr day. These services may be pro-
vided when parents are employed, are in training programs, OT, for
other reasons, nead these services for their children.

Day care services should be developed and carried out as part of
a comprehensive community plan designed to promote and maintain a stable
family environment for children. Day care can Sserve most effectively
and appropriately as a supplement to care in the child's own family
when other services support family care, such as homemaker service.
Only then can the plan of care for a child be based on what is best for
him and his particular family. Communities planning coordinated child
care programs need tec develop a wide range of services, including, but
not limited to, day care services.

iv



DEFINITIONS

DAY CARE SERVICES -- comgrehensive and coordinated sets of activities
providing direct care and protection of infants, preschool and
school-age children outside of their own homes during a portion
of a 24-hour day.l/ Comprehensive services include, but are not
limited to, educational, social, health, and nutritional services
and parent participation. Such services require provision of sup-
porting activities including administration, coordination, admis~-
sions, training, and evaluation.

ADMINISTERING AGENCY -~ any agency which either directly or indirectly
receives Federal funds for day care services subject to the Federal
Interagency Day Care Standards and which has ultimate responsibility
for the conduct of such a program. Administering agencies may
receive Federal funds through a State agency or directly from the
Federal Government. There may be more than one administering
agency in a single community.

OPERATING AGENCY -- an agency directly providing day care services with
funding from an administering agency. 1In some cases, the administer-
ing and operating agencies may be the same, e.g., public welfare
departments or community action agencies which directly operate

programs. Portions of the required services may be performed by
the administering agency.

DAY CARE FACILITY -- the place where day care seyrvices are provided to
children, e.g., family day care homes, group day care homes, and
day care centers. Facilities do not ngcessarily provide the full
range of day care services. Certain sesvices may be provided by
the administering or operating agency.

—_—

1/ The Office of Economic Opportunity uses 7 hours as the minimum time
period for its preschool day care programs; however, most of the Standards
in this document are also applicable to part-day Head Start programs.

Q o
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STANDARDS -- Standards consist of both Interagency Requirements and

Recommendations. The Requirements only are presented in this
document; the Recommendations will be issued separately.

Interagency Requirements -- a mandatory policy which is applicable
to all programs and facilitiecs funded in whole or in part through
Federal appropriations.

Interagency Recommendations -- an optional policy based on what
Ie known or generally held to be valid for child growth and
development which is recommended by the Federal agencies and
which administering agencies should strive to achieve.
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FEDERAL INTERAGENCY
DAY CARE REQUIREMENTS

eesvssveRvsrvsar. datensorichssTanenenasetOsTeiIRRON

W ITRODUCTION

The legislative mandates of the Fconomic opportunity Amendments
of 1967 require that the Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare and
the Director of the Office of Economic Opportunity coordinate programs
under their jurisdictions which provice day care so as to obtain, if pos-
sible, a common set of program Standards and regulations and to estab-
1ish mechanisms for coordination at State and local levels. Tthe Secretary
of Labor has joined with the Director of the Office of Economic Opportu-
nity and the Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare in approving
these Standards. Accordingly, this document sets forth Federal Inter-
agency Requirements which day care programs must meet if they are
receiving funds under any of the following programs :

Title IV of the Social Security Act
Part A--Aid to Families With Dependent Children
Part B--Child Welfare Services
Title I of the Economic Opportunity Act--Youth Prigrams
Title IT of the Economic Opportunity Act--Urban and Rural
Community Action Programs
Title IIT of the Economic Opportunity Act
Part B--Assistance for Migrant, and other Seasonally
Employed, Farmworkers and Their Families (These Federal
Interagency Requirements will not apply in full to
migrant programs until July 1, 1969.)

Title V of the Economic Opportunity Act

Part B--Day Care Projects

Q :i_:; 2%:2;;&,f»
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Manpower Development and Training Act

Title I of the Elementary and Secocndary Education Act
(Programs funded under this title may be subject te these
Requirements at the discretion of the State and local
cducation agencies administering these funds.)

These Requirements will be supplemented by a series of Federal Inter-
agency Recormendations which are not mandatory but represent highly
desirable objectives. The Requirements and Recommendations taken
together constitute the Federal Interagency Day Care Standards.

As a condition for Federal funding, agencies administering day
care programs must assure that the Reguirements &re met in all facdlities
which the agencies establish, operate, or utilize with Federal support.
1f a facility deces not provide all of the required services, the adminis-

tering agency must assure that those that are lacking are otherwise
provided.

Administering agencies must develor specific requirements and
procedures within the framework of the Federal Interagency Requirements
and Recommendations to maintain, extend, and improve their day care ser-
vices. Additional standaxrds developed locally may be higher than the
Federal Requirements and must be at least equal to those required for
licensing or approval as meeting the standards established for such
licensing. Under no circumstances, may they be lnwer. It is the intent

' of the Federal Government to raise and never to lower ihe level of day
care services in any State.

The Interagency Requirements will be utiljzed by Federal agencies
in the evaluation of operating Pprograms.

Application of Requirements

These Requirements cover all day care programs and facilities
utilized by the administering agencies which receive Federal funds,
<hether these facilities are operated directly by the administering agen-
cies or whether contracted to other agencies. Such programs and facilities
must also be licensed or meet the standards of licensing applicable in
the State. Day care may be provided:

In a day cave facility operated by the administering agency.
In a day care facility coperated by a public. voluntary, oOr

proprietary organization which enters into a contract to
accept children from the administering agency and to provide

E l{l‘c i3 3.
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care for them under the latter's policies. (The operating
organization may also serve child:-en who are not supported
by the administering agency.)

Through some other contractual or other arrangement, in
cluding th: use of an intermediary organization designed to
provide coordinated day care services, or the use of facil-
ities provided b employers, labor unions, or joint employer-
union organizations.

Through the purchase of care by an individual receiving aid

to familijes with dependent children or child welfare services
funds for the service.

Waiver of Requirements

Requirements can be waived when the administering agencv can show
that the requested waiver may advance innovation and experimentation and
extend services without loss of quality in the facility. Waivers must be
consistent with the provisions of law. Requests for waivers should be
addressed to the regional office of the Federal agency which is providing
the funds. Requirements of the licensing authority in a State cannot be
wai.cd by the Federal regional office.

Effective Date of Requirements

The Requirements apply to all day care programs initially funded
and to those refunded after July 1, 1968, Administering agencies are
expected to immediately initiate planning and action to achieve full
compliance within a reasonable time. Except where noted, up to 1 year
may be allowed for compliance provided there is evidence of progress and
good intent to comply.

Enforcement of Reguirements

The basic responsibility for enforcement of the Requirements lies
with the administering agency. Acceptance of Federal funds is an agree-
ment to abide by the Requirements. State agencies are expected to review
programs and facilities at the local level for which they have responsi-
bility and make sure that the Requirements are met. Noncompliance may
be grounds for suspension or termination of Federal funds,

The Federal agencies acting in concert will also plan to review
the operation of selected facilities,

: l{lC
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COMPREHENSIVE AND COORDINATEL SERVICES

The material which follows is, for convenience, arranged accord-
ing to certain categories of activities or service. Day care works
well, however, only when there is a unity to the p-ogram. The educator
must be concerned with health matiers, the nurse with cocial service
activities, and the parent coordinator with helping prcfessionals. Pro-
gram design must take into account these complex interrelationships.

I. DAY CARE FACILITIES
A. Types of Facilities

1t is expected that a community program of day care services
will require more than one type of day care facility if the
particular needs of each child and his parents are to be taken
into consideration. Listed below are the three major types of
day care facilities to which the vederal Requirements apply.

They are defined in terms of the n<ture of care offered., While
it is prererable that the three types of facilities be available,
this is not a Requirement. ’

1. The family day care home serves only as many children
as it can integrate into its own physical setting and
pattern of living. 1t is especially suitable for
infants, toddlers, and sibling groups and for neigh-
borhood-based day care programs, including those for
children needing after-school care. & family day care
home may serve no more than six children (3 through 14)
in total (no more than five when the age range is infancy
through 6), including the family day care mother's own
children.

2, The group day care home offers family-like care, usually
to school-age childrenm, in an extended or modified family
residence. It utilizes one or several employees and
provides care for up to 12 children. It is suitable for
children who need before- and after-school care, who do
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not require a great deal of mothering or individual care,
and who can profit from considerable association with
their peers.

3. The day care center serves groups of 12 or more children.
It utilizes subgroupings on the basis of age and special
need but provides opgortunity for the experience and learn-
ing that accompanies a mixing of ages. Day care centers
should not z .cept children under 3 years of age unless
the care available approximates the mothering in the
family home. Centers do not usually attempt to simulate
family living. Centers may be established in a variety
of places: private dwellings, settlement houses, schools,
churches, social centers, public housing units, specially
constructed facilities, etc.

B. Grouping of Children

Interagency Requiremants

The administering @gency, after determinin;, the kind of
facility to be used, must ensure that the following limits
on size of groups and child-to-adult ratios are observed.
All new facilities must meet the requirements prior t2
Federal funding. Existing programs may be granted up to
3 years to meet this requirement, if evidence of progress
and good intent is shown.

1. Family day care home 1/

a. Infancy through 6 years. No more than
two children under 2 and no more than

1/ In the use of a family day care home, there must always be provision
for another adult on whom the family day care mother can call in case of
an emergency of illness.

There are circumstances where it would be necessary to have on a regular
basis two adults in a family day care home; for example, if one or more
of the children were retarded, emotionally disturbed, or handicapped

and needed more *han usual care.

The use of volunteers is very appropriate in family day care. Volunteaers
may include older children who are cften very successful in working with
younger children when under adequate sapervision.

5
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five in total, including the family day care
mother's own children under 14 years old.

b. Three through l4 yeaxs. No more than six
cuildren, including the family day care

mother's children under 14 years old.

2. Group day care home 2/

a. Three through 14 years. Groups may range up
to _2 children but the child-staff ratio
never exceeds 6 to 1. No chiid under 3
should be in this type of care. When pre-
school children are cared for, the child-s=aff
ratio should not exceed 5 to 1.

3. Day care center 3/

a. Three to 4 years. No more than 15 in a group
with an adult and sufficient assistants, supple-
mented by volunteers, SO that the total ratio of

children to adults is normally not greater than
5 to 1.

2/ Volunteers and aides may be used to assist the adult responsible
for the group. Teenagers are often highly successful in working with
younger children, but caution should be exercised in giving them

supervisory responsibility over their peers.

As in family day care, provision must be made for other adults to be
calied in case of an emergency OT illness.

3/ The adult is directly respo
for the children in her group a
teers assigned f£o her. She a
their parents, giving as muc

nsible for supervising the daily program
nd the work of the assistants and volun-~
1so works directly with the children and

h individual at~eantion as possible.

Volunteers may be usad to supplement the paid staff responsible for

the group. <[hey may include older children who are often highly
successfi . in working with younger children. Caution should be exercised
in assigning teenagers supervisory responsibility over their peers.

o
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b. Four to 6 years. No more than 20 in a group
with an adult and sufficient assistants, supple-
mented by volunteers, so that the total ratio of
children to adults is normally not greater than
7 to 1.

¢. Six through 14 years. No more than 25 in a
group with an adult and sufficient assistants,
supp lemented by volunteers, so that the total
ratio of children to adults is normally not
greater than 10 to 1.

Federal Interagency Requirements have not been set for center
care of children under 3 years of age. If programs of fer
center care for children younger than 3, State licensing regula-

. tions and requirements must be met. Center care for children

under 3 cannot be cffered if the State authority has not estab-
lished acceptable s -adards for such care.

Licensing or Approval of F¢ Llities as Meetiug the Standards
for Such Licensing

Interagency Requirements

Day care f , family day care homes, group day
care hov centers) must be licensed or approved
as mee for such licensing. If the State
licens: Lly cover the licensing of theve
facilitic .ole standards must be developed by

licensing authority or the State welfare department and each
facility must meet these standards if t vy are to receive
Federal funds.

IT. ENVIRONMENTAL STANDARDS

A.

Location of Day Care Facilities

Interagency Requiremsnts

1. Members of low-income or other groups in the population

and geographic areas who (a) are eligible under the regula-
tions of the funding agency and (.,) have the greatest
relative need must be given priority in the provision of
day care services.

138
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2. 1In establishing oT utilizinz a day care facility, all
the following factors must be taken into consideration: 4/

a. Travel time for both the children and their parents.

b. Convenience to the home or work site of parents to
enable them to participate in the programe.

¢. Provision of equal opportunities for people of all

racial, cultural, and economic groups to make use of
the facility.

d. Accessibility of other resources which enhance the
day care program.

2. Opportunities for involvement of the purents and
the neighborhood.

3. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 requires that serv-
ices in programs receiving Federal funds are used and

available without discrimination on the basis of race, color,
or national origin.

B. Safety and Sanitation

Interagency Requirements

1. The .cility and grounds used by the children must meet the
requirements of the appropriate safety and sanitation
authorities.

2. Where safety and sanitation codes applicable to family day
care homes, group day care homes, or day care centexs do
not exist or are not being implemented, the operating agency
or the administering agency must work with the appropriate
safety and sanitation authorities to secure technical

advice which will enable them to provide adequate safeguards.

S ——
4/ No universal requirements can be escablished to govern every local

situation. There must, however, be consideration of each of these factors
in light of the overalLl! objectives of the day care program and the legal
requirements which exist, such as title VI of the Civil Rights Act of

1964 and title IV, part B, of the Social Security Act.

O
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Suitability of Facilities

Interagency Requirements

1. Each facility must provide space and equipment for free
play, rest, privacy, and a range of indoor and outdoor
program activities suited to the children's ages and the
size of the group. There must be provisions for meeting

the particular needs of those handicapped children enrolled

in the program. Minimum requirements include:

a. Adequate indoor and outdcor space for children,
appropriate to their ages, with separate rooms
or areas for cooking, toilets, and other purpcses.

b. Floors and walls which can be fully cleaned and
maintained and which are nonhazardous to the
children's clothes and health.

¢. Ventilation and temperature adequate for each child's
safety and comfort.

d. Safe and comfortable arrangements for naps far
young children.

e. Space for isolation of the child who becomes ill,
to provide him with quiet and rest and reduce the
risk of infection or contagion to others.

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

Interagency Requirements

1. Educational opportunities must be provided every child.
Such opportunities should be appropriate to the child's
age regardless of the type of facility in which he is
enrolled, i.e., family day care home, group day care
home, or day care center.

2. Educational activities must be under the supervision and
direction of a staff member trained or experienced in
child growth and development.. 3Such supervision may be
provideé from a central point for day care homes.
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3. The persons providing direct care for children in the
facility must have had training or demonstrated ability
in working with children.

4. Each facility must have toys, games, equipment and material,
books, etc., for educational development and creative exXpres-
sion appropriate to the particular type of facility and age
level of the children.

5. The daily activities for each child in thc facility must
be designed to influence a positive concept of self and

motivation and to enhance his social, coguitive, and com~
munication skills. 5/

Iv, SOCIAL SERVICES

Interagency Requirements

1. Provision must be made for social servic. : which are
under the supervision of a staff member -r:-ined or
experienced in the field. Services may oe provided im
the facility or by the administering or operating agency.

2. Nomprofessionals must be used in produc. ‘e roles to
provide social services.

3. Counseling and guidance must be availabic to the family
to help it determine the appropriateness of day care, the
best facility for a particular child, and the possibility

5/ For school-age children, it is desirable that the policies at the
care facility be flexible emnough to allow the children to go and e
from the day care facility in accordance with their ability to become
independent and to accept appropriate responsibility. School-age chil-
dren also must have opportunities to take part in activities away from
the day care facility and to choose their own friends.

ay

The day care staff must keep in mind that for school-age children the
school is providing the formal educational component. The day care staff
are more nearly "parent supplements.' They have responsibility, however,

to supervise homework and broaden the children's educational, cultural,
and recreational horizons.

10
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of alternative plans for care. The staff must also develop
effective programs of referral to additional resourccs
which meet family needs.

4, Continuing assessment must be made with the parents of the
child's adjustment in the day care program and of the family
situation.

5. There must be procedures for coordination and cooperation
with other organizations offering those resources which
may be required by the child and his family.

6. Where permitted by Federal agencies providing funds, pro-
vision should be made for an objective system to determine

the ability of families to pay for part or all of the cost
of day care and for payment.

V. HEALTH AND NUTRITION SERVICES

Interagency Requirements

1. The operating or administering agency must assure that the
health of the children and the safety of the enviromment
are supervised by a qualified physician. 6/

2. Each child must receive dental, medical, and other health
evaluations appropriate to his age upon entering day care
and subsequently at intervals appropriate to his age and
state of health. 7/

3. Arrangements must be made for medical and dental care and
other health related treatment for each child using existing

6/ While nurses or others with appropriate training and experience may
plan and supervise the health aspects of a day care program, the total
plan should be reviewed by a pediatrician or a physician especially
interested in child health. Tdeally, such a physician should participate
in planning the total day care program and should be continuously involved
as the program is carried out. Consultation on technical safety and
environmental matters may be provided by other specialists. Individual
health evaluations and medical and dental care should be carried out

only by highly qualified physicians and dentists.

7/ 1f the child entering day care has not recently had a comprehensive

health evaluation by a physician, this should bc provided promptly after
he enters a day care program.

11
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community resources. In the absence of other financial
resources, =ihe operating orxr administering agency must
provide, whenever authorized by law, such treatment with
its own funds. 8/

4. The facility must provide a caily evaluation of each
child for indications of illness.

5. The administering or opcrating agency must ensure that
each child has available to himr all immunizations appro-
priate to his age.

6. Advance arrangements must be made for the care of a child
who is injured or becomes 1ll, including isolation if neces-
sary, notification of his parents, and provisions for
emergency medical cars or first aid.

7. The facility must provide adequate and nutritious meals
and snacks prepared in a safe and s=anitary mannzr. Con-
sulation should be available from a qualified nutritionist
or food service specialist,

8. All staff members of the facility must be aware of the hazards

of infection and accidents and how they can minimize such
hazards.

8/ Because day care is designed to supplement parental care and st:ongthen
families, the agency should help parents to plan and carry out a program
for medical and deutal care for the children. Agencies should not make

the arrangements unless the parents are unable to do so. The agency

should help to find funds and services and help parents to make use

these resources. Such help may include making appointments; obtalning
transportation; giving reminders and checking to be sure appointments

are kept, prescriptions filled, medication and treatments administered.
Educational programs and social services should Lo available to help
families carry out health plans.

The day care agency, however, in those instances where the Federal funds
are legally available to be expended for health services. has the ultimate
responeibility of ensuring that no child is denied health services because
his parents are unable to carry out an adequate health plan. Aid to
families with dependent children and child welfare services funds are not
legally available for health care, bur States are encouraged to use
Medicaid funds whenever possible

12
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9. 3taff of the facility and volunteers must have periodic
assessments of their physical and mental competence to
care for children. 9/

10. The operating or administering agency must ensure that
adequate health records are maintained on every child and
every staff member who has contact with children.

VI. TRAINING OF STAFF

Interagency Requirements

1. The operating or administering agercy must provide or
arrange for the provision of orientation, continuous
inservice training, and supervision for all staff wcrvolved
in a day care program -- professionals, nonprofessionals, and
volunteers -~ in general program goals as well as specific
program areas; i.e., nutrition, health, child growth and
development, incliding the meaning of supplementary care to
the child, educational guidance and remedial technigues,
and the relation of the community to the child. 10/

2. Staff must be assigned responsibility for organizing and
coordinating the training program. 11/

9/ Tuberculin tests or chc.. .. 1o, should cua.ure that all persons having
contact with the children are free of tuberculosis. Physical and mental
competence are better assured by regular visiting and supervision by
competent supervisc:-s than ty routine medical tests or examinations.

lg/ Specisl technicues for iraining of day care mothars in family day
care homes ' neec to be developed. One example of such technique is
the use of a2 rovir  trainer'" who would have responsibility fox working
on a contir :ous basis with scveral day care mothess in their own homes.
Volunteers »uld also be used as substitutes in family day care hemes to
allow day ¢ -. 2 moth ‘rs to participate in group training sessiong at other
locations.

11/ Person from colleges and universities, public schools, voluntary
organizations, professional groups, govermmeni agencies, and similar
crganizations can offer .aluable contributions to the total training
program.
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Nonprofessional staff must be given career progression OpPpor-
tunities which include job upgrading and work related train-
ing and education.

PARENT INVOLVEMENT

interagency Requirements

1.

Opportunities must be provided parents at times convenient
to them to work with the program and, whenever possible,
observe their children in the day care facilicy.

pParents must have the opportunity to become involved them-
selves in the making of decisions concerning the nature
and operation of the day care facility.

Whenever an agency (i.e., an operating or an administering
agency) provides day care for 40 or more children, there
must be a policy advisory committee or its equivalent at
that administrative level where most decisions are made. 12/
The committee membership should include rnot less than 50
percent parents or parent reprcientatives, selected by the
parents themselves in a democracic fashion. Other members
should include representatives of professional organizations
or individuals who have particular knowledge or skills in
children's and family programs.

Policy advisory committees 13/ must perform productive
functions, itcluding, but not limited, to:

a. Assisting in the development of the programs and
approving applications for funding.

That level where decisions are made on the kinds of programs to be

operated,

the hiring of staff, the budgeting of funds, and the submission

of applications to funding agencies.

13/

Policy advisory committees, the structure providing a formal means for

involving parents in decisions about the program, will vary depending upon
the administering agencies and facilities involved.
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b, Participating in the nomination and selection of the
program director at the operating and/or administering
level.

c. Advising on the recruitment and selection of staff
and volunteers.

d. Initiating suggestions and ideas for program improve-
ments.

e. Serving as a channel for hearing complaints on
the program.

f. Assisting in organizing activities for parents.
g+ Assuming a degree of responsibility for eommuni-
cating with parents and encouraging their participa-
tion in the program.
VILI, ADMINISTRATION AND COORDINATION
A. Administration 14/

Interageney Requirements

!. The persomnel policies of the operating agency must be
governed by written policies which provide for jok
descriptions, qualification requirements, objective
review of grievanees and complaints, a sound compen-
sation plan, and statements of employee benefits and
responsibilities.

2. The methods of recruiting and selecting personnel must
eusure equal opportunity for all interested persons to
file an application and have it considered within
reasonable criteria. By no later than July 1, 1969, the
methods for recruitment and selection must provide Ffor
the effective use of nonprofessional positions and for
priority in employment to welfare recipients and other
low-income people filling those positions.

14/ where the administering agency contracts for services with private
individuals or proprietary organizations, it must include contractual
requirements Jdesigned to achieve the objectives of this section.

15
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The staffing pattexn of the facility, reinforced by the
staffing pattern of the operating and administering agency
must be in reasonable accord with the stafiing patterns
outlined in the Head Start Manual of Policies and Instruc-
tions 15/ and/or recommended standards developed by national
standard-setting organizaticns.

In providing day care through purchase of care arrangements
or through use of intermediary organizations, the administer-
ing agency should allow waivers by the operating agency

only with respect to such administrative matters and pro-
cedures as are relatec to their other furctions as profit-
making or private nonprofit organizations; provided, that

in order for substantial Federal funds to be used, such
organizations must include provisions for parent participa-
tion and oppcertunities for employment of low-income persons.
Similarly, there must be arrangements to provide the total

range of required services. All waivers must be consistent
with law.

The operating or administer-.n; agency must provide for the
development and publication -« policies and procedures
governing:

a. Required program services (i.2., health, education,
social services, nutrition, parent participation, etc.)
and their intagration within the total program.

b. Intake, including eligibility for care and services,

and assurance that the program reaches those who need
it.

z. Financing, including fees, expenditures, budgeting,
and procedures needed to ccordinate or combine funding
within and/or betwzen day care programs.

d. Relations with the community, in:luding a system of
providing education about the program.

HEAD START CHILD DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM: A Manual of Policies and Instruc-

157
tions.
D.C. 20506.

Of fice of Economic Opportunity,
September 1967.

Community Action Program, Washington

16
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e, Continuous evaluation, improvement, and development of
the program for quality of service and for the expansion
of its usefulness.

f. Recording and reporting of information required by
State and Federal agencies.

The administering and operating agencies and all facilities
used by them must comply with title VI of the Civil Rights
Act of 1964, which requires that services in programs
receiving Federal funds are used and available without
discrimination on the basis of race, color, or national
origin.

B. CCORDINATION

Interagency Requirements

1.

Administering agencies must coordinate ti:cir program planning
to avoid duplication in service and to promote continuity
in the care and service for each child.

State administering agencies have a responsibility to develop
procedures which will facilicate coordination with other
State agencies and with local agencies using Federal funds.

Agencies which operate more than one type of program, A.g.,
a group day care homz as well as day care center prcgram,
are encouraged to share appropriate personnel and resources
to gain maximum productivity and efficiency of operztion.

IX. EVALUATION

Interagency Regquirements

1.

2.

Day care facilities must be periodically evaluated in terms
of the Federal Interagency Day Care Standards.

Local operators must evaluate their own program activities
according to outlines, forms, etc., provided by the operating
and administering agencies., This self-evaluation must be
periodically planned and scheduled so that results of evalu-
ation can be incorporated into the preparation of the suc-
ceeding year's plan.

148
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’ EEDERAL DAY CARE REQUIREMENTS

I, Introduction

We live in a rapiciy changing world. @ - mzt! :rs enter the labor market
every day. More and more families seek i:lp ir making arrangements for
care of ~meir children while they must be awc For these and a variety
of othe: -easons, an increasing number of >ec. .= need day care services
in their zommunity.

Realizing this urgent need for day care, communities throughout the

Nation are beginning to set up programs which will insure for children
the growing and learning conditions essential to a happy, healthy, and
secure childhood. State and local public and private agencies, organi-
zations and groups, individuals acting together in cooperative efforts
or acting alone, industries and labor organizations are all vitally
concerned and involved in establishing and operating day care programs.
The federal goverument through a variety of different federal programs,
shares a partnership role with communities by providing needed funds
and technical help, and by sponsoring research and ilemonstration efforts
aimed at improving our knowledge of how better to help children and
families through day care services. ’ *

The purpose of this manual is tc set forth requirements which day care
programs must meet if they are receiving federal funds, either (1) directly
through a grant or contract with the federal goverument or by way of reim-
. bursement of expenditures, or (2) indirectly through a grant or contract
with an agency acting as administrator of federal funds in the area, by
way of reimbursement through a vendor payment mada by the adninistering
agency, or by way of a voucher given to the child's parent(s) by the
administering agency. .
Administering agencies may develop specific requirements and procedures
within the framework of the Federal Day Care Reduirements. However, such
requirements must be equal to the federal requirements in terms of the
program quality level required, but may provide for a higher quality level.

As a condition for federal funding, agencies administering day care pro-~
grams must assure that the requirements are met in all programs or facili-
ties which the agencies establish, operate, or utilize with federal support.
Administering agencies are expected to review operating pPrograms and
facilities for which they directly or indirectly have responsibility and

to assure that the federal requirements are met.” Noncompliance may be
grounds for suspension or termination of funds.

. ‘ 3
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Tte requirements will also be utilized by federal agencies in the ¢ -.lt2-
tion of administering and operating programs. However, the agency -
receives federal funds directly from the federal government will be
accountable.

The manual has been designed, not only as a means for delineating fe. >r:
requirements, but also to aid in interpreting why each requirement .=
made, and to provide ideas regarding how the requirement may be met. The
format used, therefore, is as follows: &1

1. Bold Type Stsztement of the Requirement
2. The Reason for the Requirement
3. Helpful Ideas for Meeting the Requirement -

For the purposes of this manual, day care is defined as the care of a child

on a regular basis by somsone other than the child's parent(s), for aay

part of the 24 hour day. It is recognized that a variety of different

definitions appear in federal and State legislation, particularly in

laws relating to day care licensing. However, basic to all definitions

is the principle pPurpose for which the child participates - to receive

care and protection while the child®s parent(s) must be away. B

Day care programs, because of the developriental services and experiences

they offer for children, are often used as a service resource to meet the

special needs of children needing peer group experiences, of ehildren
_with emotional Problems who can benefit from peer experiences, and for

children whose parents need relief from the stresses of child rearing.

Certainly, many other reasons can be given as to why and how day care

can serve to meet needs of children and their familiess. All such uses

of a day care service are appropriate and encouraged. For, after all,

any service program should be used in any creative way imaginable if the

end result is to help a human to live a happier, and more useful life Neo

regulation, federal or State, should stand in the way of this goal.

4
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11. Definitions

Day Care Services / Program

Comprehensive and coordinated sets of activities providing for
care, protection and development of infants, preschool and
school~age children on a regular basis during any portion of

a 24 hour day. Comprehensive services include, but are not

limited to, educational, social, health, and nutritional services
- and parent participation activities. Such services reguire pro-
vision of supporting activities including administration, coordina-
tion, admissions, training, and evaluation.

A day care program consitutes a particular set of day care services.

Adwinistering Agency

Any agency, public or private, which receives federal funds dirnctly
through a grant from, or contract with, the federal government, or
by way of reimbursement of expenditures, and which is directly
Tesponsible to the federal government for use of the funds. The
ugual administering agencies under the present federal programs

to which these requirements apply are as follows:

Federal Program . . Administering Agency
Title IV, Social Security Act State/local public welfare agency

Title ¥, Economic Opportuniy Act
Youth Program the Contracting Agency

Title II, Economic Opportunity Act Community Action Agency or Single
purpose agency grantee

Title IITI, Part B, Ecnnomic :
Opportunity Act (Assistance to the Grantee agency
Migrant, and sther Seasonally . '
Employed Farmworkers and their
Families)

Méitle V, Part B, Ecnomic Oppor- the Grantee agency
tunity Act - Day Care Projects -

Manpower Development and Training State Employment Service and Local
Act ' Grantees

Titie I, Elementary and Secondary
Education Act (Program funded State/local education agency
under this Title may be subject :
to these requirements at the
discretion of the State and
local education agencies)
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Operating Agency

Any agency, public or private, which receives federal funds dircctly

(as an administering agency), or indirectly through a grant or contract
with an agency acting as administrator of federal funds in the area,

by way of reimbursement through a vendor payment made by the administering
agency or by way of a voucher given to the child's parent(s) by th=
administering agency for day care services provided for the chiid and
his family. The operating apency is the actual provider of the day care
service. Such service providers may include an individual caring for a
child in a private home, the owner/operator of a proprietary day care
center, a private mon-profit agency operating a family day care home
program or day care center, or a community-wide public or private agency
designated to act for a group of individual operators.

Day Care Facility -

The actuzl place where a day care program is provided for children which
may be a private home, a specifically constructed day care center, a mobile
unit or an area of anothex building, such as a church, school, apartment,
or office building, specifically used for day care.

In-Home Dav Care

Day care services which are provided in the home of the children by someone
other than the child's own parent(s). Suchecare may be provided by a
relative, a friend, & neighbor, or someone employed to come into the home
to care for the children). These Requirements only apply to such carc
when the caretaker is being paid directly or indirectly through use of

- federal funds. . Often, in-home day care may be provided by an agency as
a Program, with caretakers recruited, trained and supervised by the
agency and placed in a child®’s home at the request 9f the parent(s).
In~home care is suitable for any child. However, it may be the preferred
choice for children who are handicapped and cannot participate in ouiside~
the-home programs, for c¢aildven who require care during the nighcrtime or
sving shift hours, or fcr children who live & far distance from any other
day care program,

Family Day Care Home

The private home of a person who takes care of children. Such care may be
provided by a relative, friend, neighbor, or someone who provides care for
.children as a business, Thesc Requirements only apply when zhe caretaker
is being paid directly or indircctly through usc of federal funds. A
family day care home may be operated independently, or as part of an agency
Program, with carctakers recruited, trained and supervised by the agency.
The agency arranges for placement of children in the home.
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Family day care is suitable for any child. However, it may be the pre-
ferxed choice for infants, toddlcrs, and sibling groups and for neigh~
borhood-based arrangements. Family day care homes are espccially

suitable for children needing after-school cara. A home-like atmosphere

is essential to a family day care hone. Therefore, only as many children
including those of the carctaker, as can be integrated into the caretakex's
family living pattern should be served; the maximum number is usually 6
children. (Sce sec.._xYIT E)

Y

Group Day Care Home

An extended or modified family residence usually having a section of the
residence especially reserved for day care activities. One or several ‘
employees working under the directdion of the principle caretaker assist
in the. day care activities. ’

.

A group day care home arrangement may be the preferred choice for children
who need after-school care and who can profit from association with their
peers, but need a neighborhood-based arrangement. OGroup day care homes
are usually limited te the care of 12 children. (See sec. III E D

Day_Care Center .

A specifically designated day care facility which may be in a converted
private dwelling, a settlemcnt house, a school, a church, a public
housing complex, or in a specially constructed building. A day care
center is.usually staffed with a variety of people, depending upon the
size of the center and the services provided. :

A day care center arrangement may be preferred forxany child between ages
3 and years. However, it is also suitable for school-age children and
for children under age 3, when certain provisions are made to meet the
particular needs of these children (Sce sec. III E J. Day care centers
usually serve more than 12 children. . o
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111, .  FROGRAM STANDARDS

For purposes of convenience the materizl which follows is organized
into Separate units. However, in +he sctual implementation each of the
units would be closely interwoven to equal 2 total, well-balanced
program.

The day care worker or teacher should have a concern for health matters,
the nurse for social service functions, and the parent coordinator for
helping professional staff understand porental roles and activities and
bow to coordinate with them. A program has unity to the extent its staff
wovks from a common base of understanding of behavior and the same sets
of objectives and pricrities. : )

A community program of day care, to allow for choices based on the needs
of all children and to respect the preferences oi parents, should be
comprehensive and coordinated. It should include 21l types of facilities
and a considerable range of services to meet various levels of need,
including services needed by culturally deprived children, and by
children with particulaxr handicaps or problems. ’

. : . a
,A; ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS

+

LICENSING

ALL DAY CARE PROGRAMS AND FACILITIES MUST BE LICENSED BY THE APPRO-
PRTATE STATE AND LOCAL AGENCIES WHEN SUCH LICENSING 1S5 REQUIRED OR
PROVIDED FOR ON A VOLUNTARY BASIS,

State law and local ordinance may require that aay care
programs or facilities be licensed in order to legally

operate within the State or local area or they may provide

for licensing on a veoluntary basis. Such licensing is a means
for safeguarding children while apart from their parent(s)

by assuring for them a level of care deemed ‘by the community

to be required as 2 minimum for their safety, care, and develop-
ment . :

In most States, either the State health or welfare agency has responsi-
bility for licensing day care programs or facilities, or will be aware
of what agency has such responsibility. The operator or proposed
operator of a day care program or facility should c:ntact these agencies
to determine whether a licemse is required and, if so, the conditions
for licensing. State officials can usually indicate whether local
ordinances must be met as a condition for operation.

The administering agency must be satisfied that the operating program OX
facility is licensed before utilizing federal funds for care of children
in the program or facility. .
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FACILITIES LOCATION

L]

DAY CARE FACIIITIES MUST B% LOCATFD IN A GEOGRAPHIC AREA CONVENIENT TO
MENBERS OF THE CROUP OF FauILTLS ELIGIBLE FOR PARTICIPATICH URBER THE
REGLLATIONS OF THE FEDERAL ACENCY FUNDING THEZ PROGRAM GRDAILY TRANSFOR-
TATICN TO AMD FRCM THE PACILITY MUST BE PRCVIDED OR ARRANGED FOR BY THE
ADMINISTERING ACEUCY, WHEN Th)l FACILITY IS LOCATED AT A LOCATLON INCON-
VENIENT FOR THE FAMILIES AND WHEN A CHILD'S PARENT IS UNABLE 10 PROVIDE
TRANSTOLTATION.,

.

The location of a day care facility is import-ut ir ordec that

travel time and costs be kept reasonable for the childs parents
and the program operators. In addition, a facility located near
the parent's home will cnable them to more easily participate

in the program. .

In assisting parents to make srcrangemeunts for their children, facility
location, as well as the developniental needs Of the child and desires

of the . parents, should be takeun into account. The method of trams-
poration used by the parents, the number of transfers when public trans-
portation is usecd, the time of day or night, and the number and ages

of children to be transported will have direct effect on the success or
failure of a day care plan.. 4lso important is the location of other
community resourccs providing services as part of the administering. agency’s
day care services plan.

Often, parents would prefer that their school age children receive care
in the same facility after school where the pre-school child receives

- care so that all of the children can be picked up or delivered home «t

the same time. Many times, it can be arranged that the school bus
transport these children to the day care facility instead'of the child's
home, or if the day care facility is located in the child's neighborhood,
walking there, instead of home, could be the choice.

It -is not always easy to f£ind ideal locations for day care facilities or
to design a system of transportation which adequately meets all situations;
however, attention must be given to this important area toward the end
that all children are provided with safe transportation within reasonable
travel time and cost. -
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%, EDUTATTIUNAL SERVICES

THE ADMINISTLRING AGENCY MUST ASSURYL THAT EDUCATIONAL SERVICGES ARE PRO-
VIDED BY EACH OPERATING AGENCY AS PaRT OF THE DAY CARE FROGRAM

Educational services constitute an important part of the day
care program whether the program is designed to serve infants,
pre~scheol age ckhildren cor school age children, wherher the
program is in a heme setting or a center sctting., Present
knowledye about rhe growth and development of childxren indica-
tes that the learning process begins at bixth and ends at death,
can be stimulated or retarded by outside influences and the
children who are provided with positive learuing experiences
can make cognitive gains.
A broad variety of technigues for working with infants, preschoolers
and school age children in a hene or in a group setting have been
developed, tested and proven succassful for tha provision of educational
gervices in day care. Films, handbooks, training guides and materials
relstive to these approaches are available and can be abtained at
reasonzble cost. Day care cenlers and agency-spousore . day care hore
programs usually include providion of educatiopal services, and the
role of the administering agency may be minimal in assuring that such
services continue to be provided. However, attcation should be given
to assisting these agencies to improve and expand thelX work, share
ideas and keep abreast of new knowledge. HMore time of the administaring
agency may be required in developing educaticnal services as part of the
day care program provided in a child's own home, and -in stinmulating
active work with infants wherever the loeation. Training, the provision
of materialg and supervisiou are methods which can be utilized in
assuring the provision of these scrvices.

« .
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EPUCATIONAT. SERVICES MUST BE UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A STAFF MEMBER WHO
HAS BEEM TRAINED IN CHILD GRONTH AND DEVELOFMENT OR WiO HAS DENONSTRATED
ABILITY iN WORKING WITH CUILDREN AND WHO BAS DEMONSTRATED SKILLS IN
PLANNING AND SUPERVISLINR EDUCATIONAL ACTIVITIES FOR PRE SCHOOL AGE
CHILDREN. '

There is no exact formula as to the number of years of training
or expericnce which a2re required to provide a person with the
necessary ckills to plan and direct an cducational gcrvices
program for children, However, a knowledpe of child growth

and dcvelopment, knouledge of materials and techniques, curricu-
lum planning skills, aund zbility toO estzllish positive guiding
relaticnshiips with other adulcs are important requirements for
success. The administering sxcncy way wish te establish specific
requirements as to type and length of training and experience
which is indicative of accemplishment of skillss

Ixceptionrs to such specific raquirements should be allowed, touever,
in order that competent persons who are able to adequately mwanage
the tasks of ‘the jcb are not *“locked out' by rigid bharriers.

Both the adrinistering ageuncy and Operafing agencies have responsibility

for meeting this requirement. The administering azency which is responsible
for assuyring that educational services are previded by operating, agencies
and which is responsible for arranging for day care in children's own

homes or in individual famjly day carce homes will require a stafl pexsen

oh its staff giving attention to the educational services program. The
cpaerating agewncy which is a day care center, an agency operating a
family day care home program, Or a community-wide agency designated to

act in behalf of a group of individual operators will require oue Or

more, educational services specialists to plan and direct the éducational
services program for the operating agency, When an operating agency
serveés less than sixty children, a staff person haVving othexr respongi-
pilities may be assigned responsibility for directing the educational
services program. A record indicating the training and erpeXience of each
educational services specialist should be kept on file in the office of
the administering or operating agency as evidence that this reguirement

is met. )
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AR ﬁRATING.AQFNCY MUST PROVIDE A VARIETY OF DAILY ACTIVITLES FOR
EAC LD PARTTCIVATING 1: THE DAY CARE PROGRAM WHICH ARE DY SIGNED

TO INFLURNICE A POSITIVE SELF-CONCEPT AND ENHAMCE SOCIAL, COCNLITIVE
AND COrUNICATION SKILLS TARING INTO COWSIDERATION THE DEVELOPMENTAL
STAGE AND ETHNIC BACHGROUKD OF EACH CHILD, EACH RAY CAFRE FACILITY
MUST HAVE TOYS, 15, BOOKS, EQUIEMENWT AND MATLRIALS FOR LDUCATIONAL
DEVELOPHMENT ARD CREATIVE EXPRESSICH APPROPRLATE TO THE DEVELOPMENTAL
STAGES OF THE CHYLDREN SERVED AND THE TYPE OF FACIL.1TY.

children learn with greater nnderstonding when Ehey have oppor=-
tunities to cxplore and respond in an accepting environment
vhich offers a variety of stimulating cxperiencas and matcrials
sppropriate Lo the < dovolopmental, socizl and cognitive neceds
and skills.  Since .or participating infants and prescheol age
children the day care experience comprises-a large portion

of their total day, ihe planned progrem in which they take
part will differ considerably from that of the schoal age youth
who normally will be participating only during mnon-school hours
or school holidays.

Day caxse programs Lo children ages three through five ycars are generally
the most obvious-owmes in which the develoupment of self-concepts, social,
cognitive and communication skills can be recognized. Through use of
games, rhythms building blocks, natural raw materials used with paints,
clay aad glue, by planning celf direccted and group directed activities,

by acquuiuting the children with words, ideas, and uew experiences, by
planned changes in the day care environment yet planned repetition of
concepts, and through the provision of helping relationships by warm
adults the chiid is helped to learn. Lt is not often so easy Lo recognize
how thesz goals can be reached in working with infants, yet they can,

By holding, cuddling, talking to and sinfing to infants, development

of social and communication skills take place; by‘yrcviqing opportunities
for exploration throughout supervised areas which wezy bLe''as small as a
blankct or as large as a room, by alloving infants and toddlers to
interact and explore and by providing opportunities for the child to
experience different spatial and temporal relationships, a concept of

self apart from other péxrsons or things, a knowledge of things and their nea
meaning, and social skills are formed. School age children, vho are
engaged in lcarning experiences during the school day will require oppur-
tunities to develop concepts of self and social relationships in Jifferent
ways. Participation in planning and directing activities and relationships
with new persons and experiences not provided by the school offer thesc
opportunities.

Materials which are dcsigned for educational activities in day carsz,
natural materials found in the environment, and the creative genius -

of the person providing care are all iwmperitant elenents in a successful”
educational service program. laaning and individual attention to each
child's prougres+s are the catalysts wvhicin assure succass.

] 12
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PERSONS DIRZCTLY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CARE OF CHILDREN AND FOR SUPER-
VISING THE DAILY ACTIVITIES OF THE CHILDREN IN THE DAY CARE PROGRAM
OF AN OPERATING AGENCY MUST HAVE HAD TRAINING OR DEMONSTRATED
COMPETENCIES IN WORKING WITH THE AGE LEVEL OF CHL LDREN FOR WHOM THEY
ARE ASSIGNED RESPONSIBILITY, .

In ordex that children can be given the optimum chance of

growing and expanding t5 the extent of their physical and meqtgl
abilities, day care staff persous who heve primary responsibility
for them must know how to develop and conduct a continuous process
of learning opportvnics and activitles in light of each child's
needs and progress.

The administering apgency will need to be assured that individuals

providing care and operating agencies, employing more than one person

to care for and Supervise activities of children in a facility,select
jndividuals with training or demonstrated ability. A record indicating
the training and experience .of each person should be kept on file in the

‘administering or operating agency as evidence that this requirement is met.

C. HEALTH AND NUTRITION SERVICES
3 : ‘

THE ADMINISTERING AGENCY MUST ASSURE THAT EACH CHILD JN THE DAY CARE
PROGRAM RECEIVES, PRICR TO OR WITHIN ONE MONTH FROM THE DAYE OF FNROLLMENT
AND SUBSEQUENTLY AT REGULAR INTERVALS APPROFRIATE TO HIS AGE AND STATE OF
HEALTH COMPLETE MEDICAL, DENTAL, AND OTHER HRALTH EVALUATIONS APPROPRIATE
TO HIS AGE.

Good health is generally regarded as an individual's most valuable
asset and is the foundation nccessary for the proper growth and
development of & child on which lies the success of other services.
The purent of the doy care child, as any other parent, has primary
responsibility to ensure good health for his children. It is the
responsibility of the administering agenecy to assure that a hcalth
carg plan is developed with the parcnt for the day care child and
for ensuring that the plan is Carried out. Children should have
regular and complete health evaluations. If the administering agency
has determined that a child has received such an examination within
a thrce month period prior to enrollment, a written report of the
examination should be maintained on filz a3 evidence of compliance.

The administering agency should assist as far as possible, each parent in
celecting a physician from whom their child will rcceive services. Reports
of all subsequent health evaluztions should ulso be kept on file.

13
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" THE ADMINISTERING AGENCY MUST MAKE ARRANGEMENTS TO ASSURE THAT EACH
CHILD IN THE DAY CARE PROGKAM IS PROVIDED ALL IMMUNIZATIONS APPROPRIATE
TO HIS AGE, MEDICAL AND DENTAL CARE, AND OTHER HEALTH RELATED TREATMENT
WHICH IS DETERMINED NECESSARY BY A QUALIFIED PHYSICIAN FOR PROPER
GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT UTILIZING EXISTING COMMUNITY RESOURCES WHEN THEY
ARE AVAILABLE. 1IN THE ABSENCE OF OTHER FINANCIAL RQSOURCES THE
ADMINISTERING AGENCY MUST PROVIDE, WHENEVER AUTHORIZED BY LAW, SUCH
TREATMENT WITH ITS CWN FUNDS. THE ADMINISTERING AGENCY MUST ASSURE
THAT PARENTS ARE PROVIDED WITH ASSISTANCE IN MAKING APPOINTMENTS FOR
TREATHMENT FOR THEIR CHILDREN, IN OBTAINING TRANSPORATION, IN UNDER-
STANDING TREATMENT INSTRUCTIONS, AND ‘IN FILLING PERSCRIPTIONS AND
APPLYING MEDICATION. : .

The full physical development of the child must be a concern

of the day care program inasmuch as children of all ages,

and infants and preschoolers in particular, can have lasting - i
physical and mental disabilities resulting from unmet health needs.

The extent of the -availebility of medicel and<dental resources in the
community, trausportation considerations-and the preference of the child's
parents will each br factors which influence how medical and dental sexvices
are erranged, i.e., in the doctor's office or in the day care home or center.
To encocurage .e family doctor - private patient relationship, the administering
agency may wish to assist parents in arranging for the child to receive -
services in the office of s. physician selectéd by the parent.

A parent should be with his child when he is receiving physical, dental
or mental examinations or treatments. The purpose of his presence is
not only to reassure and comfort this child but aldo.to communicate
with the doctor directly as to the child's, condition, questions he may
like to have answered and receive instructions regarding pres criptions
or treatment.

WRTITTEN HEALTH RECORDS OF CHILDREN, INCLUDING EVALUATIONS, REPCORTS OF
TREATMENT AIID SPECIAY, INSTRUCTIONS FOR HEALYH CARE, MUSY BE MAINTAIWED
IN A PLACE WHERE THEY ART READILY AVAILABLE AND EASILY OBTAINED WHEN
NEEDED.

The vslue of the well-maintained health record‘can be measured
only to the extent that it is used in assurance that the child
receive g prescribed treatment and regular re-evaluation. It
should be viewed as an important part of the child's history
which follows him from one day care arrangement to another and
in the case of yvounger children, to enrollment in school.

For purposes of accessibility, =11 cecords should be kept in a central

file and procedures developed for forwarding them as the children leave
thr programe.

)
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Tith ADMINISTERING AGENCY MUST PROVIDE FOR ANKNUAL REVIEW BY A QUALTIFIED
"PHYSICIAN OR A TRAINED HEALTH PARAPROFLESIONAL UNDER THE SULFZRVILION OF

A QUALIFIFD PIYSICTAN, OF THE HKALIMY RECORD3 OF THE CHILDKEN IN THE DAY
CARE PROGRAM AND 1HE HFALTH SERVINES PROCEDURES OF OFELATING AGLMCTES.

THE ADMINTSTERING AGENCY MUST ASSURE THAT OFERATING AGENCIES HAVE ACCLS :
TO Vil CONBULTATION OF £ QUALIFIED PHYSICIAR REGARDING THE HEALYTH FROCEDURES
OF¥ THE OPERATING AGENCY. :

The anmal review of rccords by a trained health poraprofessional

is to essure that there have been no oversighits sucihh as follow-up
on recammeanded treciment or skipping of sequential immumirzations

and that rerular re-evaluations have been schedulced. The assistance
of a guzlified physician regarding ihe health precedures established
and followed by tho operating agency will assure that the health
progrean is comprahensive and that there is consistancy among
“operabing agoencies. :

As part of the orientation services developed for the operating agency the
administering agency may choose to have a session presented by a qualified
physician regerding recommended health procedwres which should be followed

at the operating agency level in assuring services to the child and his

fomily. PFollowlng the presentation the physician should make regular scheduled
folliow-up Vvisits to each operating agency to discuss and plan how the

1recomended. procedures could be adapted to the specific neceds of ihe operating
agency and the children it serves.

AN OPBRATING AGENCY MUST PROVIDE A DAILY EVALUATION OF FACH CHILD FOR
INDICATICHS £F ILLNESS. .. ’
As a part of the deily routiune, there must be a simple inspection
o ench child to ocuscerve il thore appear to be any indications of
illiness or discemidrt vo that the c¢hild can receive Lne proper
attention before his condition worsens or ne infeccts others.

Such & simple inspection can be done u8 the c¢hild errives in the morning
and is removing his cout or can be confueted in a small group with soveral
children and incorporated as part of the hezlth learning for the day.

15
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AN OPERATING AGENCY MUST MAKE ADVANCE ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE CARE OF A

CHILD WHO IS INJURED OR BECQMES ILL, INCLUDING ISOLATION IF NECESSARY,
NOTIFICATION OF HIS PARENTS AND PROVISION FOR EMERGENCY FIRST AID AND
MEDICAL CARE. . :

For the comfort and safety of the.child who is injured or
becomes ill while in the day care setting o8 well ez for the
protection of the other children, it is necessaxy that there
be a plcce provided away from the program activities vhere
immediate health need can be given attention until other
arrangements consistent witu the physician's instructions can
be made. .

*he plan for emergency health services should include prior arrangement
with neighborhood pediatricians or physicions and with nearty clinics or
hospitals which may be called upon. To assure the best cz>z possible,
there should be planned in advence those steps to be take: when nnexpected
medical abtention or first aid is required. The pPlan of action ‘along with
telephone numbers which may be needed should be clearly wiritten and postec
for quick and easy reference. All ejuipment and supplies necessary for

emergency first aid should be maintained and used only as instructed by a
physician consultant. :

AN OPERATING AGENCY MUST KEEP ON FILE EVIDENCE OF AN ANNUAL MEDICAL
EXAMINATION BY A QUALIFIED PHYSICIAN OF EACH STAFF PERSON EMPLOYED

IN THE DAY CARE PROGRAM OF THE OPERATING AGENCY, CERTIFYING TO THE
STAFF PERSON'S FREEDOM FROM COMMUNICABLE DISEASE AND ATTESTING TO
THEIR PIYSICAN, MEWTAL, AND EMOTIONAL COMPETENEE 10 CARE FOR CHILDREN.

Just as it is inportant thet there be assurance that éuch
child enjoy good health it is of the utmost ir:xportn.z_mo that
there be such a concern for the well being of the adults who
work with day care children. Not only must_the adult be free
from contagious infection such as tuberculosis, but must also
have the stamina, energy, and emotional stability to work u.r_lder
the demending conditions created by & group’ of healthy, active
children. ’

Tt should be &t the discretion of the operating agency -t_;o determine -
under what circumstances release time from work and assistance to meet
the expense incurred for the annual examinatiopn and tgsts can be covered
by program funds. Each operating agency should kecp in & central file
current medical reports on 211 members of the day care staff and regular
volunteers.

‘16
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THE ADMINISTERING AGENCY MUST ARRANGE FOR HEALTH EDUCATION SERVICES FOR
CHIIDREN IN THE DAY CARE PROGRAM AND THEIR PARENTS, AND FOR THE STAFr IN
OPERATING AGENCIES, WHICH IS DESIGNED TO DISSEMINATE ACCURATE KNOWLEDGE
ABOUT HEALTH, HOW TO COPE WITH HEALTH HAZARDS AND RESOURCES FOR HEALTH
SERVICES, AND TO PROMOTE PERSONAL RESPONSIBILITY IN ESTBALISHING GOOD
HEALTH HABITS.

Y
The attainment and maintenance of good health is not something
which can be limited to those hours during which the child is
jn the day care setting. It is greatly influenced by the health
conditions of other members of the family with whom the child
lives; the amount and kind of foods which are served at home;
personcxl health habits practiced in the home as related to frequent
bathing, washing of hands, brushing of %eeth; and the condition
of the residence itself, whether it has heat and water and is
clean and safe. . : .

Through the use of films, posters, speakers, leaflets and discussions,
each using the language best understood by the adult and child many
educational opportunities regarding good safety and health kabits can

be brought into the day care experience. In addition to the safety

and health activities carried out in the day care setting the parent and
child can be encouraged to share experiences at home such as the removal °
of potential fire hazards by clearing the house and yard area of paper,
boxes and other debris; and the planting of a fruit and vegetable garden
and preparation of its healthful yield.

HUTRITION SERV] ICEG f—

THF, ADMINISTERING AGENCY MUST PROVIDE ¥OR ANNUAL REVIEW OF THi: WUTRITION
PROGRAM OF OPERATING AGENCIES BY A QUALIFIED NUTRITIONIST OR 1'OCD SERVICE
SPECIALIST, TRATIWED NUTRITIOR PARAPROFESSIONAL UNDER THE SUPHRVISION OF A
QUALIFILD NUTRITIONIST OR FOOD SERVICE SPECIALIST. TIIE ADMINISTERING AGENCY
MUST ASSURE THAT OPERATING AGENCIES HAVE ACCESS TO THE CONSULTATION OF A
QUALIFIFD NUTRITIONIST REGARDING THE NUIRLTION PROGRAM OF THE OFERATING
AGEICY.

It is conceivable that an operating agency may be faced with
food plamning, preparation and serving for infants and children
of markedly different ages or dietary requirements, Even when
special situations do not exist,- the nutrition pProgram for
each day care setting must have available consultation from a
qualified nutritionist regarding foods and feeding of infants
toddlers, and older children, including the composition, pre-
paration and storage cf formulas: serving of foods, compensa-
tory feeding of nutritionally deprived children; and needs of
children with poor eating habits or cultural preferences.

The administering agency may have a qualified member of the staff avail-
able for consultation services to the operating agency Or may contract
for such services or otherwise make arrangements to utilize services

of the staff of the Department of Public Health, Department of Agriculture.
Extension Serwvice, and loecal colleges. The paraprofessional nutrition
worker could be the parent of a day care child for whom the position
would be the appropriate next career step and should be involved in .
the development of a service plan for centers and day cave home programs
and have opportunities to lead work shops and assist cooks in the
selection, preparation , and storing of fcod and demonstrate how

tasty nutritious food can be prepared at less expense.
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.AN OFERATING AGENCY MUST PROVIDE ADEQ. ~TE AND MJYTRITIOUS MEALS AND
SNACKS APPROPRIATE TO THE AGE AWD ETH! 7 BPACKGROUND OF THE CHILDREN
SERVED AND TIME OF DAY THEY ARE IN AT% .. .DENCE, WHICH ARE PREPARED IN

A SAFE AND SANITARY MANNER. CONSIDERATION MUST BE GIVEN TO THE SPECIAL
DIETETIC NEEDS OF CHILDREN AS PRESCT ZBED BY A QUALIFIED PHYSICIAN.

Because 3t is ¥nown that the val.= of food 1is QOth physical
and pyschological, the putritior. Drogram for each day care
getting whether a home or center st be planned with con-
siderations given to the cultw . .. social and emotional mean-
ing of food for children.

The operating agency should be pren’. :d to provide evidence of menu

-~ ans, burchasing procedures, and r .15 that are planned sufficient’
ic advence in a thoushtful manner .- @ that they meet the test of good
nutrition. The administering ageriy WAy choose to observe periodically
food preparation, serving and eating at a day care operating agency.

THE ADMINTSTERING AGENCY MUST ARRANGE FOR NUTRITTON EDUCATION SERVICES
TOR CHILDREN IN THE DAY CARE PROGRAM, ~ THEIR PARENIS, AND THE
STAFF IN OPERATING AGENCIES, - WHICH IS DESIGNED TO DISSEMINATE KNOWLEDGE
ABOUT FOOD, I'TS NUTRITTONAL VALUE, ITS PREPARATION, MEAL PLANNING AND
PURCHASING . T :

Balanced nutrition is basic to the attainment and maintenance
of good health for the adult as well as the child. When the
body is fuinished with foods which contain the yitamins,
proteins zud minerals necessary to feed growing tissue it is
better able to function at its optimum level and ward off
infections and physical and wental fatigue , %hus allowing the
gdult and child to pursure his work, studies or play with
enthusiam znd energy.

The administering agency should solicit suggestions from parents, school

age children znd staff reparding the type of nutritional workshops

they would consider interesting and important. They should draw on

the resources of companies, agencies and colleges which make available

personnel and material for putrition education as well as+the talent of parents
who have skill and knowledge in preparing nutritious meals utilizing .
ingredients which may have ethnic and cultural appeal.

18
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D. SOCIAL SERVICES

- .
ST ADS
g

> THAT SCOCIAL SERVICES ARE
UPTICTPATING YW THE DAY CARE
APPROPRIANINISS OF LAY CERE,
A PARTICUILLR CHILD OR FAMILY,
I 1iIE DAY CARE
CiEs IN T

ADMTINISTERING AGENCY MU
ABLE TO PARMNTS OF CHI

5 IM UPLLIZLING REGOUR

MILY 'S LEEDS.

COMMAUNITY TO MEET THE T

Tt is Lihe prime responsitvility of social seiviees in a

day care program to relpr Tamilics maximize their strengths
and to recolre theirv problars, be they cmotional, social
or economic, which hsve an adverse effect on the quality
of family life. It is toward this end thoet socinl services
are extended to families of children receiving day care in
home or center settings. i

This requirement may be met by the adminiatering agency in a variety
ef ways. When an operating agency hes social services as a part of its
progrem of services, the administering sgency should provide téchnical
assistance, vhen requested, to imorove service, hring new knowledge
to the attention of the operating agency, and psriodiczlly evaluate
the social services component to recommend ways of strengthening the
progran. For those pareuts with children in operating agencies
without soziel services, the administering agcency may -provide these
services directly or provide for them through a third agency. In
some communitiecs, a central unit provides social services for families
using iy of the Ay coae operabing agencies in the community.

12
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DIRFCTION OF - QUALIFIED STAFR PERSCH.

& MUST BE USED IN PRODUCTIVE ROLES

Tportant reguirement: - = the person selected by the
administering agency v- L0 ond develop the social services
are training and e ce in the counseling of children

and adults; the lmow and obility to utilize the resources
of agencies; kaowledge ¢ the language and culture of the
families served in thc day care progran; and the ability te
coordinate and direct volunteers and sociai work sides @nd the
motivation to help pecule overcone their problems. The
sdministering agency may wish to establish specific require-
ments as to type and lenrh of training and experience which
is indicative of accompli.ument of skills. KExceptions to
such specific requirewents should be allowed, however, in order
that cormpetent persons who are able to adequately manage the

- tasks of the job are not prevented from doing so because of

proliibitive stringent requircmerts.

When an administering agency Serves less than sixty children in an
area, a staff person having other responsibilities may be assigned
responsibility for directing the social service program. Operating
agencies providing social services as part of their day care program,
administering agencies providing social services directly, and third
party agencies providing social services through srrangement with the
administering.agency should keep on £31e in its oftfice a record of the
training and experience of the staff members with responsibility for
the social service program as evidence that this requirement is met.

g, STAFFING

THE ADMINISTERING AGENCY ﬁUST ASSURE THAT METHODS OF RECRUITING ARD
SELECTING STAVF TO WORK IN THE DAY CARE PROGRAM ENSURE EQUAL OPPORTUNITY

FOR ALL INTERESTED PERSONS 70 FILE AN APPLICATION AND HAVE 1T CONSIDERED
WITHIN REASORABLE CRITERYA AND THAT PRIORITY IN EMPLOYMERT IS GIVEN TO
PERSONS IN LOW-INCOME FAMILIES. .

Of the various aspects of a day care program the most impor-
tant to the children and their families are the members of the
staff. They are the people who safeguard the children, help
plan the program, Carry it out, handle day-to-day emergencies,
influence attitudcs, and together make the day care experience
either a good or poor one for the children.
tant that ali persons who have the demonstrated at:ility and the
tempermcut and desire tO work with children be considered for
‘employment opportunities in day care.

Thus it is impor-~

The administering .agency should establish policies relative o the selection
of staff and should periodically review the cperating ag

genc y's procedures
for the advertising of available jobs, and interviewing and hiving of

employees. ‘the &dministering agency should review the records maintained
by the oOperating asency relative to the application and sclectign process.

- 20
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THE ADMINISTERIIG - SUST ASSURE THAT REQUIRED STAFF RATIOCS ARE
MDY ARND MATNTALIET TATING AGENCTES, (AS INMDICATED IN THIS SECTION)
THAT QPERATING AC. VB ADEQUATE ADVANCE ARRAUGEMENTS FOR SUB-
STITUTE STATF AT | © AM OPERATIUG ACENCY IMPLOYS MORE THAN ORE
PERSON, WRITYEN J- T ZPTIONS ARE GIVEN TO EACH EMPLOYEE.

It is usually "hrodéh small group and one-to-one exchange
_ that the moxi - L2fit of day care experiences can be derived.

Tiius encourag..” - Zentive listening, converzation, knowvledge

of the child': __ .« cutside of the day care setting, warmth,

individual rar-—=t. ond affording a child. the opportunity to
identify clezelyr with at least one a.du_‘Lt. The administering
agency must assure that capable staff in the recomiended ratio
is al"ays plescnt and that eac'u “Cu.bt.r of ih:e staff has a clear
2 Lied in corieasation

wnders £ of his
seasaiong prov n
on the following "~ 1. .= are listed the required qudlified adult-to-

child ratio for day core progrems utilizing federazl funds. However,
operating agencies may find it necessary and desirable to exceed these
recommendations and have more adults as repgulex members of the staff
working with the children. Influencing factors are not only the °

apges and numbers of children and whether the day care setting is a

home or center, but also special features of the program, such as

the enroliment of hand -zpped children and, to some extént, the physical
features of the facili—-. Recruitment and 1nvolv<‘n.ent on a regular
on~going basis of day —e parents and community VOlun’qeers can be an
J.nvc.luable method of =:-meunting staff capabilities while also Droviding
thave adulis with a wor ile experienez. Winen cohmuaity voluunicers

are ’»:.t.ili;‘,cd In felfill of ine siaif- child rufio requironents, such
volunteers nust be in r: sy abiendance on 2 pre-plammed besis functlaning
az if they woere an Tmployed member of the staflf.
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I REGARD TO TIOSE STAFF MEMBERS DIRECTLY RESPONSIBLE FOR SUPERVISING
CHITIDREN, AN OPERATIIN: AGENCY MUST MATHTAIN 11 STAFPING RATIO NI~
CATED, WIICH IS APPROCRIATE PO THE TYPE OF DAY CARE ARRANGEMENRT
PROVIDED BY TiIE AGERCY.

N

IN-HOME DAY CARE: O ADULT OVER AGE TWINTY-OHE IS REQUIRED. NO
MOKE THAL Uk FPAMILY OF CHILDREN M&Y RECEIVE CARE
1 advlt for a total enrollment o‘i‘ cne Tamily of children

FAMILY DAY CARE HOMES: ONE ADULT OVIR AGE 1VENTY-ONE IS REQUIRED.
7O MOREB ‘Gilall 51X CiiiLDREN UNDER THE AGE OF FPOURTEEN, LICLUDING THE
CHILDREN OF 'IHE CARETAKER,UNDER AGE SIX, MAY RECEIVE CARE AT AWY ONE
TIME, EXCEFT PHAT 110 MORE THAN TWO CHILDRYYN UIDER THE AGE OF THO HMAY
RECEIVE CARE AT ANY OHE PR, CHIIDREN OVER AGE FOURTF N WHO RECEIVE
CARE MUST RE SIBLINGS OF THE YOUNGER CHILDREN IN CARE

. 1 a2dult for a total enrollment of 6 children

GROUP DAY C:RE HOMES: ONE ADULT OVER AGE TENTY-0HE IS REQU]RED,'
ASSTISTED BY AN ADDITIONAL ADULT OVER THE AGE OF EIGHTER! WHEN MORE
THAN SIX CIiJLDREI RECEIVE CARE AT ANY OHE TIME. NO MORE THAW IWELVE
CHILDREN MAY RECEIVE CARE AT ANY ONE TIME.

1 adnlt for a total enrollment of 6 children

DAY CARE CEITERS: WHEN A CHILD UNDER THE AGE OF THREE RECEIVES CARE
iN & GROUP, O ADULT OVER THE AGE OF TWENTY~CHE IS REGUIRED FOR
EVERY TWELVE CHILDREN, ASSISTED BY OH{E ADULT OVER THE AGE OF EIGHTEEN
WHEN MORE TiiAlY FOUR CHIIDREN UMNDER THE AGE OF THRER RECEIVE CARE AID
A SECOID ALULT OVER THE AGE OF EIGHTEEN WHEN LIORE THAN: BIGHT CHILDREN
UNDER THE AGE OF THREZ RECEIVE CARE 1IN THE GROUP.

1 zdult for a total enrollwment of L ehildren

1 zduit and 1 aide for a total enrollment of 5 to 8 children

1 adult and 2 aides for a total enrollment of 9 to 12 children

WHER A CHIID OVER THE AGE OF THREE, BUT UNDFR THE AGE OF SIX, RECELVES
CARE T A GROUP, ONE ADULY OVER THE AGE OF TWEWTY-ONL IS REQUIRED FOR
LTVERY FIFTEEN CHILDREN, ASSISTED BY ONE ADULYT OVER THE AGE OF EIGHTEEN
WHEN MORL THAN EIGHT CHILDRE; RECEIVE CARE IN THE GROUP.

1 adult for a total enrollment of 8 children

1 adult and 1 aide for a total enrollment of 9 to 15 children

WHEN CHILDREN OVER TIZ AGE OF SIX RECRIVES CARE IN A GROUP, OWE ADULT
OVER THE AGE OF TWEITY~CHE IS REQUIRRD FOR EVIERY THIRTY CHILDREN, ASSISTED
BY Ol ADULT OVER TIE ACE OF BICHTEEN WHEH MORE THAN FIFTERH CHILDREN
RECEIVE CARE AND A SECOND PRRSON OVER THE ACL OF IFIFITEEN WHEN VORE TilaN
WENTY-Y¥IVE CHILDRELN RECEIVE CARE TN TilE GROUP.

1 adult for a total enrollment of:15 children

1 sdult zund 1 aide for a total enrollment of 16 to 25 children

1 adult and 2 aides for u toilal cnrolinent of 25 t» 30 children

22
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STAFF TRAINING

THE ADMINISTERING AGE”CY MUST PROVBD“, ARRANGE FOR, OR OTHERWISE ASSURE
THE PROVISION OF ORIEL TATION, CONTINUOUS INSERVICE TRARIING, AND SUPER-
VISION FOR ALL PZRSONS, PAID OR VOLUNTEERS, WORKING I THE DAY CARE PROGRAM,
INCLUDTNG TiIOSE PERSONS WORKING IM OPEPJ\TB\YG AGENCIES. 1IRATHNING CONTENT
MUST INCLUDZ GENERAL PROGRAM GOALS £3 WELL AS SPECIFIC PROGRAM CONCERNS

IN THE AREAS OF NUTRITION, HEALTH, CHILD GROWIH AND DLVEIQRMENT, EDRUCA~
TIONAL GUIDAICE AND REMEDIAL TCEEITQWS AKD THE RELATION OF THE& CHILD

TO HIS PARENTS AND THE COMMUNITY.

Proper preparation and continuous training of the total day
care staf'f concerning both programmatic and administrative
topics will better assure development and maintenace of high
quality day care services. Such training will also contribute
to the development of a viable work force in the ficld of child
develogpment and prcna.re staff for :.ncreas:.nghr responsible roles
in the day care program.

The tDJ.Gntw ‘md resources of the entire community shouwld be drawn
upon in meeting this requirement. Community colleges, univers ities,
local school. systems, voluntary and professional groups, and Federal,
State and local public agencies may all have resources and an .dnterest
in participzting in the training program. By providing training on a
cormmnity-~wide basis, persons worxing in homes and those working in -
centers will have an opportunity to shore ideas, learn from each other
wnite learning-a compon set of information through the training program
and thus be in a better vosition to provide a consistent plan of
developmentel services when a child moves from a home to a center or
when a family of children receive care in both a center and z home.
_Such integrazted training will also provide a basis for rersons to move
in employment from & home to a center and vice versa. -.

23
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*
THE ADMINISTERING AGENCY MUST ASSIGN RESPONSIBILIIY FOR DEVELOPING
AND COORDINATIHG ‘TiE ORIENTATION AND TRATNING PRCCRAM TO A SPLCIFIC
STAFF MEMBER WHO SHALL INVOLVE PERSOHS WORKING TH TiE OPERATING
AGENCES Df DESIGWING THE PROGRAM.

~

Staff orientation and training activities ere meaningful

to the participants when they ofter the information and
opportunity to learn skills which are considered to be
important by them in carrying out their day care respon-
sipilities and attezining career gnols. In order to assure
that the orientation and training programs developed vy tne
adninistering agmency are relevant to the needs of the staflf
the administering agency must assign o persos who has the
experience, interest, and ability to work both with employees
of the program and representatives from the community agencies
and institutions in planning and developing orientation and
training. The administering agercy may wish to establish specifiu
requirements as to type and length of training and experience
which: is indicative of accomplishment of skillsy -

o Exceptions to such specific’
requirements should be allowed, howcver, in order that com -
petent persons who are able to adequately manage the tasks
of the job are not prevented from doling so because of pro-
nibitive stringent reguirements.

When sn asdministering agency serves less than sixty children in an
area, & staif person having othexr responsivilities may, be assigned
responsibility for developing and coordinating the orientation-and
treining program. The coordinator should have continuous contact with
the staff in order to solicit their suggestions and understand their
training needs. Depending on the size of the total program this
contact could be ma%ntained through regular conversations, written
guestionnaires, and/or the formation of a training advisory commnittee

which should include the minimum of one representative from each
operating agency.
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F. PARENT INVOLVIMENT

’

IVERY 1T
HAS  Av
o S TIG

T DAY CARE

D TH A G UADN AVATLABLE

RV

pusrents in dzmy care

(¢ are dintevented in
Tor the pruvision
cpiplong, ond
iwpnlerevtation
this belict. in
as il

Dhe physicnl und enoeti
- heliefl +i

profsraums is trused eon
and capable of {uvlifilld thelr »r
o' zervices to their ehildeen. 7The
acvicons of thwsce persos. involved
and waintenrucst of day core progro
ir mannor
Lhers in

There are many ways of cncouraging effechive paxrent involwvement
ineluding narticpation in the pracess of dovel oping policy and
making deeisions sbout the naturc, development, and conduct ond over-
all direction of the progrom; employrznt as paid members of the day
care stail in both center and home se ttings; involvement in activities
whether educational or recreational which they hcjp to plan and ccn'r:{
out according to their own interests as Parents nd as, individuals
regular conferences with members of the staff to discuss the ueve"on—
ment and necds of their child. An l"ltGlCSulnc and important way fou
parents and guardians to be involved in the child's day core experiences
is to observe him while he’s at the center or cl'w czre: horme. This can

done viaziger. oWy whion the 210U 0 CVa) hore
vslve SRS A3 o veluateer, Lo coan Be inrolved in

the activities of the dwy carc prom"un risnt alons with the child zud
have an opportunily, not only 4o understani bettey 'bh things children
in day core do and learn, dut to particinate in st orientation and
trainivg setivitices thus possibly icading to new a:m;:.x.c:,y:::cnt ana coxecr
opportunitiaes.
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*

THE ADMINISTERING AGEHCY MUST HAVE AN ADVISORY COMMITTEE COMPOSED OF
PARENTS OF CHILDREN IN THE DAY CARE PROGRAM AND REPRESENTATIVES OF
PROFESSICUAL ORGANIZALIONS OR INDIVIDUALS WHO HAVE PARTICULAR KNOWLEDGE
OR SKILLS 1 CHILDREL'S AND FAMILY PROGRMIS. NOT LESS THAN FIFTY PER
CENT OF Tilf CQLL.TITTEE MEMBERSHIP SHALL BE PARENTS OF CHILDREW IN THE
DAYCARE PROGRAM WHO ARE SELECTZD BY THE PARENLS THE¥SELVES IN A DLIO-~
CRATIC FASHION. '

Tn order to providn maximum opportunity for parents to be
involved ii policy and decision making roles each gdministering
egency must have an advise:y committec made up of at least

50% prweents of children who are eligible to receive federally
supported day cerc secrvices, as elected by the parents in 2
democratic fashion. To assure the brozdest involvement of
services and expertise the remzining wmembership must include
representatives of major public and private agencies and
organizations, operators ol proprictary and non-profit day care
programs who have a strong intercst in the provision of high
quality day care for children of low income fomilies. The day
care policy setting committee nust be a separate body from any
other which the administering agency mey have. It is
recommended that if an gdministering eg ncy does have a separate
. Board of Directors mempership on that Board be open to a
duly eclected representative of the parents serving on the policy
advisory committee.

The responsibilities and priviledges of the advisory committee
encompass those which are not exclurive to the advisory committee of the
operating agency. Wnereas the atiention of the zdvisory committee of

the operating agency is Tocused directly on whiat cccuwrs in the progran

in that particular Tacility, the policy advicay comrittee of the adninis-
tering agency mist maintain a broader perspective which embraces ail of

the operating agencics and the prevision of services to them, i.e.,
training, coordinztion, program quality control and monitoring, training
and technical assistance. b

The responsibilities of the advisory comuittce should include

- } participatier in the asséssment of need for day caxe

in the total commnity; development of plans zypropriate to meet identified
needs; determine the number and kinds of Aoy cure facilities for which the
administering agency should contract end 1.0 vhieh eligible agencics grants
and contracts should be made for the enrollment of children; participation
in the devclopment of criteria I'ax the selection of day care personnel

both for nouc and center setbings; procedurces for the rceruitment and hiring
of staff; plans to utilize all avediable reusources; r-rticipate in the
developnent of proccaures for the monitoring and cvaiuation of progroms

in terms of the Federul Doy Care Reguiremenis and/or Stute and local
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requirements; and developnent of procedures to ensuwre the democratic
representation of parents in all phases of the development of policies
which effect their children and families. In addition, the advisory comuittee presmi
sugegections for program improvements and receive feed back from the staff
regarding the implementation of such suggestions; create a procedure
for hearing and resolving stalf grievences and cemplainis as received
from the conmunity, from those at the applicant ogency level, and from
staff and parents of the overating ageucy when they.are of such a
nature or pagnitude that the operabting ageney chooses to present them at
the administering asmency leveljsreviewr and spprove contracts or grants
for the provision of supportive serviczs such as staff trainings
participate in the nomination of the program dircctor and approve
decisions to hire or firc the director; pnrticivpate in the selection
of the major staff hired by the administering agency, i.e., those
persons responsible for the plamning and devclopment of the cducational
services, social secrvices, training, and health and nutrition; develop
and carry out a program of public rclations which provides information
and education to the commmity repavrding dzy care services, promoling
greater understanding and support for programs rclated to the needs of K
children and theixr femilies; approve enrollment procedures, fee schedules
and methods for col.ecting feec from parents; assuxd that tne availuble
day care verviccs are provided to the children with the zreatest need,
that paxents have a choice in selecting the kind of program and day
care facility tiey wish for their child. Thz advizoryomsiittee should
also. advise and assist in the develomment ot prozrams to meet the ncedq
of the parpnts as expressed by them.

AN ULETATING AGENCY WITH MORE THMN 277 QF ITS T(U‘.P. ENROLLMENT
CONET LZUTIRG UHILDNED WHOL .. ©0.8 0 V- YROVIDED FOz TRUOUGH “EDERAL
- FUNDS MUST ESTATLISH AN ADYISORY CuamITTEE COMPOSED OF PARENTS

OF CHUILDARN RECELVING GARE 12 THE OPERATINS AGCHCY DAY CARE PROGRAM
REPRESENTAYTIVES CF PRGFESSIOMAL ORGANIZATIONS OR INDIVIDUALS
VE PARTICULAR KNOWLEDGHE OR SKILLS IR CHILDRER'S OR FAMILY
. NOT LESS THAN FIFIY PER CEXT OF THE CUMMITTEE MEMGERSHIP
SHALL IE PARENTS OF CHILDRDN RECEIVING CARE Iii THE CPERATING AGENCY
DAY CARX PRC('J\nn AND KOTL LESS THAN ONE FALF OF THE PARENDI NEMLLRS
SlIALL BE PARFITS OF CHILDRE:N WHOSR .GARE 15 : XOVINED FOR THROUGH
FLEDEDAT, FUNDS. :

Lotb the profit and non-profit operating agency can benefit

by the guidance and support of pareuts and the community °
which resulte frem an active advisory committec. Such a

cogmiittee provides the uprportunity wiereby the purticipating

pirent can cxuraess himself in a positive way, vesulting in

scrvices which please hiw and meetr tliec nceds of his family and

ia turn sakc him supportive of the operating avency and wunt .

it strives to do. In addition, the inclusion of professional

and community roepresentatives sdds strength to the program, whether

sropricetary or not, by brineing to it comrunity Tesources and support.
‘o ulLirJte ercatest” bencractdr being the duy care -child.

The advisory tommittee of the day care OGperating agency whether ‘a home

or cenier profFram should be coacerned specifically with the administra-
tive aud program aspec:s which influence the actual day care

progrvam in which their children particimtue.

The respousibilitics of tha udvisory committee should include assisting
in the planning of the prograw with particular atteation to cthnic and
cultural consideraticns; cducational trips; the nvmber and type of meals
to be sevrved; snd moximizing the delivery of health services. It is
import:ut that the advisory comnittee cewmunxc Lo bhzough its
representative(s) to the administering apency's sdoisory . Ccommittees

the uzeds of the operating agency workiug diligeatly to help

develop the policies set at the administering agency level so that

those policies and subsequent services realistically wmect the neceds of
the children and families served. In an operating apency of non-profit
status the advisory cormittee should porticipate in the selection of the
staff hircd ond participate in the nominstion of the program director and
approve decisious to hire or fire that director; slzo for an operating
acency of prafit-maliing status advisé jim the selection of Program Director

and staff.
] . .
v The glivisory committce should create a procedure for hearing and resolving
[E l(: staff grievances and complaints as received from tlhic parents and coomunity;
encourage and assurc axioum participation of all pavents in the day care

activitios uot only as observers bnt workess and paid employees.
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‘ G, ADMINISTRATION AND CCORDINATION

THE

ADMINLISTERING AUENSY LUST ASSURL
O30y

BiCe FOR
TLGHS CF
RELAYLVE
VIDUL O AL OFLPACIRG

WL A~
ANIRG

FPunds are nade aveilebls to sodmini
purposes dofivaed in Fedaral prer Th ncey
mung assurle thal the receipiernts of the scrvic are those for
which the fedoral funds hiave been allocoted 2ad that estsblished
priorities ave {ollowe-,

ific

Eligit-ility for day care services diffars undcr the various federally
fouded proprams. In Some cazes; eligibility is clear and uspecific and
provides lictle room for discretien on the part of the administering
ageney . In other instances, eligibility is broad and provides for some
option on the pact of the adninistering agency for cstablishing prioritiaes
for service. When such an option is provided, the adwinistering agency
should cstablish prioritics on the basis of need, with thosc families
kaving the greatest need for day care services being piven highoest
privrity, Staff weabers respsusible for the enrollment of children
should be trained nct only to apply specific tests of need, Lut also

to make evaluative judgements as to the roelative need for serviece on «
case by case basis. :

THE ADMINISTERING AGKFRCY MUST DEVELOD AWD MAINTATN ALL RECORDS AND

1598 ALL REPORTS WHICH WAY BE REGUIRED BY THE YEDERAL ADMIINSTERIRNG
AGENCY , .
’

2Y OPERATING AGENCY MUST DEVELOP ARND MAINTALN ALL RECORDS AND MAKE
ALL REPORYS WHICH HAY BE REQUIKED hY THE ANMNINISTERING AGENCY .

There must be maintzined a comblete set of written records
which reficct the aduinistration of the prograwm, compliance
with requirements, prosrsw guality and other inforiation
ugeful in assessing - weoLlnig so that tecunical assistance
can be provided and strenpthis so that those elements can be
shared with other Agencies.

The administering agency and operating agency wmay develop records aand
applications suitable to their needs. However, the Federal Administeriag
Agency may raquire the use of specific forms which will yield uniforw
dazta om a national basis.
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Senator Moxpar.e. Do the title IV day care centers now require
eduacational services?

Dr. ZicLer. No, they typically do not. The fact of the matter is that
the earlier version of the “Federal Interagency Day Care Require-
meny-3” have in most settings simply been ignored, Senator. This is
exactly what we want to do something about. One of the things that
I felt we had to do was revise the earlier version that people were
employing. I did not find them either readable or in many instances
doable. They simply were so high that people, I think, finally had to
ignore them.

They simply weren’t realistic enough in terms of staffing. T think
that we have to find a level of care in this country that you can make
people stick to and this is exactly what we have attempted to accom-
plish in our revision. The next step from that is wheu we think we
have got standards that are, in essence, really doable and realistic will
be to make some kind of concerted effort with our colleagues in CSA
to see that they are abided by.

Senator MoNDALE. Are those regulations now prepared ?

Dr. ZicrLeEr. 1 have the revision. The earlier version, of course, is
available but the revision is now being sent out to State people, city
people and private operators for their commeuts. I don’t think we
should be totally arbitrary about it. I would be happy to make avail-
able the revision as we presently have them, with the understanding
that they will probably be revised again on the basis of these comments.

Senator MoxpaLe. Could we have your support if we wrote those
regulations into the statute—the minimal regulations?

Mr. Korzman. I think it would be a great departure from normal
legislative procedures, Senator, to write in how many supervisors per
child or per unit would be required for all the varieties of settings
that are necessary. The booklet, Federal Interagency Day Care Re-
quirements, that Dr. Zigler has taiked about runs to 17 pages, prob-
ably when they are refined, they will run even longer. I just don’t
think that it is necessary to put that into statute. It isn’t going to
make it any more enforceable in statute than it is in regulations.

The question is, what is the role and the ability of the Federal Gov-
ernment to monitor these things? That is why, Mr. Chairman, we
have proposed the delivery system ve have.

Senator MoxpaLE. We will get to the delivery system later.

Mr. Kurzman. They are very much related, sir.

Senator MoNDALE. It is your testimony today that your legislation
assures comprehensive day care ? Is that right ? ,

. Mr. KurzmanN. Our legislation, sir, assures the targeting of more
than custodial day care to the children of working families.

Senator MoxpaLeE. Why don’t you assure us that it is comprehensive
child development legislation ? T suspect because it isn’t.

Mr. Korzman. It can’t be the ideal. We testified to that. Yes, sir.

Senator MonpaLe. You keep testifying in the negative—talking
about what it is not. Can you tell us what it is? .

Mr. Kurzman. Dr. Zigler has repeatedly referred to the require-
ments that are here and in these “Federal Interagency Day Care Regu-
lations” the services called for are more than custodial. They are less
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than -what we believe from the things that you have mentioned, sir,
that you mean by comprehensive.

Senator Monpare. Now, the present legislation, H.R. 1, has only
one sentence on the question of centers—“Such projects shall provide
for various types of child care needed n the light of the different
civeur stances and the neca of the children involved.” Is that adequate,
i1 your opinion, to spell out the minimumn safeguards?

Mr. KUrzMmaN. We think it is, if coupled with the legislation which
we proposed to the subcommittee. In our specifications we state that
we believe that there should be cross-references to FL.R. 1 and title IV
so that the day care provided under those authorities will be provided
primarily to the extent that the system exists, through the system estab-
lished by the legislation in this committee. In this legislation, we pro-
pose that the Government set the standards.

Senator Moxpare. All right. Now, how many children do you esti-
mate are there who need day care or some other kind of help and how do
you break down those figures?

Dr. Zicrer. Again, the figures are elusive on this. One approach 1s
that every child needs help, another approach is that only children in
dire poverty need help. If you take the figure of working mothers who
clearly need day care for their children, you are talking about 5 million.

Senator Moxpare. The first statistic is 5 million working mothers.
Is that working mothers of all incomes?

Dr. Zicrer. Yes. In other words, they need that many slots, whereas
something on the order of about 5 million children need, pre-
schoolers—— '

Senator Monpare. That is‘preschool ?

Dr. Zicrer. Yes. There are slots presently available for about 650,-
006 of these so you are talking about a need there of some 4 million
or 414 million, roughly.

Senator MoNDALE. S0, there would be 5 million preschool children—
preschoolers?

Dr. Zicrer. Yes.

4 Serylator Moxnpare. Approximately. Now, how many school-age chil-
ren ¢

Dr. Zicrer. I don’t know that figr.- - I can provide it for the record.
I}would assume it must be at least thav many more, perhaps more than
that.

Senator Monparng. Could you give us the figure there as best you can
for the record 2 There might be 10 million.

Dr. ZicLER. Yes.

(The information referred to, subsequently supplied, follows:)
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CHILDREN OF WORKING MOTHERS

Number of Number of
Number of children children
children 0to 5 of 6 to 14 of
of warking working Percentage working
State mothers ! mothers 2 distribution inothers
United States_. _ . .. __.._._.....__ R 25, 816, 000 5, 808,600 100. 0 315, 005,000
Alabama_._._._...__ e eieeeon 444, 960 100,116
Alaska_ .. oo e I 27, 522 6,192
Arizona- - ... _.-. [ I, 212, 586 47,832
Arkansas_ . e e e 234, 036 52,658
California._ oo 2,619, 550 589, 399
Colorado. - oo 283, 800 63, 855
Connecticut . - - oo oa- N 410, 586 92,382
Delaware oo ececccciaacama- [, 67, 122 15, 102
District of Columbia_- - ... .- __ 154, 022 34,655
Florid 826, 320 185,922
631, 752 142, 144
93, 786 21,102
Idaho. . oo L 91,212 20,067
IWlingis .- --.-- 1,416, 228 318, 651
Indiana 650, 628 146, 391
fowa_____..... 355, 674 80, 027
Kansas 294, 954 66, 365
Kentueky - - oo cimiacia e IR 349, 668 78,675
LOUISIANG - _ o ece oo oo emeeeaneeo 402. 864 90, 644
Maine . _ e ieieomiemeimaoo 120, 450 27,101
Maryland __ _ oo e 485, 232 ’ 109,177
Massachusetts_ .. ~o <o oo . - 776, 754 174,770
Michigan______.-_ e meeemaa- I, 1,032, 042 232,209
Minnesota, - - o-o oo 468, 930 105, 509
MiSSIZSIPPi. - o e e m oo e 294, 954 66, 365
SSOUIT_ | emimceeemmmmemaan [ 567, 402 127, 665
Monmtana. - . oo oecomoem e R, 88, 638 19,
Nebraska. _ . -ooooooonoia e 196, 218 44, 149
Nevada_ . _ . - cocooaooL R, 68, 838 15, 489
New Hampshire___ ... - ... IR,
New Jersey_____

North Carolina..
North Dakota__ - ... -.c...
[0] IR,
Qklahoma.__

Qregon.___.._
Pennsylvania._ ..
Puerto Rico.____

Rhode Island .. - - .o ool e ,

South Carolina .o c-e-omemio e 3 80, 627

South Dakota. ... oL [ 87,780 19, 751

TeNNesSee _ _ _ oo ccamiamoaao aeemaes 516, 978 116, 320

B 051 TR 1,363, 032 306, 682

Utah______.... e mamemm e 136, 818 \

Vermont. o cccccmaccaicaaaan e 54,118 121,919 . R
VITEIN ISTANAS .« w = o o e oot o e e e e e e M= mm == e e imam e asozaZomoese-osea-acoo-
Virginfa_ - i il 597, 432 134, 422
Washington___ ... .-l 408, 870 91, 996

West Virginia_. ... coecoo i 184, 140 41,432

WisConSin, - . ool 553, 872 124,621

WYOmiNg - ccveeo oo [ 45, 606 10, 261

1 (a) 1971 Report, Women's Bureau, Department of Labor, Miss E. Waldman, (b) Figures from the \?J)ecial Labor Force
Report No. 78, October 1966 Issue of the Manth, labar force projections, by State, 1970 and 1980. (c) Working mother has
an average of 2.2 children. i

222.5 percent of children of workings mothers are age 0 to 5. (1971 Report Y'omen's Bureau, Department of Labor.
- 3Figure arrived st by elimination of children 0 to 5 and 15 to 17 yerars of are from total figure.

© Seuator MonparLe. What are the numbers for the families of work-
ing mothers eligible under the poverty guidelines of HL.R. 17

Dr. Zicrer. I don’t have that figure, Senator, T will have to provide
that for the record.

(The following was subsequently supplied for the record:)

i82
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No. of faniilies of working mothers cligible under H.R. 1

1. Total number of working mothers e 111, 840, 000
2. Families earning under $4,320% (percent) - - mmomemm oo 17. 3
3. Apply percentage under No. 2 to No.1:
Number below poverty line e 2, 076, 600
Number above poverty line . e 9, 7164, 000

1 From press release, Bureau of T.abor Statistlcs, DOL, May 26, 1071—table 2.
195‘“1)11%01&(3 11% 1969 of families and persons in the fJS.S, CPS, Serfes, P. 60, No, 25, Dec. 14,
, table 10.

Senator MonparLe. Can you give us some approximation and then
supply the specifics for the record? T won’t hold you to those figures
but I am just trying to get an idea.

Dr. Zicrer. Let’s see; yes, I have some fairly good figures for it.
Inthe 3-to-3 age there is 2.7 million, roughly

Senator Monpare. Do youhave 0to 3%

Dr. ZicrLer. That included 3.

Senator MonDaLE. O to 2%

Dr. ZicLer. Zero to two would be another million, approximately.

Senator Monpare. Why do you break it down by 0 to 2 and 3 to 5%
You have no intention of providing day care for the 0 to 2¢

Dr. Zicier. As you know, in this whole period it is voluntary.
Secondly, while we certainly will need good care for a mother to work
in this age 0 to 2, I, personally, along with other workers in the field
have a great deal of reservation about group care for children in this
age range, Senator.

Senator MoxpaLe. But this might be, as Dr. Schaeffer’s study showed
here in Wushington, a good time to be working with parents in the
home.

Dr. ZicLer. That is right. :

Senator MoNDaLE. What are your estimates about the trends of
working mothers? Incidentally, how many working mothers do you
estimate there are now ?

Dr. ZicLer. Approximately 12 million.

Senator Monpare. What has the trend been for working mothers?

Dr. Zicrer. It has gone up quite steeply since approximately 1940
when we had 10 percent. The last figures 1 have seen are in the neigh-
borhood of 45 percent. With extrapolation, it would be something on
the order of 70 percent by the end of 1980.

Senator Moxpare, So that there is a very dramatic trend in the
direction of working mothers. Is that correci:?

Dv. ZicrLer. Very dramatic.

Senator Moxpar:. What are the reasons for that do you think ?

Dr. Zicrer. I think there are a variety of reasons not the least of
which is the dissatisfaction of women in the conventional wife-mother
role, part of which is, as Professor Bronfenbrenner pointed out, the
denigration of this role in this society.

Second, there have been rather prosperous economic times in which
employment was readily available for women and then, finally, I
don’t think we could discount the blossoming recently of the women’s
liberation movement in this country in which women simply want to
do other things. So, a combination of factors has given rise to this
phenomenon. It snowballed for a very simple reason and that 1s a not
too subtle shift of the values of our society. So, all of these elements
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have combined to give us what is essentially a social revolution in this
country.

SQenator Moxpare. A social revolution that is yet ahead of us, I
gather by those projections, because they would constitute 70 percent
of the mothers by 1980, you estimate.

Dr. Z1iGLER. Yes.

Senator MoxparLe. How many working mothers are tkere now, ap-
proximately ? Do you know ?

Dr. ZicLer. The total number of working mothers is approximately
12 million.

Senator Moxpare. Can you break that down by the number of work-
ing mothers above the poverty line and the number below ?

Dr. Zicrer. If there are working mothers, you are not going to
find a very high percentage among the poor because once you work,
you generally make enough money to be above the poverty line. So,
most working mothers are above the poverty line, with the exception
of some very low service and domestic and employees and part-time
workers. I would guess that you are talking about something on the
order of 2 million.

Senator Moxpare. If you have more specific figures on that would
you submit them for the record ?

Dr. ZicLer. I would be happy to, Senator.

 Senator MoxparLe. How many mothers below the poverty line are
likely to be working mothers if they were provided decent day care
services ?

Dr. Zicrer. We have tried to corner that fignre and again, we are
having some problems with it. We have used the WIN experience and
it is quite heterogeneous around the country. We have gotten figures
anywhere from 20 to 80 percent. The ag: of the child enters in here.
Obviously, a parent with a very, very young infant wants to be at
home. But, we will look at the figures we have, which I don’t find
terribly satisfactory, and give you our best estimate for the record.

(The following was subsequently supplied for the record :)

NUMBER OF WEI "ARE MOTHERS NOT WORKING BECAUSE OF La . OF ADEQUATE
'CGHILD CARE ARRANGEMENTS

In view of the number of children on welfare requiring child care in order for
their mothers to work, it is rot surprising that a number of studies conducted
by and for the Department of ¥ealth, Education, and Welfare in recent years
have pointed up the major barrier to empicyment of welfare mothers that lack of
child care represents:

A study conducted by the Bureau of Social Science Research in 1969 entitled
«“Welfare Policy and Its 'Consequences for the Recipient Population: A 'Study
of the AFDC Program” identified domestic responsibilities as one of the three
major obstacles to employment. After outlining other barriers to employment,
the study added (p. 126) that “in many cases it was felt that these could be
overcome if suitable child care arrangements were available, and many (mothers)
would prefer employment to welfare if such arrangements could be made. .. . It
wag, naturally enongh the younger women . . . who were most often kept from
working because there were no ¢hild care arrangements available.”

An article by Dr. Perry Levinson, “How Fmployable Are AFDC Women ?”’
dppearing in the July-August 1970 issue of Welfarc in Review showed that almost
two-thirds of the AFDC thothers identified Poor availability of day care or dis-
satisfaction with day care arrangements as conditions limiting or preventing
their employment, while more than three-fourths of the mothers listed ‘“young
children” as an employment barrier.

184 -
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A study by Irene Cox, “The Bmployment of Mothers as a Means of Family
Support” appearing in the November—December 1970 issue of Welfare in Review
estimated that 45 percent to 55 Dercent of AFDC mothers. are potentially em-
ployable because of age, education, and work experience but that two major bar-
riers deter employment, the presence of young children being one of them.

A study entitied “Impediinents to Fraployment,” completed in 1969 for the
Department of Health, Education, and *Welfare by Greenleigh -Associates con-
cluded (p. 83) that “responsibility for the care of children was &n impediment
to employment mentioned as frequently as lack of job skills by the women in
low-inconie households.” In an earlier assessment of the employment potential
of AFDC mothers in Cook County, Greenleigh Associates found that ‘“the most
serious deterrent to employment wis lack o’ child care. Over two-fifths of the
grantees could not be employed bevcause they had too many young children to
make day care a practical solution. Another two-fifths could take advantage of
day care facilities if such services were provided” (quoted in “Impediments to
Bmployment,” p. 87).

A report by the National Analysis for the Department of Health, Education,
and Welfare dated October 1970 found (p. 27) that “child care responsibilities

.. constitute the largest reported obstacle for the [AFDC] women who are
not in the market for a job. . . . More than one-half (51%) of the women re-
port child care responsibilties as a major reason for failing to seek employment.”

Source : Pp. 1-3 “Child Care”’ Data and Materials, Committee on Finance, U.S.
Senate 1971.

Senator MoxpaLE. Now, the whole thrust of H.R. 1 is dealing with
the families below this theoretical poverty line that we have estab-
lished. Yet, the vast bulk of mothers working are above that line. What
are the consequences of the failure to have a national program for
comprehensive child care for these children?

Dr. Zicrer. The consequence has been that we have many children
in makeshift arrangements, including “latchkey’ children—children

cared for by older siblings and children in unlicensed centers. Most.
of these mothers simply make their own arrangements for their
children. Now, one doesn’t have to be totally Cassandra-ish about it.
Many of these mothers do work out very good arrangements for their
children, especially our more affluent middle class women who can bring
in some lady who can take care of the child and really what you have
in these homes is a mother substitute. But, as you go down toward
the poverty line, the situation of the children as a result becomes more
and more dire.

Senator Monpare. It is right there where one probably ought to be
most, concerned about what is happening to those children ?

Dr. ZicLER. Yes.

Senator MoxpALE. Now, would you say that thers are substantial
numbers of children, then, who are possibly being damaged in this
category of nonpoor, as we define it, by the failure to provide some
kind of national programs for their care and development ?

Dr. Zicren. Well, I guess tying your question to a national effort
is a little bit troublesome to me. If the question is, whether these chil-
dren are being damaged as a result of not having proper care, the
answer is certainly, yes.

Senator MoxpaLgE. That gets me to the next question. Many people
i this field believe that it is terribly important that children from
disadvantaged home, children who have peen cheated with poor nutri-
tion, poor health and lack of stimulation. would benefit greatly by
child development settings in which there are children with higher
social and economic backgrounds. Do you agree with that and if so,

why doesn’t this legislation try to bring aboutsuch a thing? -

v
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Mr. Kurzarax. We do, Mr. Chairman. and my testimony very
specifically dealt with that. We are proposing that there be a sliding
seale, fee-paid basis for those who are above the poverty line and th: t
there not be any isolation of those children from helow the poverty
line from thosc above it.

Senator Moxparny. What do von estimate will be the numbers of
above poverty line ekildren in this program?

Mr. TKurzarax. Much will tnrn on how many sponsors apply. We
are talking in our proposal about an 80 to 20 sharing of Federal and
State and local costs.

Senator Moxpark. Is there any funding at all in your measnre for
tlis?

Mr. Korzarax. No. sir. Our proposal is to use the doubled budget
that w. are talking about through this system that we are proposing.

Senator Moxpare. And, you szy you will make it possible for chil-
dren from higher social and economic backgrounds tc participate in
dav care centers—but without any new funding?

M. Kurzaran. That is correct, sir: if they are woing to pay for their
service. The question is the creation of adequate facilities and our first
purpose, our definition of the Federal role, is to create sufficient re-
sources so that the children of working families below the poverty line
are taken care of and to the extent of Federal resources, to provide
services for children of families below the poverty line whose parents
ave not working. With the creation of those facilities and payment of
fees by those above the poverty line, this will bring in a mixture.

Senator Moxpare. But, am T correct that this mixture, under your
hroposal, anybodv above $4.200 would have to pay the full costs?
There is no moneyv in there at this time for shaving part of the cost?

M. Kurzaran. No. sir: T don’t think that is qunite fair. I think that
the funds that we are talking about under this bill, ¥hich would be
primarily the Headstart and other economic opport.inity funds, could
pay for the very beginning of that scale on some matching basis. But.
of course, there would have to be a sliding scale and a tapering off.

Senator Moxp.tr. Two vears ago, T tacked on an amendment to the
Headstart prograin that anthorized the same strategv. to bring chil-
dren above the poverty line into the program on a sliding fee basis.
Can you tell us how many children there are now in that program, in
that category?

Dr. Zrcrer. We do not have those figures, Senator. What happened
was that the shift of the Headstart from OTO to HEW caused a little
time lag in the development of the fee schedule and getting it ont
into the country. I think our best estimate is that the number of non-
poor children inthe progi-am is 10 percent.

" Senator Moxparne. And, are they paving some kind of sliding fee?

Dr. ZieLek. We have the fee schedule out now and fees ave being
collected in those cases wlhere. depending upon the family income, it
is appropriate.

Senator MoxpanLe. Conld vou submit. for the record that sliding fee
schedule and the nmumbers that you think are participating in the
1:-rogram now ?

Dr. Zicrer. Tcould et that.

Senator Moxbpark. You don’t have to do that now, just for the record.

(The following was subsequently supplied for the record :)
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HEADSTART PPOLICY
Instruction 1-30, Section B-1, Subparagraph e, Fees Policy

HEADSTART FEES POLICY

1-30-1e (1). The current policy whereby local Headstart grantees may admit
at tueir diseretion and in accord with locally developed criteria not more than
109, of their enrolled Headstart children from families whose income exceeds the
poverty line index continues without change. (Part B, Section 1D, Headstart
Manual of Policies and Instruction, p. 7)

. 2.) Those familics whose income cxcceds the poverty income guidclines at the
time of enrollmment oy their child or children in either summer or full year Head-
start must pay a fee according to the attaecbed scheuule. A family pays a fee for
one child. irrespective of the number of children of that family served by
Headstart.

(8.) Fees may not be charged to families wlose income falls below the poverty
index. Headstart programs may, however, sell day care services to welfare de-
partments or other organizations for AFDC recipients, WIN manpower enrollees,
or enroliees in other Federal programs. In such cases, purchasers must bay the
full cost of the Headstart service. In no case may the overall quality level of a
Headstart program be reduced because a welfare department o1 other organiza-
tion purchases day care from Headstart.

(4). If the income of a family changes after a child has been enrolled in a
Head Start program, the fee should be redetermined to reflect such change within
90 days. If the family’s.income decreases by 15% or more, the readjustment of
fees should occur within 30 days.

(5). The fee shall be collected directly from the family or it may be paid by
some otlier group or individual on that family’s behalf.

Waiver

Grantees may authorize individual exceptious or adjusiments to the payment
of fees under this Dbolicy. Exceptions may only be eranted under a locally de-
veloped policy which shall be based principally on criteria related to unusual
family finaneial conditions making fee payments a hardship, e.g., unusually high
medical bills, the reed for special additional support of any member of the
family and so on. Such local policy must have ‘the approval of the appropriate
Head Start policy group. In addition, it, as well as records of individual excep-
tions granted shall be available for review by appropriate HEW regional office
officials.

The Office of Economic Opbportunity lhas concurred with the attached Fee
Schedule for Head Start. Publication of the Fee Scliedule was initiated on
June 29, 1971, and it is to be distributed to Head Start grantees once printing
is compleved.

What we are sending.—Instruction 1-30, Section 1, Subparagraph e Head
Start Fees Policy.

Manwal material to be replaced—Noene.

What you should do—File attached Head Start Fees Policy in loose leaf
notebaook.

BACKGROUND

The Beonomic Opportunity Act Amendments of 1964 contain the following pro-
visions which relate to Project Head Start: ;

«pursuant to such regulations as the Director [of the Office of Economic Oppor-
tunity] may prescribe, (authority to issue such regulations has been delegated
to the Office of Child Development, Department of Health, Education, and Wel-
fare) persons "who are not members of low-income families may be permitted to
receive servives in projects assisted under this paragraph. A family which is not
low income shall be required 'to make payment, or have payment made in its
behalf, in whole or in part for such services where the family’s income is, or
becomes through employment or othcrwise, such as to make such payment
appropriate.”

This Tnstruction implements the statutory provision permitting children from
non-poor families to participate in the program but requires that children of
non-poor families who participate in the program pay a fee for such participa-
tion. The report accompanying the legislation points out, however, that Head
Start should continue to focus on children from poor families and that ‘“the very
poor children are to have a distinct preference.”

1877
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USE OF FUNDS

Funds received under this policy shall be used to expand the coverage of the
local Head Start program. The funds received and the cost category for which
the funds were spent shall be reported to the granting agency semi-annually on
CAP 25b for information purposes only. These funds shall be subject to the same
audit requirements as funds received from Federal sources. Funds received un-
der this fees policy may not be used to make up any part of the non-Federal share
requirement.

EFFECTIVE DATE

This policy is effective with respect to all children who are covered by Head
Start on or afiter September 1, 1971.

DEVINITIONS
Poverty Uine index

The level of income as defined by the Office of Economic Opportunity belaw
which a family ig considered eligible for participation in OEO programs. (OEQ
instruction 6C04-1b)

Income

'Gross income of the family for the twelve months before enrollment of the
child in Head Start or for the calendar year previous to enrollment, whichever is
lower. °

Cost of services received by the child

\

Those general and specificcosts a=+:iated with the administration and opera-
tion of the program divided by tbe vni-der ot children served by the program.
The costs should include general 2:i-uiaistrative overhead and all costs of serv-
jices received by the children as a group. If the child does not receive some of
available health services or transportation or any other specific service, the costs
of such serviczs shall not be ineluded in the fee. Each program must determine
the costs of its-own operation. Such decisions are subject to review by the Assist-
ant Regional Director for ‘Head Start and Child Development, as well as the
Head Start policy group. .

' HEADSTART FEES SCHEDULE !

Annual fee The anriua;

shall be cost o

If gross annual family But less following per- Headstart But shall

income is more than1— than— centage of—  (per famlly)  not exceed—

A ®) (©) (D) {E)
(O]

$10 ) $100

20 (’; 320

30 (& 480

40 [Q] 650

50 @) 800

60 [Q] 0

70 Q] 1,020

75 [&] 1,205

80 ) 1,280

85 2) 1,360

90 [Q] 1,440

95 ) 1,520

100 @) v

t The income levels in cols. A and B refer to a famil; of 4. For each additional member in a nonfarm family add $600
and for each additional member in a farni famtly add $500. For example, a nonfarm family of 5 with a gross income up
to $6,100 and a farm family of 5 with a gross income up to $6,000 would pay no fee.

2To be compiited by each Headstart program.

Note: When figuring income, allow 25 percent increase for Alaska and 10 percent increase for Hawaii.

TrE® SECRETARY OF HEALTH, BDUCATION, AND WELFARE,
- Washington, D.C., June 15, 1971.
Hon. WALTER 'F. MONDALE,
Chairman, Subcommittece on Children and Youth, Commiticc on Labor and
Public Welfare, U.S, Senate, Washington, D.C.
Dear MR, CHAIRMAN : I am enclosing herewith a statement of the Adminis-
tratior’s position on day care and child development legislation pending before

183 .
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your Subcommittee. The enclesed legislative specifications represenf, in our
opinion, a workable, unified system for administering the various child care
program< now in place and soon to be enacted by the Congress.

We preciate having the opportunity to present this material to the Sub-
commiiiee at this time and svould be happy to work with the Subcommittee
in its consideration of this highly important measure on behalf of the welfare
of the nation’s children.

Sincerely,
E1vior L. RICHARDSON,
Secretary.
Enclosure.
PURPOSE

The purpose of the Cecmprehensive Child Development Act would be to 1)
consolidate and coordinate Federval day ecare and child developmenti programs;
2) assist in the develepment of a primary system for the delivery of day care
and child developmz2nt services under such programs; and 3) establish two
principal targets for the provision of gservices under such programs: (u) the
provision of day eare services for children of low-income working families and
(b) ‘the provision of child development services for children regardless of the
work status of their parents, to the extent Dermitted by budgetary resources
and with priority to economically disadvantaged children.

FUNDING

Funds authorized under this Act would be expended primarily for the pur-.
pose of (b) above; funds authorized under other acts would be expended
primarily for the purpose of (a) above. Funds authorized under this ‘Act wculd
not excead the amounts already budgeted for Head Start and other Economic
Opportunity Act child development and day carg programs.

Relationship to other legislation:

The Head Start and other child development and day care authorities under
the leonomic Opportunity ‘Act would be repealed and re-enacted for the purposs
of (b) above. The other Federal authorities, such as the pending H.R. 1 day care -
legislation and the existing Title IV Social Security Act day care authority,
would be cross-referenced in general language to indicate that svrvices made
available under this Act may be purchased with funds provided under the
referenced authorities.

Primary dey care and child development systeny:

The legislation would establish a system of prime sponsors at State and local
levels, as a primary vehicle for Federal funding of day care and child develop-
ment services whic. aay be used for category (a) above and whirh shall be
used for (b} above. The Federal role under all. day care authoriti would. be
the prcvision to such sponsors of :

(a) planning grants: grants, contracts, and technical assistance for resource
creation (construction, renovation, and training) ; and for no longer.than & 24-
month period (with the same exceptions as provided under HL.LR. 1 day care)
for initial operating expenses;

(b) funds through vendor payinents, under other Federal authorvities, and to
the extent apprepriate under this authority primarily for other operating and
capital expenses; and

(¢c) where necessary and to the extent that Ladgetary limits permit, funds
through grants, contracts and technical assistance for cther operating and capital
expenses.

ELIGIBLE INDIVIDUALS

Withia the populations described above, “children” would be defined as be-
tween the ages of 0 to 14 years of age, with priority to economicall r disa dvantaged
and pre-school children (to thie extent consistent with the purposes and provisions
of H.R. 1). “Economically disadvantaged children” would be defined as children
from Indian and migrant families and families whose annual income is below
the H.R. 1 break¢: noint.

.Child- n from .. ..ies above the H.R 1 1.~eakeven point would be eligible t¢
receive ‘rvices on a fee basis with the fees on a sliding scale related to income.

i89 0
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Program organization end adiininistration:

Prime Sponsors.—The prime sponsor would be the unit of General Purposg
Government eligible to receive Federal funds to plan and operate or provide for
the operation of child development programs under the bill. The prime sponsor
will, typically, designate a government agency whicli will carry out the purpose
of this Act in the area to be served.

While the prime sponsor mechanism would be mandated for category (b) above,
it wonld also be availaisle for category (a) above (planning, resource creation,
and administration of child care programs in response to needs identified by DO,
to support ILR. 1) and for the provision of child care under Titles IV A & B, 88A.
When the prime sponsor mechanism is utilized for (a) above, special procedures -
would he utilized for compilance with H.R. 1, as noted under the Grant Applica-
tions section.

To be recognized by DHEY as a prime sponsor, the applicant must describe the
area to be served, the Drc »d method of establishing a Child Development
Council (discussed below). 1 the proposed composition of that Counecil. The
application for designation may accompany either: a) an application for a plan-
ning grant; or b) a request for Federal funds pursuant to a prime sponsor plan.

Eligible prime sponsors of a Comprehensive Child Development Program would
be:

(@) Any State

Where the State is the prime sponsor it has the option of administering the
program directly or delegating operation to local organizations.
(b)) Any city with a population of 500,000 or more

Tor cities withh a population of 300,000 or more an option for self-designation
as prime sponsor is available if the chief elected offical requests such a designa-
tion through the Governor. The Governor would have the opportunity to review
and comment on the local application nd . plan, but he could disapprove it only
if he found the provisions of the city’s application or plan to be inconsistent wth
Federal law. The city involved would then be able to take an appeal to the Sec-
retarv. In the case of local self-designation, it would be up to the State and the
¢hief elected local official involved to determine wlho will pay the non-Federal
share, except that if the State had delegated operation of the program to other
local jurisdictions (such as a region, for example) it would have to make the
same proportionate contributicr of non-Federal funds to the self-designated city
as it had to other local jurisdictions.

(¢) Any Federally recognized Indian Reservation

- Child Development Councils.—Each prime sponsor would operate in conjunc-
tion with a Child Development Council. Such veuicil would be appointed by the
chief elected official of the prime sponsor jurisdicetion, with 259 of the council
made up of parents representative of the population served. Parents would 1..
defined as those whose children are presently in a child development program or
whose children have participat:d in such a program within the five years imme-
diately preceding their selection for membership on the Council. The Council
would be broadly representative of the unit or units of government, the public
and private health, education, welfare, employment training, and parent and
child service agencies in the prime sponsorship area,

TFunctions.—The Child Developnient Council would work with the chief elected
official or lead agency of the priue sponsor te insure integr-ted delivery of serv-
ices to children and their families by coordinating the pl:i. .ing of services pro-
vided under this and other authorities assisting children and their families. The
Council would help develop both prime sponsor plans and project applications for
c¢hild development programs. The Council would also review such plans or appli-
cations but would not have veto power. Tt would, of course, have the opportunity
to make its comments public.

FUNCTIONS OF GENEXAIL PURFOSE GOVERNMENT/OPERATING AGENCIES

The major responsibilitics of General Purpose Government/Operating Agencies
wonld be as follows :
a, to establish the CDC
h. to develop the prime sponsor plan in consuliation with the CDC
¢, to finally approve the prime sponsor plans

180
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d. to designate the operating agency
e. to monitor and evalugte the programs
£. -, insure that the prime sponsor plans would facijlitate service integration

Grant application

The priie sponsor plan would include an overall summartry of the program to be
administered by the iState agency and sub-unit plans if any exist. A detailed de-
seription would be required only for such aspects of the program that are funded
by Federal menies. This detailed description would inciude an acceptable intra-
State allocation of the Federal funds to be used.

For those funds to be expended for the purpose of meeting H.R. 1 objectives,
the language and regulations of . R. 1 would pertain. For those funds author-
ized under this Act, the prime sponsor plan would include two parts:

Part 1.—iShort form assuranhces that the prime sponsor would comply with-
statutory requirements, which serves as the legal base for enforcement. One of
the major assurances the prime sponsor would have to make is that the operating
agency would take 1l necessary steps to insure coordinated planning and ad-
ministration of programs funded under this Act and coordination with other
programs serving children.

Part 2—An operating plan, which among other things jdentifies child <evelop-
ment needs, describes the purposes for which the funds would be used, and states.
the output criteria upon which the prograras would be evaluated. The extent to
which these plans would be subject to HEW approval would be as minimal as
possible, except to ensure that they contain the categories of information and
data required. This follows the approach taken last year in the proposed Social
Services, Title XX jegislation and recognizes that our major purpose would be
to envrurage careful planning but not to dictate adheren¢ to specific criteria for
operation of programs.

Project applicants:

Prime sponsors would provide assistance by grant, loan or contract to any
public or private group for projects outlined by the comprehensive child develop-
ment plan. Among those agencies eligible for funding would be single-purpose
Head Start agencies, comminity development corporations, local education agen-
cies, Indian organizations, labor unicns, business organizations, employee and
labor unions, business organizations, or labor-management organizations.

Payments:

Tederal mabching would be at a rate of 809 for the child development pro-
grams, except the Secretary may increase the Federal share when deemed neces-
sary to meet the needs of economically disadvantaged children. In the case of
programs serving Indians and Migrants, the Fedeiral government would pay 1009
of the program costs.

Grant administration:

All funds authorized under this bill would be allocated directly to prime
SpPONSOrS.

Under H.R. 1, regardless of whether the prime sponsor mechanism would be
atilized for child care services, funds for construction or renovation would be
administered directly by DHEW.

When the prime sponsor mechanismn is employed in support of FIL.R. 1 day care,
start-up grants (not to exceed 24 months) and operating expenses (for programs
under special circumstances as specified in H.R. 1) would be allocated to prime
sponsors. Vendor pryment funds would be administered through the Department
o7 Labor. :

DIRE. ' DIEW RESPONSIBILITIES
Facilities:

The legislation would authorize the Secretary of HEW to provide construction
grants and contracts covering a new child development facility, including equip-
ment. However. DHEW recommends no new funds for this purpose at present.
Training:

The legisiation would authorize gronts for training of professional -and non-
professional per:onnel for projects un this Act. Further, the Secretary would
be autliorized to award grants to individuals employed in child development
programs and to programs for inservice training. These funds would come from
requested Head Start authoriiations and savings from the movement of H.R. 1
eligible children to day care fanded throngh that source.

I 1971
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Federal Government child development programs:

This Act would not authorize the funding of child development programs for
F.deral employees.

Evaluagtion and technicat assistance:

The Secretary wounld be required, within 18 months, to make evaluations
enumerating and describing Federal activities affecting child development, and
to make recommendations to - mgress. Further, the bill would require that the
Secretary make fechnical assistance available to prime sponsors and project
applicants or operators.

DHEW zenter for child development and cvaluation:

This legislation would give DHEW authority for research aud demonstra*ion
grants or contracts to public or private groups for: a) testing methods for de-
livering day care, child development and other children’s services; b) for de-
veloping innovative approaches for working with children; ¢) for developing
chijd advocacy programs; and d) developing programs for training youth in
parenting. Further, the legislation would establish a Child Development Research
Council in DHBEW representing various ¥Federal agencies, for the purpose of co-
ordinating child development research efforts. Funds to support this effort would
come from Headstart and otlier existing research authorities.

Pederal standards aid uniform code for facilities:

The Secretary wopld not promulgatr standards or specifications concerning
the educational curricula to be empleyed in day care or child development pro-
grams. However, the legislation would provide that the Secretary would pro-
mulgate Federal standards pertaiving to the group care of children of different
age groups where Federal funds are involved. These standards would be known
as the Revised Federal Interagency Day Care Requirements, which the Admin-
istration has repeatedly testified -<will govern day care under HR. 1.

A draft of these requirements would be made available to state and local
officials, private day care providers, and consumers for review and ccmmerg
prior to final publication and application of the standards to Federally-funded
day care programs.

The legislition would also provide that the Secretary appoint an advisory
committee to develop a uniforr code for facilities which would be applicable
to Federally-financed child A.-.elopment programs. (Such standards are Dow
being developed in support v H.R.1.)

Repeal, consolidation and coordination:
Bffective July 1973, the following statutes would be amended to repeal au-
thority to operate day care programs:
Section 123(a) (6) EOCA
Section 162 (b) Economic Opportunity Act
Section 222 (a) (1) Economic Opportunity Act—Ilead Start
Section V-B, Bconomic Opportunity Act

Further, the Secretary would be required; a) to coordinate Title I, ESEA
and Pollow Through programs with the programs authorized under this Act:
b) to insure that joint techmnical assistance efforts vetween OCD and ORE are
established.

The Secretary would prescribe regulations and make arrangements as necey-
sary to insure that suitable clild development programs nnder this Act would
be available to children receiving aid or services under Titles IV-A and B of
the Social Security Act. :

Dr. Z1cLEr. Excuse me, Senator. If T might expand somewhat on
Mr. IKurzman’s statement, we are very cominitted to this concept of
heterogencous mixing of cliildren and cur hope 1s that with the passage
of H.R. 1, many of the children who are presently in the Headastart
program will become, in fact, eligible for care under HL.R. 1. As we
mova those children into the program with the much larger sums
of money that would be available there, this will free certain
amount of money that will allow us to follow a fee schedule and
indecd bring about this social and economic mix. Of course, what we
can do will be limited by the funds that we have.

19%
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. Sensitor MonpaLe. Now, I receivec a very excellent letter from you
on that question and I would like to include that in the record at this
point. It contains an excellent review and discussion of some of the
studics that have been done on the value and effect of socio-economic
integration.

('The information referred to follows:)
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH. EDUCATION, AND WELFARE
OFFiCE CF THE SECRETARY
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20201

OFFICE OF CHILD
DEVELOFMENT

MAY 37 1971

Honorable Walter F. Mondale
United States Senate
Washington, D. C, 20510

Dear Senator Mondale:

I am writing in response tc your April 23 request for information concern-
ing socioeconomic diversity in child developwment programs and services
available to children in otaer countries. I apologize for th= delay in
my response,

The effects of socioeconomic mixing on the development of children may be
described as follows: : ’

That children learn from one another is a well documented phencmenon.

Hartup (1970) reports that child-child interactions '"during infancy and
childhood are closely linked with changes in sensory-motor capacities,
cognitive skills, and the development of impulse control.'" (Vol. 2,

p. 368). Particular interest has been focused upon the question of

whether a mix of middle and lower socioeconomic status (SES) citiildren is of
benefit to both groups in the classroom. A major stimulus for this interest
was the finding of James Coleman (1966) that the achicvement of lower SES
children was greater in settings in which such children were mixed with a
wajority of middle~class children. Considerable research on characteristics
of children of different SES backgrounds reveals why this should‘be th. case:
in the arca of language developwment, researchers have found that aspects of
phonology, vacabulary, and sentence structure are more advanced for children
of upper socioeconomic status than fo1r children of lower socioeconomic status;
in the area of communication, several authors have indicated that the number
and kinds of perspectives utilir~1 in communicating and the style Of
communication vary as a function ©f socioecconomic status; and, perhaps most
important of all, there is fairly consistent evidence that higher SES is
associated with greater achievement motivation (See Hess, 1970, Vol., 2,

pp. 457-557), for a cowprehensive review of research on these variables.)

In effect,middle class children are generally more likely to have the verbal
and conceptual skills and the motivations which enable them to succeed more
than lower SES children in those areas of activity upon which our society
places highest value.

‘
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At the same time, loWer SES children have been found to have attributes
which middle class children could profitably model. While it would not be
correct to completely accept the view that lower SES children are ""better
adjusted' than thosé of the middle class, several investigators have found
that lower SES children tend to be less subject to the excessive guile,
repressed hostility, aud driv._ag anxilety of their middle class counterparts.
(Davis & Havighurst, 1946, Clausen and Williams, 1963;" D. Miller and Swanson,
1960; Zigler and Phillips, 1960). An intercsting experiment which

demons trates this point is chat of Alper, Blane, and Abrams (1955), in which
middle and lower SES children were preseated with the opportunity to finger-
paint. As predicted, the middle-class children showed & lower tolerance for
getting dirty, for staying dirty, and for the products they produced while
dirty; their training in neatness and orderliness had apparently inhibited
their ability to take pleasure in a creative--but messy--activicy. The
spontaneity and emo'"lonal expressiveness of lower SES Mexican-American
children has been suggested by Dr. Lois Murphy as an attribute which middle~
class children should be offered as 2 model, and many expert observers have
pointed to the earlier independence and physical courage demonstrated by
lower, as compared to middle, SES children.

Experiments designed to assess the effects of mixing children of different
socioeconomic backgrounds have, unfortunately, tended to measure only the
improvement on various dimensions of the poorer children. That such

impro- ments do occur is well-documented. Boger, et al (1969) tested the
hypothesis that disadvantaged children learn more from Interaction with
advantaged children in Head Start classrooimns than when grouped with other
disadvantaged children. Variables measured in this study were cognition,
socialization, and language skills. The results indicated that the
intellectual achievemant, task persistence, verbal skills, and self concept
of the disadvantaged rhildren improved in the mixed classroom setting. In a
similar study, Henderson (1969) mixed disadvantaged Mexican-American children
with middle ciass Anglo peers, and found that the Mexican-American children

made greater intellectual gains than similar children in no prugram or in
Head Start.

We are only now beginning to document the beneficial effects of socioeconomic
mixing on the development of middle class children. Platoff (1966) reports
that the integration of equal numbers of disadvantaged and advantaged children
in a three month preschoo! rxperience resulted in all children making some
gains in scores on Stanford-Bin. -, Columbia Test of Mental Maturity, and
Peabody Picture Vocabulary Tests. Ongoing research now being sponsored by
tire Office of Child Development explores the ratio of ecoriomic mix that is
most beneficial to both groups of children:; e.g., Dr. Clyde Reese 1s mnow
conducting a study in rural Arkansas in which $0/10, 75/°5, and 50/50 ratios
of lower to middle SES children are being tested in order to determine what
is most beneficial for the development of cognitive skills, cowmunication
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skills, and social = -areress in preschool children. Dr, Mary Burton is
investigacring the c¢/fects of sociceconomic mix of children on parcat
participation in the preschool and in the family situatio::. Results of
these studies should be available late this year. ’

Of paramour importance to sny discussion of the effects of mixing unlike
children, however, should be not the acquisition of particular skills or
traits one from the other, but the development cf respect for cultural
variation and a tolerance for individual differences. There can be little
question but that our whole socicty suffers from the racial, ethnic, and
socioeconomic cleavages which are so pervasive among its adult members,
Hartup (1970) reports that the norms which determine "in" and "out" groups
are much less obvious and pervasive in young children'’s peer groups than in
groups of older children. Similarly, Stevensen and Stevenson ,.960),

" McCandless and Hoyt (1961), Campbell and Yarrow (1958), and Lawbert and

Taguchi (1956) report no strouug rejection of children of unlike race among
integrated groups of preschool chiidren; such rejection is prevalent among
older children. It cannot be asserted that early exposure to different kinds
of children in a preschool setting will brimg about permanent innoculation
against irrational and destructive social prejudices; a broad array of efforts
will be required to bring about the kind of changes we desire. It can be
said with some confidence, ..owever, that our society will have a better
chance of achieving social harmony if we begin by bringing our youngest
membetrs together.

The Office of Child Development has commissioned a complete analysis of
research on the subject of SES mixing of young children, which shall be
ferwarded to you as soon as it is available., References for this section
are attached. ‘

With respect to foreign experience with child development and day care
programs, there acre many programs of material interest to the United States
now tzlng conducted in European countries. Of course, azs is the case in the
United States, greater differences exist within each of the countries than
betwern the best examples of each country. Yet differences in national

comr. .ment, method of financing, staffing, stiif training, supervision,
methodology, etc,, merit consideration as a basis for the determination of
the kind of programs which we would want to develop. The following list
attempts to highlight the particular aspects of programs in various countries
which have unusual interest or merit, in full reco: i1ition that philosophy or
ideology, social structure, and other v’ =7 f-ctors may make compariscn,
rather than adoption, our ma:’n thrust,

1. The Soviet Union or Czechoslovakia. An '"Iron Curtain® country with
a fully developed preschool program merits study. Soviet expenditures
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for such programs, as estimated by Dr. Urie Bronfenbrenner, are

equal .» the amount spent on their space program. In Czechoslovakia,
where the program is financed by a tax on all fam:.lies with children,
there is, as in the U.5.,8.R., an emphasis on group norms and

training geared to cpecific stages of development. Training in these
countries begins at very early ages, i.e., approximately ten months.

Poland has a programn known as the '""zlobek tygoduiowy' or weekly
nurse;y, which has particular reievance to deprived children. As the
nrme implies, <hildren residc¢ in the centers during the week and then
return to their homes for the weekend. This sort of program is
especially useful where a chiid's housing situation is less than
adequate, or there is concern for his welfare due to a large number
of children in the family. Of particular interest, also in Poland,
is a housing structure consisting of houses built in a square, with
four entrances to the surrounding streets and an open area inside.
These complexes are physically built to operate as small sub-
communities, as housing and child care ave both involved. The 2pen
area on the inside of the block has play fields and equipment, day
care programs, etc. Thus the t.azards of children crossing streets,
going away from their homes, etc., are virtually eliminated.

France's iufant aurseries and preschools both rate consideration.

There is a very high percentage of children in the preschool system
and somewhat less in the nurseries. WNeighborhood family day care is
also used. The Socialist countries have the best developed curriculums
for young children, but ouatside of this group, France has what many
fe=1 is the strongest. The Frenck occupation of "caretaker' also
merits special consideration in relation to staffing of programs in
our country.

A comparison of the English Infant Schools discussed at sowe length
Charles Silberman's Crisis in the Classroom, with our preschool cnild
development programs wculd be valuable. .

Denmark is perhaps the most notable of the 5candinavian countries in
the area of programs for young children. The Danes have a broad,
locally based, extensive preschool program. 1t i> goverum~nt supported,
with guidelines set up by the central government u:id administration
carried out at the municipal level. The programs Stress individuality
and involve extensive family participation. OSweden has a similar but
less expensive program. The child-care centers in both countries are
impressive in their design and overall beaury and, with few exceptions,
are well equipped and have capable staffing. Compared with the
Socialist ¢ untries, the emphascis on curriculum is not strong.



5, Israel is notable as a picture of commitment to children, and
slthough our social scttings differ, & variety of aspects fmun the
Israeli system are rclevant to our propgram concerns.

6. Other particularly excellent centers we have tdentified include:
Loczi, the National Methodological Institute for Infant Care in
Budapest, and the Metera Baby Center in Athens, both of which are
exenplary institutiens.

We will send you, in the near future, more extensive descriptive and
comparative naterial on child-care programs abroad, includicg bibliographic
references.

1 appreciate this opportunity tos be of assistance. Please do not hesitate
to call en me if you have further questioms.

Sinceroly,

Edward Zigler
Director

Encl. !

CHarmon, 5/17/71
ce:

DR. SALLY RYAN
reading
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Senator Moxpare. Now, let us turn for a moment, if we might, to
the question of sponsorship. It is the feeling of the coalition which
put together this bill and those of us who were working with them,
that the heart of a healthy program is to be found in working with
the parenis and basing the thrust of the program from the beginning
on the hoalth of the family. That was far more important than what
vou might call, the thrust of forcing the mother ont of the house to
wourk. In order to do that it was necessary to shave the control of these
programs for comprehensive child care with local policy councils,
clected by the parents and the community.

e had another reason, too, and one which I feel very strongly about.
Wo have seen many, many examples of migrant programs, title 1
programs, Indian programs, bilingual and bicnltural programs where
outside paternalistic administrators have wasted a great deal of money
and in many cases, profoundly offended people of different languages,
and different cultures, different by sterile kinds of remote administra-
tion. Especially where we are dealing with what really ought to be
the most sacred institution in American life—the family-——we have to
be awfully careful about how we intrude and be awfully certain that
we help in a way in which these families think that they most need,
not what some buireaucrat thinks they need.

For that reason, we really built on the community based Headstart
approach and strengthened it. Now, your approach, in effect, makes
the key clement in tho program, the States.

Forgive me for starting with the best example, but what will Johr
Bell Williams approve in Jackson, Miss., do you think, for the poo
black children of that State?

Mr. Kurzaan. I can’t speculate on what any one State will do, b
I think our proposal, our notion here, is to arrive at the same enc
point that vours would. But, our feeling is that there is only one we
we can achieve that goal and that is to have a limited number of spo
sors who are very carefully supervised in meeting the minimu
standards.

Those would be, of course, the title VI of the Civil Rights Act
requirements of nondiserimination. But there would be more than
that, and we specified in our legislative specifications what they would
bo. what the major assurances would be. We have referred already to
the standards of quality that wonld have to be adhered to. Our notion
on this, Mr. Chairman, as I have said earlier, is that there would be
a great multiplicity, we think, in the range of 10,000 to 40,000 individ-
ual applicants. Running from neighborhood groups to community ac-
tion-type agencies, as in the case of Headstart, to citywide agencies,
all sorts of groups, even private, nonprofit groups, would be the
applicants to the prime sponsors that we envision receiving Federal
funds in the first instance.

Our concern is primarily that there be parent participation at the
policy level of the prime sponsor, whether it is a large city or a State,
or as we discussed in the exchange with Senator Javits, a large county
or some other subdiviison.

Senator Moxpare. But as I understand your proposal the parents
who participate would be selected b the Governor or big city mayor.
Is that correct? He would pick ‘he advisors that he wants to hear
from, wouldn’t he? '
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Mr. KurzmanN. We would put in the requirement, as one of the Fed-
eral requirements, that parents be representative of the popnulation
that is served. That would be one of the things we could monitor, if
we were talking about 100 sponsors. We couldn’t monitor if we were
talking about 40,000 sponsors.

Senator Moxpare, Let us take Mississippi again, who picks the 25
percent of the parents who would be on the State council ?

Mr. KorzaaN, The Governor would.

Senator MonpaLe. John Bell Williams ?

Mr. Kurzman. He would have to do it so that he met the Federal
standards.

Senator Monparr. What does that mean? With regard to height,
or something?

Mr. Kurzaan. No, The standard is that the parental participants
be representative of the population served. Now, that is something that
we could enforce and it is comparable to things we are enforcing all
the time at the Federal level, but it is not possible to do that on a
40,000 unit basis.

Senator Moxpark. Well, you think that assures parental respon-
siveness?

Mr. Kurziax. We have another point that we made on the testi-
mony we also feel that parents should participate in the operational
programs, particularly in the learning activities on a day-to-day basis
in the center. That is the goal which

Senator Moxpare. What I am conceined about is that we learn some-
thing from the parents, too, not just that we teach them something.
I think all of these programs suffer from, at least in my opinion, an
erroneous but traditional assumption that parents and particalarly
the poor parents don’t know anything. In fact, it has been my im-
pression that they not only know more about their children but are
more deeply committed to their development than any outsider conld
possibly be.

Yet, we secm so reluctant to give them anything to say about it.
When we intervene into soniething as sacred and sensitive as the
family, shouldn’t we be awfully careful that we do it in a way that
supports them and strengthens them, rather than imposes our notions
on them ?

Mr. Kuorzman. T think we are imposing the notion of parental par-
tielpation in the administration of the programs. To specify that every
group must run a day care center in precisely this way, with just so
many parents and just so many other people and just such a certain
type of council that may participate in this decision and that decision,
as a Federal requirement for every one of tens of thousands of day
care centers all around the country, that just doesn’t seem reasonable
to us,

Senator Moxpare. Why do we have to worry about it ? This is what I
am trying to get across. Consider some examples. The BIA, in response
to our plea that there be elected school boards with real power, set
up the same kind of arrangement you are suggesting. They set up
advisory committees to advise the local bureaucrat who ran the school.
I happened to come in to one of those meetings and I happened to sce
the agenda that he had set up for the committee that he had picked.
The key point was whether dogs should be permitted on the

playground. .
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Look at the emergency school assistance program designed to assist
desegregation. Money was spent in support of segregation many times
and there was reluctance to set up the biracial committees that were
required. Or consider the Tndian education program, the title I pro-
gram, the Johnson-O’Mailey funds, the migrant programs. It seems
%o be there has been an enormous reluctance on the part of many of
us to permit the families in the communities we claim that we wish

help, to have anything meaningful to say about these programs.
That is where they often brealk down.

Dr. ZicLEr. Senator, if T could speak to that? Certainly, the admin-
istration is concerned about having programs that are responsive to
consumers, no question about that. The question 1s, the vehicle, the
instrumentality by which you accomplish this. Certainly through the
Headstart program we have demonstrated that the Federal Govern-
nent can indeed find a voice for parents ina Federal program of this
sort.

Senator MoxnpaLe. Right.

Dr. Zicuer. However, we have learned from Headstart that what
we want is a program that guarantees meaningful involvement of
parents. I have very serious reservations about the local policy coun-
cils, not because I have aléy question about the philosophy that you
voiced, in fact I take pride in being one of the molders of parent
participation concepts in this country but it is one thing to have par-
ent participation in a program, have a veice, be invoived, saying, this
is your program, one that is responsive to your needs. It is another
thing to set up local policy councils with elections. What is now hap-
pening around the country, I am afraid is such that what you are
going to see is local policy councils, each with theiv staff, each costing
money, fractionating neighborhoods. Who has really got the power?
Who are the real parents?

We are already having this problem in Headstart and I think that
it behooves all of us, the administration and congressional leaders who
are concerned about the parent involvement. aspects of things, to come
up with a program that ig truly workable, that is sensitive.

Senator Moxpare. That is right, and that is what we are trying to
accomplish with this proposal.

Dr. ZicLer. I it is done through this kind of a nnit with local policy
councils, each electing, getting elected and electing one member to a
child development council, In some States that could be a child de-
velopment council of several hundred elected people. T just can’t see
that is the way to develop this kind of a program in this country. I
just don’t think it is workable, frankly.

Senator MoxpaLe. Well, 1t seems to me that what we have on one
hand, is a proposal to procead with local elections and with sharing
control with the community the difficulties that it will have. On the
other hand, we have the typical bureancratic approach which has
failed time and tine again and which, in this case, intervenes in the
nost sacred stitution of American life, the family.

We have had, T think, a great deal of experience here which demon-
strates the danger of that kind of approach. If there 1s another plan,
I would like to lear it, but 1 haven’t heard about it as an alternative.

Mr. KXurzaran. I would think, Senator, that the child development
councils that we are talking about as arms of the prime sponsor, would
set the standards in that prime sponsorship for parent participation,

503"
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and would set it in such a way that it would meet. the lecal conditions
and the local experience and history with the agencies involved.

Senator MonparLe. Do you think that the Department of Labor
is the Department to head up a comprehensive child development pro-
gram? Is there anything that they kinow over there that'is so good?
I would feel a lot better if we let the Secretary of HEW run it with the
121(_31}]) of the Office of Child Development and sensitive leaders like

igler,

Mr. Kurzaaw, I don’t think that is what we are proposing, Sena-
tor. What we have in mind is the nurchase of child care services by
the I.abor Department, primarily irom HEW-spunsored sources.

Senator Monpare. Who would establish, who would enforce, who
would require the minimum guidelines under H.R. 1? Would that be
the Office of Child Development ?

Mr. Kurzman. Yes, the proposal embodied in these legislative specs
is that HEW will set the standards for a day care center. As T said
before, funding is by whatever source.

Senator MoNparLE. Who sets them now ?

Mr. Korzaan, HEW does now.

Senator MoxpaLe. The Office of Child Development ?

Mr. Korzman. That is correct.

Scnator Monpare. Do they set standards for title IV day care
centers?

Dr. ZicLer. The problem is that the title IV day care centers were
in existence long before OCD came upon the scene. We do have an
opportunity with new centers, however, under H.R. 1, to lay the
groundwork before any child can enter a center.

Senator MonpaLE. Would those apply retroactively then, to existing
centers under H.R. 17

Dr. Zigrer. I would assume that thev would. As I say, the problem
isn’t a problem of having to set a standard and having a set of centers.
The problem is how to have them abide by them—to enforce them and
monitor them. This is the problem.

Senator MowpaLr, There is a great deal of confidence here in OCD.
We feel that not, only in Dr. Zigler but also in the office itself there
is real commitment to children. There is also a very impressive opera-
tion at NICHD.

‘Mr. Korzaran. The National Institute of Child Health and Human
Development. :

Senator Monpare. We also feel that this office has provided a good
deal of help to the committee. It seems to me if there is going to be a
child centered program, it better be run by a child concerned agency.
I am deeply concerned that OCD might first of all, lose its place in
this new Government reorganization that has been proposed and sec-
ond, that in the administration of these new funds, the control would
slip out from under the control of such an agency into agencies that
are primarily concerned about labor statistics. Do yvou t"inlk that that
fear is eroundless or what ? _

Mr. K wznran. I think it is groundless, Senator. The plans for the
new IJej rt:ient of Human Resources include a prominent position
for the Oi.ice of Child Development.

Senator Moxpare. A few years ago, and vou made reference to this,
President Nixon said that we should make a national commitment
to provide all American children with an opportunity for healthful
and stimulating development during the first 5 vears of life. I publicly
commended the President on that. I happen to believe that one of the

ONA
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most disastrous inadequacies of American life today is to fail to do
that. T think it would compound the tragedy if we began = national
so-called, day care program, that simply providec. cold custodial treat-
went of children, ignored their human and developmental needs and
once again forgot the children of American society.

I am still deeply concerned that FLR. 1 will not serve that need. I
would like to develop an amendment, hopefully with bipartisan sup-
port, to build into H.R. 1 the minimum standards so that we are cer-

tain 1t had to be developmental and supportive.

I would like to see a massive new expenditure of funds in this whole
area of child development. I mean, the figures that we have all seen
are that even if it works out the way that you wish, it will meet only
a very small percentage of the need. I was told somewhere that the
Russians spend the equivalent of their space budget on their children—
on child development. I would settle for that. That would be three and
o half billion dollars. As a matter of fuct, ¥ would support a larger
space budget, if we could ride in tandem. ‘

T am not being critical of the two new witnesses heie today because
I know of your commitment in this field, but T still think that we are
an awfully long way from the mark. I hope that we can come up with
2 national, comprehensive preschoct developmental program which
will help fill this void. It was not only the judgment of that White
House Conference on Chiidren that that should be the No. 1 objective,
but the Joint Commission on Mental Health said the same thing. 1t
seems to me that the time has come to really move in this area.

This concludes the hearing for today.

(The prepared statement of Mr. Kurzman and other pertinent
material supplied for the record follow :)

PREPARED STATEMENT OF STEPHEN KURZMAN, ASSISTANT SECRETARY FOR LEGIS-
LATION, DEPARTMENT OF HEeEALTH, EDUCATION, AND WELFARE

Mr. Chairman. members of the committee. I am pleased to be here to present
the position of the Department of Health. Edueation. and Welfare in regard to
child development legislation. Accompanying me is Dr. Bdward Zigler, Director
of the Office of Child Development.

The Administration shrares the deep concern of this Suvcommittee, and its
counterpart in the House. with the health, development and general well-being
of oar nation’s children. We are cognizant of the bipartisan effort that has been
expended in the ereation of proposed child care legislationand the Administration.
too, is of the opinion that the lives of our c¢hildren should never pecome a
political issue.

The President, early in his Administration, eloquently voiced the concerns
of all Americans that their children have every opportunity for growth and
development. He pointed 'to the special jirportance of the early years of life and
stated : “So crucial is the matter of early growth that we must make a national
commitment to providing all American children an opportunity for healthful
and stimulating development during the first 5 years of life.”

In keeping with this commitment, the Administration has made a stroug
pledge to expand day care and child developnent services. The anticipated
pudget for such gervices in FY 1973 will be $1.2 billion, approximately double
the amount expended in the current fiscal year. This $1.2 billion will include
funds for day care and other child development activities under H.R. 1, the
Head Start Authority, Title IV of the Social Security Act, and certain provisions
of the Bronomic Opportunity Act.

It is in this context that we come before this Subcomimittee with a set of pro-
posals which we feel constitute the most effective and realistic new initiative
that can be mounted to serve the nation’s children, a goal which the Administra-
tion shares with the members of this Subcommittee. We have presepted 2 list
of specifications to the members of this subcommittee which represent the
fundamental elements of a new legislative plan establishing coordinated child
care and development services.

pu HE
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In our opinion, the purposes of any new legislative thrust in this aren should
be: :

(1) to consolidate and coordinite Federal day care and child development
programs ;

(2) to assist in the development of a primary system for the delivery of day
care and child development services under such programws: and

(3) to establish two principal targets for the provision of services undér su~h
programs, namely, the provision of day care services for children of low-income
working families and the provision of child development services for children
regardless of the work status of their parents, to the extent pernitted by budg-
etary resources and with yriority to economically disadvantaged chitdren.

At a time when nuw:rous Federal efforts are directed toward providing
children’s services, it makes considerable sense to consolidate similar services
into one bill. It is also important to gtarantee that the provisions of the bill
make it possible to coordinate the coasolidated programs with other existing
programs and with new initiatives, especially the day care provisions in HLR. 1.
In order to bring about the consolidation and coordination emphasized in olr
statement of purpose, the following ststutes would be amended to repeal au-
thority to operate day care programs:

Section 123 (a) (6), Bconomic Opportunity Act.

Section 162(b), Economic Opportunity Act.

Section 222(a) (1), Economic Opportunity Act—Headstart.
Section V-B, Economic Opportunity Act.

Further, the Secretary would be required to coordinate Tifle 1, ESEA and
¥ollow Through programs with the programs authi~rized under this Act and
to insure that joint technical assistance efforts betweecn OCD and O are estab-
lished. The Secreary would prescribe regulations and make arrangements as
necessary to insure that suitable child development programs under our pro-
posal would be available to clildren receiving aid or services under Titles
IV-A and B of the Social Security Act.

It is the Administration’s view that a delivery system for day care and child
development services should be establisbed which could bLe employed for both
the counsolidated services contained in this legislative proposal and those antici-
pated under H.R. 1. The delivery system we propose would utilize prime sponsors
as the primary vehicle for Federal funding of such programs.

‘Those eligible for prime spousorship would be the general purpose government
of any state, of any city with popuwiation in excess of 500,000, and any Federally
recognized Indian reservation. The chief executive of a prime sponsorship area
would designate the agency responsible for program operation and would also
establish a Child Development Council. The Child Development Council member-
ship would be appointed by the chief executive, with the rgquirement that no
tess than 25 percent would be parents representative of the population served. The
agency designated by the chief executive, in cooperation with the Child Develop-
ment Council, would develop a prime sponsor plan for children’s services. This
process shall insure integrated delivery of services to children by coordinating
the planning of sevvices provided under our proposal and those provided under
other authorities assisting children and their families.

We would like {., make clear that our proposal addresse.: the planning and
administration of children’s programs by state and large city general purpose
government. It is onur intention that actnal operation of programs in a given
community will be conducted by wu broad range of public and private agencies
which muy apply for funding under the prime sponsor plan. On the other hand.
it is also our intention that parents be enconraged to participate as mueh as
possible in children’s learning activities in the local centers.

With respect to planning and adwinistrative functions, we propose that prime
sponsors shall receive from the Federal -Government :

(a) planning grants, funds for resourcoe creation, and, for no longer than
a 2-month period, grants for operating expenses of child care and develop-
ment programs; and

(b) funds through vendor payments for longer term operating and capital
expenses. .

The rvationale for selecting a state and large city prime sponsor approach rests
upon our concern that children’s programs be of the highest quality. Programs
of optimal quality wlll Le achieved only in a delivery system that permits sound
Federal management and one that promotes the utilization of already cxisting
social gervices in behalf of children enrolled in the proposed programs.

206
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On the basis of our Flead Start experiences, we believe that the quality of
services delivered to children depends in large part on the pumber of projects
to be mounitored by any one agency of government. Our IHead Start experience
has taught us the price children pay when the Federal government lhiasg respon-
sibility for a greater number of prograims than it can effectively administer.
rlead Start grants are made directly to local communities by the Federal Gov-
ernment, witn the result that over 1,000 grantees must be monitored by the
10 regional offices of tlie Office of Child Development. The ability of these offices
to monitor or provide technical assistance in a timely way is necessarily limited
and program quality often suffers as a consequence.

Thus, we recommend that prime sponsors stiould be limited to units of General
Purpose Government of states, cities with over 500,000 population or to Indian
iribal organizations. This will build into the delivery system a Hmited number
of prime grantees. Respousibility and accountability will reside in elected ofli-
cials and consequently a govermmneut program will be lecated where it can be
menitored effectively. The role, then, of Federal government will be that of
assuring that State plans are adequate, that proper guidelines are being em-
ployed and enforced, and that programs are administered equitably and in the
best interests ol children.

Our proposed limitation of eligibility for prime sponsorship would not ouly
enhance our ability tc maintain high quality services to children, baut it would
also facilitate the maximum integration of all services to children and their
families. Only thie Governor of the chief executive officer of a Iarge metropolitan
area is in a position to coordinate all the socis1 survice resources at his command
so thiat children are able to get the help they need with minimum difficulty.
Unless this integration of services is planned for initially, it develops so hap-
hazardly tlat great inefficiencies oceur through duplications of effort or, worse,
gaps in available services.

Our proposal makes every effort to guarantee that those children who need
child care and developmental services most do indeed receive them. We there-
fore propose that while all clhildren between ages 0-14 may be served, priority
shiould be given to economically disadvantaged preschool chiildren.

The economically disadvantaged would be defined as those wlhose annual
family income is below the H.R. 1 “preak-even” point—=§4,320 for a family of
four. Children from families above the H.R. 1 “break-even” point would be eligi-
ble to receive services on a fee basis with the fees on a sliding scale related
to income and size of family.

Our choice of this figure, as opposed to some higher figure for child care serv-
jces at no cost, is predicated on our concern that every efforf: must be made to
serve children from the most impoverished segrierit of our =zoclety before free
services are provided to a more affluent stratum of the population. Attempting to
provide free services on a large scale would outstrip ~il available resources, and,
of greater importance, it would dangerously dilute the program’s impact upon
the poorest and most needy children.

At the same time, we do not wish to isolate these children fron: their peers. A
limited universe »f totally publicly funded slots will enable more youngsters to
participate on a sliding fee basis and will ensure a better mix of children from
various cconpmic backgrounds. We should remember thiat families required to
pay a partial fee will be charged only what they ean reasonably afford. Thus,
cliild devrlopment services will not be put out of their finaneial reach and as the
program grows we would hope that ircreasingly higher-income level children
would be able to participate. The result, theu, would be the type of socioeconomic
mix that would be beneficial to the development of all children.

The Administration’s proposal anticipates thie provision of day cavre services
for children of low-income working families and the provision o1 cipild develop-
ment services for children regardless of the work status of their parents.

Funding for services for children of low-income working families <vill be pro-
vided primarily through XL R. 1 and Title IV of tlie Social Security Act. Funding
for child ecare servics s for children regaridless of the work status of thelr parents
will also be specifically authorized under this proposal, limited both by our
budgetary resources and with priority to the sconomically disadvantaged. Fund-
ing for this latter category would be provided primarily through the proposed
Act, incorporating Head Start and otlier Econcinic Opportunity Act day tfunding.

Tf we are to provide more than minimal care for young children in ¥ederally-
suppor.ed programs, we must not expand services more rapidly tlian the system
ean accommodate. We tlierefore propose that the authiorized funds not exceed the
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aniounts already budgeted for IL.R. 1, Title IV of the Social Security act, Head
Start and other Economic Opportunity Act child developmient and day care
Nrograms.

Mr. Chairman, I have briefly described the mujor features of the Administra-
tion’s proposal for a new initiative in the child care area. We have also de-
veloped specific proposals concerning such issues as the Federal share of funding
for children’s services, responsibility for grant administration under other au-
thorities, construction and renovation of facilities, training, services to Federal
employces, research, evaluation and technical assistance, and IPederal standards
for thie group care of children. Our proposals on these issues have been trans-
mitted to the Subcommittee as part of our legislative specifications.

We appreciate this opportunity to appear before you today, and we look forward
to working with you in developing legislation which will best serve the needs of
the nation’s children.

STATEMENT oF Riciarp D. CONNER, DIRECTOR, PERSONNEL RESEARCH, SYSTEMS
aN» EmprLovYEE COMMUMICATIONS

INTRONUCTION

Coontrol Data Corporation respectfully submits its response to the Sub-Com-
mittee on Children and Youth of the U.S. Senate Committee on Labor and Public
Welfare in its deliberations concerning the proposed Compichensive Child
Development Act of 1971.

The purpose of our testimony is:

1. To emphasize the necessity of investigating what role industry should
and will play in child development in the future.

2. To respectfully reaqu: © 4% 'ngislation currently before this com-
mittee be made flexib! industry is aggressively encouraged
to experiment with < 1 very direet ways.

3. To describe a 3] Data has evolved that may scrve
as & model in disc yeet of industry/community/gover: nt
cooperation in establisti.. . .onducting a child development progran..

We first of all want to endorse the intent of your proposed legislation which
emphasizes the importance of child development to our sneicty and attempts to
significantly expand the availability of child development. Your approach to this
subjeet is laudable. Your committce has extensively drawn upon the results of
child development research and experience which has become available in recent
years and applied it through proposcd legislative action to seck to accomplish the
objective of more cffectively developing our preschool youth—especially those
that are disadvantaged or culturally distinct.

We want to present some ideas concerning child development that might
prompt expanding the concept of this legislation so that industry is encouraged
to play a larger vole by providing more avenues of participation.

We first want to state that we have only a limited picture of the total child
development scene—one gained through the experimentation with child develop-
ment in solving industry related problems in the inner-city. Therefore, we do
not intend to address ourselves to your entire bill. A word of background infor-
mation concerning Control Data’s experience in inner-city employment which
led tc an involvement in child eare is appropriate at this point.

BACKGROUND OF CONTROL DATA’S INNER-CITY OPERATIONS

Control Data, a major manufacturer of computers and related equipment, has
been actively engaged for several years in finding ways of employing individuals
previously identified as unemployable or disadvantaged. In order to do this, our
company has located manufacturing plants in ghetto or inner-eity arcas. This
has been done to.overcome the transportation barrier to employment of inner-
city residents and to more casily determine and solve other problems encountered
with adjustment to the world of work.

Disadvantaged individuals and particularly mothers on welfare represent o
good source of employees for business and industry. Determining how to attract
and retain this source of labor was a primary objective of Coutrol Data in its
decision to move major manufacturing establishments to the inner-cities.
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It is also recognized that activitics by inaustry to construetively change present
institutional practices as they offcet social problens arc to everyone’s benefit,
including industry’s, beeause in the longer run it strongthens the socicty and
system on which our livelihood and way of :ifc depend.

In establishing these inner-~ity facilities, traditional personnel practices have
boen altered nud supportive services added to insure that the Corporation is .
going more than halfway in Lielping the ‘“disadvantaged” adjust to the world of
work. Servieces such as extensive skills traiuing cmployec counscliug, legal assist-
atce, supervisory trainiug and child carce have proven themselves to be valuable
assots in achieving the desired results. While exteusive descriptions could be given
for caclh of thiese supwortive services, this testimony will focus upon the role of
child earc.

Aftor careful evaluation of turnover and absentecism data at Control Data’s
Northside Faeility, it becanic apparent that the lack of adequate child eare was &
siguificant contribution to employce turnover, accounting for nearly 40% of all
female terminations. Since the Near North Side of Minueapolis, as a community,
was in extremely short supply of adequate child care facilitics, it was decided that
the solution would have to come from within the company.

CONTROL DATA’S DAY CARFE PROGRAM

In early 1969, the Caorporation launched an extensive cffort to investigate the
industry operaterd centers cxisting in the United States at that time. Many
centers in all parts of the country werce personally visited. The knowledge gained
was applicd to the design, establishment, and operation of a child deveclopment
center in the North Side area of Minnecapolis, Minnesota. This ecenter has been
in operation for necarly onec vear. It serves Control Data employees that work at
our Northside manufacturing facility.

During the past year of operation, we¢ have become increasingly awarc of the
need for child development and its impaortance relating to women gaining and
retaining meaningful work. Availability of child development scrvices to clement
in her first atteinpts to improving her conditicn and status. As a result of our
cxperience, we began “weral months ago to look for a means to increase the
impact of our preseht , sogram ol the total community. The needs of the Near
Worth Side of Minnecapolis might serve as a micro-model of child development
needs in localities throughout the country.

Need and Rationale for Day Care in Norih Minneapolis

A simple supply-demand model can best explain the nced for day care in North
Minneapolis. Supply—as of December, 1970 full-day day care capacity on the
North Side (Pilot City Arca) of Minueapolis was 230 slots. Demand—amoug
Pilot City AFDC families alone there were approximately 2150 children infant to
six vears. .

A rceent study by 1Dr. Perry Levinson of HEW indicated the important role of
day carc in cmploying AFDC women. Dr. Leviuson deseribes the cmmployability
of AFDC women using two concepts: 1) Tmployinent poteutial, i.c., background
conditions of employment such as level of education and past job expericuece;
2) Employment barriers, i.c., poor Licalth, lack of day care, cte. For both groups
(high and low cmployment potential) “the first ranking impediment was having
ohildren under 8 years old at home and the second was the poor quality or lsck
of day care facilities.” Dr. Levinson conciudes: “Though the employment poten-
tial of AFDC women markedly improved hetween 1961 and 1968, the high
employment group had to face just as many, if not more, barriers to employment.’”’!

if Dr. Levinson’s findings arc applied to the situation in North Minneapolis,

* 509, of the 2263 AFDC adilts or 1132 people have a high employment potential

but are prevented from sceking or retaining employment because of inadequatc
or unavailable day carc. It is clear that before these individuals can respond to
new job opportunities, significant cmployment barriers such as lack of day carc
must be removed.

Availability of Jobs for Welfare Mothers

A clironic shortage of applicants for jobs which welfare mothers, wlio desire to
work and can easily be trained exists in the central business district of Minne-
apolis. This source of entry-level jobs is within easy transportation of the Near

1 ﬂlgol\g Employable Are AFDC Women', Dr. Perry Levinson, Welfare in Review, July-August, 1970,
pp.12-16. | .
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Morth Side. The jobs available are exeellent and can lead to career opportunities
for individuals who deeide to remain at work for scveral years. These jobs exist
in utilities, banks, department stores, cte.

The searcity of labor in the downtown Minneapolis business distriet has existed
for several years and is caused by the movement of the traditionally more employ-
able individuals to the suburbs and the creation of large manufacturing facilities
and business offiees on the fringe of the city to attract people to the suburbs.

Firms located in the central business distriet of Minneapolis are close cnough
to the Near North Side so that transportation is not a problem. The other major
barrier to employment, lack of adequate child development serviees, remains.

Firms in the central business district faece two alternatives in obtaining their
necd for labor.

1. Move to the suburbs and compete for labor there.

2. Reeruit from new sources nearby, such as the culturally distinet—
disadvantaged—those who presently face barriers to cmployment but wish
to be employed.

Given the investment in buildings and equipment of major firms in the central
businecss distriet, coupled with the other advantages of being located in this area,
the sceond nlternative has to be the one most firms choose. Child developmment
services, then, are a necessary ingredient and an economically feasible means for
opening “1p job opportunities in the eentral business district for welfare mothers
from the Near North Side of Minnecapolis.

The proposed program we have developed matches the nceds of employers
for new sources of labor with the needs of inner-city residents for meaningful
employment accompanicd by adequate child development.

PROPOSED NORTHSIDE CHILD DEVELOPMENT CONSORTIUM

Several major firms loecated in the central business district of Minneapolis
have joined forces with Centrol Data to form o consortium to operate a child
developinent demonstration project. The business firms will provide local matching
funds which will be matched by Title-IV A funds of the Social Sceurity Act to
support the operation of the Center. In taking this action, the firms are making a
commitment to hire and train disadvantaged individuals who might not otherwise
be able to scek employment.

The Purpose of this Child Care Program

To determine if the availability of adequate day care provides significant
positive advantages to industry without adverse effects upon profitability.
To demonstrate the ecatalytic cffects of day care upon thic development
of an inner-city labor market.

B. To deincnstrate the degree of improvement in tarnover, absentecism,
and productivity caused by the introduciion of day care scrvices and the
cost effectiveness which accompanies that improvement.

To cnable industry to offer training and employment to familics who,
without child earc arrangements, might have to subsist at a poverty level

To serve as a model of effeetive cooperution hetween industry, government
and community resources.

To demonstrate the impaet of an extensive child development program
for children ages three months to twelve years upon employed parents and
the children themselves.

To free parents for employnient or cdueational opportunities and relieve
them of worries associated with untrained and/or unreliable babysitters.

To provide children the opportunity for edueational experiences and
cmotional, social and physical developmient under the guidance of trained
personael.

To offer children individual care, attention, affection, Safety, and health
serviees.

To enrich children’s lives, helping cach to realize their potential.

To increase ernployment opportunities in disadvantaged areas by recruiting
and training individuals for careers in early childhood edueation.

Scope of the Program
In ovder to develop a practical and meaningful system of industry related day

care, adequate services must be provided for children of all age ranges—infants,
preschoolers, and elementary students. Generally, no one family is made up of only

O
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infants or only preschoolers or only clemnentary students; therefore, the working
mothor is ofteh forced to make different arrungements for each child in the family.
Tor ¢xample, the baby goes to the sitter, the preschooler goes to a day cure eenter,
aud the elementary student is left a{ home to get his or hier own breakfast before
going off to school. These arrangements are not only impractical and unsafe
but eause the working mother to spend a great amount of unneccessary time
transporting children before and after lier work day.

The answer to this dilemma is fotal day care services. Total day ecarc scrviee
involves three complete programs housed in one central location to serve infants,
presehioolers and clementary children. This coneept is not only morc conventient
and cconomical for working pavents, but also provides continuity in the child’s
development. Anything short of this full range of services may culuse an scrverc
inteyruption in a working mother’'s employment earcer and her chili s educational
and social devclopment.

The educational program for the three age groups will be developed nnd im-
plemented by professional consultants speeializing in early childi.nod and clemen-
tary caucation. All staff members and volunteers will be trained to cffcctively
carry out the goals and philosophy of the cducational program.

Extent of Parent Parlicipation and Educatzon

A vital and nceessary part of any child care program is that o’ parent participa-
tion and cducation. In the total day carc plan a parcnt progran would serve as a
basc for the parents involvement and education not only in ce ier wetivities but
also activitics of the honie and community.

The Board of Dircetors will consist of parcnt/employces Lo se children arc
(Enrolled in the Center as well as representatives from the sponsoring business
irms.

The parcht program would be coordinated by the Center Dir  -or. The Director
would make suggestions and encourage the parcnts in their pur  its; however, the
extent to which the parents become involved and the dircetior  he - take will rest
with the group itself.

Some of the activitics may include:

1. Parent Advisory Committec
11. Parcnt Education
A. Parent-Child Relations
B. Child Development
C. Health, Hygienc and Nutrition
D. Consumer Education
III. Comununity Involvement
1V. Classroom Participation and Observation
V. Parcnt Social and Recreational Activities

Parents may also participate in the Center's activities by being part-time cm-
ployces or volunteers. This arrangement would be appropriate for parents who
arc enrolled in part-day training programs or as students at local colleges and
universities. The majority of parents arc Very interested in the well-being and
cducation of their children and should be encouraged to contribute and participatc
in the Center’s operation.

Research and Evaluaiion Design

The efeetiveness of the Northside Child Development Center will be measured
in two wayvs. First, the offcctive of reliable total child carc services upon the em-
ployment history of the childrens’ mothers will be closely measured. Data will
be obtained from each child’s mother as well as the mother’s employer in order to
determine the impact of child care upon ecmployee turnover, absentccism and
morale. The purpose of this phase of the rescarch is to demonstrate that the cost
of quality day carc can be morc than offset by bencfits of reduction in an cmployer’s
turnover and abscntecism costs.

The other form of cvaluation will focus upon measuring the effect of the child
development curriculum upon cach child’s social, cducational and physical de-
velopment. Every curriculum arca of cach program will be based upon a series of
measurable progression steps against which the progress of each child can be in-
dividually measurcd. This unique educational measurcment system allows both
staff and parents to be keenly aware of cach child’s strengths . nd wraknesses,
the;ebﬁ making it possible to tailor an individual program for the ~velopment of
each child.
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HASIC RECOMMENDATIONS FOR AMENDMENT OF LEGISLATION

First we must make it clear that our recommendations proposing industrial
involvement have the development of the child as a primary interest. It is in-
terested in freeing the mothers for work as a means to obtain more child develop-
ment resources by inerecased usage of industrial resources. Getting the mothers
into the labor forece, which of course i3 of advantage to industry, will naturally
follow.

We also would like to make a point which we are sure you have heard before,
that unless some provision is made to irprove the ceonomie status of families of
children living in poverty the expenditures you propose will have to be continued
indefinitely.

You will note that the purposes cited for our recomnmendations are primarily
evaliat’ e, that is to say the projeet is designed to determine the pay off to
industry, the working parent, the community and most important, the child.
Those purposes associated with the child are the same as thosc of your proposed
“National Center for Child Development’’—establishing the basis for assessing
and improving the quality of preschool education.

There is an additional component of research and development that we fecl is
necessary and has not been recognized sufliciently in your proposed legislation.

Our recommendations in a sense address themselves to the gquestion you cited
on Page 4, Column 1 of your proposed legislation: “The question before us todav,
therefore, is not whether we are going to have Federal involvement in day care,
but rather how is it going to be structured and what kind of services we are going
to provide for our children and their families.” In order to do this, the role of
major components of society, other than the government, must also be considered.

Industry, as a highly resourzeful and large segment of society, should be
aggresively encouraged to participate in the expansion of preschool education in
the United States. This should not be done only through the traditional means of
taxation, but also by a prograin designed to prove that providing child care is
good business. Presently, business and industry do not recognize the advantage of
child eare in redueing turnover, abscntecism and tardiness costs. “Hard” data
are needed to show that a rather complex positive relationship does exist between
child care and reducing industry’s personnel costs. .

A major research and development effort is needed that will:

a. Bring companies in all kinds of business and in all major geographical
areas into child care programs.

b. Determine the cost benefit of child earce to industry over a sienificant
period of time—at least two years.

c. Obtain the most efficient, least costly child care delivery system while
assuring high quality child develapment programs.

d. Solve the problems of location of child development centers in relation
to the resideneces of employees and the work place.

¢. Explore consortium arrangements between several businesses, prime
sponsors, loeal poliev councels, cte.

f. Investigate the impact this will have on providing child care to ehildren
of the non-welfare nmiother. As Scnator Mondale noted in his introduction of
the bill, ‘. . . our new bill also expands services to include children from
above the poverty level, espeecially children of working mothers and single
parents. Tt provides the legislative framework for eventual universally avail-
able child development programs for all families who need and want them.”

g. Determine feasibility of expanding into infant and latehkey care. The
Senator further noted that ‘‘priority on preschool programs continues, but
services will be expanded to include infant care and before and after school
services for children in school . . .7

Such a program should be designed so that it will be set up immediately. Tt
should be designed and coordinated by a group of governmental, industrial,
labor, edueation, research, and parental representatives.

The program should have sufficient flexibility so that it can be as creative as
possible. It would allow companies to experiment without committing themselves
to permancnt programs, should the program bz found to be economically unfeasible.

Secondly, as soon as the R & D results are available, and assuming they arc
generally positive, an intense “marketing”’ effort should be launched by the
“group’ or “‘committee’’ coordinating this projeet in order to expand the partici-
pation of industry as a major resource in expanding the availability of child
development.
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Thirdly, it is our understanding that Title V=B of the 1964 Iconomic Oppor-
tunity Act contained lagislation which would greatly expand the role of industry
and labor in providing child care. How: —er, Congress has failed to appropriate
any money for Title V-B and 1o adininistrative apparatus has beon established
to implement it. While we arc rot familiar with the specifics of Title V-B, we
recognize the merit in its intent and strongly urge that similar provisions be
added to the Child Devclopment Aet of 1971 to provide an incentive for firms
to become involved at least for a two-ycar period of research and development in
industrial day care.

Tinally, further proposed legislation based on the experience of this program
would be developed as a result of this R & D effort.

RATIONALE FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

There secems to be a basic assumption underjying the current legislation before
Congress and the dircetion in which national public policy is heading under the
leadership of Congress and the President. Tt is that the entry level of children into
formal cducation should be age 3 instead of age 5 or 6—bceausa the ages 3-5 arc
the most formative years. The pay back to society will be extremely high jn the
form of increascd creativity and reduced problems from these individuals when
thoy become adults.

Tf this is the case, or even partially true to the exte..t that cconomically and
culturally disadvantaged children ore targeted, then tha cmphasis of iegislation
and cxccutive action should be to muster all the resources necessary (o provide
oducation to the age 3-5 population in the U.8.

Theoretically, this could be done under the cxisting practices by legislation
lowering mandatory educational entry level age and levying sufficient taxes to
pay for the cducation. Practically, this cannot work under present allocation of
national resources because the additional funds for such a large and costly under-
taking arc not available, to say nothing of the administrative and political barriers.
To gquote from your proposed legislation, Page 3, Column 5, “. .. Qur states
and eitics arc already being bankrupted by the cast of clementary and sccondary
education.” :

Until such time as national prioritics and resources can be reordered to mey Lo
objective of full participation in preschool education, legislative and eXeeuuive
action should be designed to obtain all the resources potentiatly available. Present
proposed legislation provides federal money but requires local matching funds in
most cases. The greatest resource from which these matching funds are availab’
is industry. Additionally, matching funds might not be nceessary if it could 1«
proven to industry and business in general that it is to their advantage to pay for
child development themselves. Industrial resources should be drawn into this arca
to the greatest extent passible.

Pump-priming expeditures on the part of government must be a part of the
¢Fort to get employces actively involved in child development programs. Present
legislation has not succeeded in getting the industrial segment involved. It allows
involvement from only the very few who hawve the perseverence and vatience to
explore the complex administrative and funding mechanizms which presently
exist. The incentive under present mechanisms is certainly more negative than
positive. To realistically gain industry’s involvement, legislation should be
designed to ¢ausec aggressive encouragement to interested industrial and business
concerns who scck to cstablish c¢hild development programs.

If a suitable, fiexible, administratively responsive and workable means is made
available to industry to promnote child carc to welfare mothers who want to work,
another major clement of socicty will be drawn into the cfforts to climinate the
problems of poverty.

Many more children will receive development and training experience, which
will enhance their future capabilities as creative citizens, and the working welfarc
mother will reduce welfare costs now spent to support her. As a productivae
member of socicty she will provide goods or services for others to use. As her
income rises, her increase savings or consumption will be both to her benefit and
that of the gencral cconomy. Finally, increcased income increases the tax base
which can be cffectively employed in further solving our social problems.

213



o

"Buiuresqol-ayi-u0 pue Woisseld
R0} S woneiodion gleq jonuon
yBnoJy) SUB;aUYI3) Palys AW0daq
any fauuossad asay] pakojdws-sapun
10 pafolduwaun Ajsnotgid alam oym
S|uApIsal 20| Aodwa Sjueyd asay |

Bjosauuipy

'Sijodeauuiyy 1Seauou ul paieao)
SUOIYRIT0) BPISULION 100} 28nDS 00006
PajonISUY AMau By} pue “7q ‘uo)
-Bujysey 1seaypou U pajeoo) Aoe)
100; 31enbs (00’7 & St 4ol ‘suone

-§300) {oyider) ‘a4 Sease AUI0aUMO)
1) PAJR20) AJE LOIYM SAIIOE) O} By

"uojielodion ejeg

(04607 10 Aiiaeded (anyos) pue
Burseauitua (g 8y; jo yoddns auy se
ljom Se suotjesado Bubinjoginuew A8y}
1oddns 0} Suoneziuebio Juaabevew
slaidmod aney Ray ), "swalshs Jandwod
20 Sjpsayduad pue sjuabodwod
[ECIUBYIBIL-0)03]8 PUE 'BO{UEY A
‘10143813 10 158} pue Aquiasse
‘woyeauqey au} u fjeciouisd patefue
saiypoe; Sunnycejnuew ‘Butureisns-yjas
g ‘pajejal (z) oMy Jo JSIsu00
suonesado Ao-iouut $.Bieq j0nuo)

V@ ulNOy
10 suopesadQ Ayi-duy|

S3LMAYdYD
ONIENLIYINNY




Ssied o By

Uy

3

SDBD o B s ey

Q

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

E



8383

Aquasseqns [POjURIAU ({23

Buywie) je1all 1904S

1noyaay2 Buiy

plics

pue painyxd) Kddns 0}

pue

‘S3{(qurasse-
'saesauley

10 Bussim pue Aqus
pue sied pajsing

Bunyew ssyio

AiiS

qns pue sjaust %02q

'$10{28UU07 ‘S8lqEI

§sy "Sal(M XB0D
‘31M papuehs pue
Jo Buyjqeo pue uole)edid SIM '

‘3|qejieAe 88 SPOYIAW

pue Buwesios

] ‘guoneaiyioads nok Jad
$10{09 1je ut sbuneod paingxa-uel

A

sedes aaid

-wo9 pue Bunuied of 10ud Butip

‘Buizipoue

‘Burziiapuog sapnjou}

“Bupuied pue Biissaoid (2lway)

Buipuub pue

pue jods

'seb

‘Buiiingap

Bujup

§

i

Buipam e
sjaays Buoy

¢

) 0} Doy ‘Ayoeded uoj Oy & 0}

Buyound ‘s}aays Buo) "1 03 Buireays

apnjout sapjiqeden "wnulwnje

[UE (331s SSa|ulels ‘[9als abneb

0} 01 dn SeyajEw mex fuisn s3.nsod

-U3 PUB SYOB! 'S3|0SU0Y SISSELD

‘saweJ) J0 Ajguwasse pue Uoedliqe)

30uBIa|0}-850})) ‘Juawdinbd UIsPON
'gaseud ([ 'uoueaLqe} (elaw J8ays

:SM0jj0} Se ale saliliqeded Jseg
‘guswatinbal jonpold isaw of Ajus
-puBGapY} 10 SJOYM Payiun e se
ajesado ued o4 SEBIE g pezuebiao
ase seiyijiqedea BulnjognuEW BY)

71 - pt. 3 -~ 15

63-121 O




884

buiqes ueqq)s jo uoeula

2pnjal SaqI2B4 'Sauenb Loyonp
-a1d pug adfiojo:d yiaq uf uoyonposd
fayenb o) pajonap ale uoyeiodiog
BBQ 02109 J0 Sal)08) Ao-isuL) dyL

‘oz

aJe 3801Aap Buinseatw jeojuBLosw

uotstog.d pue sisjndwod usw

-d1nba 153} 21U040313 UIBPOY "SUO)

-201)15348 jeuoyaun; o] Ajwiojuod

aajueienb 0) SUBJDIUYD3) OIUOKIB]D
£q 152} puE Jn0x93y0 [BUOROUNS '/

Juawdinba
10 JUBW)SN[pe PUP ~jquasse [euld 9

J

'spieaq Ajenb
2imsu 0} Buweajs pue Suuspios
-moj) ‘Juswdinbs Bupine; neg)
MBWOINE 'SPIE UOI2NPOID j0 ABLIZA
2 Guisn (uuasiad pacuauadxe

£q KjQWASSE PIED UNIKD PaIUld G

919 ‘Wawdinba

159} 'SpiennAay D1039}8 ‘sdnd

aineIpAy ‘siaipdwe ‘sa)ddns

Jamod S8 Suay yans jo {eafueyo
-3 10 {eauioaie) Aquiesse-ang 'y

SAU(YIBL PUE S[00} JIEWONE-(LIBS
PUB [ENUBLY SNOLEA UM St
-03Uu09 Japjos pue Buiddem-aiim
‘G- ujd-sade) ‘Bunjod sapnjoul

Bunuyed 0} so1d Buissanosd jeaway)




g S i) 0
U0YC9)

[hy%5
elOSaUl ‘Sjo0eauuy
|og anuary e 0049

NOLLY400500 Y10 T0BINCD

HEONIBLS 9 ST
10 41088 8 SINET

12 10 8 VO

A0S0 S|EIpaLL pUB sa10ede)
ss300 PUR AR 33000
104 S o JEpod) iz 5pl Jnok
Sauent uojargoid aihooig

“Fyjenb pue SpOLE

1500 ‘8a428 (0 s\awAnbal 240
oS35 LS A0
papioid 3 Buseaufua Suinaeue
DUE (0400 yojnpoid oA
Rl "WRLAINOIG [0 seseyd e Ul
yoddng S s e e u0%
a0yoads Susaufua o 3URIALpR
auon apuoid o} 1 Sag
e 100340 UB 58] SPIEPLEE
dsueLO L) U BB U
(01100 fend 30D pelons

5 funyoeuew i ‘ouLosIad payS
fy pajes eoeds Gup{ng Lol

1 ooy 1S (0002} V) U

Q

r
Full Tt Provided by ERIC.

E



Juaudys 1o Buya

I

g

0

gjo Yauoa f

Sa0/A3D BRI
Sjuaushlpe Loisioald

(I0G 558

uiBy 91989

Q

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

E



O

ERIC

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

886

CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS
8100 34TH AVENUE SQUTH, MINNEAPOULIS, MINNESOTA PHONE » 612.888.5555
MAILING ADDRESS » 80X O, MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA 55440

June 15, 1971

The Honorable Walter F. Mondale
The United States Senate

01d Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C.

Dear Senator Mondale:

We recently met with Mr. Sid Johnson of your staff to describe Control
Data’s disadvantaged individuals. The topic that received the greatest
attention in our conversation was that of preschuol child development.
This was a mutual topic of interest because you a-e currertly sponsor-
ing @ child development act in Congress and Control Data is expanding
its program of Industrial Child Development.

Mr., Johnson requested that we prepare some remarks regerding our exper-
ience with child development addressed specifically to your proposed
Comprehensive Child Development Act. Although final hearings on this
subject have been closed, our remarks are in the form of testimony so
that they may be used in publications on the results of the hearings,
should you so desire.

Also attached is testimony that was made on the “Brademas Bill”, which
was made last year by W. E. English, Manager of Control Data’s Corporate
Equal Employment Opportunity Department.

Other material that might be of interest to you is also attached. It
includes our provosal for a Comprehe¢nsive Industrial Child Development
demonstration proi.ct and material describing our Northside (Minneapolis),
Selby (St. Paul), and Capital (Washington, D.C.) manufacturing facilities.

If you should desire furthexr information or comments regarding preschool
child development, we would be more than happy to provide it. Should you
or any members of your staff desire to visit our Northside Child Develop-
ment Center, we would be very happy to make suitable arrangements.

Sincerely, .
; 7
/ 7 Cpprey
Richard D. Conner, Director
Personnel Research, Systems
and Employee Communications
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TESTIINONY BEFORE THE
COMMITITE GN EDUCATION AND LAUIR
SELECT SUB-COMMITTEE OF LABCR

U. S. HOUSE OF REPRCSENTATIVES

April 3d. 1970

ITATEMENT OF

W. E. English

M. Chairman and Membars of the {ommittes:

We wish to thank you for the invitsotion and opporuun~ty
of eppearing before whis Cormlytee to expiress the views ot
Control Dats CorooroLLon on this critically important legisiation.
Ny neme is Williem £ fnglish and 1 am Manager of E.E.9-
of Control Data Corparationa a8 major Computer Manutacturer
headguartered in Minn s apolisa Minnesotdn who in the last seversl
years- has had & majo. emphasis in the employment oOF vhe
di.cadvantaged in its smployment and statfing progrars.
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Control Data all too recently learned-, in its efforts to hire
and traein the economically disadvaentageds that tne lack of
reaningful legislation was part of the Torce that operated
against the employment of this group by a Company like Control
Data. In Facts our Company has observed a direct correlation
between the successful employmenta traininga and retention of
disadvantaeged individualsa and the ability of existing legis—
lation to provide adequaté governmental support- UWe believe

it is in order at this point to give a brief history of Control
Data Corporation's involvement in hiring the economically

disadvantaged to support the aforementioned contention-

In L9L7+ Control Data opened the first of its manufacturing
facilities locsted in a core city ghetto specifically to hire
anc tfain the hard core unemployed. This was Control Data's
Firsﬁ diréct attempt to match a depressed comMunitQ's need for
jobs with the Corporation's need for plant expansion and

added manpower:

Hiring Foé thisrparticular facility. located in North linneapolisa
required a‘new.employment philoscphy for Control Datai in thats
the only criteria. for hiring was the individual's need for a job.
In additions conce the hiring was underwéyn it raquired the
establishment and maintenance of several services to individual
employees not preéént in other Control Data Plants. Counselorsa,

legal assistancen spécial.trainihgq transportationﬁ-bail'and

El{lC | RS
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hamd moneya loansa and most recently. day care-

Today. over 400 sndividuals working in this facility have been
trained in a wide range of electironic assembly and production
kills. OF these. 544 are black- 47z Indian-Americana and the
remaining H2% are white. This proportion approximates the sthnic

make-up of the depressed community that surrounds the plant.

Due to the success of the Minneapolis inner city facility in

meeting its dual set of business and people objectivesa Control

DPata has threa more plants in depressed areas- The second plant opened
in Washington- D. (. in March 1949. Objectives and phllosophy
identigal to the Hlﬁneapolls horthslde Plont uere employed in

opehing the Uashlngton facility. The Uo%hlﬁguon plant will soon
reach-an employee populatloﬁ of overy EbD so called hard core

unemployed Qho.have been wpained in a wlde range of skills of

electronic assembly production. OF these employees. 95% are black.

_ A third plant was opened in Appalachia at Camptona Kentucky- in
the summer of lﬁbq- Agains the Corpﬁration sought to match its
expan51on cnd manpower needs with a dlsadvantaged communluy s -
need of emp]oymeﬂt- Employment there has reached a level of 135
Ue are convinced that whenever expan51on and manpower needs dictate
édditionai manuFacturing Facilit1e51 that we ‘will have more of

these plents-

O
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e should add at this point that esch 'of the plants we have

mentioned are permanents are building major ¢ puter equipment-

and consequently are vital to the cverall - ~:. wn of the Corp-
oration. In other words  they are not "c¢ a=z plants™-
In December of 2 -9 Control Date announced : ¢ sn to establisha

on an experimentzl basis. an electronic sub-sssewmbly plant in
the inner city of St. Paul. With the exception of staff peoples
all production personnel for this operation would be hired as
part-time employees. The idea for this experiment ceme when our

Corporation was made aware of a critical need for employmant on

a part~time basis for meny of St. Paul's disadvanteged citizens. .

- The plant has since opened. and hiring preference was given to

disadvéntaged:pérsons residing in the community. who were. from

a priority stanépoinﬁ: ;

{1} Mothers who are heads of households. or who
.must supplement their Family‘s income and who

have school age childrent

{2} High School students who need to assist in
‘bringing income to the family unit in order .
to remain in school-

{3}'Téchqical School and Collgge students who must

pay for their own education-

222
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Jecause of the unique nature of thase plants in itz 2. 2ent
character- we found ourselves desling with Federal | o

Programs. We have esncountered sufficient frustratic -

cttempts to get essential services needed to assure zucc 3 for
our disadvanteged employeesa that wa would like to share :these

frustrations with you here as you consider é?se billis -

We ought to meke it clesr at the onset that Control Dac
Corporatior believes it'has an obligation to participaete in
programs designed to dissolve such problems. In all «f our '
involvement into these plants im menpower programs- wg have not
asked for or sought out federal assistance to cover those normal
business expendituress such asa finsncial assistance for Qapital
equipmenta Ffacility constructions and other normal expenses.
Control Daia Corporation believes that federal resources should
only be used to cover those extraordinary training and supportive
séPQices that are vitally rnecessary to employ and Peﬁain the so
called hard core disadvantsged individusl. It has been in this
context that we have reviewed most of the proposed legisletion.
Our experience in many of the areas mentioned above leads us to
believe that out of the pending bills. the 0'Hara Bill addresses
itself to many of our concerns:s mhile we feel that the 0'Hars

Bill potentially could provide the needed legislation. it falls

short in areas that concern us greatly.
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Le should perhsps mention here that as & National Company doing
business in masny locationsa. wa have a unique view of the coor-
dinative complexities in duplication of efforts in Federal HMan-
sower Programs. Ue would like %o cite some of the specific
problems that we encountered in our experience with the Manpower

rograms.

1 "DAY CARE"™
{a} There are supposedly déy care programs to support
manpower effortss but as & company- we have been
unablz to Tind the necessary day care needed '
to suppori our efforts. |
Ib3} then we have been able to locate some day care
fundsa as in the NMA or JOBS '?0 Programsa labor

officials do not face them seriously. An example

"would be thg'followiné quote vrom a labor official-
 FBéy care assumes-fémale heéd of Household erploy~
ment”. While this could be certainly true gen- -
erally. it does not recognize the experience we

as an employer have founda which essentially is
that there are many Female‘heeds of households in

disadvantaged communities.

ry

. Anothenvpﬁoblem has been the iﬁsufficient.Flexibility

of éhe "reimburse by hiré“ approach that is the only

qné available é; this time by labor.
3. There has been little or no funds available for experimen-
~tation. or demonstration prqjects with‘indugtry-

£

. —lo~
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Y. The cowplaexity of Fadersl Progrems and resulting loccl
i =

coordinating problems- plus the duplication o7 effort.

The following represents those specific recormmendations Control

Dats would like to see included in a@ny new manpower legislation

passed by the (ongress- Our recommendations correspond to th2
P

roblems listed above.

1.

Assurance that any msnpowér pragram is coordinated with
the child cere legislation to assure adequate slots Tor
child carevfan eny industry getting involved in & man-
power program. Thi- shoul& recognize the tremendous
nutiber of females who are already the heads of house-
holds~ and should certainly recognize the needs fTor
long term funding thet will provide the time necessary
for an iqdiVidgal to 1ift hirself to o level to support

these needs- It is going to raquire & very close look

by the Congress as to whether or not there will be a

continuing n:ed for day carz subsidy.

The need for Fflexibility in manpowar programs must be

‘addressad by the Congress. Ue must find weys to

recognize that the nzed FTor supportive services will.not
vanish at the time disadvasntaged employees complete their
"skilis and pre*vocational'training"- "There must be ample
time to allow for coﬁtindéd cocnseling and other supportive

services to resolve the individusl's other problems for &

o
.

N
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period that may waell exceed any tiwme alloted for

sikills training.

3. WUe would recommand “hat there be dewonstration tunds

RS

e

esrmarked for industries willing to experieﬁgé with
innovative epproaches to employing the “disadvantaged™.
Uhile previous Deparitment of Labor MA Contracis have

bezn of benefit to many industriess the concept is
totally geared to industries supplying a limited

number of unskilled minority and low-income peoople into
their traditionel labor force. By assufance of flexible
funds by the allocation of experimental and demonstration
moniesa many industries would be encouraged to seek out

crestive new approaches to this problem-

e We must recommend that there -be careful coordination of
.ménpowér and other federal programs'that:are élosely

"related. This would inclu&e the Child. Cere Progrémsa
HiiW Programs. for income maintenance. and 0ffice of

Economic Opportunity Experimental Menpower Programs-

At the local level. coordination by the State Employment
Service is an obvious necessity with the maze of |
existing federael snd state programs. This coordination

could be addressed by the creation of the already pro-

El{l\C 225
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posed State Nanpower Advisory'Board- ke would speci-
Fically recommend that industries representation be
included @long with that of community agenciess dis-
sdvantaged individuals- representation from State
Welfare Advisory (ommittee- ond private and public
manpowapr agencies; e would suﬁmit that they begin
to obtain the local coordinetion and reduce great
duplication that is now evident &t local levels.
Finally- there must be ways in which large nstional
industries can contract directly with & regionsl or
national msnpower agency in order to reduce the
bureaucracy that is often encounterad in existing

manpowar programs.
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[From the CPR National Journal, May 1, 1971}

Epucatiox REPORT/OEO GoEs AHEAD WITH VoUCHER PLANS DESPITE OPPOSITION
FroM TEACHER GROUPS

(By BEd Willingham)

The Nixon Administration, over the opposition of teachers, unions and church
groups, plans to go ahead with a test of whether competition among schools can
lead to better education for poor children.

The experiment, designed by the Office of Economic Opportunity, would provide
vouchers to parents which they could give to the school of their choice—public
or private, religious or secular-—as payment for a year’s tuition for their children.
The experiment is scheduled to begin in the fall of 1972.

The experiment would force, the neighborhood school, other public schools and
nonpublic schools to compete for students—a revolutionary concept. If parents
did not consider the neighborhood school satisfactory, they could select another.

An incentive for schiools to work harder on programs for the poor would be
built into the experiment—vouchers given to the parents of poor children would
have a wcash value one-third hrigher than those issued to other families.

The experiment would be financed primarily with state and local funds that
are now going to public schools. Opposition: Opposing interest groups, led by
thhe National Education Association and the American Federation of Teachers,
have taken their case to Capitol Hill. But prospects of blocking ‘the voucher pro-
gram in Congress do not appear zood, and so the opposition also has laid plans
to try to stop it at the state or loeal ievel. .

The opposition is fighting 'the plan on grounds that public schools already are
inadequately financed and that the plan would mean sharing public school funds
with private schools. The argument is that the concept would undermine the
public school system.

The antivoucher interest groups also say it is unconstituticnal to support re-
ligious schools with public tax dollars.

Their Washington pressure point is the authorizing legislation for OEO, which
expires June 30 They hope to persuade Congress to write into any extension
a clause prohibi’ing voucher experiments.

The colition is having little success with Republicans. Among the Democrats,
the coalition at one point appeared to have won strong support from Rep. Carl
D. Perkins, Ky., chairman of the House Education and Labor Committee. During
hearings April 2, Perkins, referring to the voucher plan, said he did not intend
to take “’something to 'the floor of the House which involves only a few million
dollars and swhich might cause the committee to be slapped down, when there
are so many great priorities such as Head Start.”

But in an about-face April 20, Perkins said he would ‘“‘go along” with the
experiment.

The opposition groups also are worKking against the plan in the states, where
legislatures must enact enabling legislation, aad in local communities, where
school boards would have to approve any voucher experiment.

Education office : The Office of Educafion, which discussed with OEO the pos-
sibility of joint sponsorship of a voucher experiment in 1969, has reservations
about the proposal.

James J. Gallagher, former deputy commissioner of education for planning,
research and evaluation (1967-70), said the use of vouchers is a middle-class
concept.

“It's unlikely that poer families will go around searching for the best schools
for their children, that they have the resources or the inclination to do this.
That’s the behavior of upper-middle-class families looking for a good coliege,”
Gallagher said.

Education industry.—Some companies in the education field see the voucher
plan as an opportunity to display new techniques of teaching the poor.

Allen D. Calvin, chairman of tlie board of Behavioral Research Laboratories
Inec., Palo Altc, Calif., told National Journal that his firm would start at least
one school in every city ‘that participates in ai experiment with vouchers.

“And I think other companies would be interested in starting schools,” he said.
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THE PLAN

Poverty officials adopted the voucher plan after several years of searching
for wars to make the public education system more responsive to the needs of
poor children.

Origin.—An article by Milton Friedman, University of Chicago economist,
started the detailed research which led to the OEO plan in its present form.

(Friedman’s article, entitled “The Role of Government in Education,” appeared
in 1955 in Economics in the Public Interest, edited by Robert A. Solo. It was
reprinted in slightly revised form in Friedman’s 1962 Dbook, Capitalism and
Freedont.)

Gerson M. Green, former chief of research, and demonstration for OEG (1969
69), told National Journal that he was on the verge of deciding that nothing
could be done about overhauling the schools before he read the ¥Friedman article.

«] nsually don’t agree with Friedman on the politics of change,” Green said,
“put, I . ked this. He said that if you put power and responsibility in the hands
of consumers of education, then they will bring about the change they want
through their choice of schools. It’s more complicated than that, but that’s the
idea.’l

Green said he invited Christopher Jencks, president of the Center for the
Study of Public Policy and associate professor of education &t Harvard Univer-
sity, to Washington in the early summer of 1969 to discuss the voucher idea.

Request—Late that summer, Jencks asked OEO for a grant to design in
detail a voucher experiment.

His proposal was presented to Donald Rumsfeld, now a counselor to President
Nixon, shortly after Rumsfeld was sworn in as director of OEO in May 1969.

Jencks said that the Republicans were less “bullish” about vouchers than the
Democrats. “The Democrats were committed to doing an experiment,” he said.

Jencks said Rumsfeld and Thomas K. Glennan Jr., director of OEO’s Office
of Research and Evaluation, told him that ‘“we should get a report and then
if that made sense, we could talk about going into the community.”

Acceptonce—Richard Cheney, an assistant to Rumsfeld both at OEO and
now at the White House, told National Journal that Rumsfeld liked the idea from
the start and “made a hell of a push to get the grant through the bureaucracy
and out of the agency.”

However, Cheney said, Rumsfeld knew that the concept involved important
legal issues, such as church-state separation.

Before Rumsfeld approved the grant, he asked Glennan for a recommendation.
Glenran said in an interview that when the grant proposal reached him, OEO
was thinking in terms of a demonstration to begin in the fall of 1970. Glennan
sail the grant proposal was rewritten to make it more theoretical and to include
an analysis of problems that might arise and of ways to mcet them.

OO awarded a $196,313 grant to Jencks’ center at Harvard on Dec. 18, 1969.
The center’s preliminary report, completed in March 1970, became the basis
for the voucher experiment. .

Implementation—Jeffry S. Schiller, acting director of OLO’s experimental
research division, said OEO is prepared to fund at least two voucher experi-
ments. Each experiment would run from five to eight years.

The experiments would be conducted in elementary schools in school distriets
which are racially and economically mixed. About 12,000 students would be
involved in euach experiment.

Voucher agency.—A community in the experiment would establish an educa-
tional voucher agency, composed of representatives of existing public and
private schools and of new schools formed to participate in the program.

The vouchei agency would establish the standards under which schools could
qualify for participation. It also would issue and honor all vouchers in that
community.

Schiller said OEO would not be represented on the voucher agency, but would
maintain close liaison with the experiment after it went into operation.

He said OEO would be responsible for evaluating the experiment, to deter-
mine what impact it was having as it proceeded, and for auditing the experi-
ment, to be certain that it was proceeding as planned. Payments to the voucher
agency ‘would be stopped if the agency were not functioning properly. i

63-121 O - 71 - pt. 3 -~ 16



900

Finances.—Schiller said a local school board would turn over to the agency
from its own funds a sum roughly equivalent to the per-pupil expenditure of the
school distriet multiplied by the number of public-school children participating
in the experiment.

OFO would give to the agency a sum equivalent to the per-pupil expenditure
of the local school district multiplied by the number of private-school children
taking part.

in addition, OEO would give the agency a supplement equivalent to about one-
third of normal per-pupil expenditures for each participating child from a poor
home. For example, if a district’s per-pupil expenditure were $600 a year, OEO
would place $200 in the agency treasury for each educationally deprived child.

OEO also would pay for transportation beyond a distriet’s current budget—
for moving a child from a ghetto to a suburban school, for exampie.

The poverty agency also would pay “start-up” costs for new schools opened by
community groups, but not for profit-making schools created by education com-
panies. Start-up costs would include equipment for classrocms, but not elassroom
construction.

There are varying estimates of how much the experiments will cost OEO.

Schiller, in conversation with National Journal, estimated that each of the
two OEO projects would cost about $5 million a year, for a total of $60 million
for a six-year period.

But John O. Wilson, assistant OEO dierctor for planning, research and evalua-
tion, testified before the House Education and Labor Committee April 20 that
each experiment would cost about $3 million a year.

The Jencks study had estimated OEO’s cost at $6 million to $8 million a year
at each site.

Degal requirements.—The preliminary report of Jencks’ center said that
schools woulld have to meet state and local criteria for accreditation with regard
to building codes, teacher certification and curriculum.

The report recommended that a voucher agency ‘‘obtain waivers of unneces-
sarily restrictive state and local education regulations.”

«If extensive curriculum and teacher certification requirements were imposed
on every participating school,” the report said, “the trend would be toward uni-
formity rather than diversity. This would discourage innovative schools and
would reduce the over-all level of choice available to parents.”

Sechiller said OEO concurs with the report’s view. He said the states will
decide which regulations they will wwaive when they consider enabling legisla-
tion that each of them would have to approve before the experiment could Degin.
The enabling legislation would be needed not only to waive regulations, but also
to permit public money to be spent in nonpublic schools, and to prevent transfers
of students from public to nonpublic schools from affecting the funds that a
school district receives on the basis of average daily attendance.

Safeguards.—The center recommended, and OBO has adopted, safeguards de-
signed to assure that the experiment wwill operate as OEO intends.

Racial discrimination.— To avoid racial discrimination, the center recom-
mended that voucher schools be required to take all applicants as long as there are
vacancies.

\When a school has more applicants than space, the center said, it should be
allowed to decide half of its enrollment on any nonracial criteria. (A Catholic
school, for example, could restrict half of its enrollment 'to Catholics. )

The remaining half of the enrollment would be determined by lottery, except
that the proportion of minority students accepted in the total enroliment would
have to match the proportion of minority students among total applicants.

Economic scgregation.—The center said in its report that economic segregation
could be avoided by making maximum tuition match the value of the vouchers.
Otherwise, the report said, a voucher school could exclude the poor by charging
$3G0 more per year than the voucher is worth.

This provision would likely mean that private schools generally would not
participate, since their tuition customarily is substantially higher than the
average per-pupil expenditure in pubiic schools.

OEO expects that most private schools in the voucher project would be those
established by community associations or by parents and teachers.

An OEO pamphlet describing the voucher experiment says 'that “small new
schools of all types could come into operation—>ontessori, Summerhill, open
classrooms, among others.”

Sectarian instruction.—The center also recommended that vouchers going to
parochial schools be worth no more than the cost of the school’s secular in-
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struction. Otherwise, public funds would be supporting sectarian instruction.

IFriedmans’ vicws.—Friedman, the man whose ideas led to the voucher pro-
gram, is not happy with theway it has developed.

“I view with dismay,” he said in a conversation with National Journal, “many
of the particular restrictions recommended in the Jencks study. Most of the
elements introduced by them have made it worse, not better.

“Phey were so commitied to absolute equality that they’'ve thrown the baby
out with the bath. The whole point of the idea was to open up education to the
cleansing winds of competition.”

Friedman said that the present education system is in a “straitjacket™ imposed
by ‘teachers’ unions, political pressures and other factors. OEO’s voucher re-
strictions would tend fo create another “straitjacket” situation, he said.

Among the requirements singled out for criticism by Friedman was the one
mandating that schools pick half their students at random. This, he said, would
prevent development of specialized schools.

Planning grants—In early February, OEO announced small preplanning grants
for three communities—Gary, Ind., Alum Rock, Calif., and Seattle, Wash. San
Diego and San Francisco also are considering applying for preplanning grants.

The selected commmunities will spend about three months testing community
attitudes toward a voucher experiment and designing the broad outlines of a
plan for each community. They will then report back to OEO.

ADMINISTRATION

By late 1970, OO had received several applications from school distriets for
voucher planning grants.

But the poverty agency also had compaints from several national groups,
and it began to have second thoughts about the kind of experiment it wanted to
conduct.

Full vouchers.—~—Throughout 1970, Rumsfeld pressed his education researchers
to consider all of the alternatives to a full-voucher system in whicl public, re-
ligious and other private schools could participate.

He asked for thorough review of a plan under which the vouchers could bhe
used only in public schools, and of another plan under which the vouchers would
go to the poor for remedial instruction.

Glennan, OEQO’s research director, said he himself wavered onea, but he usually
argued for full vouchers. He said he held out for an experiment that might lead
to significant and basic change in the educational system. OEQO also was aware,
he said, that a more modest program might produce more applications than the
agency could process.

Assistant OEO Director Wilson said he and Glennan eventually reached agree-
ment that full vouchers and partial vouchers ‘‘were Quite different animals.”

“The partial voucher,” Wilson said, “is morec like compensatory education,
while the full voucher is innovative change. We met with Rumsfeld two or three
times over a period of a week and laid this out.”

"Rumsfeld decided to go with the full voucher—one of the iast decisions he
made before going to the White House Dec. 10 as counselor to the President.

White House.—Glennan said OEO decided to consider a voucher experiment
pefore the Nixon Administration had laid out its position on elementary and
secondary education.

But lie said the voucher expeciment is consistent with the Administration po-
sition announced by President Nixon March 3, 1970.

In a message to Congress on education reform, Mr. Nixon said federal educa-
tion programs for the poor “lave not measurably helped poor children catch up.”
He called for more research into liow children learn and how teaching can be
more effective. “As we get more education for the dollar, we will ask the Con-
gress to supply many more dollars for edueation,” lie said.

Mr. Nixon also approved another new concept: accountability, the theory that
school officials should be held accountable for the performance of their students.

Glennan said the OFEO project represents the kind of experimentation and
researcli of whichh the President spoke. And he said that under the voucher
approaclh, schools would be accountable to parents.

Glennan said the voucher experiment was not me. 'ned in the President’s
message—whicli Glennan helped to draft—Dbecause the task force that worked
on the speech did not want to leave an impression thuat Mr. Nixon would be
supporting the voucher concept on a nationwide basis.
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The voucher experiment was not discussed with anyone at the White House
until Rumsfeld joined the President’s staff, Glennan said .

ORO’s role as lead agency in the voucher experiment is consistent with
the redirection of the agency’s mission that Mr. Nixon has laid out. In a Feb. 19,
1969, message to Congress, the President said the agency’s ‘“‘greatest value” is
as an “incubator® for new programs for the poor ‘“‘during their initial, experi-
mental phases.”

The poverty agency, in another test of the accountability idea, is funding
several performance contracts designed to increase productivity in schools. OEO
took over the lead in testing the idea from the Office of IEducation last year.
(Fgr @ report on performance contracting and accountabdility, sce Yol. 2, No. 43,
p. 2324.)

HEW.—Gallagher, the former deputy commissioner of the HEW Depart-
ment’s Office of Education, said the office had considered funding its own study
of vouchers but discarded the idea because the problems—including the segrega-
tion and separation-of-church-and-state issues—seemed overwhelming. But he
said the only thing that prevented the office from cosponsoring the Jencks study
of vouchers was lack of funds.

The office still is more cautious about a voucher experiment than the poverty
agency, Gallagher said.

“Phe OEO people weren’t burdened with knowledge of, or commitment to, the
(education) system that's there now,” he said, “They could feel free about
changing it. The people at the Office of Education are closer to the system, are
more committed to it and realize it’s not so easy to change.”

Gallagher is now director of the Frank Porter Graham Center for Child
Development at the University of North Carolina.

Marland.—Sidney P. Marland Jr., Commissioner of Edueation, told National
Journal that it was appropriate for OEO 'to take the lead in a voucher experiment.

Marland said OEO was supposed to “take risks” and sponsor “highly experi-
mental projects.” If they prove out, he said, they can be turned over to other
agencies, as Head Start and Follow Through have been,

In his first press conference as commissioner, Marland said on Dec. 15 that
he had serious misirivings abowt the experiment because he did mot want to
promise minorities better schooling and then discover there are no new schools
waiting to cash children’s vouchers.

I think our needs are inore massive and global (than the solutions promised
by vouchers),” he said.

Richardson.—HEW Secretary Elliot L. Richardson, in testimony ¥Feb. 17
before the House Labor-HEW appropriations subcommittee, said: “We in HEW
feel 'that while it is desirable to find out what the implications (of vouchers)
are through direct experimentation, we view it with considerable reserve at this
stage.”

OPPOSITION

The National Education Association, an organization of 1,100,000 teachers, and
the American Federation of Teachers, which represents 250,000 teachers, are
leading a vigorous fight against vouchers, with support from 16 other national
organizations.

NEA.—Helen Bain, president of the education association, told National Jour-
nal she ovposes the voucher plan because it would drain public funds from an
already underfinanced public school system and because—if applied in the
South—it would encourage segregated schools.

Mrs. Bain said she is familiar with the racial safeguards in the OEO proposal
but does not trust them to work.

Voucher schools could get around the restrictions, she said, by charging the
standard tuition but making it clear that parents were expected to make a dona-
tion to the school as grounds for accepting their children.

“T think some schools would have a few token poor, a few token blacks, and
a large number of children from wealthy homes,” she said.

Mrs. Bain said local government pays about half the cost of public education,
while state government pays about 40 per cent. The federal government picks up
7 per cent of the cost.

“That’s an unrealistic share for the federal government.” she said. ‘“The Presi-
dent says he is worried about state and local government, but what better way
is there to help them than to take more of the cost of education? I think vouchers
is double-talk to keep from financing public education.”

Senate subcommittee—John M. Lumley, assistant executive secretary of NEA
for government relations and citizenship, tcok NEA’s case to the Senate Labor-
Q
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HEW appropriations subcommittee last Aug. 6. He asked the subcommittee
to prohibit OEO from spending federal funds on vouchers until the appropriate
authorizing committees “explore the matter thoroughly.”

Lumley said OEQ had not made it clear that public school children who turn
to private voucher schools will take public school funds with then.

The subcommittee approved the fiscal 1971 Labor-HEW-OLEO appropriations
bill (HR 183515) without strings. Stanley J. McFarland, Lumley’s assistant in
government relations, said the subcommittee felt the issue should be resolved by
education authorizing committees.

(Unless Congress specifically prohibits OEO from proceeding :i. the experi-
ment, the agency is free to do so. The money for the experiment - ... come from
the Oi<O research budget, which would total $73 million under fis ti 2372 budget
requests.)

Californic.—Democratic Assemblyman Leo J. Ryan, who is spon<:: .ag enabling
legislation for the voucher experiment in California’s legislatur- told National

Journal that he faces “‘formidable difficulty” in gotting his bill . yed.

He said opposition is led by the California Teachers Assoct. ~n affiliate
of NEA, and by affiliates of the American Federat.cn of Teachers

« A gubstantial amount of work is Heing done Liere already,” he ~.. . “They are

sending letters to their constituents, telling them that such-and-su » a legislator
is for the bill and to get on i, The pressure is beginning to mcunt.”

Ryan said he thinks he has enough vetes to get the bill to th -sembly floor.
“RBeyond that, it becomes a little more unpredictable,” he said.

AFT.~—The American Y¥ederation of Tenchers, AFL-CIO, I ‘wttacked the
voucher experiment repeatedly in its montiuy publication, dmer o Teacher.

Writing in the November issue, Larry Sibelman, executive vice president -of
United Teachers—Los Angeles, said the voucher idea is being supported by a
variety of special interests.

Advocates of community control of public schools support the vouclher experi-
ment, he sa’d, because they “feel the voucher system might supplant the present
public schools with a curricular scheme fulfilling unmet ethnic or racial
aspirations.”

Parochial-school officials support the plan because they could gain access to
public funds, he said. Other private school groups are interested because ‘‘in-
creased profits may be derived from expansion and creation of more facilities.”

David Selden, president of AFT, wrote in the February issue of the Tcachers
College Record: *. . . like so many catchy educational schemes, (the voucher
plan) tends to divert national attention from the real and basic needs of children
and the schools.

“Whether education is earried on by people—teachers and paraprofessionals—
or by machines watched over by people, there is a relationship between cost and
educational effort.”

Selden said the “dynamite vwhich lies ready for detonation just below the sur-
face of the voucher contruversy is the growing issue of public support for
religious-related schools.”

Kansas City.—Last September, while Kansas City, Mo., was considerin,; taking
part in a voucher experiment, Louis T. Hurt, president of the Kansas City teach-
ers union, persuaded the school board to hold a public hearing.

Affer witnesses from the AF'T, the National Association for the Advancement ot
Colored People and other organizations testified against the plan, Hurt said,
“Vouchers was not pursued much.”

“JIt is a dead issue out here now,’” he said.

Power base—Carl J. Megel, legislative director of the AFT, said in an inter-
view that the union can still try to block vouchers even if Congress permits the
experiment to continue.

OEO wants to try the plan in a large city, he said, and the union is the e xclusive
bargaining agent in 250 urban schocl districts.

“mhe unton may not he able to stop a board from putting it in, but we will try.”
he said.

Coalition.—Tast September, NEA and the teachers union formed an informal
coalition which “has developed into a real opposition group,” according to NEA’s
McFarland.

AMembers of the coalition are the Ameriean Association of School Administra-
tors, the American Association of University Women, the AF¥T, the American
Jewish Committee, the American Jewish Congress, Americans United for Separa-
tion of ‘Church and State, the Baptist Joint Committee on Public Affairs, the
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Council of Chief State School Officers, the Jewish Welfare Board, the National
Asgsociation of Elementary School Principals, the National Congress of ’arents
and Teachers, the National Council of Jewish Wamen, NEA. the National School
BRoards Association, the American Parents Commrittee, and the Joint Washington
Ofiice for Social Concerns, representing tlie American Ethical Union, the Amer-
ican Humanist Association and the TTnitarian Universalist Association.

Hearings~—On QOct. 20, the coalition asked for a congressional investigation
of the voucher plan in telegrams ts foriner Sen. (1957-71) Ralph V. Yar-
borough, D-Tex., who was chairman of the Senate IL:abor and Public Welfare
Committee, and to Rep. Perkins.

Yarborough was defeated for reelection before he could schedule g lreuring:
*erkins’ Education and Lahor Committee neid a hearing April 2.

Joini statcment.—INleven membhers of the coalition submitted a joint state-
yent during the Perkins hearings. The joint statement said, in part:

“We believe that programs approved b, Congress should be carried out. W¢
elieve that no so-called experiments which are directly or indirectly aimed at
iltering or possibly destroying basic American institutions such as the public
schools should be undertaken without clear direction from the ‘Congress as repre-
sentatives of 'the American people.”

The Council of Chief State Schooi Officers did not sign the joint statement,
saying it went too far. The American Jewisli Conmunittee, the Jewish Welfare
Board, 'the National Congress of Parents and Teachers and the National School
Boards Association did not join in for various reasons, including ‘the fact that
some of their Washington representatives were out of the city when the state-
ment was circulated for clearance.

Separate statements.—In addition to the joint statement, a number of organiza-
tions submitted separate statementsin opposition to the experiment.

John W. Bake:, acting executive director of the Baptist Joint Committee on
Public Affairs, said he thought tlre experiment would be divisive in effect.

“The public school system has long played a vital role in the melting pot
of American society,” he said. “The experiment would invite the creation of
many new schools,

“Hard hat,, White 'Citizens Council Black Panther, John Birch. Socialist
Workers schools are not hard to anticipate. They ‘would provide alternatives.
They would divide and weaken our nation.”

Joseph B. Robison, general counsel of the American Jewish Congress, said
the experiment threatens church-state separation.

“Regardless of technical formmulas designed to evade constitutional problems,
the simaple fact is that voucher plans would make possible the creation and con-
tinuance of religious schools—that is, schools established for the purpose of
fostering specific religious tenets,” he said. “That would be a plain violation
of the principle of separation of church and state, under which religion has
prospered in this country.” (For background on the church-state controversy
before the Supreme Court, sce No. 3, p. 120.)

AFL—-CI0O ~In a statement last Aug. 3, the AFL-CIO executive council de-
scribed the vouclier experiment as “one of the most bizarre preposals yet to
emanate from within the Nixon Administration,” said the Council:

“ . . Hard-sell hucksters would promote their private educational institutions
with the reckless disregard for facts now used by the makers of detergents.
Religious sponsorship would become the excuse for increasing numbers of racially
segregated schools. Costly and tragic damage could be done to the public schools
unable to compete with the glittering bromises of private enterprise educationai
salesmen, greedy for a lion’s share of vouchers.

“Organized labor has championed the public schools since their inception, It
is a sorry commentary upon the Nixon Administration’s educational policies
that it is necessary for us at this late date in history to reiterate our belief that
for all children, rich or poor, black or white, the best hope for American educa-
tion lies in strengthening the public schools throughout the nation.”

NAACP.~—In a resolution adopted last July, the NAACP said that “despite
general assurances that the (OEO) plan would include safeguards to prevent
its use to further segregation, we deeply fear that this indeed would be the re-
sult. We are opposed to the use of any plan of this type as the result would
be to perpetuate segregation in the schools.”

J. ¥Francis Pohlhaus, counsel of the NAACP’'s Washington bureau, said that
despite the resolution, the office has not been active on Capitol Hill in opposition
to vouchers.
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{lCLU.-vThE» board of dircetors of the Ainerican Civii Litecties Ubnion voted
Feb. 6 to oppose the experi: :ent, saying :t would violate the rinciple of chiurch-
state separation, would t-nd to establish racially segreg: Ted schools in the

South, would encourage t. flisht of middle-class children “rom public schoo:y
in the North, and would we: _.¢n the public school sysfem.

SUPPORT

While opposition to the -xperiment has been active and widespread, support
for it has been confined to ¢ ow national groups.
NCEA.—The Xational C “holic HEdueational Association i:s endorsed the ex-

periment, and has descrii - as “distressing” th~ “powerf~’ :nd obviously well-
organized opposition ever :. plans fov experit.cutation.”

The Rev. C. Albert Ko. - president of NCEA, said he is ~vare that a Catholic
scliool participating in 1 experiment might not be abl.- to accommodate all

the Catholics who would ¢ planning to attend a parochi.._ school, if the school
should get more applicat- ;s than it has spaces.

“We see the voucher .ian as an experimental kind of program, and we will
never know if it works :f we don’t try it,” he said. “The fact that some Catholics
might not find a place in the school is not a barrier to participation. Our people
want to try new and different things particularly in the inner city. In some
of our schools, there is space for all wao want to come.”

Koob said the experiment cannot be considered a solution to the finanecial
problems of Catholic schools. (For background on Catholic school financial prob-
lems, see No. 3, p. 125.)

He said that results of the experiment will not be in for six years, and that
“many of our inner-city schools won’t be liere siX years from now.”

Citizens committee—Gerald E. Sroufe, executive director of the National
Committee for Support of the Public Schools, said he subports the experiment,
although his association has not taken a formal position. )

Qroufe said tlie “‘professional associations” have been engaging in “anreason-
able rhetoric” when they should have been asking why people have lost con-
fidence in publie education.

“The school system is not working well for the poor, and we need to have not
just one monolithic system, but some alternatives as well, alternatives that work
for some children,” he said.

Sroufe said he believes vouchers might work better for preschool children or
for dropouts than for elementary students. But he said ORO should proceed with
its experiment because it is “modest” and one way to experiment with a different
struecture in education.

CONGRESS

National Journal interviewed 29 of the 50 Senators and Representatives on
OEO oversight committees, or their staffs. The interviews, made it clear that
opponents of the experiment will have to make their case with Democrats.
Republicans already are sold on the plan.

William R. Bechitel, professional staff member of the Senate Labor and Public
wWelfare Subcommittee on Employment, Manpower, and Poverty, said the sub-
committee does not expect to devote much time to the experiment during its
OFO extension liearings. Bechtel said the subcommittee views the experiment as
one of many experiments that OEO sponsors, and that these eXperiments are
not given extensive congressional serutiny.

«Qur Sentors have not given much consideration to the voucher experiment,”
he said.

At hearings April 27, however, Sen. Gaylord Nelson, D-Wis., chairman of the
subcommnittee, said he did have some reservations sipout the experiment.

e asked why OEO would put $350 million into ah experiment when progranls
with proven results were suffering from a lack of funds. As an example of a
program -vith an inadequate budget, he mentioned a teacher corps program
under which average students tutor disadvantaged students.

Welson said the experiment would provide a choice of schools ror the few
involved, but he said he did not think it would Pring broad reform to publie
education.

Nelson told National Journal that the subcommittee would have to have addi-
tional hearings before it would go as far as prohibiting the experiment. He said
he would not know whether further hearings would be hield until be discussed the
issue with subcommittee members.
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Support: At the April 2 learings of the House Committee on Education and
Labor, Perkins said he had not nade up his mind about the voucher plan. He also
indicated that he held serious dcaibys about the experiment.

He said the amount of money involved in the experiment could be used in Head
Start without igniting a religio s controversy.

“We have gotten considerabl-- mail against these vouchers,” Perking said.

He also said lie would ask OEQ Director Frank C. Carluccl to testify on
vouchers. Carluccei had already testified before Perkins on extending the agency’s
authorization.

Perking surprisc—After QEO officials and others testified April 20, Perkins
surprised the poverty agency by annovucing that he would “go along” with the
voucher experiment. Perkins said he had “never really been against” the experi-
ment, but had posed difficult questions “to get the facts.”

Perkins said OEO should try the experiment in more than one city.

‘He said he thought his comniittee wwould join him in supporting the experiment.

Quic.—Rep. Albert H. Quie, R-Minn., ranking Republican on the House com-
mittee, commeunded OEO MMarch 22 for conducting the voucher experiment. He
#poke at a4 House hearing on the QKO extension.

“It is easier for you to do the experiment than it would be for the Office of
Tdunecation~—with all of the controversy—and I think it is good to have a pilot
project,” he said.

Prademas.~—Rep. John Brademas, D-Ind., ¢chairman of the House Select Sub-
committee on Education, wrote to Rumsfeld Dec. 10 after an article in The
Evening Star (Washington, D.C.) indicated that OEQC might not proceed with
the experiment.

“If it is true that you plan to delay or cancel vouchers, one must question the
value of OBO as a testing ground for new ideas and methods of helping the poor,”
Brademnas said. ‘“‘An innovative agency must be willing to tackle controversial
problems in order to seek better solutions; an unwillingness to do so would call
into question the whole idea behind the announced Zoal of experimentation.

“y realize that you may be subjected to pressures to discontinue your prelimi-
nary work on vouchers.

“But I would urge you to look to the larger issues. Your objective is not to
jinstall the voucher system in all of the nation’s schocls, but merely to determine
whether the use of vouchers would have possible wider applicability. I would hope
that you would be able to fulfill that limited objective.”

Others.~—Those Representatives who algo said that they are unwilling to step
the voucher experiment are: William A. Steiger, R-Wis.; Ogden R. Reid, R-N.Y. ;
Dominick V. Daniels, D-N.J. ; John N. Erlenborn, R-1l11. ; Marvin L. Esch, R-Mich. ;
John Dellenback, R-Ore.; Romano L. Mazzoli, D-Ky.; Victor V. Veysey, R-Calif. ;
Alplhionzo Bell, R-Calif.; Lloyd Meeds, D-Wash.; and James H. Scheuer, D-N.Y.
They confined their support to the experiment and not to national application.

‘Seps. Alan Cranston, D-Calif. : Robert Taft Jr., R-Ohio ; and Peter H. Dominick,
R-Colo., said they support the experiment. Cranston said his support would be
based on the possibility the plan would improve the public school system ;
Dominick said he has questions about the use of vouchers nationally for all
education. )

Oppesition.—Opposition in Congress to vouchers rests on a variety of premises.

Pucmski—Roman C. Pucinski, D-Iil., chairman of the House Education and
Labor General Subcommiittee on Education, said he is disturbed that the Office
of Education would be ‘by-passed” in the voucher experiment.

“I£ a voucher system is to be tested,” he said, “I would rather have it tested
by O, where you are going to have standards and criteria developed by
educators.”’

Pucinski said some private sclipols are supporting the experiment when,
in his opinion, they should be “reading the fine print.” He said that parochial
schools might not be able to acconmmodate their present students and that *“the
federal government would become deeply involved in the management of those
schools which have been strong because of their independence of the
establishment.”

Hawlkins.~—Rep. Augustus F. Hawkins, D-Calif,, said that he is opposed to
experimentation, but that he is opposed to “taking it (funds) out of the mouths
of the poor.” OEO funds should go into programs that fight poverty rather than
into experiments, he said.

“T do not think there is anything new about private schools,” he said. “That’s
what we had before we had public schools, and they operated tor the elite.”
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tIndecided.—Representacives who said they have not yet taken a position
on the voucher exjeriment are: Shirley Chisliolm, D-N.Y.; Peter A. Peyser,
R-N.Y.; Joseph M. dzvdos. D-Pa.; Mario Biaggi, D-N.Y.; Jack ¥F. Kemp, R-N.YX.;
Edwin B. Forsvthe. Z.-N.J.: Frank Thompson Jr, D-N.J.; Earl B. Ruth, R-N.C.;
Herman Badil; -N 7. =dwin D. Eshleman, R-Pa.; and Orval Hansen, R-Idaho.

Sens. Bdward ..i. Xennedy, D-Mass. ; Harold E. Hughes, D-Iowa ; and Richard
S. Schweiker, R-I’r  :.1z0 are undecided.

EDUCATION RBUSINESSES

Some busines - = *he education fielé are showing interest in the experimeunt.
However, QEO's .» niller said there has been less business interest in the experi-
mental vouchers tha:: in OEO’s performance-contracting experiment.

In the performanee-contracting experiment, school districts have contracted
with education companies for instruction in remedial reading and mathematics.
The companies wili be paid according to the performance of the students.

Among the companies showing interest in vouchers are Behavioral Research
Laboratories, Ps'o Altn, Calif., and Quality Educational Development, Wash-
ington, D.C.

Belavioral Research Laboratories: An entire elementary school in Gary, Ind.,
is being operated by BRL under a contract with the school board, and BRI Chair-
man Calvin said the firmm will start at least one school in each city involved in
the experiment. :

“Wae feel that the thing that prevents inner-city public schools from being re-
sponsive to the needs of parenis and students is all the rules and regulations and
bureaucratic stifling that prevents real change or reaction to the needs of parents
and students,” Calvin said in an interview. “We think we can demonstrate that
these shools can be effective.”

Calvin said competition would help the field of education, as “students and
parents count for a great deal more where there is a choice.” He said most
students cannot choose among schools at the present time because of the extra cost
of private schools.

Rducational development: C. J. Donnelly, director of contract operations for
QED, said: “I’'m reasonably sure that in one community or another, we will open
some type of learning center. We're losking at it. But I doubt we would open at
every site.”

Donnelly said that performance contracting is limited 'to larger school districts
because of the expense involved in staff and instructional materials. But, he said,
it may be possible for companies to participate in voucher programs even in small
districts.

“Tt will be interesting to see if corporations can provide educational services
in smaller districts,” Le said. “I can see a mobile classroom facility that you could
put in a smaller town.”

Turnkey systems—Charles L. Blaschke, president of Education Turnkey Sys-
tems, a company that acts as liaison between scheol systems and performance-
contracting companies, said some schools in the voucher experiment might sign
performance contracts with education companies. The companies would provide
instruection in reading and in mathematics.

He said the public schools might sign contracts with two or three performance
contractors, decide which compauny has the best and then adopt that company’s
approach for the school system.

OUTLOOK

OEO will receive reports from school districts with preplanning voucher-
experimment grants in about one month. The school districts will state whether
they want'to go to the next stage,

If the communities decide to go aliead, then OLEO will select two or more for
planning grants—roughly $200,000 each. The communities selec¢ted will plan the
details of a voucher experiment to go into full operation in the fall of 1972.

Before the experiment can begin, however,.the OEO project must survive the
current chalienges to it in Congress, at the state level, an/ in local communities.

If the experiment ix tried and i= -necessful, OEO’s Glennan said he thinks
vertehers would be orgeny o locad option.”

“If local districts think they can achieve something with this, I think they
should be allowed to do it,” he said.

Glennan said that he does not expect a voucher system 1o be adopted on a
nationwide basis. He said he could envision a state deciding to try a voucher

experiment. s
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U.S. DeEP:Z” 7" oF HEALTH, EDUCATION, AND WELFARE, SOCIAL AND REHARILI-
T SERVICE, NATIONAL CENTER FOR SOCIAL STATISTICS
CHILD C_.- .~ ANGEMENTS OF AFLC RECIPIENTS UNDER THE WORK INCENTIVE
PRO'. ... . OF THE LAST DAY OF THE QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 1970

The tai ..ched to this release show the child care arrangements for
children 1 22 AFDC whose mothers were enrolled in the Work Incentive
Program ¢ - 30, 1970 and, as of the same date, the number whose mothers
c¢ould not .rred to the Work Incentive Program solely because such care

was not av . -
COVERAGE OF REPORTS

Reports v e received from 42 States including two incomplete reports (Illi-
nois—exclucss ook County; Maryland—excludes Baltimore City). Eleven
States * did not report, and New Hampshire had no WIN Program.

The 42 States reporting included 70 percent of the families receiving AFD(C
in the month of June.

CHILD CARE ARRANGEMENTS

in the WIN Prczxram as ¢of June 30, 1970.

Child care vras provided for 96,300 ¢f their children, of whom slightly more
than 44 percent were under 6 years of age and slightly less than 56 percent were
6 through 14 years old.

One-half of the children were cared for in their own homes; slightly more than
one-tenth in relatives’ homes ; slightly more than one-fifth in day care facilities;
and slightly less than one-fifth had other arrangements.

Care in owr Zome—~Of the 40,9007 children cared for in their own homes,
scmenvhat less -han one-tenth were cared for by the father; somewhat more than
one-half by a:: =her relative; somewhat less than two-fifths by a nonrelative;
and slightly m: ~e than 1 percent by a homemalker. Lesgthan one-half (44 percent)
were under 6 r2ars of age and more than one-half -(56 percent) were 6 through
14 years of age.

Carce in day care facilitics.—Altogether 18,900 ° children were cared for in day
care facilit:=s, of whom somewhat more than one-half received care in a family
day care >'me; slightly less than 3 percent in a group day care home; and
somewhat - rhan one-half in 2 day care center. Somewhat less than three-fifths
(B8 percen: vere under 6 years of age and somewhat more than two-fifths (42
percent) were 6 through 14 years of age.

O*her arrio jements—For 12,9C0 * children, arrangements otkizer than those de-
seribed abo--: wvere made. For two-fifths of the children, no special arrangements
were made bscause the caretaker was working or in training only during the
child’s school hours; about one-fifth (6 through 14 years of age) looked after
themselves ; and somewhat less than two-fifths had some other type of arrange-
ment. Most of these children (85 percent) were 6 through 14 years of age.

LACK OF CHILD CARE ARRANGEMENTS

Of the 42 States reporting, three® did not provide data on the lack of child
care arrangements.

In the other 39 States, 4,700 mothers or ather caretakers cuuld not be referred
to the State Manpower Agency for enrollment in the WIN Program for the solc

reason th: ~hild care arrangements were not available. Child care arrangements
were not .: "le for 12,300 children of whom sornewhat less than one-half (47
percen’ w. ~der 6 years of age and scinewhat more than one-half (53 per-
cent) were ¢ 11 - 1gh 14 years of age.

1 Arizona, C: ~ .aia, Guam, Indiana, Mississippi, Nebraska, Ohio, Texas, Virgin Islands,
Washington, a2.. Tisconsin.

2 Wxcludes N=w Tork. Detail on arrangements not reported.
3 Connectict:, Kentucky, and New York.
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In these 29 States, the mothers who lacked necessary child care arrangenients
comprised slightly mere than one-tenth of all those who needed arrangements in
order to accept work or training. Their children represiented slightly more than
one-tenth of all children in both age groups, that is vnder 6 and 6 through 14
vears of age, who needed such arrangements.

COMPARISON OF CHILD CARE ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE QUARTERS ENDED MARCIL 31, 1970
AND JUNE 30, 1970

In the 3-month period ended June 30, 1970, the number of mothers enrolled
in the WIN Program increased by 19 percent and the number of their children
provided child care increased by 25 percent. The increase in the numver of
children under 6 years of age (31 percent) was somewhat higher than the in-
crease for children 6 through 14 years of age (21 percent).*

Larger numbers of children were cared for under all types of arrangements in
June than in March. The number of children cared for in their own homes in-
creased by 23 percent; in relatives’ homes, by 31 percent; in day care facilities
by 29 percent ; and other arrangements, by 26 percent.

The number of mothers who could not be envolled in the WIN Program for the
sole reason that child care was not available increased by 24 percent from March
to June, while their children for whom care was not available increased by 28
percent. For children under 6 years of age the percentage increase (28 percent)
was lower than that for children 6 through 14 years of age (80 percent).®

TABLES

Table 1.—Number of mothers or other caretakers enrolled in the WIN Pro-
gram and number of their children provided child care, by age group and by
State, as of the last day of the quarter ended June 30, 1970.

Table 2.—Child care arrangements, by type of arrangement, by age group,
and by State, of mothers or other caretakers enrolled in the WIN Program as
of the last day of the quarter ended June 36, 1970.

Table 2.4.—Children receiving care in own home, by type of arrangement,
by age group, and by State, as of the last day of the quarter ended June 30, 1970.

Table 2.B.—Children receiving care in day care facilities, by type of faecility,
by age group, and by State, as of the last day of the quarter ended June 30, 1970.

Table 2.C.—Children receiving care other than in own home, relative’s home,
or day care facility, by type of arrangement, by age group, and by State, as of
the last day of the quarter ended June 30, 1970.

Table 3.—Number of mothers or other caretakers who could 2ot be referred
to the State Manpower Agency for enrollment in the WIN Program solely
because adequate child care arrangements were not available and number of
children requiring child care, by age group and by State, as of the last day of
the quarter ended June &0, 1970,

2 Based on 36 States that represent 58 percent of the AFDC caseload for the month
of June 1970.
5 Based on 33 States.
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TABLE1.—NUMBER OF MOTHERS OR OTHER CARETAKERS ENROLLED IN THEWIN PROGRAM AND NUMBER OF THEIR
CHILDREN PROVIDED CHILD CARE, BY AGE GROUP AND BY STATE, AS OF THE LAST DAY OF THE QUARTER ENDED

JUNE 30, 1970

Number of children

Number of —————————

mothers Under 6 through
or other 6 years 14 years
State caretakers Total of age of age
Total. ool e ean 40,500 96, 300 42,900 53,400
Alabama.._--... e 720 1,900 990 860
Alaska_._ .. ...- e e 030 300 120 170
ArKaANSAS. . o oe e cicaas 480 1,200 540 640
Colorado. ... e 1,200 2, 700 1,300 1. 500
Connecticut. - - .. - 680 1,600 690 940
Delaware_ .- .. ...-.. 260 740 400 340
District of Columbia- 260 640 310 330
Florida....-.- 1, 800 4,200 2,400 1,900
Georgia - 3,000 7,500 3,500 4, 000
AWAIT o e e e i m e e e m i maamama = 16 29 20 9
T 420 820 480 340
[T R T T P e 170 430 230 200
lowa. - e e 710 1,600 740 890
HRansas. .------- 380 990 440 550
Kentucky. . .- e - 1, 800 4,500 1, 800 2,700
Louisiana. .-...--- RN e 970 2, 800 1,200 1,600
MBINe - - - e e e e e 340 910 530 380
Maryland2.._.._-. el e 360 920 400 810
Massachusetts - o - . eeeiaoaan e 400 810 300 £10
Michigan._..._..__. e e eam e 3, 800 8, 200 2,600 5, 600
Minnesota___.. [ e 960 2,100 1,000 1,100
Missouri.----o-o-- e e e e 1, 000 2,800 1,300 1,500

Montana_......_ e e emmaan R, 230 560 270 29
Nevada._ooeooeoaon- eemees [ e 18 2 14 13
NCW JBISBY - o o e oaem e oo c e c e e e e 1,400 3,700 1,500 2,300
New MeXico.-_-.._.._ [ 420 910 490 420
New York._ ... ___ e e e - . 8,000 15,400 8,000 7,400

North Carolina__ ... _.___._. e - 430 1,100 480 63
North Dakota. _ -« oo eee-o e memana 170 330 180 140
Oklahoma. . e ieae- - 280 740 340 400
Oregon. o oo ocmomnan e et 300 600 320 280
Pennsylvania_____.....__ e e - 1, 800 4,700 2,200 2,500
Puerto Rico__ .. ._..- e . 2,400 8,500 2,700 5, 800

Rhodelsland. - oo oL e 380 850 360 48
South Carolina - . .. oo eeeeaeanl e meeen .- 85 220 58 160
South Dakota_ - ... .. .. ._.__ el - 140 310 170 140
Tennessee .« - - - .- - coeeeeeeea e 1,500 4,100 1, 800 2,200
Utah____... [ [, 1,200 2,200 890 1,300
VEIMONY o o o o e o o e e e 100 260 120 40
virginia._ . .- e . 1,160 3,000 1, 300 1,700
West Virginia. .. .. e [ 350 820 410 0
WYOMING - - oo e amcme e e e .. 120 280 130 140

1 Exciudes Cook Gounty.
2 Excludes Baltimore City.
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TABLE 3.—NUMBER OF MOTHERS OR OTHER CARETAKERS WHO COULD NOT BE REFERRED TO THE STATE MAN-
POWER AGENCY FOR ENROLLMENT IN THE WIN PROGRAM SOLELY BECAUSE ADEQUATE CHILD CARE
ARRANGEMENTS WERE NOT AVAILABLE AND NUMBER OF CHILDREN REQUIRING CHILD CARE, BY AGE GROUP
AND BY STATE, AS OF THE LAST DAY OF THE QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 1970

Number of Number of children
mothets —™——0—oooion —
or other Under 6 6 through 14

State caretakers Total  years of age years of age

Total_.... e e 4,700 12,300 5, 800 6, 200
Alabama._ . ... .. ___.
AlASKa. . e eiaieeas
ATKanNsas_ ... .o iea---
Golorado._ - ... .o ioea-
Conpecticut_ ______ . ______.
Delaware____ .. [ 0
District of Columbua _____ J e 0 0 0 0
Florida____ .. .. . ...- el 2 3 3 0
GeONRIA. . oo o e eeim el 320 830 440 390
Hawaii 8 100 [::4 35
Idaho.. 3 2
Hiinois 1,100 2,600 1,300 1, 300
lowa. . 7
Kansas. __ 34 110 75 37
Kentueky -« - oo d [ ® )
LORISIANA . . e ieaie--- - 18 51 31 20
Maine .. e . 0 0 0 0
Maryland s LTI e - 180 400 200 200
Massachusetts ...l .. IO .. 100 180 79 110
Muchigan_,,._._‘_ ....................... 360 790 400 390
MINNeSt08. o e .. 0 0 0 0
Missouri. .ol e aee. . 110 280 140 150
Montana_. .. _ e e . 1 7 3 4
Nevada__. ... e e e e 11 29 19 10
New Jorsey . . e e 82 120 40 75
New MeXico. - ... e 0 0 0 0
New York..._ ... ___ e . ) (6] (¢ (2)
North Carolina__ . . ... eeema- 120 380 180 200
North Dakom ............................ e 1 1 1 1
Oklahoma.. . . . _____ _._.... e 19 39 23 16
Oregon__. .- e e - N 0 0 0
Pennsylvama . __ el e 640 1, 500 750 790
Puerto Rico_ .. . ... e cocoo ... e e 920 3,300 1,300 2,000
Rhode lsland . .. T Il eea- I .. 3 10 10 0
South Carolina. ... oo mee- 23 77 32 45
South Dakota__ .. _ ... ... .. e 0 0 0 0
Tennessee . ..o el e 130 380 206 190

tah._._.-. e e e mmeem e e e 0

Vermont _. ... __.. Y [UR 1 1 1 0
Virginfa_ ... ... ___ s s e 270 580 240 340
West V|rg|ma s I . 43 94 45 49
WYOMINE  « e e e oo e mee e 36 100 57 46

1 Excludes Cook County.
2 Data not reported.
3 Excludes Baltimore City.

[From Education Daily, May 18, 1971]

PrEscHOOL Focus SHIFTS TO MOTHERS

Preschool researchers everywhere seen, to be reaching substantially the same
conclusion: a good mother beats any early intervention program yet devised.

With reports of promising parent-centered projects piling up in Washington,
it’s no wonder that long-range planning for early chilahond education is begin-
ning to shift its focus. You'll find mom becoming the prime target of new educa-
tional efforts, but the children are expected to be the chief beneficiaries. As re-
searchier Susan Gray once put it, “if you get one young mother, you get every
child she has.”

Dr. Gray, director of the Demonstration and Rescarch Center on Early Child-
hood FEducation (DARCEE) at Peabody College, was one of the early pioneers in
programs training disadvantaged mothers to stimulate learning in their own
children. Some of the DARCER-trained mothers have gone on to teach other
disadvantaged mothers the same techniques. The economics of st ° programs,
which have produced significant cognitive gains for the children at a fraction
of the cost of traditional nursery school, are undeniably appealing.
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Boosters of the parent-centered approach include Dr. Earl 8. Schaefer, whose
Infant Education Project in Washington, D.C., a few vears ago used college
student tutors to raise the IQ of young Negro bLoys. Today Schaefer, who neads
the Early Chila Care Research section at the National Institute for Mental
Health, believes that project was too “shild-centered” and sees work with parents
as the prightest hope for reaching disadvantaged Dreschoolers.

Dr. Glon Nimnic .., who developed the Far West Lab’s Toy Library, also lists
parents as his target audience. Under hiS program, mothers meet once 4 week for
ten weeks to learn principles of child development and to learn ways to use the
educational toys which they take home for their youngsters.

Ira Gordon, another pioneer whose parent education approach at the Uni-
versity of Florida has been adopted as a program model for Head Start and
Follow Through, sums it up this way : “The heart of the matter seews to be that
what the child may become is strongly influenced by the way he is brought ub
from tre moment of birth. Not only his personality but also his level of compe-
tence will be influenced.”

Writing in a new booklet “On Early Learning : The Modifiability of Human
Potential,” (Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development, NEA,
19201 Sixteenth St. N.W., Washington, D.C. 20036. Price: $2.00), Dr. Gordon points
out that toduy’s parent education prograins are fairly sophisticated, involving
more than teaching mothers to provide Simple skill training for their children.

“They provide for language development mostly through what I term a lan-
guage envelope ; that is, they try to surround the child with models of adults who
speal with him. This gives him the opportunity to develop the rules, regulations,
and relationships among words. In this way he takes on the language of his cul-
ture so that he can function effectively in the larger society - - R

Dr. Gordon sees adolescence as the prime time for reaching prospective parents
with information about how to help young children learn. “Working with infants
and young children, seeing them respond, feeling their affection, can ‘turn on’ a
teen-ager in far better ways than taking the drug route,” Dr. Gordon suggests.
We already have a basic set of materials drawn from R&D Drojects which can be
used to teach teen-agers how to care for young children and stimulate learuing,
he points out.

Parent education’s most influential booster is OCD Director Edward Zigler,
whose enthusjasm for the idea had led to negotiation with the Bduecation Devel-
opment Center in Newton, Mass, for development of a curriculum for younsg
parents and prospective parents. The contract is now in the final stages of nego-
tiation, according to an OCD spokesman.

While .ilitant feminists pickete.® the White Trouse on Mother’s Day in behalf
of universal day care, educators seem more than ever convinced of the awesome
power behind the hand that stayshome to ruck the cradie.
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THE CITY OF MEW YORK
HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION

WAW CHURCH STREET JULg M, SUGARMAN
NEW YORK. N. Y. 10013 DM g1 $TRA-OR
TeLerHonE ¥X9PRR 553-5581 AT

June 11, 197%

Senator Walter F, Mondale, Chairman
Subcommittee on Children and Youth
Committee on Labor and Public Welfare
U.S, Sepate

Washington, D.C, 20515

Dear Senator Mondale:

As promised when 1 testified on S,1512, I have prepared & detajied
geries of recommendations on the bill and wish to offer them fof youl cOon .
sideration prior to mark-ubp,

As you know, I am personally enthusiastic about introduction of the
bill and can gladly support it, There are some points, howevey, which I
feel must be corrected pefore ensctment.

Let me begin by sumarizing the major reservations 1 exprssed it
my testimony:

1, Role_of the States: S.1512 esaentially opts for a diréct Federal-
local relgtionahip except in those cases where no public Or private
non-profit agency has apiiied as a prime gponsor,

This ic a soynd principle when applied to large local jurladiceiOng,
but I would guggeat a minirum population requirement of 100,000 for
a prime spongor, This (1) assures a Jarge enough populstlon to
permit a varjety of programs contemplated by the Actj (2) ipsures
there will not be unreasonable overhead costs related to the prime
sponsor; and (3) facilitates Feseral @dministration.

For smaller commnities, the states should be encouraged to 8ct
prime sponsors. If s state is unwilling to meet the requirements of
the bill, it may be possible to develop private non-profit pris?
sponsora serying all or parts of a state, Where that is Nof pof8iple,
the Secretary could use hia direct grant suthority to asfiat orgniza-
tions in smaller commnitieg,

[\
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2. Level of Financing: In all candor, I believe it umwise to set
forth such unreglizable authorizatiomn levels, because 1 cannet
foresee any possibility (a) that programs cnuld be developed at
such a rate or (b) that the nztional budget can allow that level
of expenditure for child development by 1975. Previous expéerience
with the Congress simply does not indicate that it is willing to
appropriate for such programs the large sums at which they are
usually suthorized, Instead, I believe the level of authoriza-
tion shouyld be "for such amounts as may be necessary'.

3. Role of Local Policy Councils: The creation of Local Policy
Councils, particulariy in larger jurisdictions, is very necessary.
However, I find the legislation unclear as to whether a Child De-~
velopnent Council may act only on the affirmative recommendation

of the Local Policy Council or simply after considering the latter's
recormendation, Sonetimes it ia necessary and proper for & citywide
body to take action which has not been recommended by a local group,
particularly where there are atrong ethnic conflicts and where it is
necessary to terminate Programs. 1 would, therefore, suggest language
to make it clear that the Local Policy Councils do not have absolute
auythority to bar action.

4, Allocation of Funds: The allocation formula does not take into
account wide differences in the costs of conducting programs in
various parts of the country. Unfortunately, the government does
not haye this data on a community-by~community baais, but such
differences are most directly, though not exclusively, related to
varis*‘.ns in galary levels. Therefore, 1 would recommend that the
allocation formula be adjusted to reflect differences in the average
salary paid to public elementary school teachers in a community.

In addition, I doubt that ail presently existing programs could be
financed under the formula, Some states and communities, notably Mississippi
and larger cities, probably have far more funds than this allocation would pro-
vide. While the formala might present no problem if appropriations were actually
at the $2.7 billion level, there could be serious difficulty at lower levels of
appropriation. The larguage in Sec, 513(a), (c), and (515)(a), (b), (c) is not
adequate to cope with this problem. 1t could be corrected either by giving the
Secretary greater than 5% in discretiomary funds which do not have to meet the
test of a "model" or by requiring that funds must first be reserved co cover
the existing level of programs.

In addition to my testimony, I want to offer the following re:ommenda-
tions:

A. Sec. 515 - Requires submission of an application to be a prime
sponsor, 1 can find no specific authority for the Secretaryv to approve
an application. Sec. 515 authorizes approvals in situationa where there
are conflicting applicationg, but not iRt situations where there is mno
conflict.

Q 22 55;i3'ﬂ
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B, Sec, 516(a) (2) - The requirement of one third economically disad-
vantaged parents seems to me to overlap the "one half' local poliey
council reprerentatives and does not insure that disadveantaged rarents
will, in fact, be elected, I do not see how it could be enforced un~-
less a Governor or Mayor were to desjgnate which local policy councils
were expected to select economically disadvantaged parents and which
were free to select whom they pleased, That, of course, does not

make sense, I would suggest instead that in Sec, 516(a) (2) you
insert before the last senténce the following language:

o the extent that this requirement has not been met through elections
by the Local Policy Councils, the appointing authority shall designate
a sufficient number of additional representativss to insure one-third
representation'.

€. Sec, 516(b) (1) ~ Appears to require approval by the local policy
council before the prime spongor can fund a project, It had been my
understanding that the Local policy Council's views were advisory onmly.

D, Sec, 513(b) (3) - I do not believe that figures actually oxist on a
geographic basis to show the number of childvren of working mothers and
single parent families, The pepartments of 1bor and Commerce should
be consulted as to whether they exiast as both state and local levels,

E, -~ Since my teatimony, the House Ways and Means Committee has re-
ported out H,R, 1, This bill authorizes both the Secretary of Labor
and the Secretary of HEW to provide child care by grant or contrsct,
There is an indication that contracts should be made with that agency
designated by the appropriate elected official, which I presume would
include mayors and ¢lected county officials, Thegse proyisions, il in-~
cluded in the final bill, will probably mean =h;._ the bulk of day care
funding under the Social Security Act will b» through the new title XXI.
Title IV, Day Care, remains in the legislation and may be a significant
additional source of funding, I therefore again urge you to include
language which provides for coordination of Title IV funds, I would
suggest Bubstituting for Section 568 the following language:

"The Secretary may, after consultation with a State, provide fvnds
available for dny care or preschool programs unter Title IV o .he
Social Security Act, either directly to a prime sponsor or through
the State agency administering Title IV, providing that such funds
shall be used exclusively to serve children eligible for seryice
under Title IV,"

This ig an extraordinarily important Section and I hope that there
+%i11 be discussion of it with the Senatc Finance Committee,
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H, Sec, 531 - 1 cunsider this section wholly unsatisfactory.
It sppears to require financing inservice training outside the
basic project grant in contrast to the present policy of in-
cluding inservice training costs in the project grant. It
fails to provide for grants to organizations as well as to
individuals, Finally, the amounts available are totally
inadequate, I would like to see a return to language simi-~
jar to that in the Head Start program,

"The Secretary is authorized to provide directly, by contraet,
or through other means, for the training of personnel. Such
amounts as ar¢ necegsary are authorized to be appropriated for
this purpose."

Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

Jule M, Sugarmsu
Administrator
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PREPARED STATEMENT OF THE AMERICAN OPTOMETRIC ASSOCIATION ON 5. 1::2

The American Uptometric Association appreciates this oppor-
tunity to submit its comments on 5. 1512, a bill to provide a
Comprehensive Child Development Program in the Department of Health,
Education and Welfare.

Because optometry recognizes the critical need for adequate
child dev lopment services and particularly vision care needs during
the crucial years of early childhood, we applaud and approve the
proposed bill's broad and balanced approach to the child development
problem. We agree with the proposal's emphasis on providing a full
range of health, educational and social services and with the need
to proceed wisely and prudently in the initiat implementation of
the proposél by focusing on pre-school children who suffer from the
circumstances of economic and social deprivation. Finally, we agree
that the implementation of the program should involve the government,
the community and individual parents.

Specifically, we wish to address this statement %o the importance
of vision care in the education and development of children and to
the specific qualifications of an optometrist in meeting these visual
needs. We will conclude with certain recommendations relating to
child vision care provisions in S. 1512.

Good vision is critical to the intellectual and social develop-
ment of American children and should be given a high priority in any
Child Development Program. For vision is at the heart of the learning

process and any impairment of this precious resource can seriously

258
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impede a child's lcarning and maturation process.

Because reading is the primary educational skill, it is
estimated that over 80% of all learning takes place through the visual
process, resulting in a direct relationship between reading skills
and adequate vision. Yet, millions of children suffer from child
related visual defects such as binocular visual impairment, amblyopia
or lazy eye blindness, strabismus or cross vision, and unsatisfactory
muscle coordination all of which, if undetected and untreated, have
an adverse effect upon his reading skills and, consequently, his
educational development.

Proper binocular or two-eyed vicion is especially critical for
the achievement of a child's maximum reading potential. Binocular
vision allows the child to see with both eyes at the same time and to
fuse the two pictures in the brain so that a simple visual impression
results. Yet, millions of children, eve. those with so called "perfect
vision" of 20/20 visual acuity, have not learned to maintain binocular
visual p.rformance so as to make effective use of the impulse signaled
by the 2yes to the brain. This impairment, according to a study by
the U. S. Public Health Service in 1965, affects 7.4% of the American
children at age 6 and grows to 17.2% at age 11.

Another child related visual defect is amblyopia or what is
commonly known as "lazy eye blindness." This visual defect which is
a result many times of nutritional deficiegcies and is therecfore
prevalent in economically and socially deprived areas, leads to a

general dimming of vision in the child. Unfortunately, it occurs
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without any external manifestation so, unless a child's behavior is
radically affected, it usually is undetected until it reaches an

advanced stage. An article in the American Journal of Public lealth

in 1965 estimated that amblyopia may affect 6% of the American
children, with the majority affectcd being of a pre-school age.

Yet, these particular disorders, along with strabismus or
double vision, and unsatisfactory muscle coordination do not
necessarily have to resu:t in the tragedy of impeding a child's
educational and social dev-lnapment. All of these visual disorders,
if detected early, can b+ ;4.-manentliy corrected or at least amel-
jorated by the techniques and devices of modern visual science.

The prefession of optometry has 1ong pioneered in the area of
learning theory as it relates to-visual disorders and from this long
involvement has developed techniques and instruments to correct
these damaging defects. In the field of orthoptics, optometrists
have been able to secure normal binocular vision through the utiliza-
tion of orthoptic exercises in which ocular muscles are ekelcised
by means of prisims to correct visual deviations. Through the use
of visu-1l training techniques developed by optometry, individual
optometr.sts have been able to permanently rectify unsatisfactory
muscle coordination in child vision. In detecting amblyopia or lazy
eye blindness, optometrists hav: been able to correct by the applica-
tion of visual training techniques and, in those advanced cascs, to

at least ameliorate the disorder by the prescription of proper lenses.

0 228 .
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It is well known in cases of childhood strabismus or cross Vision
that, where such disorders go undctected, surgery is usually required,
but where there is early detection, the application of visual training
techniques by-an optomctrist can permanently correct such disorders
without the costly and dangerous necessity of surgery.

The tragedy, then, of child visual disorders and their con-
sequent effect upon learning and development, lies not in the fact
that they can be detected and corrected, but in the fact that, for
millions of American children such discrders éo undetected, particularly
in children of pre-school and early school ages and especially in
children from economically and socially deprived circumstances.

And, althoﬁgh the tragedy is an individuai'one for the particular
child suffering from a visual disorder and stunted development, it
is easily translated in a larger social tragedy when millions of
children experience the frustrations of impeded intellectual and
emotional development. For the child or youth hampered with a
vision problem which adversely affects his ability - rcad or learn
becomes, quite naturally, frustrated, and more often than not, he
vents this frustration on his teachers, school, paronts, community
and general society. It is not coincidental that up to 80% of
deliquents and semi-deliquents studied by the White House Conference
on Juvenile Deliquency had learning difficulties, especially in
reading, and pecor vision are found to be a contributing factor in
50% of these cases. Nor is it coincidental that the same White House

Confcrence found that inner-city ghetto children appear to have &

\)4 £
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much higher -- in some studies almost twice as high -- incidence

of learning disabilities, perceptual difficulties and developmental
visual problems than do the more advantaged children in other parts
of the city.

Clearly, the dimern tons of childhood visual disorders should
represent a challenge to all Americans. If it is so acceptable to
state that every American has a right to adequate health care, then
it should be acceptable to state that every American child has a
right to the unimpeded attainment of his educational potential and,
where anything interferes with this attainment, a child should have
a right to services which can cor cct such interferences. The
American Optometric Association feels that the correction of visual
disorders and general vision care services should be given a prominent
position in any specific Child Development Program, and since the
profession of optometry is the primary provider of vision care for
the American people, we stand ready to assist in this regard, and
recommend the following amendments to the Act:

RECOMMENDATIONS
(1) That the term 'comprehensive health" under project applica-
cions be expanded and amended to include: childhood visual
barriers, including preventive vision ¢ < and treatment
for severe handicaps related to the visual process and
fhat such services may be providéd by either an opto-

metrist or a physician skilled in the diseases of the eye.

ERIC 260 -
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(2) That the Comprehensive Child Development Council of
each Prime Sponsor include at least one optometric

vision specialist,

(3) That the National Center for Child Development and
Education give specific priority to research grants
relating to optometric visual disorders and subsequent

learning problems.

(4) That under the definition of a "Child Development
Program," the word "medical" be deleted and the word

vhealth" be substituted.

ERIC
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Americar, Bililcal Union
1971 - 63rd Annual °~ sembly

APFROVED RESOLUTION ON: CHILD DEVELOPMENT No. 15

WHEREAS, the health and stability of any human cociety is dependent upon the
quality of its families, children and youth; and the neglect of families,
children and youth leads to the deterioration of the individual and human
soclety; and

WHEREAS, the American Ethical Union holds the *issues of youth and child neglect
of the highcst national priority, and considers the continued neglect of our
infants, children and youth as a violation of the most fundamental principles
of ethi.al, humanistic behavior; and

WHEREAS, the Nixon Administration has reversed its "national commitment to provid-
ing all American children an opportunity for healthful and stimulating develop-
ment during the first five years of life,"” as stated by the President in his
esteblishment of the Office of Child Development in April 1969, by significantly
reducing the stature and authority of the Office of Child Development under the
proposed Cabinet reorganization for the Department of Human Resour res;

BE IT RESOLVED, that *he American Ethical Union calls upon the Presiient and the
Congress to reinstitute the Office of Child Development as the highest federal
office and principal agency to coordinate, direct end implement thosz programs

ar T3 roooh WE

necessary to provide every child with a fair end full cpporiunity rzach his

full potential;

AND BE IT FURTE... x£SOLVED, that the American Ethical Union supports passage of
appropriate legislation to further the objectives of this Resolution.

Senator Moxpare. Thank you very much, gentlemen.
'(Whereupon at 11:15 p.m., the subcorunittee hearing was closed).
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